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03 5293 3100
https://www.ubs-sumitrust.com/
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UCITS plc
2020 12 2021 12 2022 12 2023 12 2024 12
506,351,070 574,402,299 737,119,070 1,208,701,602 1,562,267,289
399,776,046 443,615,364 811,027,901 1,119,589,221 1,333,835,885
274,391,314 288,213,525 999,046,928 899,799,719 1,093,242,705
6,721,316,438 9,142,847,378 8,738,130,610 10,828,633,938 14,416,886,852
W W W W W
676,247.11 841,611.19 806,007.34 823,020.81 1,195,202.34
Wd Wd Wd Wd Wd
1,678,472.69 2,664,441.92 2,133,073.64 3,319,690.98 4,248,537.75
W W w W W
465,523.45 585,610.36 490,102.99 462,597.14 592,559.09
Wd Wd Wd Wd Wd
380,005.85 466,060.67 371,081.68 394,668.38 502,575.91
6,721,316,438 9,142,847,378 8,738,130,610 10,828,633,938 14,416,886,852
6,813,946,476 9,284,527,604 8,896,949,646 10,985,288,792 14,614,675,977
W W W W W
156.97 163.18 147.57 166.95 185.30
Wd Wd Wd Wd Wd
119.21 119.03 101.87 108.47 113.21
W W w W W
140.43 144 .87 128.21 142.28 155.57
Wd Wd Wd Wd Wd
111.69 110.23 92.32 96.00 98.63
w W w W W
18.19 6.21 15.61 19.38 18.35
Wd wd Wd Wd Wd
13.86 4.65 11.35 12.66 11.47
W W w w W
13.58 4.44 16.66 14.07 13.29
Wd Wd Wd Wd Wd
10.84 3.48 12.55 9.49 8.63
120,546,732 131,073,989 163,674,610 185,836,845 225,178,424
] W w w W
Wd wd Wd Wd Wd
4.5746 4.8365 5.8077 6.0442 6.7384
w W W w W
Wd Wd Wd Wd Wd
5.3055 4.9384 5.3608 5.8114 6.0049
98.64 98.47 98.21 98.57 98.65
w W w W W
13.11 3.96 9.57 13.13 10.99
Wd wd Wd Wd Wd
12.61 3.90 9.54 12.41 10.58
W W w w W
10.71 3.16 11.50 10.97 9.34
Wd wd Wd Wd Wd
10.22 3.11 11.38 10.28 8.99
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UCITS
plc
Algebiris UCITS Funds plc

2020 12 31

Algebris Investments
(Ireland) Limited

UK 2016 12 28
Algebris (UK) Limited 2020 12 31
2024

BNP 2021 31
BNP Paribas Dublin Branch

BNP 2021 31

BNP Paribas Fund
Administration Services
(Ireland) Limited
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2024 11
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2020 22
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2025
UCITS plc
W 676,247.11
W 1,678,472.69
2020 12 6,721,316,438| 1,089,996
W 465,523.45
W 380,005.85
W 841,611.19
W 2,664,441.92
2021 12 9,142,847,378| 1,482,696
W 585,610.36
W 466,060.67
W 806,007.34
W 2,133,073.64
2022 12 8,738,130,610| 1,417,063
W 490,102.99
W 371,081.68
W 823,020.81
W 3,319,690.98
2023 12 10,828,633,938| 1,756,080
W 462,597.14
W 394,668.38
W 1,195,202.34
W 4,248,537.75
2024 12 14,416,886,852 | 2,337,987
W 592,559.09
W 502,575.91
W 1,245,980.01
W 4,108,997.98
2005 14,931,154,353 | 2,421,385
W 597,825.94
W 540,389.38
ucITS plc hovd
W 2015 W 2015 20

W 2015 17 Wd 2016
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UCITS UCITS
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FINRA 5131 FINRA 5131 FINRA
5130
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FINRA 5131
FINRA 5131
5131
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GDPR

GHG S0, CO,
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ESG
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CDP

UNGC 10
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EU
18 EU

UNGC

https://www.algebris.com/fund/algebris-financial-credit-fund-2/
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IFRS

10

38/523



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

Wd Wd

39/523



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

40/523



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

41/523



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

EU
2020 31

FCA
MIiFID 11
EMIR EU
EU EU

EU
EU

42/523



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

IFRS
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CFTC 4.13
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CFTC 4.13
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UCITS
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SFTR

S&P 500
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61/523



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

62/523



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

UCITS
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ETF ETF ETF
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SFDR
Front Arena APT FIS Fidelity Information
Systems
FIS Front Arena ™ OomMS
OMS OMS
OoMS FIS Front Arena ™ METIS
FDI

omMS
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Front Arena

UCITS
VaR
VaR FIS APT
APT
VaR
VaR
VaR

UCITS plc
W 2.75 2.50
Wd 2.75 2.50
W 2.75 2.50
Wd 2.75 2.50

W Wd
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75,000
2012
20.315 15.315
2038 20 15
15.315 2038

15

20.315 15.315
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2038 20 15
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PRSA
1997

774
784
706
739
737
739
731

739
739
787

2014

785

784

PRSA

National Treasury Management Agency
37

110

246

27
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25

25

15
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15

15

30 12 31
739 5

2010
2010

2010

PPIU
2007
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PPIU
PPIU
PPIU
PPIU 2007 20
PPIU 60
891 2013
2014
739
2015 11 10 2017
2016

2011 16 EU 2014 107 EU
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2010 FATCA
FATCA FFI
30
FFI IRS
FFI FF1  1GA
FFI IRS
FFI
FATCA FFI
FATCA
FFI FATCA
FACTA
2012 12 21 1GA
1GA
1GA 2013
2014 2014 292
2014 10
2016
1GA
FATCA FFI 1GA
FF1  FATCA
FFI FF1 IRS
FFI 30 IRS
FFI GIIN IRS
1GA FFI 30
ATCA
FFI
2014 14 OECD CRS
2011 16 EU EU
2014 107 EU CRS
CRS 2014 2015 2015
S.1.No. 583

CRS
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CRS FATCA
FATCA IRS
CRS
CRS
CRS
CRS
CRS 2016
CSR
2011 16 EU EU 2014 107 EU
1997 891 891
CRS

CRS
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CRS

CRS

http://www.revenue.ie/en/business/aeoi/index

-html CRS

http://www.oecd.org/tax/automatic-exchange/

EU 2014 107 EU
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ucITsS plc
2025

2,670,818,125 17.73
2,351,162,484 15.61
2,273,901,270 15.10
1,445,800,739 9.60
1,294,182,054 8.59
965,183,482 6.41
766,351,497 5.09
342,086,993 2.27
221,619,811 1.47
166,692,258 1.11
104,452,656 0.69
79,746,957 0.53
46,403,111 0.31
24,459,120 0.16
5,387,531 0.04
4,873,604 0.03
12,763,121,692 84.73
16,275,700 0.11
16,275,700 0.11
4,974,344 0.03
4,974,344 0.03
12,784,371,736 84.87
2,278,963,703 15.13
15,063, 335,439 100.00
132,181,086 0.88

14,931,154,353
2,421,385 %912
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UCITS plc
2025
/7 7)
Eég(};LAYS PLC BACR 8 7/8 8.88 230,900,000 .14 262,094,266.05 1.25| 287,498,927.81 .91
CREDIT AGRICOLE SA ACAFP 5 5.88 284,800,000 .99| 283,040,898.84 0.96| 274,450,368.00 .82
7/8 PERP
BANCO SANTANDER SA SANTAN 4 4.38 253,400,000 .92| 234,066,130.00 1.00| 252,444,682.00 .68
3/8 PERP
g:EELAYS PLC BACR 9 174 9.25 192,400,000 .11 212,985,005.48 1.27| 243,604,709.53 .62
SEE-PI-SCHE BANK AG DB 8 1/8 8.13 214,800,000 .01]| 217,217,890.00 1.05| 225,937,380.00 .50
EQEELAYS PLC BACR 8 1/2 8.50 179,100,000 .18 211,369,744.11 1.23| 219,875,970.61 .46
EEg;SCHE BANK AG DB 4 5/8 4.63 218,000,000 .76| 166,438,350.00 0.94| 205,203,400.00 .36
INTESA SANPAOLO SPA ISPIN 6 6.38 199,600,000 .94| 188,083,825.00 1.03| 204,677,824.00 .36
3/8 PERP
DEUTSCHE BANK AG DB 10 PERP 10.00 175,400,000 .00| 175,291,868.00 1.10| 193,680,188.00 .29
COOPERATIEVE RABOBANK UA
10 RABOBK 4 7/8 PERP 4.88 196,800,000 .92| 180,451,600.00 0.98| 192,031,536.00 .27
11 gé;);ABANK SA CABKSH 6 1/4 6.25 190,800,000 .00| 190,834,250.00 1.00| 190,532,880.00 .26
12 |UBS GROUP AG UBS 4 7/8 PERP 4.88 211,300,000 .84| 178,170,071.09 0.90| 190,076,097.56 .26
13 BANCO SANTANDER SA SANTAN 9 9.63 185,800,000 .92| 171,212,679.69 1.02| 189,080,442.55 .26
5/8 PERP
LLOYDS BANKING GROUP PLC
14 LLOYDS 8 1/2 PERP 8.50 152,000,000 .16| 175,901,176.64 1.23| 187,592,636.85 .25
15 Eéggo SANTANDER SA SANTAN 7 7.00 172,200,000 .00| 172,257,500.00 1.05| 180,749,730.00 .20
16 INTESA SANPAOLO SPA 1SPII 5 5.88 177,800,000 .97| 172,397,925.00 1.01| 179,433,982.00 .19
7/8 PERP
INTESA SANPAOLO SPA ISPIM
17 7.778 06/20/54 7.78| 2054/ /20 171,000,000 .90| 154,390,443.98 1.03| 175,907,878.89 .17
18 g/é:;\lEST GROUP PLC NIG 5 1/8 5.13 150,900,000 .06| 159,756,225.63 1.15| 173,599,934.26 .15
LLOYDS BANKING GROUP PLC
19 LLOYDS 7 7/8 PERP 7.38 136,450,000 .18] 161,209,582.90 1.22| 166,328,407.27 .10
BANCO SANTANDER SA SANTAN 4
20 4.13 168,600,000 .87| 146,892,320.00 0.97| 163,491,420.00 .09
1/8 PERP
BANCO BILBAO VIZCAYA ARG
21 BBVASM 8 3/8 PERP 8.38 147,200,000 .00| 146,856,250.00 1.10| 161,998,016.00 .08
22 gAgEgPDE SABADELL SA SABSH 5.00 163,000,000 .89| 145,484,950.00 0.99| 161,831,290.00 .07
23 | ING GROEP NV INTNED 8 PERP 8.00 156,700,000 .93| 146,031,081.90 0.97| 152,546,383.68 .01
24 EEg;SCHE BANK AG DB 7 3/8 7.38 147,400,000 .01| 148,498,792.00 1.01| 149,173,222.00 .99
25 SOCIETE GENERALE SOCGEN 9 9.38 141,000,000 .92| 129,961,619.20 0.98| 138,094,102.42 .92
3/8 PERP
26 BANCO SANTANDER SA SANTAN 9 9.63 128,800,000 .93| 120,298,497.79 1.06| 136,892,184.06 .91
5/8 PERP
27 Eéggo SANTANDER SA SANTAN 8 8.00 142,200,000 .96| 136,139,195.70 0.96| 136,885,108.79 .91
28 gé;iABANK SA CABKSM 5 7/8 5.88 125,800,000 .99| 124,744,250.00 1.03| 128,966,386.00 .86
HSBC HOLDINGS PLC HSBC 5
29 5.88 106,150,000 .18| 124,865,313.84 1.19| 126,225,368.17 .84
7/8 PERP
30 gEg;SCHE BANK AG DB 7 1/8 7.13 127,000,000 .00| 127,001,400.00 0.98| 124,981,970.00 .83

2025
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UCITS plc
W wd w Wd
2015 12
783,818 127,112 776,270 125,888 100.72 14,360 99.85 14,236 100.55 16,306

2016 12
3,157,832 512,106 3,132,269 507,960 108.82 15,514 101.33 14,447 107.44 17,424 106.14 17,213

2017 12
4,747,536 769,908 4,710,037 763,827 122.75 17,500 108.66 15,492 118.70 19,250 110.84 17,975

2018 12
4,374,221 709,367 4,323,314 701,112 116.80 16,652 97.84 13,949 109.89 17,821 97.54 15,818

2019 12
5,203,319 843,822 5,154,813 835,956 138.78 19,786 109.92 15,671 126.85 20,571 106.15 17,214

2020 12
6,813,946 1,105,018 6,721,316 1,089,996 156.97 22,379 119.21 16,996 140.43 22,774 111.69 18,113

2021 12
9,284,528 1,505,672 9,142,847 1,482,695 163.18 23,265 119.03 16,970 144 .87 23,494 110.23 17,876

2022 12
8,896,950 1,442,818 8,738,131 1,417,063 147.57 21,039 101.87 14,524 128.21 20,792 92.32 14,972

2023 12
10,985,289 1,781,484 10,828,634 1,756,080 166.95 23,802 108.47 15,465 142.28 23,074 96.00 15,568

2024 12
14,614,676 2,370,062 14,416,887 2,337,987 185.30 26,418 113.21 16,140 155.57 25,229 98.63 15,995
2024 11,883,764 1,927,190 11,836,917 1,919,593 171.29 24,421 107.94 15,389 145.36 23,573 95.11 15,424
13,332,902 2,162,197 12,139,289 1,968,628 174.47 24,874 109.95 15,676 147.77 23,964 96.69 15,680
12,580,330 2,040,152 12,410,162 2,012,556 174.75 24,914 110.13 15,701 147.82 23,972 96.72 15,685
12,925,076 2,096,060 12,675,690 2,055,617 177.70 25,335 110.21 15,713 150.09 24,340 96.67 15,677
12,921,139 2,095,421 12,819,318 2,078,909 180.35 25,712 111.85 15,946 152.09 24,664 97.96 15,886
13,345,570 2,164,251 13,212,352 2,142,647 182.62 26,036 113.26 16,147 153.77 24,937 99.04 16,061
10 13,732,604 2,227,016 13,582,952 2,202,747 183.03 26,095 111.83 15,944 153.99 24,973 97.63 15,833
11 14,245,161 2,310,138 14,052,384 2,278,875 184.04 26,239 112.45 16,032 154.66 25,081 98.05 15,901
12 14,614,676 2,370,062 14,416,887 2,337,987 185.30 26,418 113.21 16,140 155.57 25,229 98.63 15,995
2025 14,663,292 2,377,946 14,597,949 2,367,349 187.90 26,789 113.10 16,125 157.36 25,519 98.27 15,936
15,099,200 2,448,637 15,005,020 2,433,364 189.43 27,007 114.02 16,256 158.52 25,707 98.99 16,053
15,063,335 2,442,821 14,931,154 2,421,385 187.83 26,779 113.05 16,118 156.95 25,453 98.01 15,894

UCITS plc 2012
W 2015 wd 2015 20
W 2015 17 Wd 2016

2018 27

UCITS plc
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w Wd W Wd
2015 12 1.0464 149
2016 12 6.1736 880 4.1394 671
2017 12 5.1907 740 5.3785 872
2018 12 5.7635 822 5.3792 872
2019 12 5.7917 826 5.9402 963
2020 12 4.5746 652 5.3055 860
2021 12 4.8365 690 4.9384 801
2022 12 5.8077 828 5.3608 869
2023 12 6.0442 862 5.8114 942
2024 12 6.7384 961 6.0049 974

ucITS plc

W Wd W Wid
2015 12 0.72 0.90 0.55
2016 12 8.04 7.67 6.85 10.28
2017 12 12.80 12.36 10.48 9.50
2018 12 4.85 4.65 7.42 7.15
2019 12 18.82 18.27 15.43 14.92
2020 12 13.11 12.61 10.71 10.22
2021 12 3.96 3.91 3.16 3.11
2022 12 9.57 9.54 11.50 11.38
2023 12 13.13 12.41 10.97 10.28
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2024 12

10.99

10.58 9.34 8.99

100

x 100

wd 100
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UBS SuMi TRUST

2025 2026 30

10,000 162 1,700

10,000 162 1,700 10,000 162 1,700

10,000 162 1,700
UBS SuMi TRUST
UCITS plc

W 2.75 2.50

Wd 2.75 2.50

W 2.75 2.50

Wd 2.75 2.50
10,000 162 1,700 10,000

162 1,700 10,000 162 1,700

10,000 162 1,700
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30
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328

23 103

2025 30
162.17
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UCITS plc
2024 12 31
2024
2,011,426,137 326,192,977
2,940,000 476,780
12,334,828,169 2,000,339,084
61,154,555 9,917,434
40,200,174 6,519,262
345,508 56,031
163,770,018 26,558,584
11,416 1,851
14,614,675,977 2,370,062,003
65,980,014 10,699,979
22,272,491 3,611,930
96,580,914 15,662,527
10,883,836 1,765,032
126,437 20,504
479,532 77,766
233,390 37,849
4,072 660
1,228,439 199,216
197,789,125 32,075,462

14,416,886,852 2,337,986,541
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UCITS plc
2023 12 31
2023
697,269,764 113,076,238
9,987,055,184 1,619,600,739
108,166,179 17,541,309
77,308 12,537
54,027,145 8,761,582
365,006 59,193
138,328,206 22,432,685
10,985,288,792 1,781,484,283
60,130,000 9,751,282
55,172,428 8,947,313
27,577,344 4,472,218
5,815,861 943,158
6,735,934 1,092,366
129,819 21,053
345,253 55,990
166,251 26,961
3,895 632
578,069 93,745
156,654,854 25,404,718

10,828,633,938 1,756,079,566
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UCITS plc
2024 12 31
2024

778,228,594 126,205,331

41,452,645 6,722,375

1,428,257 231,620

3,243,308 525,967

738,896,950 119,826,918

(982,465) (159,326)

1,562,267,289

253,352,886

112,152,278 18,187,735
105,020,051 17,031,102
2,549,612 413,471
10,625 1,723
1,926,367 312,399
140,499 22,785
5,950 965
6,626,022 1,074,542
228,431,404 37,044,721

1,333,835,885

216,308,165

225,178,424 36,517,185
14,986,279 2,430,325
240,164,703 38,947,510
1,093,671,182 177,360,656
428,477 69,486

1,093,242,705

177,291,169
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UCITS plc
2023 12 31
2023

667,770,687 108,292,372

1,390,801 225,546

16,966,990 2,751,537

521,710,444 84,605,783

862,680 139,901

1,208,701,602

196,015,139

5,815,861 943,158
75,744,829 12,283,539
1,969,518 319,397
10,265 1,665
1,587,407 257,430
159,065 25,796
49,109 7,964
3,776,327 612,407
89,112,381 14,451,355

1,119,589,221

181,563,784

185,836,845 30,137,161
33,535,417 5,438,439
219,372,262 35,575,600
900,216,959 145,988,184

417,240 67,664
899,799,719 145,920,520
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UCITS plc

2024 12 31

2024

OOoooooooooooOooao

1,093,242,705

(819,681, 239)
(225,178, 424)
(1,428,257)

14,986,279
428,477

177,291,169

(132,927,707)
(36,517, 185)
(231,620)

2,430,325
69,486

62,369,541

10,114,468

77,308

13,826,971
(5,304,853)

(2,300,761,361)

(11,416)
10,807,586
95,761,538
794,239,427

(14,986,279)
1,019,278

12,537

2,242,320
(860, 288)

(373,114,470)

(1,851)
1,752,666
15,529,649
128,801,808

(2,430,325)
165,296

(1,342,962, 260)

(217,788,190)
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UCITS plc
2024 12 31
2024
6,905,070,690 1,119,795,314
(4,410,060,481) (715,179,508)
225,178,424 36,517,185
2,720,188,633 441,132,991
1,377,226,373 223,344,801
637,139,764 103,324,956

2,014,366,137 326,669,756
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UCITS plc

2023 12 31

2023

899,799,719

(667,770,687)
(185, 836,845)

145,920,520

(108,292,372)
(30,137,161)

(1,390,801) (225,546)
33,535,417 5,438,439
417,240 67,664
78,754,043 12,771,543
(77.308) (12,537)
(6,152,840) (997,806)
65,467,115 10,616,802
1,281,889 207,884

(2,228,395,819) (361,378,950)

626,110 101,536
34,031,397 5,518,872
5,127,908 831,593
626,362,836 101,577,261
(33,535,417) (5.438,439)
880,353 142,767

(1,455,629,733) (236,059,474)
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UCITS plc
2023 12 31
2023
4,136,076,501 670,747,526
(3,022,775,428) (490,203,491)
185,836,845 30,137,161
1,299,137,918 210,681,196
(156,491,815) (25,378,278)
793,631,579 128,703,233

637,139,764 103,324,956
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2024 12 31

IFRS 2014
UCITS

12

IFRS
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IFRS
FVOCI FVTPL

FVTPL FVTPL

FVTPL FVTPL

FVTPL
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BNP HSBC
JP
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BNP HSBC
JP

BNP
HSBC
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FVTPL
FVTPL
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Algebris 1G Financial Credit Fund

M
2024
I1AS 2024
I1AS 2024
IFRS 16 2024
1AS IFRS 2024
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IFRS
IFRS 19

IFRS 10

IFRS 18

IFRS 18

IAS 21
IFRS IFRS
11

IAS 28

IAS

IFRS 18
MPMs
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CODM
CODM

CODM

10
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2012 17
2012 31
2013 26
2016 30
2020 10 22
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2025

Carl 0= Sullivan

2012 12

1983

1983 1987

1987 1990

1990

123/523



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
Oooobooooooaoon

D.C.
1992
1993
JP
1997
2000
2002
2003
Alexander Lasagna
2006
IN
2010 12
2019
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2010
30

1995 2010

E&Y

Desmond Quigley 1988 1994

1977

IFSC
KPMG

2014
UCITS 2009 13
2009 65 EC UCITS
2011 2011 352
2011 UCITS

2013 48
2019 2019
UCITS

2014

2014

2014

2014
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UCITS
UCITS

UCITS

2011

2011

2019
2019
UCITS
UCITS

UCITS

UCITS
UCITS
UCITS UCITS
UCITS
UCITS
UCITS
UCITS
UCITS
UCITS
UCITS

UCITS

UCITS

2019
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00353-1-865-0174
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BNP

UCITS

plc

10-11

353 0 16071800

12 01
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Wd

Wd

UCITS V

Wd

Wd
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W Wd 1,000
W Wd
W Wd 1,000 W
Wd
10,000 162 1,700
10,000 162 1,700 10,000 162 1,700
10,000 162 1,700
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ERISA
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NS

TC

NS

71
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EU 2017 2402

EU

EU

2020
SRD 11
SRD 11
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1.50
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12 31

5,000

30

90
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15
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IFRS
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12 31
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Limited

2025 6,150,000
UCITS
AIFM
UK Algebris (UK) Limited
2025
UK
1940
UK
IT
CI0
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Algebris Investments Ireland

9,735
2013
300,002 4,865
2016
FCA

www .adviserinfo.sec.gov
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GSIFls

(1 10]

2025

SW1Y 4AU 100
11
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2025
SW1y 4AU 100
11
2025
2016
Polina 2021
Hristova
2022
ESG
ESG

MBA CFA
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Davide Serra
UBS
CEMS
2002
Lisa
Martensson 10D
30
17
HSBC
2019
HSBC
DAC
1998 2001
SEB
10
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2013 2020
Declan 2004 2013
Kelleher
2000 2004
2004
DC
1987 1991
1980 1983 1981 1982
2016
Anna Aiston 2020
2006
2009
M A ECM
AIM
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2025

Alan Higgins

UK

CI0
UCITS

Alexander

Lasagna
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2025
UCITS 8 204

1 129.1
3 306.1
1 378.8

2025

UCITS plc Uerrs 2012 17 204
2009 11 20 129.1

2014 10 20 58.2

2016 12 187.3

2019 60.6

2021 378.8
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BNP
2025 2,261,621,342 3,667 6,713
BNP
ACP

Autorité de Controle Prudential 75002

AMF Autorité des Marchés Financiers BNP

BNP 99.99
BNP
2024 12 72,039,000 116 8,256
487406 2010
10-11

UBS SuMi TRUST
2025 5,165

UBS SuMi TRUST

BNP
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BNP

UBS SuMi TRUST
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328
UCITS plc
UCITS plc

W

Wd
W

Wd

23 103
2025 30

162.17
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UCITS plc
2024 12 31
2024

2(d),12 2,011,426,137 326,192,977
2(e),12 2,940,000 476,780

3,4
12,334,828,169 2,000,339,084
61,154,555 9,917,434

2(k)
2(m) 40,200,174 6,519,262
345,508 56,031
163,770,018 26,558,584
6 11,416 1,851
14,614,675,977 2,370,062,003

3,4
65,980,014 10,699,979

2(k)
2(m) 22,272,491 3,611,930
5 96,580,914 15,662,527
5 10,883,836 1,765,032
5 126,437 20,504
5 479,532 77,766
5 233,390 37,849
5 4,072 660
7 1,228,439 199,216
197,789,125 32,075,462

14,416,886,852

2,337,986,541
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UCITS plc
2023 12 31
2023
2(d),12 697,269,764 113,076,238
2(e),12
3,4
9,987,055,184 1,619,600,739
108,166,179 17,541,309
2(k) 77,308 12,537
2(m) 54,027,145 8,761,582
365,006 59,193
138,328,206 22,432,685
6
10,985,288,792 1,781,484,283
2(d),12 60,130,000 9,751,282
3,4
55,172,428 8,947,313
2(k)
2(m) 27,577,344 4,472,218
5 5,815,861 943,158
5 6,735,934 1,092,366
5 129,819 21,053
5 345,253 55,990
5 166,251 26,961
5 3,895 632
7 578,069 93,745
156,654,854 25,404,718

10,828,633,938

1,756,079,566
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UCITS plc
2024 12 31
2024

2(9)
778,228,594 126,205,331
41,452,645 6,722,375
1,428,257 231,620
3,243,308 525,967
738,896,950 119,826,918
2(H) (982,465) (159,326)

1,562,267,289

253,352,886

5 112,152,278 18,187,735
5 105,020,051 17,031,102
5 2,549,612 413,471
5 10,625 1,723
5 1,926,367 312,399
5 140,499 22,785
5 5,950 965
8 6,626,022 1,074,542

228,431,404 37,044,721
1,333,835,885 216,308,165
10 225,178,424 36,517,185

2(9)

14,986,279 2,430,325

240,164,703 38,947,510
1,093,671,182 177,360,656

2D 428,477 69,486

1,093,242,705 177,291,169

159/523
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UCITS plc
2023 12 31
2023

2(9)
667,770,687 108,292,372
1,390,801 225,546
16,966,990 2,751,537
521,710,444 84,605,783
2(H) 862,680 139,901
1,208,701,602 196,015,139
5 5,815,861 943,158
5 75,744,829 12,283,539
5 1,969,518 319,397
5 10,265 1,665
5 1,587,407 257,430
5 159,065 25,796
5 49,109 7,964
8 3,776,327 612,407
89,112,381 14,451,355
1,119,589,221 181,563,784
10 185,836,845 30,137,161

2(9)
33,535,417 5,438,439
219,372,262 35,575,600
900,216,959 145,988,184
2(DH 417,240 67,664
899,799,719 145,920,520

160/523
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UCITS plc
2024 12 31
2024
10,828,633,938 1,756,079,566
1,093,242,705 177,291,169
6,905,070,690 1,119,795,314
9 (4,410,060,481) (715,179,508)
9 14,416,886,852 2,337,986,541

161/523
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UCITS plc
2023 12 31
2024

8,738,130,610 1,417,062,641

899,799,719 145,920,520

4,213,479,037 683,299,895

9 (3,022,775,428) (490,203,491)

9 10,828,633,938 1,756,079,566
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UCITS plc

2024 12 31

2024

OOoooooooooooOooao

1,093,242,705

(819,681,239)
(225,178, 424)
(1,428,257)

14,986,279
428,477

177,291,169

(132,927,707)
(36,517, 185)
(231,620)

2,430,325
69,486

62,369,541

10,114,468

77,308

13,826,971
(5,304,853)

(2,300,761,361)

(11,416)
10,807,586
95,761,538
794,239,427

(14,986,279)
1,019,278

12,537

2,242,320
(860, 288)

(373,114,470)

(1,851)
1,752,666
15,529,649
128,801,808

(2,430,325)
165,296

(1,342,962,260)

(217,788,190)
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UCITS plc
2024 12 31
2024

6,905,070,690 1,119,795,314

(4,410,060,481) (715,179,508)

225,178,424 36,517,185

2,720,188,633 441,132,991

1,377,226,373 223,344,801

12 637,139,764 103,324,956

12 2,014,366,137 326,669,756

165/523
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UCITS plc

2023 12 31

2023

899,799,719

(667,770,687)
(185, 836,845)

145,920,520

(108,292,372)
(30,137,161)

(1,390,801) (225,546)
33,535,417 5,438,439
417,240 67,664
78,754,043 12,771,543
(77,308) (12,537)
(6,152,840) (997,806)
65,467,115 10,616,802
1,281,889 207,884

(2,228,395,819) (361,378,950)

626,110 101,536
34,031,397 5,518,872
5,127,908 831,593
626,362,836 101,577,261
(33,535,417) (5.438,439)
880,353 142,767

(1,455,629,733) (236,059,474)
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UCITS plc
2023 12 31
2023

4,136,076,501 670,747,526

(3,022,775,428) (490,203,491)

185,836,845 30,137,161

1,299,137,918 210,681,196

(156,491,815) (25,378,278)

12 793,631,579 128,703,233

12 637,139,764 103,324,956

167/523



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

2024 12 31

UCITS plc 2014
2013 48
2019 UCITS
509801 2012 17 2012

UCITS UCITS

D02 XK09
33

2024 12 31

Algebris Financial Income Fund

Algebris Financial Equity Fund

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund
Algebris Core lItaly Fund

Algebris IG Financial Credit Fund
Algebris Sustainable World Fund

Algebris Stratagic Credit Fund
Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund

UCITS plc
UK Algebris Core Italy Fund Algebris
Sustainable World Fund Algebris Stratagic Credit Fund

BNP
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BNP

IFRS 2014
UCITS

12
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IFRS

IFRS
FVOCI FVTPL

FVTPL FVTPL

FVTPL FVTPL

FVTPL
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12

BNP HSBC

JP

12

BNP HSBC
JP

BNP
HSBC
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FVTPL
FVTPL
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Algebris 1G Financial Credit Fund

M
2024
I1AS 2024
I1AS 2024
IFRS 16 2024
1AS IFRS 2024

177/523



IFRS
IFRS 19

IFRS 10

IFRS 18

IFRS 18

IAS 21
IFRS IFRS
11

IAS 28

IAS

IFRS 18
MPMs
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2025
2026
2026
2027

2027

2027
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CODM
CODM

CODM

10
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2024

12,334,828,169

55,509,121

5,645,434

12,395,982,724

(65,980,014)

(65,980,014)

Algebris

Financial Income Fund Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund

2023

9,987,055,184
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Financial Income Fund
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107,070,229

1,095,950

10,095,221,363

(55,172,428)

(55,172,428)

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund

181/523
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IFRS 13
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2024

2023
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12 31
372,032,876 11,962,795,293 12,334,828,169
55,509,121 55,509,121
5,645,434 5,645,434
377,678,310 12,018,304,414 12,395,982,724
(65,980,014) (65,980,014)
(65,980,014) (65,980,014)
302,681,670
12 31

9,987,055,184

107,070,229
1,095,950

9,987,055,184

107,070,229
1,095,950

10,095,221,363

10,095,221,363

(55,172,428)

(55,172,428)

(55,172,428)

(55,172,428)
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2024 12 31 13,400 2023 12 31 19,675

0TC

oTC

W 1.50

14
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2024 12 31
147,901,022 2023 12 31 99,400,834 15,767,856
2023 12 31 8,931,136
A C 12 M XXL W z
2024 12 31 112,152,278 2023 12 31 5,815,861
96,580,914 2023 12 31 5,815,861
BNP
10
600,000 200 0.035
200 500 0.03
500 0.02
2024 12 31 3,607,646 2023 12 31 2,711,979
701,721 2023 12 31 489,988
BNP 10
600,000 0.01
2024 12 31 2,705,807 2023 12 31 2,088,967
314,491 2023 12 31 209,423
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85,000
2014 305
20,000 2023 20,000
2024 12 31
85,000 2023 12 31 80,353 34,617 2023
12 31 33,201
2024 2023
206,627 198,505
25,000 121,080
2024 12 31
33,566 2023 12
31 36,065 30,316 2023 12 31 11,874
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
2024 2023

5,950 49,109
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2024

11,416
11,416

2023
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2024

1,540
452,401
14,968

225,525
1,886
66,411
465,708

1,228,439

2023

1,277
14,097

208,562
1,157
36,102
316,874

578,069
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2024

214,377
2,590,975
168,754
585,909
589,905
73,517
1,573,971
828,614

6,626,022

2023

181,930
142,938
296,059
453,282
8,600
839,062
1,854,456

3,776,327
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500,000,000,000 300,000
300,000

2024 12 31

W 462,597 238,505 (105,872) (2.671) 592,559

Wwd 394,668 155,123 (48,827) 1,612 502,576

W 823,021 499,006 (121,111) (5,714) 1,195,202

Wd 3,319,691 1,485,260 (556, 950) 537 4,248,538
2023 12 31

W 490,103 95,874 (119,712) (3.668) 462,597

Wd 371,082 85,674 (60,553) (1,535) 394,668

W 806,007 257,852 (238,673) (2,165) 823,021

Wd 2,133,074 1,412,926 (219,831) (6,478) 3,319,601
2024 12 31

W 65,817,694 35,176,388  (16,094,480) 7,286,045 92,185,647

Wd 37,887,828 15,139,439 (4,737,273) 1,279,970 49,569,964

W 124,496,106 81,716,917  (20,710,488) 28,409,347 213,911,882

Wd 326,256,579 152,404,371  (57,440,940) 43,348,727 464,568,737
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2023 12 31
W 62,835,334 12,612,979 (16,097,654) 6,467,035 65,817,694
Wd 34,258,802 7,839,233 (5,677,202) 1,466,995 37,887,828
W 111,121,583 36,751,717 (33,426,739) 10,049,545 124,496,106
Wd 202,999,975 133,063,983 (21,125,854) 11,318,475 326,256,579
10
2024
2024 2023
Wd 2024 1.4847 2023 10 1.3822
Wd 2024 1.4434 2023 12 1.4155
Wd 2024 1.5284 2023 10 1.4992
Wd 2024 10 1.5484 2023 10 1.5145
2024 2023
Wd 2024 1.6709 2023 10 1.4944
Wd 2024 1.6269 2023 12 1.4114
Wd 2024 1.7642 2023 10 1.5012
Wd 2024 10 1.6764 2023 10 1.6372
11
1997 739
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1997

12

Algebris Financial Income
Algebris Core Italy Algebris IG Financial Credit Algebris Sustainable World Algebris
Strategic Credit Bond
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2024 12 31
2023 12 31

Algebris Strategic Credit Fund
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50
10
2024 12 31

(O] @
(116) (116) 6)
(280) (280) 14)

©) [©)
2,135,589,420 (2,295) (2,168,397,520)  (32,810,395) (1,640,520)
@7 @n 6]
626,758 (577,721) 49,037 2,452
5,645,434  4,131,554,681 (24,231,805) (4,150,978,214)  (38,009,904) (1,900,495)
5,645,434  6,267,770,859 (24,812,251) (6,319,375,734)  (70,771,692) (3.538,584)

2023 12 31

3 3
(76) (76) @
(220) (220) (11)
1,686,852,871 (60) (1,676,443,628) 10,409,183 520,459
(49) (49) @
5,202,625 (583,885) 4,618,740 230,937
3,745,996,836 (10,973,850) (3,706,604,044) 28,418,942 1,420,947
5,438,052,335 (11,558,140) (5,383,047,672) 43,446,523 2,172,326
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2024
12 3

85,801,861 1,418,548,905 10,814,505,294 77,126,664 12,395,982,724

2,011,426,137 2,011,426,137
2,940,000 2,940,000

40,200,174 40,200,174

345,508 345,508

163,770,018 163,770,018

11,416 11,416
2,011,426,137 85,801,861 1,418,548,905 10,814,505,294 284,393,780 14,614,675,977

65,980,014 65,980,014
22,272,491 22,272,491
96,580,914 96,580,914
10,883,836 10,883,836

479,532 479,532
126,437 126,437
233,390 233,390

4,072 4,072

1,228,439 1,228,439

14,416,886,852 14,416,886,852
14,614,675,977 14,614,675,977

2,011,426,137 85,801,861 1,418,548,905 10,814,505,294

195/523
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2023
2 31
106,679,000 1,379,998,517  8,486,133,851 122,409,995 10,095,221,363
697,269,764 697,269,764
77,308 77,308
54,027,145 54,027,145
365,006 365,006
138,328,206 138,328,206
697,269,764 106,679,000 1,379,998,517  8,486,133,851 315,207,660 10,985,288,792
55,172,428 55,172,428
60,130,000 60,130,000
27,577,344 27,577,344
5,815,861 5,815,861
6,735,934 6,735,934
345,253 345,253
129,819 129,819
166,251 166,251
3,895 3,895
578,069 578,069
10,828,633,938 10,828,633,938
60,130,000 10,925,158,792 10,985,288,792
637,139,764 106,679,000 1,379,998,517  8,486,133,851
2024 12 31
100
123,188,561 2023 12 31 50 49,864,057
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S&P 2024 12 31 2023 12 31
2024 2023
A 0.02 0.16
A- 0.24 0.69
BBB+ 0.93 0.68
BBB 0.72 1.08
BBB- 26.40 17.67
BB+ 10.61 18.68
BB 27.28 25.17
BB- 29.69 30.25
B+ + 0.97
B+ 0.76 2.36
B- 0.23
B 0.20
2.18 3.03
100.00 100.00
-, *+ S&P
DVP Delivery Payment
BNP HSBC
JP
BNP
HSBC JP
HSBC
S&P BNP
JP HSBC
BNP JP

HSBC
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AA-

S&P

AA+

2024

2024 12 31

Bank of America Merrill Lynch
Bank of America Merrill Lynch
BNP Paribas

BNP Paribas

BNP Paribas

BNP Paribas

Northen trust

Societe Generale

2023 12 31

Bank of America Merrill Lynch
Bank of America Merrill Lynch
BNP Paribas

BNP Paribas

BNP Paribas

BNP Paribas

Societe Generale

ECL IFRS
2023

198/523
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A+
A+
A+
A+
A+
A+

A+
A+
A+
A+
A+
A+

A+

OOoooooooooooOooao

5,645,434
2,940,000
1,864,210,530
12,334,828, 169
(10,470,893)
45,045,802
102,169,805

14,344,368,847

)
1,095,950
(60,130,000)
555,399,898
9,987,055,184
51,897,801
141,869,873

10,677,188,699

BBB+ 2023 12 31
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2024 12 31 2023 12 31

ISDA

2024 12 31
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BNP Paribas

Bank of America
Merrill Lynch

BNP Paribas
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55,509,121 55,509,121 (55,509,121)

5,645,434 5,645,434 5,645,434
61,154,555 61,154,555  (55,509,121) 5,645,434
(65,980,014) (65,980,014) 55,509,121 2,940,000  (7,530,893)
(65,980,014) (65,980,014) 55,509,121 2,940,000  (7,530,893)
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2024 12 31 2024 12 31 2023 12 31 2023 12 31
55,509,121 3,452,658,016 107,070,229 (2,523,815,601)
5,645,434 5,645,434 1,095,950 1,095,950
61,154,555 3,458,303,450 108,166,179 (2,522,719,651)

(65,980,014)

(3,463,128,909)

(55,172,428)

2,575,713,402

(65,980,014) (3,463,128,909) (55,172,428) 2,575,713,402
(10,470,893) 51,897,801
5,645,434 1,095,950
2023 12 31
BNP Paribas 107,070,229 107,070,229 (55,172,428) 51,897,801
Bank of America
Merrill Lynch 1,095,950 1,095,950 1,095,950
108,166,179 108,166,179 (55,172,428) 52,993,751
BNP Paribas (55,172,428) (55,172,428) 55,172,428
(55,172,428) (55,172,428) 55,172,428
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Wd

Wd

Wd

Wd

Wd

Wd

2024 12 31 2023 12 31 2022 12 31

2024 2024
92,185,647 592,559 155.57
49,569,964 502,576 98.63
221,473,667 1,195,202 185.30
480,991,242 4,248,538 113.21

2023 2023
65,817,694 462,597 142.28
37,887,828 394,668 96.00
137,406,353 823,021 166.95
360,089,387 3,319,691 108.47

2022 2022
62,835,334 490,103 128.21
34,258,802 371,082 92.32
118,947,598 806,007 147.58
217,291,174 2,133,074 101.87

202/523
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2024 2024
w wd

142.28 96.00
7.29 4.74
6.00 3.89
(6.00)
13.29 2.63
155.57 98.63

9.34 8.99
(6.25 )

9.34 2.74
@a.71 ) .72 )
.71 ) .72 )

4.89 4.90

2024 2024

w wd

166.95 108.47
8.62 5.39
9.73 6.08
(6.73)
18.35 4.74
185.30 113.21

10.99 10.57
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(6.20 )
10.99 4.37
@.711 ) @€.722 )
.71 ) @72 )
4.88 4.89
2009 ASC 740 ASC
740
ASC 740
ASC
740
50
50
50
50
ASU 2009 06
ASU 2009 06
ASU 2009 06
ASU 2009 06
ASC 740
2024 12 31
2024 12 31

2024 12 31
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ASC 815
2024 2024

55,500,121 (65,980,014)
5,645,434
61,154,555 (65,980, 014)

3,452,658,016 (3,463,128,909)
5,645,434

2024 12 31
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(136,796,198) (62,368,694)
(14,855,945) 4,612,435
(451,652,143) (57,756,259)
15
2024 12 31 2023 12 31
IAS 24
UK
M 6,600 2023 12 31
7,000 Algebris Financial Equity Fund M 32,652 2023 12 31
32,652
2024 12 31
2024 12 31
66,411
2023 12 31 36,102
312.42 2023
12 31 312.42
16
Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund 2024 Algebris Strategic Credit Fund
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2024 12 Algebris Strategic Credit Fund | 0.45 0.65
R 1.20 1.40
17
18
2025 24
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6,400,000

15,400,000
87,600,000
54,400,000

95,800,000

50,000,000

49,300,000
94,400,000
70,700,000
150,200,000
10,100,000
59,000,000
75,800,000
94,100,000
10,800,000
14,600,000
7,000,000
20,000,000
44,000,000
63,230,000
49,000,000
104,300,000
50,900,000
35,600,000
66,400,000
141,000,000

5,000,000

85.56 2023 12 31 92.23

0.04 2023 12 31 0.05
Commonwealth Bank Aust Cbaau 3.784% 03/14/2032

1.17 2023 12 31 0.91
Bawag Group AG 5.125% Perpetual
Erste Group Bank AG 7% Perpetual
Erste Group Bank AG 8.500% Perpetual

0.73 2023 12 31 0.94
KBC Group Nv 8% Perpetual

0.34 2023 12 31 0.44
Danske Bank 7% Perpetual

8.25 2023 12 31 10.56
Axa SA 6.375% Perpetual
BNP Paribas 6.875% Perpetual
BNP Paribas 7.750% Perpetual
BNP Paribas 7.375% Perpetual
BNP Paribas 7% Perpetual
BNP Paribas 8.500% Perpetual
BNP Paribas 8% Perpetual
BNP Paribas 9.250% Perpetual
BPCE SA 1.500% 01/13/2042
BPCE SA 2.125% 10/13/2046
Credit Agricole SA 1.874% 12/09/2031
Credit Agricole SA 4.750% Perpetual
Credit Agricole SA 7.250% Perpetual
Credit Agricole SA 8.125% Perpetual
Societe Generale 4.027% 01/21/2043
Societe Generale 5.375% Perpetual
.750% Perpetual
.875% Perpetual
.367% 01/10/2053
.375% Perpetual

Societe Generale
Societe Generale

6
7
Societe Generale 7
9

Societe Generale

0.03 2023 12 31 0.00
Deutsche Bank AG 7.500% 12/29/2049
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5,540,279 0.04
5,540,279 0.04
168,881,542 1.17
15,204,574 0.10
93,183,624 0.65
60,493,344 0.42
105,621,416 0.73
105,621,416 0.73
48,486,019 0.34
48,486,019 0.34
1,188,552,433 8.25
53,159,204 0.37
100,080,048 0.69
69,935,879 0.49
159,197,150 1.10
9,703,843 0.07
59,467,282 0.41
75,523,371 0.52
97,116,544 0.67
10,319,508 0.07
12,591,332 0.09
7,869,628 0.06
17,325,735 0.12
46,818,200 0.33
62,334,086 0.43
32,873,801 0.23
85,696,551 0.60
46,361,845 0.32
37,616,384 0.26
63,000,956 0.44
141,561,086 0.98
4,823,538 0.03
4,823,538 0.03
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85.56 2023 12 31 92.23

9.99 2023 12 31 6.09 1,440,026,124 9.99
2,600,000 Allianz SE 2.625% Perpetual 2,263,300 0.02
14,000,000 Commerzbank AG 4% 12/05/2030 14,047,740 0.10
45,200,000 Commerzbank AG 4.875% 10/16/2034 46,913,080 0.32
50,600,000 Commerzbank AG 7.500% Perpetual 48,780,971 0.34
79,400,000 Commerzbank AG 7.875% Perpetual 87,307,446 0.61
23,700,000 Commerzbank AG 8.625% 02/28/2033 30,748,988 0.21
175,400,000 Deutsche Bank AG 10% Perpetual 193,208,362 1.34
125,400,000 Deutsche Bank AG 4.500% Perpetual 119,360,736 0.83
249,200,000 Deutsche Bank AG 4.625% Perpetual 232,052,548 1.61
120,800,000 Deutsche Bank AG 6.750% Perpetual 121,911,360 0.84
118,400,000 Deutsche Bank AG 7.375% Perpetual 120,932,576 0.84
199,600,000 Deutsche Bank AG 8.125% Perpetual 209,657,844 1.45
26,300,000 Deutsche Bank Ny 3.742% 01/07/2033 21,521,623 0.15
110,000,000 Deutsche Bank Ny 4.875% 12/01/2032 103,141,933 0.72
36,700,000 Deutsche Bank Ny 5.882% 07/08/2031 35,333,520 0.24
25,600,000 Deutsche Bank Ny 7.079% 02/10/2034 25,481,068 0.18
0.00 2023 12 31 0.21
0.91 2023 12 31 0.49 131,190,805 0.91
7,900,000 AIB Group Plc 6.250% Perpetual 7,990,297 0.06
93,700,000 AIB Group Plc 7.125% Perpetual 99,440,062 0.69
5,000,000 Bank Of Ireland Group 6% Perpetual 5,058,800 0.03
17,300,000 Governor & Co Of The Ban 6.750% 03/01/2033 18,701,646 0.13
16.34 2023 12 31 18.15 2,356,940,241 16.34
39,900,000 Banca Monte Dei Paschi 6.750% 03/02/2026 40,093,515 0.28
43,300,000 Banca Monte Dei Paschi 6.750% 09/05/2027 45,708,346 0.32
14,000,000 Banco Bpm SPA 3.375% 01/19/2032 13,943,440 0.10
39,000,000 Banco Bpm SPA 4.500% 11/26/2036 39,371,280 0.27
20,000,000 Banco Bpm SPA 5% 09/14/2030 20,224,800 0.14
64,000,000 Banco Bpm SPA 6.500% Perpetual 65,435,520 0.45
62,500,000 Banco Bpm SPA 7.250% Perpetual 66,782,500 0.46
48,500,000 Banco Bpm SPA 7% Perpetual 50,651,460 0.35
45,800,000 Banco Bpm SPA 9.500% Perpetual 52,351,232 0.36
16,500,000 Bper Banca Bpeim 3.875% 07/25/2032 16,600,815 0.12
43,000,000 Bper Banca Bpeim 8.750% Perpetual 61,081,500 0.42
85,800,000 Bper Banca Bpeim 8.375% Perpetual 93,939,846 0.65
18,200,000 Bper Banca Bpeim 8.625% 01/20/2033 20,768,202 0.14
24,800,000 Fineco Bank SPA 7.500% Perpetual 26,529,552 0.18
25,000,000 Intesa Sanpaolo Spa 4.95% 06/01/2042 18,553,388 0.13
113,700,000 Intesa Sanpaolo Spa 5.500% Perpetual 114,940,467 0.80
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85.56 2023 12 31 92.23

16.34 2023 12 31 18.15

177,800,000 Intesa Sanpaolo Spa 5.875% Perpetual 181,809,390 1.26
37,000,000 Intesa Sanpaolo Spa 5.148% 06/10/2030 42,885,388 0.30
199,600,000 Intesa Sanpaolo Spa 6.375% Perpetual 207,526,116 1.44
68,200,000 Intesa Sanpaolo Spa 7.750% Perpetual 72,280,406 0.50
37,600,000 Intesa Sanpaolo Spa 7% Perpetual 40,192,896 0.28
176,000,000 Intesa Sanpaolo Spa 7.778% 06/20/2054 182,261,226 1.26
36,900,000 Intesa Sanpaolo Spa 8.505% 09/20/2032 50,005,431 0.35
69,000,000 Intesa Sanpaolo Spa 9.125% Perpetual 79,784,700 0.55
15,000,000 Intesa Sanpaolo Vita Spa 2.375% 12/22/2030 13,702,800 0.10
61,400,000 Unicredit Spa 3.875% Perpetual 59,521,774 0.41
145,500,000 Unicredit Spa 4.45% Perpetual 142,491,060 0.99
49,100,000 Unicredit Spa 5.375% 04/16/2034 52,021,941 0.36
88,550,000 Unicredit Spa 5.375% Perpetual 88,785,543 0.62
76,478,000 Unicredit Spa 5.459% 06/30/2035 71,319,142 0.49
99,325,000 Unicredit Spa 5.861% 06/19/2032 95,910,718 0.67
98,800,000 Unicredit Spa 6.500% Perpetual 102,885,380 0.71
86,500,000 Unicredit Spa 7.500% Perpetual 90,583,665 0.63
34,600,000 Unipolsai Assicurazioni 6.375% Perpetual 35,996,802 0.25
0.52 2023 12 31 0.65 75,003,297 0.52

137,100,000 Mitsubishi Ufj Investor Float 12/15/2050 75,003,297 0.52
0.17 2023 12 31 0.00 23,967,979 0.17

26,700,000 Bbva Bancomer Sa Texas 5.125% 01/18/2033 23,967,979 0.17
6.53 2023 12 31 5.13 941,330,307 6.53

67,300,000 ABN Amro Bank Nv 4.750% Perpetual 66,430,484 0.46
98,500,000 ABN Amro Bank Nv 6.375% Perpetual 101,409,690 0.70
57,000,000 ABN Amro Bank Nv 6.875% Perpetual 60,743,760 0.42
35,800,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank Ua 4.375% Perpetual 35,388,658 0.25
196,800,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank Ua 4.875% Perpetual 193,674,816 1.34
33,400,000 ING Groep Nv 4.250% Perpetual 26,340,304 0.18
22,000,000 ING Groep Nv 4.875% Perpetual 19,478,823 0.14
97,600,000 ING Groep Nv 5.750% Perpetual 93,271,230 0.65
30,400,000 ING Groep Nv 6.500% Perpetual 29,346,196 0.20
87,100,000 ING Groep Nv 7.500% Perpetual 86,098,058 0.60
72,300,000 ING Groep Nv 7.250% Perpetual 70,220,419 0.49
156,700,000 ING Groep Nv 8% Perpetual 158,927,869 1.10
16.96 2023 12 31 18.16 2,442,889,854 16.96

21,000,000 Alpha Serv & Hldgs 11.875% Perpetual 24,429,720 0.17
82,600,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Arg 6.500% Perpetual 79,729,523 0.55
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85.56 2023 12 31 92.23

16.96 2023 12 31 18.16 2,442,889,854 16.96
33,600,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Arg 6.125% Perpetual 31,248,471 0.22
72,800,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Arg 6% Perpetual 74,012,848 0.51
147,200,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Arg 8.375% Perpetual 162,137,856 1.13
122,650,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Arg 9.375% Perpetual 129,043,413 0.91
31,200,000 Banco De Sabadell Sa 5.750% Perpetual 31,414,656 0.22
163,000,000 Banco De Sabadell Sa 5% Perpetual 160,365,920 1.11
26,400,000 Banco De Sabadell Sa 9.375% Perpetual 29,474,280 0.20
26,800,000 Banco Santander Sa 3.625% Perpetual 24,131,256 0.17
168,600,000 Banco Santander Sa 4.125% Perpetual 161,473,278 1.12
17,800,000 Banco Santander Sa 4.750% Perpetual 16,363,587 0.11
253,400,000 Banco Santander Sa 4.375% Perpetual 251,241,032 1.74
54,400,000 Banco Santander Sa 6.35% 03/14/2034 53,379,097 0.37
172,200,000 Banco Santander Sa 7% Perpetual 182,476,896 1.27
119,200,000 Banco Santander Sa 8% Perpetual 119,275,986 0.83
306,000,000 Banco Santander Sa 9.625% Perpetual 330,891,380 2.30
14,800,000 Bankinter Sa 7.375% Perpetual 15,709,608 0.11
45,400,000 Caixabank Sa 3.625% Perpetual 41,963,674 0.29
187,000,000 Caixabank Sa 5.250% Perpetual 188,052,810 1.30
125,800,000 Caixabank Sa 5.875% Perpetual 129,323,658 0.90
20,000,000 Caixabank Sa 6.875% 10/25/2033 24,988,639 0.17
30,800,000 Caixabank Sa 7.500% Perpetual 33,807,312 0.23
103,600,000 Caixabank Sa 8.250% Perpetual 114,678,984 0.80
30,600,000 Ibercaja Banco Sa 9.125% Perpetual 33,275,970 0.23
0.04 2023 12 31 0.04 5,055,798 0.04
6,000,000 Swedbank Ab 4% Perpetual 5,055,798 0.04
4.70 2023 12 31 4.82 678,084,394 4.70
25,100,000 Credit Suisse Group Ag 2.875% 04/02/2032 24,460,703 0.17
21,475,000 Credit Suisse Group Ag 5.250% Perpetual
12,000,000 Credit Suisse Group Ag 6.375% Perpetual
24,200,000 Credit Suisse Group Ag 7.250% Perpetual
34,300,000 Credit Suisse Group Ag 9.750% Perpetual
13,500,000 Julius Baer Group Ltd 4.875% Perpetual 12,552,712 0.09
31,300,000 Julius Baer Group Ltd 6.625% Perpetual 32,066,537 0.22
64,900,000 Julius Baer Group Ltd 6.875% Perpetual 62,254,103 0.43
63,900,000 UBS Group Ag 4.375% Perpetual 52,951,285 0.37
211,300,000 UBS Group Ag 4.875% Perpetual 194,483,349 1.35
13,000,000 UBS Group Ag 5.125% Perpetual 12,302,758 0.08
79,250,000 UBS Group Ag 6.875% Perpetual 76,770,735 0.53
42,700,000 UBS Group Ag 7.750% Perpetual 43,006,016 0.30
155,700,000 UBS Group Ag 9.250% Perpetual 167,236,196 1.16
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85.56 2023 12 31 92.23

18.57 2023 12 31 20.99 2,678,627,681 18.57

32,200,000 Barclays Plc 6.125% Perpetual 31,104,948 0.21
53,600,000 Barclays Plc 6.375% Perpetual 64,809,098 0.45
55,400,000 Barclays Plc 7.125% Perpetual 67,112,741 0.46
179,100,000 Barclays Plc 8.500% Perpetual 223,864,177 1.55
230,900,000 Barclays Plc 8.875% Perpetual 290,891,024 2.02
108,500,000 Barclays Plc 8% Perpetual 108,707,495 0.75
192,400,000 Barclays Plc 9.250% Perpetual 246,820,319 1.71
63,300,000 Barclays Plc 9.625% Perpetual 67,412,803 0.47
59,232,000 HSBC Holdings Plc 4.750% Perpetual 58,638,495 0.41
12,300,000 HSBC Holdings Plc 4.762% 03/29/2033 11,149,775 0.08
106,150,000 HSBC Holdings Plc 5.875% Perpetual 126,877,090 0.88
52,400,000 HSBC Holdings Plc 6.500% Perpetual 50,355,826 0.35
5,800,000 HSBC Holdings Plc 6.375% Perpetual 5,609,869 0.04
39,900,000 HSBC Holdings Plc 7.399% 11/13/2034 41,900,106 0.29
25,000,000 Lloyds Banking Group Plc 2.707% 12/03/2035 25,491,902 0.18
2,659,000 Lloyds Banking Group Plc 6.750% Perpetual 2,577,845 0.02
27,700,000 Lloyds Banking Group Plc 7.500% Perpetual 26,989,140 0.19
136,450,000 Lloyds Banking Group Plc 7.875% Perpetual 169,516,944 1.17
235,300,000 Lloyds Banking Group Plc 8.500% Perpetual 294,557,493 2.04
35,800,000 Lloyds Banking Group Plc 8% Perpetual 35,960,440 0.25
27,712,700 Nationwide Bldg Society 10.250% Perpetual 43,565,276 0.30
62,900,000 Nationwide Bldg Society 5.750% Perpetual 73,769,521 0.51
71,000,000 Nationwide Bldg Society 7.500% Perpetual 86,222,009 0.60
13,800,000 Natwest Group Plc 3.622% 08/14/2030 16,532,814 0.11
58,600,000 Natwest Group Plc 4.500% Perpetual 64,404,757 0.45
150,900,000 Natwest Group Plc 5.125% Perpetual 174,262,690 1.21
86,300,000 Natwest Group Plc 6% Perpetual 83,176,746 0.58
121,200,000 Natwest Group Plc 8% Perpetual 118,385,833 0.82
28,500,000 Standard Chartered Plc 4.750% Perpetual 24,087,709 0.17
48,900,000 Standard Chartered Plc Stanln Float Perpetual 43,872,796 0.30
0.27 2023 12 31 4.60 39,806,462 0.27

4,000,000 Citigroup Inc C Float 08/25/2036 3,487,632 0.02
9,954,000 Citizens Financial Group 5.641% 05/21/2037 9,333,600 0.06
24,186 First Horizon Bank 3.75% Perpetual 15,972,109 0.11
12,100,000 Voya Financial Inc 4.7% 01/23/2048 11,013,121 0.08
12,334,828,169 85.56
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0.04 2023 12 31 0.01

1,670 Spx Us 01/17/2025 P5800 5,645,434 0.04
5,645,434 0.04

“0.38 2023 12 31 0.9

Buy USD 3,357,607,823 Sell EUR 3,192,100,300 03/01/2026 47,120,507 0.33
Buy EUR 2,203,437,018 Sell GBP 1,817,849,099 03/01/2026 7,789,021 0.05
Buy HKD 278,849,824 Sell EUR 34,096,653 03/01/2026 537,892
Buy GBP 11,194,038 Sell EUR 13,489,965 03/01/2026 30,501
Buy EUR 2,073,960 Sell CHF 1,928,920 03/01/2026 20,018
Buy EUR 515,263 Sell JPY 82,933,929 03/01/2026 6,042
Buy JPY 198,019,802 Sell EUR 1,214,123 03/01/2026 1,737
Buy EUR 5,290,195 Sell USD 5,482,033 03/01/2026 1,455
Buy SGD 419,068 Sell EUR 295,366 03/01/2026 885
Buy EUR 115,683 Sell AUD 192,000 03/01/2026 1,030
Buy EUR 18,018 Sell SGD 25,456 03/01/2026 22
Buy CHF 18,666 Sell EUR 19,865 03/01/2026 11

Buy EUR 1 Sell EUR 1 03/01/2026
Buy GBP 1 Sell GBP 1 03/01/2026

55,509,121 0.38

12,395,982,724 85.98
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Buy EUR
Buy CHF
Buy GBP
Buy JPY
Buy SGD
Buy AUD
Buy EUR
Buy EUR
Buy EUR
Buy USD
Buy EUR

©0.46) 2023 12 31  (0.51)

4,108,465,422 Sell USD 4,321,876,681 03/01/2026
136,669,056 Sell EUR 147,519,712 03/01/2026
292,478,179 Sell EUR 354,487,925 03/01/2026
7,364,468,627 Sell EUR 46,333,846 03/01/2026
206,281,892 Sell EUR 146,166,458 03/01/2026
36,550,108 Sell EUR 22,082,402 03/01/2026
6,316,765 Sell GBP 5,250,618 03/01/2026
111,544 Sell SGD 158,300 03/01/2026

140,901 Sell JPY 23,005,043 03/01/2026
1,346,365 Sell EUR 1,299,315 03/01/2026
3,920 Sell HKD 31,697 03/01/2026

BNP
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(61,024,765) 0.42)
(1,992,514) (0.01)
(1,224,760) (0.01)
(1,115,343) (0.02)

(339,946)

(256,457)

(25,075)

(362)

(352)

(423)

@an
(65,980,014) (0.46)
(65,980,014) (0.46)
12,330,002,710 85.52
2,086,884,142 14.48
14,416,886,852 100.00
12,334,828,169 84.40
61,154,555 0.42
2,218,693,253 15.18
14,614,675,977 100.00




EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o ==Y 4575

OOoooooooooooOooao

9z

SJUWRES [RrOUEUL asa) jo wed reudago ur mooy sxjon Fuduedmoson oy

T Aduno?) S WOy, PASTTIS 030G 3457 $50] 10 150 inosm J6TRA J 10 FIET [WIRURUY U1 065 16K FL A J0 SRUpOY S0 .

GELSIS00FE ICSTL99E LIEERETIOL TSR IR 91V YL LOL'OTE DEY 6L wmys Srgedan e ApUaEpa 0 LEPY 0 A0 LGLIHE T ]
TFarwys Tunwdiapaed aqumaspal jo Laapjoy
FEFERE PG 120188y OTR'9%56'01 STI'6RL'LET WYLEELIE ) HYEILGLYIE 60 Ja0 SapnITa) SR
FE A STLISL 15T 6LE GEVHLL | 66 LEL T wqeied Spo po savuada panooy
2 = - = ALE RARS U FuoRdREgnS
'y 0y 80'p o'y LIS'¥E 4 apquind 9q] samacun|
S61'RE £0R's 591 06E'EET 16F'PIE § apqriad aqy Kemisodagy
Tr1'se AT LTT'sr TES 6L TZE'T0L § apqefsd 23] UoRRGETUIIRY
5L L5ET &08'L LEVOTL 168651 § arjqind say rpmy
FLO'BES'T SLLTEE TOL'LEl SER"ERE'0I 95B'LOLS] § apgquded soap yesmmade yrxmssa]
GL1' 1906 - - FI6085'9%6 060'THI'STI g afquind $93] SITLLOHA]
O6'5TS'E TOTE09 TET'E9'T 16+ 2TTT 68" PE0'ET (mz AN 0 STT
) S90'195'1 FLS'LOR'T - BEL'BOV'E 0z S0 0 BN
£+1°500'65 D60°680°T 0ES'T6S"S FI0086'9 LE'BLESET SIS SATRALDD WoTemy -
ere] o privud ylnosg sepoa Jrof 1o ERGEY OGO
WRETT
FLTHIL 5GP T TIT909 ILE LITDGT R0 1 LLESLTFITFL LYCBIL LI 61 RaIE (L
LESHTT 2 o8 oI TL E9BTOT 9 IS[qEATI90] BB P SmoaT] parasay
CHIEIY1E SEY'DET'S BLO0LL'E9L 961'B6TCIT w0 30 yyoad gfincuuy snpea ey 7 SIS [FEPTD 0L & JRARDR 1SR
- £f - - £f HEALESAL SUO PR
¥50'181 FIE Y THI'TTR BOS"SPE BIL'EGL'T PPGRAIRN FPUSMAN]
#06"1Z6°LL DLIWTO'E ELY'BELS FLIDOT'OF 9RFESH 1L (m)z LU 00 ST
- ST T96'T66 - LIFEILT [k 0 WO AN
TLT'1BS'9E LESTHL'L IZ0'TEF'S GRS 5T FESLDI FIUUMNET 2ANRALLD om0 -
STEGTO' RG] THLLTHOLT 9RE'HETIL BT TRVEETD GER' L HEEDT EMULAE HREPRI, =
. - " - . #5PUN] WMESIAT] -
¥E w40 Jfosd YR anma S0 0 e Ry
FTELEBEN D00°ESH'E 000'TFEYT 000'0RE'T FETROE LI e paipad e yER)
LTS RLOHTE TETE1806 THY'OFE 9T LEI'STF 10T FCPERLLT TIee YU RATTDS qER puR gEec)
manny
HnA HNa "I Hna "L =TT
PO Yot FIOL T FIOT
pong mpEnueddpy  pung Symby pang Ym0y pumg Mpary ImeL
PR [Bq0ED [Favngg [LEL T | epuruLy
QY SLIgadyy wqalpy ATy
YEOT BquEaa] (€ &
WOTIR0] [EIUED] ] JO JOIWEaEG

JTd SANNA SLIW) STHEIYTY

215/523



INETOOOO

OOo0oo00oboo0obDo0ooOdo(Eess?s2

)

OOoooooooooooOooao

LL

SlUSDVE]S [RIaUEL asan) §o ed [eilayur ue ooy sajon Fufuedwooss o)

ST0T Iudy 4T

Koy puowS(] 313aCT

) 7]
S —

preog] 29 Jo egeq oo paacaddy
"un Poog S|qrumEng sugaliy m wnouy fouso .

o Arwduso ) 26 WU PAEUTENS 99 2ATY $50f 2o 1g0ud gEno HA SN T FET0 [NIDEOY U] 0SE T EF FL WE Jo sTurpoy sary

TRLTILELL

B meenIed U 0 RSP0 0 R LILGIE NS Ky

s e Junediapied Squmapal jo Laapjoy
) YIS K8 j30 FapnITa) SR

=
g

re Jo pfivad ylmosyy o Jof o SRR OrULS
BRI

EJSIE B0

IS]EATI2] FL PV S0 pHUMNY
w50 30 1yud ginoug Snpea ) T S7R6TE NP 00 3{RARORE S

+5PUM] JUESDAL] -
w40 Jfosd R ama S0 [T e RS
poipad e yER)

yuEATnbo gERD pUR qEEC)

namy

JTd SANNA SLIH) STHEIDYTY

PZOT BqmR03(] 1€ 1% 5%
(pamuym0d) MOTIEO [¥IOWETL] JO JUIWING

S-VESDEEVRLL-EVEE+I-vEI 08 0RZEZE 1) 0wz UBwn



DINETOOOO

o o o o o o ==Y 4575

OOoooooooooooOooao

14

SJUWAES [RrOUEUY asa) jo wed reuBago ur mooy sxjon Fuduedmosos oy

T Arsdine) 06 UMY PAUUTIENS US04 349y $601 10 1500d g0 N[EA JTR) 19 RESE [RISUVUY U OOE° 10T L0 MNE Jo sTurpjoy sary

(T T

WLE LY RTHOL TV SOLFITEL

SRS FUTREIRd S TIRaapAI J0 LapyoY ) LI A Ey

W= TRH LY FEE IPLTL FREFSI L THL FIU 6L T Supediapaed spqrmaspaa jo s3apioy
o |qEIBALYIE HMEw 30 SnpRpIT) SR
TOL 101 [T EI0LIL GO HLS W05 LEO'T i S[qRAEd B0 Pos sRuSdE pIuoy
- - - - aLE tomRApe O] soondpEegng
IE'SLTY - = - GIE'SLTS siuawsedie sxppundal aop mqeded
S64'E SHR'E 116'E SER'E I0TEE § afqeied o ey
£5L'El GELE 068’6 7471 £THBIT ajqend 2a) Lrmsodse
19z'or 01651 6I5'TE E5TEPE 28668 § apgesiad a3) wonRSEIEEY
TI0' BEST SER'L GIR6TI T31'ssl § ageizd 2y upny
09C'SER SAR081 BERECE FEESEL'D SEI'IES'R o sy premafeumm sy
SPEER0TTL a = 198'518's DER'GLED] g sjqnind sa3] ST
FO6RED OELSE'L LEE'PEET FRELLE'LT THI'IE'FE (m)z ST 0 AT
- BETTLO'S TIE'SHYL - GTR'RELTI (az RO 0 ST
05 FeLL [E0°CES LTO'OLE'E BTPTLI'SE T0E'LIT'6L FEIUMIETY SATRALSD [Eown] -
¥E o] o pibsd ylnosg snpoa Jroy I SHERGON [OIEYTT
- - - 0000E1'09 00'0T9'ES b4 (04 AT [RETE]CD S
WRETT
LLLTIVSE6 BST 668 FT SO0 Cs 959 6L BHL 586 0L BOL GEL EFREL EjEIIE (60
eSSV oF - b EBTESLT [] IRIEATII] KR [N SO pRLEy
STLSELL . EIL'DBSF SOTETEREL TEL'THI6O1 w0 20 Yy ginoun Snpea D16 T S1965 UEIIRUL) THOL S]TRAIIONE S
- 11 - - 11 AL SuondLERgng
T0'FL S9RTe SET6L 90059 SLE'T0L AQRAIINA SPIMAN]
STEIT'EL roRone 1Z0'LE9F SFI'LIO'FS LIRDIESL (m)z UL MO ST
R0 OREIOE'T 00 BEILIF BOE'LL STR'IST'¥I [k 000G, WO AN
098" |1R9'RL STLBLE'E THLBGEG 6L1'991'801 GRSFFIS I FIENINLST] JANTALDD O -
BRLTITETE LTS OFEELT S FET'SE0'LRE'S LLFELSEEV'TT LTS O REETRI],
. - . $5PUN] WMESIAT] -
40 Jfosd YR anwa S0 0 R Ry
LTV HLA'ET o18ess'l EGE'DOL'TL 0 1ETLE e poipad e yER)
ISTRINLL SIT 0K S POT PEE'RL FILE9T 6T EERLELY09G pl SyuSRAbS [ER puR qEnc)
many
“Hn3 HNa Hnx Hna "L w30}
£T0T £00T £TOT £t £T0T
pong mpEnueddpy  pung Symby pang vmoya] pumg Mpary moL
PRI [Bq0ED [Favngg [LEL T | epuTuLy
gy SLIgadyy wqalpy Ay
ET0T Bqumaa(] (€ &
WOTIR0] [EIUED] ] JO (UG

JTd SANNA SLIW) STHEIYTY



INETOOOO

OOo0oo00oboo0obDo0ooOdo(Eess?s2

)

OOoooooooooooOooao

62
SJUSODIES [BIIUEUL asa) jo wed reudago ur mooy sxjon Fuduedmosos oy

Pl POOF] SIGRUEITS FUGIN]Y T D0 Ao Ul ET0T AR IT U0 PARONT] 4
T Aredimo] U WK PIRUTIIN2 099 2414 5901 30 150ud GENONID J0RA JTE) 18 FIOTE (MRG0 00E'101 L9 WNd Jo sTupoy o

[T T3] viGLoToy WY FUREEIed TSI pAI J0 LapI0Y 0 qENGHIE Te Y

I
ILTLTE Tl LIS

Ty Fupedepaed nqimaspaa jo L33p1oy
% REROAIIS BAE 108 PRIPRESR) ORI

ELE0L BEL LT
- 9Lt

116% T16'E
9L6'TI ]
199'8% el
I¥T
‘GaF FET'RY

somRApe U] soopdpRRgng
Feawseude svepandas o) oqedeg
afqeded saf esoany]
jqeiad 39 Lrmpedagy

Bl ST 0 STy
2900 03 anyT
FESUIGSTE SATRALRP [HoUSIL] -

o] o0 pbsd ylinosg snppa Sy Io SHERGON [PIEYTT

POAS0AI [RENE[ICD GET)
BRG]

ESEEE [0

501 30 yyeud YBnCULY SNTEA 1K) T8 SI96TE [VEURUY TOY S{GRARRSS SR

+BPUM] JUMESAL] -
40 Jfosd WERoA awa S0 [0 e RS
pofipad e yER)

auEATnbo gERD PUR qERC)

namy

ETOT BqUEaac] [ e 5

(panupuoa) monEo ] [FRUEDL] JO JUIWHINEG

JTd SANNA SLIW) STHEIYTY



EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

113
SIUSODIES [BIIUEUL asa) jo wed reuBagm ue mooy sxjon Fuduedmosos oy

TELTS06 591 [T ZIOUEDES] 51 1 B3] U3 IEAR] 15N
E0L' 99901 SFEBIOEIE WL JapeRdo (oL
1 TISHE L0909 FILLEES ] S B
SFEL 056'5 ELS°LT £ 1500 TOORFTRI],
DE'8 BEF ¥ BOE"SLT § 23] WP
T00%LT LIE'9TE'T LOR'SOLT § w2 Arepsodag
- - DEET98'] ST PUPIAK]
' £TH'01 000’58 § LT |
E66VTT TIYER'T MLO9'E § £33 GO frRAISTEWPY
LTLTEYS 150'0T0's01 TEOI06'LY] 5 599 N euR URnERAL]
- - 61T ssnadxa Amuaniaay
RTTSITIL TILSERTYL § B JOURUROLI]
sarmadya Supwiadg
SILDEE 9] GBTLITL95 1 WTEE LILE PRI E] Jud BT (60
Thio"sLT) (6] (L6 TLETY 6174 olftigain GH00] 00 DR/ E0]) BN
LIS'0r'sIL 056'068"8EL GEEBOT'EE0'] o550 20 ol glnouq anea a1
EIIGRL] P E1EEE [FLICROY oo uEd ey
LO5°LTV FOE'EFTE SV DO 30
L rrE'r LET'RIVL BIBTLL'IE SUCSUL PUSTLAL]
oRD'a18" SHTSH LY PLLOHE'HD FIS03 PIETLROMNT 10 PUMSTID e [mamly -
HE6'GES'ST PESRITHLL BETOGF'ELG “ILAA T PN FRTRR MoTny -
#z POTRET 1S SARSSES o Forim pome{rofes ST Sam]
SEDO3 I JUS MEEAT]
T i FTE] TIoN
0T FIOT FIOT
ng Eyumsedd pung Swo] pung wpea maL
(el | et it
mogalpy sgaly

#Z0T DDA [ £ PAPUS WO [RISURTY o) 10]
amoduy Aammagadmo) Jo JmNng

JTd SANNA SLIW) STHEIYTY

219/523



DINETOOOO

o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

LE
SJUSODIES [BIIUEUL asa) jo wed reudago ur mooy sxjon Fuduedmosos oy

oy Amedmey S WO pOETRIT]S Bhoq os sHOploy S8 o) onp gE0T0EE"E WNT 20w ¥ ypood qinor, onfea ITE) 19 ERIIGET] PR Ao eEg moORE RN

B ISR RS SI6LET SOLTITEE0T 1SP9REEIr] Tnopeado wo) wanys Jupsdppaed

HGIWIIPR JO EAPIOY ¥ NQOGHTIE KT T ) ]

- 66001 - 66001 TSR U0 XE1 JEPOTIRIM,
WS T 188'500°T LLFRT LS'SLI'Y e SPURPLAIR U0 X BErpeUpIm
BITHE TS GBI IER 6L TECLLTE60L BIasLw Iw ea0jeq Fg0I
IE0C66 1 E6FBGOET LI BTIL6WEE Ni03 SITNNY [(ROL
S61 560 TELTFE L = YIS LEEC TR0 PESTLONE TR PAMSEa SN mamuy -
oFr'esl L0V TE0'T ALT'OREYL {4 7+ TdLA 10 pamem E30Iqur| Mmammy -

e sruadia wamy
06E'THE SEE'PEL PIVRLI'SIT TRODEE9OT o1 sareys Supedianmed S(qUmepad Jo Ip{0Y 6 SICROGIISKT

AE03 SRl

Hnd ETiE] Hna una LT
¥IOT 0T PIOT ¥z
pang Lynbrg pung Swo] pung wpea maL
IvpaeEy (el vy
magalyy mogaly sugalyy

¥Z0T QU0 1§ POPUD F69A [BoUwTY o 10
(panunues) amedny damsuagaIdmo) Jo JImapEg

JTd SANNA SLIW) STHEIYTY



DINETOOOO

o o o o o o ==Y 4575

OOoooooooooooOooao

[43

SJOMUDIES [BIIUEULY a5 jo wed s ur uooy sxon Fuduedmosos oy

TEFLSERl SIS 1681 SLE LG TS CESELS L B3] JEA AN BN
_SeIREL LISBLT WOTFREE SETINT i Tapesde may
9L OFSLL El6BED 9T 91 D )
BEE SLT'T 08s"1 038’1 1500 TOTOETTRI],
10€ 10f DO0'TL 00g'l 23] WPy
95E" $99°8 £65°541 BEE'ST w2 Arepsodag
- - - - ST PUSPIAK]
£TH00 $T9'01 $T901 =il £33] 30N
HLE'0T GER'ET 95T LLFLY £33] GO RISTOTEPY
12962 E9F°L01 SRR L 155 608 599 N usnnEsA
f1 4 $08'6 ELFS - asnadia Amuanjaayg
- - - = B3] TR
sarmadya Supwiadgy
BEGELOT TSI T FHEI9TEL TE6 FRS £ WO U3 ETGAT] (WA
GEY ¥ IEF's T606'6L) rivT) iz olftigain GH00] 00 U E0]) BN
ELLTHY BAL 1541 D6H'9I9'SE 99501 w5507 0 1ead gnoum ane a8
SN)IGRY] P £185E [rIURNy eo uEd Ry
89 LTs GOT9ET GL'L DO} 0
= VEV'EFT = LOT'96ET'E SUCSUL PUSTLAL]
sTi'oR 16011 LEREYT - FIE03 PISHIONI T PUMSTD G990 (M0l -
GETGEE’] 5 LIRLBLYY TTL'esl LA 10 pUmseow s moumul] -
iz PORATI 152301 aARGES o Foen pommoes WO waEyT]
RIS ] U9 MEEAT]
ETIE] ETiT] Hna ETiT] WoN
PO FIOT ¥ FOOT
e PUN WPRID Pung Paos, PuR Hpas) pung
Adneng HqeuEERg uT g a1 Ay a0
nagely #agaly gy nagalyy

JTd SANNA SLIW) STHEIYTY

FTOZ RQEIRH [ £ PIFUO TOA [REITRUL S JOJ
(panumuos) amod] Jauagadmo’y Jo JuImaeg



DINETOOOO

o o o o o o ==Y 4575

OOoooooooooooOooao

113

SJUSONIES [BIIURUL asa) jo wed reuBagor ur mooy sxjon Fuduedmosos oy

P Poog SiqETTETS SLGERDY 58 Lo QIEait 4.

ooy Amedmey S WO pOEIRET]S Bhoq oAs sHUploy S8 o) onp gE0T0EE"E HNT o s5a] 3 poad gnosy onfma ITE) 19 ERIIGE] pOR Ao eEg moORE RN

CEFLTG LY

DTLSFT Tmopedo mog) wanys Jupsdppaed

IoF9aL WMl
AR mAPAI JO ERPTOY 03 SGEINGLIIE KSIN U] M)
- OLE'sY {BLOTT) e SpUEMAT W xm Bamorqim
[T SEF 0GR | CEFLTG LY LETSSKT TN U0 JYad
TR G60'L EF1 08691 Ve — Ni03 SITNNY (ROL
. . = = TR0 PESTLONSE TR pAmSEa SR mamy -
1+ Ter Ba0'l SFEWT'E LH'1 T4 LA 10 pamEm E3IquT| Ty -
e sruadia wamy
1Ev9eR - BEL'SEL'EL £96' ol sares Fonedinred gL 5 SIHOT &) SIONAYLOSLT
63 $3UWHLY
A FHE] Hiid Hna w0
PTIT 0T T YT
arPUN] WPRSD PN PHOM, puBg HpI) pang
Adneng Hqropnaeg [RaTaly S A ase))
sugaly gy maqadyy aagady

¥Z0T SqUI0( 1§ POPUD J69A [9oUwY o) 10
(panunuos) amedny Jamsuagardmo)) Jo JImayEg

JTd SANNA SLIH) STHEIDYTY

222/523



EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

¥E
SJUSINES [BTIUEUL) asa) jo wed reudapo ur mooy sxjon Fuduedmosos oy

223/523

BTEEL LL 1 I 1 B3] U3 IEAR] 35N
56 TFOL IRETIL 68 SFINS L1 wenadns Tapwado o]
6L 96F 95 6 CLEBEL LTESLL'E LECEYES g U )
6E5°1 BILT o1 GOT'6¥ I £ 1500 TOROERIRIL,
i Ho'y ST £90'6E1 =1 T | § 23] WpTY
TIFLLT 05T ELF80T LOFL8E'T L96'880°T § w2 Arepsodag
IES'E9E - - - P68 E9E ST PUPIAK]
901 $57'01 18z’ £9T'01 3931 § LT
TEE00T D6T°6L EEFLLI RI5'E961 BLETILT § £33] BORISTETEPY
I6E'555°8 EOT'EDI'T SOOSLE'D GTE'FFL'SL FER 00V 56 4 e nEafeuR A
- - - DOEST asnadia Amuanjaay
STITI I158'518° DSERTOLI § B JOURUROLI]
sarmadya Supwiadg
LTS LLELEL BLEEPDIF SLTELE ¥ T IOL BT L D6 IRFOLE 1 BENGN] JUAREIOAN] (W01
Eissac ) [B9L"ELT) (5617L29) 0%9'T9R [ETT9L0°T) 6174 =] 3 =T
SRR I6'ES 60T LEO'TE SES0I6ER FFOILITS ST190L'ELL o550] 20 ped gBnos anfea 4 18
SANIGEL] PuR £280 ErIuRay o ud Py
BECRST §95'F BLT9EE 066'996'91 ER99ETRI VOS] 0
LI¥'9z1 TER'EEE'E 100TEN'ol LO8'D8E"T [L9"IEL'¥E SUCSUL PUSTLAL]
0E9919 = b . HER91S 1503 PISTLROLN 10 PN fodde (WamLy -
LEGPOT'EL LEFE9sl FORISISE LEY'0LL LS9 SHESTTVOR TILLAA T PRUNSIS ST WO -
#z ST 3]
BRI U9 MEEAT]
ETIE] Hnd ETiE] Hna una WoN
£T0T 0T £t £T07 £t
pang mpumueddy  pang Lnbg pung swo] pung wpea maL
WP ok IvpaeEy (el vy
nagalyy ragaiyy mogaly sugalyy

£70T DO [ £ PAPUS WO [RISURTY o) 1]
amoduy Aamuagadimo) Jo JmNeng

JTd SANNA SLIW) STHEIYTY



INETOOOO

OOo0oo00oboo0obDo0ooOdo(Eess?s2

)

OOoooooooooooOooao

13
SJUSONIES [BIIURUL asa) jo wed reuBagor ur mooy sxjon Fuduedmosos oy

‘e Lomdinog) Sip Wy PARUFLLS Geaq Sawy sFOp|oY S o anp 0506 16"L W J0 w0y F igoud (B enfea ) 1 s poe s ooy oo ol Ey

LET RO SE L56 VLTS 611 G6L 66 WS SEEDST L vaonsdo woy s Jupedpnaed

PIE0H IL
. _ AqE P 0 EIFPIOY 01 HYFINGIIE QIS 30 ] sIwIT]
$969LT BLITLLT 06 L9 1 OFC LIV L5 GBLE 173 EPUSTHATP W0 X DO,
TOUSPIEL IIF 086 9E [T GEE 1T 006 SELTIEYSL'L TN U0 JYad
TEE LR STELIT] TS UL GIT 6L BEL Ni03 SITNNY (ROL
TOFLEE 952 560 GG | = BLS L9 T THIS s TONE T8 posenaus SR ey (el -
RIS LESSE 9Ll 96L°008"L LIF'SES'EE OTE'ERS'TL “TdLA 10 pamensm e3fiqey| ey -
e sruadia wamy
LITOLY'L ] C6T'LEE" SHR'OER'ER1 ERE'PEETIT o1 sares Fonedinred gL 5 SIHOT &) SIONAYLOSLT
Hiod B IEELY
T FHE] i i una w0}
£T0T 0T £t £T0T 00T
pang mgumueddy  pang Lnbg pung swo] pung wpea maL
MpLD) eqern IvpaeEy (el el it |
nagalyy wagalyy mogaly sugaljy

£70T PQUO( [ POPUO 1694 [VOUBTY o 10
(panunuos) amedny damsuagaIdmo) Jo JImAEG

JTd SANNA SLIH) STHEIDYTY



EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o ==Y 4575

OOoooooooooooOooao

9E
SJUSIDIES [BIIUEUL asa) jo wed reuBagor ur wooy sxjon Fuduedmosos oy

(3 e GHEa0) 0o (FRotures PN

I
§ 2

£20Z RQIIH [ £ PIFUO TOA [BEIURUL ) JOJ
(panupuod) amod] Jauagadmo’y Jo Juamaeg

JTd SANNA SLIW) STHEIYTY

225/523



DINETOOOO

o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

LE
SJUSONIES [BIIURUL asai) jo wed reuBaqor ue wooy sxjon Fuduedmosos oy

PRI POOE SIS FHQIRMY R Ry Apeeg poe (T07 AR IT 00 pAGERET e
e Koo Sip WO PARTIGNLE @eq Sy sROp|0Y S0 o 90p 05076 15", I Jo w0) 3 g0 g s ) 1 sanige] poe seese ooy oo ol Ey

WIS LEDE EFE DS BLTPITEL [ O I T

_ AGEERAPAI J0 RISPTOY 03 HFINGLOIN BN 1N O] M)

- GIEEI 173 SPIETIAT U0 X BOFOTDI
[5 Iy STIPLE EFS E98 59 LY BLYEL T IO FY0ig
SELIES 55 SETFLE L1 9119 500 STVNY (RO
. = i THIS PUsTONE T8 pomenaus SR ey (el -
ISR 2119 805D EEL'L LA 10 pamEm E3Iqur| Mamy -

& sruadia wam
TLlET - LET'OMSOL RIV'5E ol sares Fomedinred ] GUOESPAT 5 SEMHOT &) SIONAYLOSKT

63 $3UWHLY

ETIE] ] ETi ] Hnd 0N
£TIT €Tt 114 £t
PR PN PHOM, puBg Hps) peng
Adneng Hqropnaeg [Raraly O1 Apei] a2
sugely magalyy magady gy

£70Z PQUO( [ POPUO 1094 [VOUBTY o 10
(panunuos) amedny damsuagaIdmo) Jo JImayElg

JTd SANNA SLIH) STHEIDYTY



INETOOOO

OOo0oo00oboo0obDo0ooOdo(Eess?s2

)

OOoooooooooooOooao

13

SIUSODIES [BIIUEUL as) jo wed reuBaqor ue mooy sxjon Fuduedmosos oy

oy Arndimey S 0L PTIUTEDS ERG 3y SR S50 mody P jood o) anp 0L0'0EE L HINH JO wnl jEamsan) g

ey Armedunosy ) Wy POTRUIYS W 34y Feak prpsceun jo SupmpEsg 1 sy Funyedpared sqqeamseopas jo eopoq oF HOEMMGLIE F5TE 150 U) (6E°TEF L WNE 0 sTupoy .

“EELSIS T 10T SLLO9C TPl 1L q] <TEAL [WIIUELY J0 pus J¥ S30Us JUEappINa
AP §0 IO o) HUHNILIE QTR JaNy
(poR'Los"11T) (eza"eaz'arl) (808 TL1°6ET) (19+ 09001+ (LERTET'TIL15) [ pani sores Sopedionmed sjgemscpa Jo oondmopal oo wEiR]
0595 09s" BEETE1THL CLORINLEE 085 0L0'S06'D 165" 0FF ETS 6 [ pansty samyy Funedened sqeuosps way) Spasdny
FLE 19001 BF9'POS'ER BEC'SIE'LEL SOL'TFTE60"L IBVOREEF'] weSuciRed Wiy syt Sunsdianmd Hyiusap o
EEPIOY o S|TRAGLTIT SOT 10 O] 3FeI]
BTLS0T 606 LLE'TLT6EL TT9'00L THS BEE'EEY'RTR'OT SRFCILPISET sI94 prEETy Jo Smondag i s Sopedapaed
S|EEAIPAI §0 LISPI0Y &) HARRLIY S N
ETIE] und T Hnd ETiE] 0N
PO i ¥ ¥ot FIOT
pang mgumueddy  pang Lnbg pung Fmoau] pung ppaa [
MpLD) eqern IvpaeEy [rpoEng (et it |
nagalyy nagalyy nqady gy

FZOT $2qmo0a(] 1€ POPUES 163k [POTRUY o o]
sareyg Sunedinrey AQeEmaapay Jo LIIPIOH 0) AGHBGLINY SEFY 12N 0 s3wEg) Jo Jrmamg

JTd SANNA SLIW] STHEIYTY



6E
SJUSONIES [BIIURUL asai) jo wed reuBaqor ue wooy sxjon Fuduedmosos oy

"pun § pusf] HQERmESng SLGAEY s LMoy ARmng 4.

e Aredue S o) PN E330 J4Ey SRuppo SP00 M) paLm Jood 03 30D 000" HIG Jo ol jEmEsan] g
TeN0d Amredmiosy ST GIOY PETRUTN[S 133G AR M [y Jo Suyeerdag 1 s Tuedisned o)quesepad 10 SIS0 0) SMORINGLIE F9OTE 190 U] 00E [EVYL HNE o fapoy sy,
“EFOSLLE DLLLECSE GLEGEDTILT TPLTOLELL (RN O pud 1% Sugd
FPYEMWIIPL J0 LIIPIOY 0) HENALTIE KR Fy
(SEaSIS'LI) (BES"6LE'T) (801"we0"Ev2) (LLTOET'sH) [ pones] saswgs Somedpamed ojqmocpal o oondmopes oo wEiR]
905 D0Y'ZE TELTEED SLESII'ILY PELLLLGL [ pamess sarsyd Funedomeed HERUospas wayl SpEaany
10W'99L 095 0vE'| (VLT SHELSYE $FUOTREE Lo Shns Bunediinmd duussshi jo
EEPIOY o S|TRAGLTTT SO5T 10 O] 3FeI]
QLO'TOE'T OlF' PR’ SEE'TS0'9ER FIE'LEYOP read ey Jo Smmndag e s Sugedianaed
SHEIAPR §0 LIBPI0Y 03 HORRGLEE BT N
ETIE] ] ETiE] Hna C
Pz ¥IOzT FIOT rIT
wndPURY PRI PUng PR0A, pung upaaD pung
anEag HqrEnang T T &g aie)
sugely wagalyy gy sugaiy

FZOT B 1€ POPUS Wk (POURTY o o]
{pamunuos) sareqg Jumedinie HQEWapN JO LIPIOH 03 AWMLY NIV 1N 01 s3uEg) JO JImNEg

JTd SANNA SLIW) STHEIYTY



)

INETOOOO

OOo0oo00oboo0obDo0ooOdo(Eess?s2
OOoooooooooooOooao

o
SIUSODIES [BIIUEUL as) jo wed reuBaqor ue mooy sxjon Fuduedmosos oy

Ty, Awredimosy Sg) o) PRSI 120q axwy sTOrpioy Sfoe mol) pouma goad o) 0P 0E0°61E"L WILH J0 el JuunsIan] 4
"o Awdine S 0L PHUUTIS wSsq 348y Fead rpreny Jo Supmurdsq m sanmE Supedisned Sjqemnopa Jo SIspla 6 HqEMLUNE K589 130 01 00E° [01°L9 MNd so sRmppog ss0ey

1 TRPEOLPITE +TEAL [WIIUENY J0 pud J¥ S30UE JUEApRINT

LL GET 1t [12]

AP §0 IO o) HOENILIE TR J2N
(B6L600"1ZT) (a7 L86"06) (EoT'66"ZE) (§TH SLL'TRN'ED (£6T L6s"0ra"E) [ pones] s Somedpnmed ojqemocpal jo oondmopel oo wEing
BLE WoRORy ECTIR0ZEL ILT'WES R0 LEDBLFEIT'Y OIS 888 ELE'S [ pansty samyy Funedened sqeuosps way) Spasdny
EF1E9EEL LETROR'SE LE6'PT9% 61L'66L 668 FISSEE 051" weSUOnRIt Wiy Sueys Sunsdnmd Hyiusap o
EEPIOY o S|TRAGLTIT SOT 10 O] 3FeI]
SEETH0SE 18T'S8E 891 SH00T 008 DIS'0ET'REL'E SOLLTTIEL'0T sI94 prpwETg Jo Smondag i s Sopedapaed
SIQRENPRI J0 LISPIOY &) HARRLIY S N
ETIE] und T Hnd ETiE] 0N
£T0T 0T T Tt €707
ng mumueddy  pong Lnbg pung Fmoau] pung g [
MpLD) eqern IvpaeEy [rpoEng (et it |
nagalyy nagalyy nqady gy

£20T $qma0a(] [ POPUS 13k [POTFTY o o]
sareyg Sunedinrey AQeEmaapay Jo LIIPIOH 0) AGHBGLINY SEFY 12N 0 s3wEg) Jo Jrmamg

JTd SANNA SLIW] STHEIYTY



INETOOOO

OOo0oo00oboo0obDo0ooOdo(Eess?s2

)

OOoooooooooooOooao

44
SIUSODIES [BIIUEUL as) jo wed reuBaqor ue mooy sxjon Fuduedmosos oy

pun] PUC NSNS SUGYEy fE waoTy AUy PIE £T0T AN TT U0 POTTUNET ses
AT SIFFFIST SEC 160508 FIELETOFL TEAK [EUTND 0 pua ¥ St upeaETed
AP §0 LIPIOTY o) QML TR J2N
(eab'on) (890" T¥1"I22) (Bea"zTH'sw) [ pones] s Somedpnmed ojqemocpal jo oondmopel oo wEing
ERSEL1N0T BTl QEOTRTOLE TS REE0E [ paness samyy Funedened sqeuosp way) Spassny
13 ag! PIELE9E EFS'E98'59 BLG'PIU'EL sunpezadn wody s Bunednmd ) qrusapa jo
EEDOY ol S[ERGLIYT G958 190 O] 3SR
- 009 TR 0T STELBO'TL TEO'LIFTHT read ey Jo Smmndag v s ugediapaed
SIQRENPRI J0 LISPIOY &) HARRLIY S N
ETIE] und ETiE] Hna 0N
£T0T £T0T £t £T0T
v PURY PRI Pung PO, pung ppas) pumg
aBnEng WqranaEg T T &g aie)
sugely magalyy L sugadyy

£20Z B (£ POPUS Wk (PIOURTY o o]
(ponunuod) saxeqg Fuyedpineg Aqemaopay Jo LIIPIOH 03 AGEHNILIY DTV 12N 01 3weg) Jo Jmnmg

JTd SANNA SLIW] STHEIYTY



EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o ==Y 4575

OOoooooooooooOooao

44

S]OMLRINS [BIIUEULY a5 jo wed (s ur wooy sxjon Fuduedmosos oy

LEL9IEF] Tl

WIL [BPURNY Y3 0 PUS I GINARA{RDY VRS PUE REE)

FILEET'LED EOreLE'ses
ELESTTLLE'L FREPOSBIOET

a3k TRy S o Fupunsq 1 auaeambe gies pus g
Suaqmambs (RS PN IR U] SR ]

[
TR IRC IS CLYESIOLLE  SIRFIGRIDF FENARS JUPTREY (8] povujix pIpiaad qes N
SEEVILG ¥V ELL SLC TR 9LE 992 SR FUITediMed O] qREETed Ji SO O S0 RIEN ]
(g0 1L1°581) (I8 00 0TE'E) (LR 1Lz 1IL's) suendwspas 30) Sjusuring
SLY'BTH L6E 069'0L0'506'9 165" 0FF ETE'S snonduosgns oy ndpoey
spanaE Supurug megy wog gee)
LV ErR 16 (ST IrFET)  (IES 666 665 1) BIHADSE SuEad0 A PApIADIIN T} paim) qees @y
- . TOEET95°1) VOGE oS SINLTLINE U0 pred sPUSPAR]
060'60E'T1 BLTEIO'T LLO'S089T AT SPILIPAL]
(BE0°¥9E'E) (6LT'986'F1) (Lrs'0Ty'63) pred jsamyny
GE0ERE'TE LTV 6ET 6L 6 1E0°L66 PRATII JEARNT]
LIE'SSL BEL'19L'SH TELOT'LLT safgiied q0
55 100°E HRE"L0R'01 SLYTITTY LA V0 S (e
(98) B OTEDEE' B2 ARARIIAL S0
(L18°LE5 TIT) (I9e"19L006'T) (6E0'T569°5T6'E) TLLAA T8 51558 [BlURuL]
= (BIESLT ) wuawsardy sarpmndal ay ajgqudeg
(907°LT8) (ES8'0E'S) (T 1ERY) S 0 P 3G
(Z59"1K1°) L6'9TR STELSE'Y SRR T 0P SATERE
(RFT6E9's) (LBO'OLT 6) £EMOuG o) NP SIEEY
(rra"cLs) ROE'LL BOFREYLTI B0 LK) R[S
rm safamgy
G6E LSY 58 ¥ 6% 19 P BEF LEL
188'500'E LLPHTF LWLl o JEpTDIA
SED'VRE'E Eﬂaﬁ LEGOTY' 69 e wam
- DEE195"1 AU PUSPIANT
(L99"vie'rI) ﬁn.ﬁ. 1 (BTB'TLLTE) SWOIT PUSPAL]
(EEEYTLA) (PTr'gL1szr) (TR09EE99T) ESUE SQELSSPA JO SEP0Y 0F SUCHOqIsi]
(RE0'851'eE) (GET"189°618) [ZIFLETE¥0'T) PO JEXH] JARIAE S PUTL PArRIRIEd qaﬂ_.ﬂﬁﬂ
10 ST
SEE'SIR'LEL SOLTFTE60'L IR 9REE9F 1 1ar Jo 9 suorpuado woy samgs Bumedonoed spqeosapas
o £ISTHOY 0 ERGLINE S5 130 U] AFRa]
mpanar Bugrisdo mog wwog i)
N3 |na Hna o
¥IOT T FIOT
Py amow] PERY Hpard oL
epEvELy ey
ey ARy

JTd SANNA SLIW) STHEIYTY

¥Z0T PQEOR( [ PIPUO 1094 [VOUBTY o 10
SMOLY §FED) JO IS

231/523



DINETOOOO

o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

£
SRS [RrOUEUY as) jo wed reuBaqor ur uooy sxjon Fuduedmosos oy

PN pusy U fegaly @ weom dGoong .
TS TSYSHLL LGS TIVELL 69 865 ¥ T T93% [NPPURUY 41 O PUI IF CIUNTATNDS qUND PUT RIFD
066" EELT 085'509°1 RS IRE'ST 160 E Tl sk repammy sy pd Bunuualiag 18 Ausmambe qies pus gie)
RETORIT Q000D 00" 1E0°LR BEOPEE'T fuaEAmbD [FE PUB JFED U7 SRR 4]
g FeLTAT 500 Lk 17T L5 55T 60 ESFRARST dupTeay (6] povaljiy papacad e BN
EF 9HE - ROLEELEL 9659 R uredinind S|GEEEaTed J0 S DY 0] SUOTTIER]
ﬁq- $°L1) (BesaLs"1) (BO1pE0"ERT) (1LT0EN"sH) swondwspas 30) Sewaiag
906'009°TE TEETEEDI SIESIT' LY PEL'LLL'S] suondimsgns woyy ndisoey
spppAnaE Bupumug mog) mog §re)
Oy ) (R Tl & (966 5L FR1) [ ei TCIADS® SUREIA0 Al PAPPADIINT pasm) qees ey
- - - - MOE P06 SIS U0 PR SPUSPIAR]
. o1E10T = SHT'RET'E PAAIS SPESPIAL]
(1TF'zeT) (560'1) (SPEHE'E) (1) pred jwamqmy
A9 aL00T 19850 TILERT PAAFI0H JEAENA]
SEH'9T ¥EY'ZE $TSTITE Sha'eT safgiied om0
oeT'I1L OFE'RRE LETOTY RI9'EE Tl LAl 18 S| (e
PLFON 180° SET'EF 1" 2] GRARIIAL JIH)
(s65'201°T1} {1z6'cs1'00) (ozo'esl'eRl)  SI¥'IT6 Y54 TLLAJ T8 5955 [EIURUL]
2 . = & wuatserin snrpndal o o) qeing
- 1ZT1% (F05"FEL) (ZREYE) SIGUIIT 0 NP IITUNE
(9ea'as0'T) S0E'86 {oL1%9as) WHTEL IO TI0L 90D EITE{EE
. o - (509°61) EEN0IY O] NP EIITR[RY
zZE06 fqoay wog) Inp Ry
rm safamgy
T DIEZis 1 TPLSTO00T) [ IR
- OL¥eh - LD T TGO
1I¥TET 6601 SPEWTE Il exud Eum
rer'svT) = {Loz'ost'e) SWOI PUSPIAK
(1er'oe8) = (B6L"SEL'EL ) (£96"99) FETE F{QERREP O RSP0 £ SUORNQLOSK]
(Fa6'sTH'1) T8 (FSa"REFLY) (TTL'esn) Eﬁaﬁgyﬁﬁuﬂigﬁuﬂﬁﬂ
10 SYITEN
Gl 95'0w "1 EEV'LI6 LK SIELEF'E X J0 e suonpado mog s Suymdied & qemsapas
O EI0Y 0 SJRINGLITE SERST 130 U] AR
sappapaw Bugessdo mogy awog gre)
“HnI e ] e Hna o
¥z FIOT ¥I0L ¥OT
PO HPALD PURT PLIOM PEF MpRLD) pong
adneng aquurepmg epETEg 5] fmyamy
gy naqedry gy gy

¥Z0T DQUO( [ PIPUO 1094 [VOUBTY o 10
(panummes) EMoLY §FED) JO JUMAYEG

JTd SANNA SLIW) STHEIYTY



EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o ==Y 4575

OOoooooooooooOooao

L

S]OMULIES [BIIUEULY a5 Jo wed e ur wooy sxon Fuduedmoson oy

“RILToriol STOLGr 9 L65 P57 16 FILBLLLLY TIPBLLBLG Tl IW3L [WPUTEL) 3 JU PUI IF FIRATRAINDS qiND PUF RIF
I GLETEY' 6L SETLOE'ERE s TRy Sy g FunsuBag @ auamRagibe i pum gEe
GPTEI0 (S1R° 1695 1) (ZLLLT9'bE) SIETRAMDS GERD PUR (EED U] SrRsal{asmano ) 12
BIGLEIGSLT  GIOFGLETRT BSHANDS JUPUNE] (6] pavnyin pIpacad qves BN
SEILES L CPRGLE SRI BHG PO6 CIT ET o F s B e e R e I R T
(eoT's8s'TEL) (RTy'sLLT0'e) (£62LE6"0FS'E) swonduopas 30) Squsuing
LT PES BT L0S'9L0'TELF PLEDGIDET'E snondisgns moy ndEoay
sopanaE Supurug mogy wog gee)
LG TOFFF) (EEL 6L BRF 1) [ a=i] EIHATSE U0 A PApIADSI T} pam) qees @y
] - - . (=] WOGE oS SINLTLINE U0 pred spUSPAR]
IHR'15H TLHL SPE'E0'S E6E'DEE GESD00'TT AT SPIIPLAL]
(1ze'sen'se) {ZTFIn ($9T°660'E) (LT#SEE'EE) (BrE'0ry'sL) pred ysasyy
KIS LEVESET LE9TLL'ET ‘TEFEHL PRATIIC JE3T]
ERL'CEE" T 9ETOE H19'8L 1 eafgiied mo
9EL'ALEEN (LLy'zon) EEF'THY'T LA 18 SN[ e
(#9E'C68) () . # 2] qRARIIAL S
(151%676"LEE) (- a1 (181 zer'ni 1) TLLAJ T8 955 [EIURUL]
(E£F'1L9) - - smanssriy snpnday sy o) quing
(zeL'atr) FEFRCTT TIE'ESL'T SIOGUIIT 0 NP IITUNE
(E1¥'6TH01) (999"6k) FE8'096 IR TI0L 90D EITE{EE
(B66TT) D0S'WT9'E TEV'EEE'Y £EN04Y O] NP EITR[EY
(oes'osa’on) (s9g'sss"1) (REL"LIN) e UL GNP SEE[Y
rm safamgy
SOL UL 9L 0% 9T LT SO OV LT
96501 BLIELLT EDBTOY | ) TEIpOTIm
1ZE'SE09E YT ST'SR0'E el W
1S 69 = = asudio PUSPIAKT
(Le'szr'n) (pes'ess's) {1oo'zen'on) SWOI PESPAL]
(LIT'DL9'L) (06" v09) (E61°L65"L) RS S|GERSP JO S0 0 SUCQOgIOSK]
(Los' TTHEL) (Ls¥'aes") (F9a' 15152 POTRATEL 1SMH] AL S JPUTL PAIRIRafed naﬁsﬁﬂ
“In] SUEmEN
£F1'SORIL LETBOR'SE LLE'FIV'SY vIg suorpuado uny samys Buyredoooed oqrrsapa
O £ISTHOY 0 ERGLITE S5 131 U] AeRar]
sapganaw Bugessdo mog awog gre)
“HnI "N N3 Hna |nd =0
£T0T £T0T £T0T T i1
peng wpemseddy  pong Gmby Py amoIw] PO Hpar mer
PRI (RGO rEErELy epEvELy oLy
gy gy ey ARy

JTd SANNA SLIW] STHEIYTY

£70Z PQUO( [ POPUO 1094 [VOUBTY o 10
SAMOLY §FE)) JO JIWAEG

233/523



DINETOOOO

o o o o o o ==Y 4575

OOoooooooooooOooao

&

SIS [ROUEULY @590 Jo wed reuEagor ur wooy sxon Fuduedmoson oy

P P SGRURRIING Py F e Sunny pUE ETT AR IT U0 PSR 4

UG TLLT 595071 BEYIR6 ST Te0FLE Tl 3931 [WRUTRY 341 J0 PU2 I¥ FUEAINES qIE3 PUT RiF)
5 Sri'or'c eI Ior SErE'y ) ey ) o FunnuBag (8 Guamanbe gies pum gEed)
D6E'EELT (S6¥'pLR°1) (98 vk 0T) (S0 9657 1) sERAmbe gERa PUR QEED U1 SRl a0} 12

TEELTITIT STEEOT S5 1 0R0 1 (s vat Fil FENARS JUPTREY (8] Py pIpAcd s N
TLI9HL = LET VR 01 RIT 65 TR TUnEdIonaed 3| Qe o R 01 0 SUDTTIIE]
5 (eav'or) i 3 e (ReazIv'sy) sundmspas 2oy Syesuning
£96'SLI°0T SOF T SE0'TRT0LE TOS'ER6'0E suoniosgns woy wdieory

spanaE Supurug megy wog gee)
SPLLEL LT} (ITVaLl e (610515 6L1) 9 B9 T EIHADSE U0 A PApIADII T} pam) qees By
- [{T4] - iz VOGE oS SINLTLINE U0 pred sPUSPAR]
- O0LBET LOg'Te SLIWET'E PoATac SPESPLAL]
(£79'c6T) (:144)] (O£ FE9°T) {EEL"T) pred jsamyny
SRO'D9E L'z TEDE90'TE BIHE91 PIAT004 1E350T]
516'66 (po1"19) SET'WHT Ll safgiied Im0
SEF'EL 9E1'91 BTI'LET'T THO'L AL LA 10 SR ]
(t9E'FE) FIRLS (£zesT) (1 B2 ARARIIAL S0
(Bec'ziem1) {1rizaL's) (O£ 015"981) (Se0'ers'1) TLLAJ T8 955 [EIURUL]
3 3 z s wiuatserin sanpndal o o) qeing
. LT0Z 101'561'1 (zsr'cen) REDICT 0 NP JITWRE
= (EEETT) 08T LER'E SLETRE ERQIED T S0P SINERG
. o - SO9'6IE EEM04Y O INp EITRRY
. - aLy'ian RN WAL IAP SRy
rm safamgy

[T LSO EEPE SIS TIL 0% PP
- GIVEF - GITE| ¥ TEPIOTDIM
ETY'S6T 655 BOS'VET EEL'L e A
- 14 = pad| asudhn PUEMAKT
3 (e1z'oge) (Log'zs) (Fr0'g0c'e) SWOI PESPAAK]
(Tit'esr) = (L8 owe'00) (BTr'es) FTETS F{QERREPR O RSP0 £ SUORNQLOSK]
(o£r'ere) (£LLze) (610%6TF'5E) (8T¥'a91) POTRETEL 1SIMH] AL S PUTL PAjR{Rafed naﬁsﬁﬂ

SIS

£I59EL'L YIR'LEY'E EFEEIR'ED BLYFIS'EL Surpade ueny sumys Bumdioned sgEusapa
O 2RO 0] STRIBGLITE SRST 190 U] SR
sappapaw Bugessdo mog awoy gre)

“HnI HNA N3 |na =0
£T0T £T0T £T0L T
saPORY I[P PURY PIIos, [LUE ) pong
adnung aquurepmg epEEg 5] fmyam]y
gy gy ey ARy

JTd SANNA SLIW] STHEIYTY

£70Z PQUO( [ POPUO 1694 [VOUBTY o 10
(Panummos) sMoLY §FED JO JUMAYEG



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements
for the financial year ended 31 December 2024

1. The reporting entity

Algebns UCITS Funds PLC (the “Company™) was incorporated on 17 February 2012 a5 a vanahie capital open-ended
umbrella investment company with segregated liability between Sub-Funds under the Companies Act 2014 and the
Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement Act 2013 (Section 48(11) (Undetakings for Collective Investment in
Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019 (the *Central Bank UCITS Regulations™) with registration number 509801
and was authonsed by the Central Bank of Ireland (the *Central Bank™) on % August 2012,

The sole objective for which the Company is established is the collective investment in transferable securities and/or
other liquid financial assets as pursuant to the UCITS Regulations and Central Bank UCITS Regulations, The
Company was incorporated as an umbrella fund with segregated liahility between sub-funds (the “Sub-Funds™) in
accordance with Irish law and as such, the assets of each Sub-Fund will not be exposed to the liabilities of the
Company*s other Sub-Funds, Each Sub-Fund of the Company will be responsible for paying its fees and expenses
regardless of the level of its profitability,

The registered office of the Company 15 33 5ir John Rogerson®s Quay, Dublin 2, D02 XKO09, Ireland and the
Company is domiciled in Ireland

Mg of year ended 31 December 2024, the Company®s Sub-Funds are as follows:
Algebris Financial Credit Fund

Algebrnis Financial Income Fund

Algebris Financial Equity Fund

Algebms Global Credit Opportunities Fund

Algebnis Core Italy Fund

Algebns IG Financial Credit Fund

Algebns Sustainable World Fund

Algebrs Strategic Credit Fund*

* Formery known a8 Algebns Sugainable Bond Fund
The investment chjective of Algebris Financial Credit Fund is to provide a high level of income and generate modest
capital appreciation,

The investment objective of Algebris Financal ncome Fund 15 (o maximise income and generate superior risk-
adjusted retums over an investment cycle of approcamately 3 to 5 vears by investing in high dividend-yielding equity
stocks and bonds.

The investment objective of Algebris Financial Equity Fund is to achieve positive absolute returns, primamnly by
taking, long pogitions in equity securities and financial denvative instruments (*FDIS®) on equity securities of
companies inor related to the global financial services sector and to a lesser extent, the real estate sector,

The imvedment objective of Algebris Global Credit Opportinities Fund 15 to aclieve a high level of mcome
diversifying across global bond and credit markets.

The investment objective of Algebris Core Italy Fund is to generate nsk-adjvsted retums in the medium to long4erm,
by investing in the listed equity and credit of companies which are either (i) resident in Italy; or (i) resident in an EU
or EEA Member State and have a permanent establishment in Italy.

The investment objective of Algebris IG Financial Credit Fund is to generate an attractive level of income and modest
capital appreciaiion in the medium term by mvesting the Fund®s assets predominantly in investment grade secunities
rated BRB- or above by a major rating agency (“Investment Grade Securities™).
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2024

1. The reporting entity {continued)

The invesment objective of Algebris Sustainable World Fund is to make a positive impact on worldwide
envircnmental sustainability and social standards through investing in global listed companies which make a positive
impact on the world, The Fund aims (o generate positive risk-gdyusted retums in the long-term.

The investment objective of Algebris Strategic Credit Fund is to make a positive impact on worldwide environmental
sustainability amd social standards throngh investing in debt securities of global listed companies which make a
positive impact on the world (as measured by a pesitive contribwtion to one or more of the UN Sustainable
Development Goals (“SDGs™)) while at the same time having a low environmental footprint and operating within the
environmental boundaries that support sustainable planetary thriving. In addition to the sustainable imvestment
objective, the Fund aims to generate an attractive level of income and positive risk-adjusted retumns in the
medim-o-long term,

Algebns Investment (lreland) Limited is the Manager of the Algebris UCITS Funds Ple. Algebns (UK) Limited has
been appointed as the Distributor and Promoter for all Sub-Funds and Investment Manager for all Sub-Funds except
Algebns Core laly Fund, Algebris Sustainable World Fund and Algebris Strategic Credit Fund. For these Sub-Funds,
the Manager 15 the Investment Manager,

The Manager assigned BNP Paribas Fund Administration Services (Ireland) Limited (the “Administrator™) as the
Company’s administrator, registrar and transfer agent, while BNP Paribas S.A., Dublin Branch (the “Depositary™) as
the Companys depositary.

2. Material accounting policies

The Company has consistently applied the following accounting policies to all penods presented in these financial
statements,

The matenal accounting policies adopted by the Company in the preparation of these Anancial stalements are set oul
below,

{a) Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Intemational Financial Reporting Standards (“IFR.5") as
adopted for use in the Eurcopean Union, Insh statute compnsing the Companies Act 2014 and the Central Bank UCITS
Regulations. The financial statements have been prepared on the going concem basis and wnder the histoncal cost
convention as modified by the revaluation of financial assets and liabilities held at fair valoe through profit or loss.

ol concein

Accounting standards require the Board of Directors 1o make an assessment of the Company’s ability (o continue as a
goang concern, taking into account all available mformation aboud the foture, which is st least, but 15 not limited to,
twelve months from the date the accounts are approved. The Board's going concem assessment must be updated to
considerall relevant information available up to the date of this assessment,

Having assessed the Company’s core activities, the fnancial position, the principal nsks and the other maners affecting
the foture performance of the Company included in conmection with the Financial Statements, the Directors consider 1t
approprate (o adopt the going concem basis in preparng the Financial Statements. The Directors have armived at this
opimon by considering, among other matters:

+  The Company’s investments comprise readily realisable securities which can be expected to be sold to mest
funding requirements if necessary;

*  The Company’s NAY calculations have not been suspended as a result of the difficulties in fair valuing the
instruments or for other reasons,

*  The Company has no material borrowings, and

+«  The Company is in a position (o meet all corent and future expenses. IF any of the Sub-Fund's expenses will
exceed the Omgoing Charges Figure in relation to operating the sub-find, the Investment Manager will cover
ary shorifall from its own assefs,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2024

2. Material accounting policies (continued)
(a) Basis of preparation (continued)

Lse of estimates and judgemens

The preparation of financial statements in confommity with IFRS as adopted by the Eurcopean Union requires
managemént 1o make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and Liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the financial vear, Actual results could differ from those estimates, The edimates and
widerlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing bass,

Sudgements

Information abowt Judgements made in applying accounting policies that have the most sigmficant effects on the
amounts recogmsed in the Anancial satements s included in MNote 4 (The determination of what constitutes
‘unabservable’ requires significant judgement).

(¥ Recognition

Finmncial aszets and lisbilities at fair value through profit and loss are recognised initislly & FVTPL on the trade date at
which the Company becomes a pany to contracted provisions of the instruments, Other financial assets and liabilities are

{Fil Classification

The Company has classified its investments indo three categories for financial assets: measured at amortised cost, Far value
through other comprehensive income (FyVOCT) and Fair valne through profit or loss (FVTPL) in accordance with [FRS 9
Fuancial Instroments.

On mmitial recogrition, the Company classifies financial assets measured at amontised cod or FVTPL. The financial assets
which are not designated a8 FVTPL are measured at amontised cost if the objective is to hold assets to collect contractual
cash flow and its comractual terms on specified dates give rise to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest,

A financial liability is classified as FVTPL if it is classified as held-forrading and it is a dervative or it is designated as
such on initial recognition. Financial liabilities &8 FVTPL are measured at fair value and net gains and losses, including amy
interest expense, are recognised in Statement of Comprehensave ncome. Amy gain or loss on derecognition is also
recognised in Statement of Comprehensive Income.

The Company has determined that it has two bosiness models.

- Held-to-collect business model: this inchedes cash and cash equivalents, cash collateral pledged, balances due
from brokers, balances due from members, dividends receivable, subscriptions receivable and accried income
and other receivables. These financial assets are held (o collect contractual cash flow,

. Other business model: this includes debt secunties, equity inwvestments, investments in unlisted open-ended
irvestment funds and financial derivative assets. These financial assets are managed and their performance is
evaluated, on a fair value basis, with frequent sales taking place. Cash collateral received, due to broker, duoe
to members, fee payables, pavable for repurchase agreements, subscription in advance, and accrued expenses
and other pavables are classified as financial liabilities af amortised cost. Financial derivative habilities are
classified as financial liabilities at FVTPL.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2024

2. Material accounting policies (continued)
(b} Financial assets and liabilities af fair value through profit or loss (continued)

(iFh  Imitiad measurement

Financial instruments categorized at fair value through profit or loss are recognised initially at fur value, which is
usually the purchase price, with transaction costs for such instruments being mecognised directly in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income. Financial liabilities, other than those at fair value throngh the profit or loss, are recogmised
imitially at fair value plus transaction costs that are directly attabuatable to their acquistion or issue.

(v Subsequent measurentent

After initial measarement, the Company measures financial assets and liabilities which are classified as at fair value
throwgh profit or loss, @ their far values, Fair valee is the price that would be received to sell an ssset or peaid to transfer a
liability in an onderly transaction between panticipants at the measurement date.

If 8 quoted market price is not available on a recogmised gock exchange or from a repatable broker'counterpany, the fair
walue of the financial instruments may be estimated by the Directors wsing valuation techrigques, including the following:
nse of recent arm” .mmmmmﬂmmﬁ:mdmmﬁmumv
the same, discounted cash flow techniques, option pricing models or any other valuation techmigque that provides a reliable
estumate of prices obtaimed in actual market transactions.

Where discounted cash flow techniques are used, estimated firhure cash flows are based on the Directors’ best estimates and
the discount rate used is 5 market rate af the Statement of Financial Position date applicable for an imstroment with smilar
terms and conditions. Where other pricing models are used. inpuis are based on market daa available of the Statement of
Finamcial Position date. Fair values for unguoted equity investments are edimated, if possible, using price/eamings ratios
for similar listed companies adjnsted o reflect the specific circumstances of the issuer.

Financial assets at amortised cost are subsequently measured using the effective interest method. Inferest income is
recognised in “Toterest income fom Financial assets measured at FVIPL' and “Interest meome fom Financial assets
measured at amortised cost” and foreign exchange gains and losses ane recognised in “Net gain{(loss) on foreign exchange*
in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. Any gain or loss on derecognition is also recognized in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income.

Cash and cash equivalents, cash collateral pledged, balances due from brokers, balances due from members, dividends
receivable, accrued meome and other receivables are included n this category.

Cither financial halalities are subsegquently measured at amortised cost uang the effective imntered method. Interest expense
and foreign exchange gains amd losses are recognised in Statement of Comprehensive Income. Any gain or loss on
derecognition is also recognised in Statement of Comprehensive Income,

Cash collateral received, due to broker, due to members, fee payables, pavable for repurchase agreements, subscription in
advance, and accrued expenses and other payables are included as financial liabilities @ amortised cost.

Gains md losses arisng from changes in the fair value of financial assets mnd labilities including financial dervative
instruments at fair valoe through profit or loss are included in the Statement of Comprehensive Income inthe financial year
in which they arise.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2024

2. Material accounting policies (continued)
(b} Financial assets and liabilities af fair value through profit or loss (continued)

Ly Dherecogmilion

A financial asset 15 derecognised when the Company no longer has control over the contracinal rghts that comprize that
asgel, This ocours when the nghits ane realised, expire or are sumendered, A francial Gabality 15 derecogrosed when it 15
extinguished or when the obligation specified in the contract 15 discharged, cancelled or expired. Assets held for trading that
are sold are derecognised and comesponding receivables from the buyer for the payment are recognised as of the date the
Company comumits to sell the assets.

On derecognition of a financial asset, the difference between the carrying amount of the asset {or the carying amound
allocated to the portion of the asset derecognised) and considerstion received (including any new assel obained less any
new liability assumed) is recognised in the Statemend of Comprehensive Income. Any interest in such transfered fnancial
assels that is created or retained by the Company is recognised as a separate asset or liability.

The Company enters into iransactions whereby 1l transfers assets recognized on its Statement of Financial Position, bud
retaing either all or substantially all of the risks and rewards of the transferred assets or a pottion of them. If all or
substantially all of the risks and rewards are retained, then the transfemred assets are not derecognised. Transfers of assets
with retention of all or substantially all of the risks and rewands include sale and repurchase transactions.

On derecognition of a financial liability, the difference between the camrying amount extinguished and the consideration
paid (inclucing any non-cash assets ransferred or liabilities assumed) is recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income.

The Company derecognises a demvative only when it meets the derecognition criteria for both financial assets and financial
liabdlities. Where the payment or receipt of variation margin represents setflement of a derivative, the denvative, or the
settled portion, is derecognised.

v} Derivarive fimanciel instments

Forward foreign eve hange contracts

A forward foreign currency contract invelves an obligation to purchase or sell a specific cumrency of a future date, at a price
set at the time the contract is made. Forward foreign cwmency contracts are valued by reference to the forward price at
which a new forward foreign currency contract of the same size and maturity could be mmdertaken at the valuation date. The
unrealised gain or loss on open forwand foreign cumency contracts is caleulated as the difference between the contract rate
and the forward price and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Postion. Realised and change in unrealised gains or
logses on forward contracts are recognised in the Satement of Comprehensive Income. Where a forward foreign currency
contract is purchased to hedge the curmency nisk of a specific class which is issued in a cumrency other than the measurement
currency of the Companry, all gains and losses on that forwand foreign currency contract are allocated to that class.

Contracts for difference

Contracts for difference are agreements between the Company mnd thind parties, which allow the Company (o acquire an
exposure to the price movement of specific securities withowt actually purchasing the securities. The changes in contract
walues are recorded as 1mwb5adgmn5 or losses and the Company recogrses a realised gain or loss when the contract s
closed. Realised and unrealised gains and losses on contracts for difference are recognised in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income. At each valuation point the difference in price between the contract price of the contracts for
difference amd the market price of the underlving equity 1= recorded a5 the fair valoe (umrealised gain or loss) of the
contracts for difference. When a contract for difference is closed the difference between the contract price of the comracis
for difference and the market price is recorded 2= a realised fair value gain or loss in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2024

2. Material accounting policies (continued)
(b} Financial assets and liabilities af fair value through profit or loss (continued)
i) Derivative financial insfruments (contined

Futures

Futures are contracts for delaved delivery of commodities in which the seller agrees to make delivery at a specific future
date of a specific commaodity, &t a specified price or vield. Gains and losses on fitures are recorded by the Sub-Funds based
on market fuctuations md are recorded as realised or unrealised gains/{losses) or other income dependent upon seftlement
terms of the contracts held. Futures are valved & far value based on the settlement price on the relevant vaheation date,

Options
An option is a financial contract that gives an investor the rght, bat not the obligation, to either buy or sell an assed af a pre-
determined price (known as the strike price) by a specified date (known s the expiration date). Options are valued at fair
value based on the closing price on the relesant valuation date provided by the relevant counterparty.

The premium on written call options exercised is added to the proceeds from the sale of the underlying, security or foreign
currency in determining the realised gain or loss. The preminm on witten put oplions exercised is subtracted from the cost
of the securities or foreign currencies purchased. Premiums received from written options, which expire unexercised, are
treated as realised gains. For unsettled positions, unrealised gains or losses are recognised in the Statememt of
Comprehensive Income.

Total refurn swaps

A total retum swap is a derivative contract between two parties where they agnee to exchange the investment returmn and
ncome on an underdying asset or a basket of assets for the investment retum and imcome ona different underlying asset ora
basket of assets which is agreed between the pamties. Realised and movement of unrealised gains and losses are recognized
in the Satement of Comprehensve Income.

Eqiatty Wenvents

Warranis are recorded s an asset or liability af their fair value on the Statement of Financial Position. Fair value as
determined by the Administrator is the quoted market price a5 provided by electronic feed from one or more reputable price
vendors. The change in fair value, if any, i= recorded as an unrealised gain or loss in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income. Realised gains or losses on warrants are shown in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. Om the expiry of a
warmant the amount previously recogmised in the Statement of Financial Position is recogmized in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income as a realised gain or loss,

Realized and movements i unrealised gains and losses on all denvative contracts are recogmsed i the Statement of
Comprehensive Income.

viil Cffsetting finarcial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reponted in Note 12 when there is a legally enforceable
right to set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or realise the asset and settle
the liability simultaneously,

The Company holds master netting or similar agreements with BNP Paribaz, HSBC Bank, Bank of Amenca Memil
Lyvnch, Goldman Sachs, Citi Bank. JP Morgan, Morgan Stanley, Societe Generale, Barclays, Morthern Tmst and
Womura Securities. The Company considers that it has a current legally enforceable right to set off the recognised
amonnts as further described in Note 12 vo the financial statements, however it is not expected to realise the relevan
assels and settle the labilities simulianeously and therefore has not offset the relevant financial assets and liabilities
under such agreements.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2024

2. Material accounting policies (continued)
(b} Financial assets and liabilities af fair value through profit or loss (continued)

fviriy  Transaciion cosis

Transaction costs ang incremental costs, which are directly attributable o the acquisition, issue or disposal of a financial
assel or financial lability. An ineremental cost s one tha would not have been incurred if the entity had not scquired,
issned or disposed of the financial instrument. When a firmmcial asset or financial liability is recognised initially, an entity
shall measure it at its fair value through profit or loss,

Transaction costs on the purchase of fixed income securities and forwards are included on the purchase and sale price of the
investment. They cannot be practically or reliably gathered as they are embedded in the cost of the investment and cannod
be separately venfied or disclosed.

Transaction costs on purchases and sales of equities, swaps, options and contracts for difference are included in net
gainslosses ) on financial assets and liabilities in the Statement of Comprehensive Income for each Sub-Fund. Other
transactions costs are identified separately in the Statement of Comprehensive Income (see MNote 5).

{c) Nel gains and losses on finand al asseis al fair value through profit or loss

Realised gaing or losses on disposal of investmems held for trading or classified at far value through profit or loss and
unrealised gains and losses on valustion of investments held for trading or classified at far value through profit or
loss at the vear-end are calculated on a weighted aversge cost basiz and incloded in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income,

() Cash and cash equivalents

Cash comprises of cash held with BNP Paribas, HSBC Bank, Morgan Stanley, Bank of America Mernll Lynch, Goldman
Sachs, Citi Bank. Societe Generale, Barclays. JP Morgan and Notthem Trust, Cash is valued af its face value with interest
accrued, where applicable, recorded as interest receivable. Cash equivalents such as money market funds, are short-term
highly liquid investments that are readily converible to known amounts of cash, are subject to an insignificant fsk of
changes in value, with oniginal matunties of three months or less, and are held for the purpose of meeting shor serm cash
commitments rather than for invesiments or other purposes. Al financial year end, the Company held cash as collateral with
BMP Panbas 5.A., Barclays Capital, Bank of America Merrill Lymch and HSBEC Bank.

{€) Collateral and margin cash

Redricted cash is subject 1o legal or contractual restriction by third parties as well as restriction as 1o withdrawal or use,
mneluding restnctions that require the Sub-Funds (o be used for a specified purpose and restnctions that lmat the purpose for
which the sub-funds can be used. The Company considers cash pledged as collateral for securities sold short and cash
collateral posted with counterparties for denivative contracts (o be restricted cash,

Mon-cash collmeral held for the benefit of a Sub-Funds shall be valeed in accordance with the valustion policies and
prnciples applicable to the Sub-Funds. Subjed (o any agreement on valuation mede with the counterpanty, collaleral posted
o A recipient counterpanty will be valued dmly at mark-to-marked value. Subject to agreement with the counterpary, dadly
vanation margins will apply,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2024

2. Material accounting policies (continued)

(n Fordgn currency translation

{5 Functional and presentation curnency

Tems included in the Compary's financial statements sre measured using the comency of the primary economic
covironment in which they operate (the “fimctional currency™). The Directors have detenmined that the functional and
presentational currency of the Company is Euro, Thiz is based on the income generated by the current financial asset profile
and the curency hedeing daraegies adopted by the company. This judzement is determined on an ongoing basis by
management, and it can change where the circumstances of the company change significantly, i.e. showdd the asset profile
and hedging Arategies change significantly over time.

{1} Fervign curieiney fransac ions

Tranzactions in foreign cumencies are translated into Euro at the exchange rate prevailing on the transaction date, All assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies a the reporting date are translated into Ewro at the exchange rate at that
date. The realised amd unrealised gainsTlosses on foreign cumency transactions are accoumted for in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income.

{g) Interest income and inferest expense

Interest income and interest expense are recogmised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income on an effective interest rate
basis and is presented saparate to other far value changes. The effective inferest rate is the rate that exactly discounts the
future cash payments and receipts throngh the expected life of the financial instnoment (or, when appropnate, a shorter
period) o the carryving amount of the finamcial instroment on imitial recogration, When caleulating the effective interest rate,
the Company estimates the fisture cash flows considening all contractuml terms of the financial instrument, bt not fiture
credit losses,

The Company’s has chosen o present interest income separate to other fair value changes. Interest eamed whilst holding
investment securities is reponted a8 Interest from financial assets o FVTPL md amortised cost in the Statement of
Comprehensive Income, whilst interest due to the Sub-Funds is reported as Inferest receivable from financial assets at
FYVTPL and amontised cost in the Statement of Financial Position,

() Expenses

All expenses, including management fees and performance fees, are recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income
on an accruals basis.

{i) Dividend income

Drividends are credited 1o the Statement of Comprehensive ncome on the dates on which the relevant securities are listed as
“ex-dividend”, Income is shown gross of any non-recoverable withholding taxes, which are disclosed separately in the
Statement of Comprehensive Income, and net of any tax credits.

)] Redeemalle partidpating shares

Redeemable participating shares are redeemable at the shereholder's option and are classified as financial liabilitiss. The
participating shares can be put back to the Sub-Funds on any dealing day for cash equal to a proportionate share of the
relevant Sub-Fund's Net Assel Valoe,

(K} Due from/'to brokers

Amounts due fromio brokers represent payables for secunties purchased and recervables for secunties sold that have
been contracted for but not yet delivered by the end of the year,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements {continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2024

2. Material accounting policies (continued)

{1} Taxation

Dividends, interest and capital gains (if any) received on investments made by the Company may be subject to
withholding taxes imposed by the country from which the investimend income/gains are received and such taces may
not be recoverable by the Company or its shareholders.

Income that is subject to such tax is recognized gross of taxes and the corresponding withholding tax is recognised as
A L e pense,

(m) Due from/'to members

Amonnts due fromtoe members represent payables for shares purchased and receivables for shares sold that have been
contracted for but not yet delivered by the end of the year,

(n) Distributions

The Directors are permitted to declare distributions in respect of any Sub-Fund and any class of shares. Digtribations may
not be payable for all Sub-Funds or all classes of shares, The coment distribution policy for each Sub-Fund is st o in the
relevant supplement. For all classes of shares that are not distobuting share classes, the Sub-Fund's income and capital
gains will be reimvested in accordance with the investment objectives and imvestment policies of the Sub-Fund, Any change
to a Sub-Fund*s dignbution policy will be disclosed in an updated prospectus or supplement and notified in advance to
shareholders.

(0} Elimination of cross holdings

Algebns IG Financial Credit Fund, a Sub-Fund of the Company holds investments in Class M Accumulating Shares
of Algebris Financial Credit Fund which is also a Sub-Fund of the Company.

For the purpeses of determining the net asseis and resulis of the Company. these cross holdings are eliminated so that
the total amounts only reflect extemmal assets and liabilities of the Company a3 a whole.

Thiz elimination for the purpose of ascenaining the total Company results and net assets does not have any effect on
the resulis and net assets of any mdividual Sub-Fund.

{p) Changes ta the accounting polices

Standards and amendments to existing standards effective 1 January 2024

MNew accounting standards or amendments Effective date
Mon-current Liabilities with Covenants { Amendments to IAS 1) 1 Jamuary 2024
Classification of Liabilities as Curnent or Non-corrent (Amendments to TAS 1) 1 Jamuary 2024
Lease Liability in a Sale and Leaseback (Amendments to [FR.S 16) 1 January 2024
Supplier Finance Amangements { Amendments to IAS 7 and IFRS 7) 1 Jamuary 2024

These amendments did not have a matenal impact on the Company,

There are no other standards, interpretations or amendments 1o existing standards that are expected to have a material
impact on the Company.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2024

2. Material accounting policies (continued)
{q) Changes to the accounting policies not vet effective

The following new and amendment accounting standards are not expected to have a material impact on the Fund's
financial stalements.

New accounting standards or amendments Effective date
Lack of Exchangeability — Amendments to 145 21 1 Jamuary 2025
Classification and Measurement of Financial Instmments — Amendments to IFRS 9 and I[FRS 7 1 January 2026
Anmel Improvements to [FRS Accounting Standards — Volume 11 1 January 2026
[FES 19 Disclosure [nitiative — Subsidianes without Public Accountability: Disclosures 1 January 2027
Available for optional

adoption / effective

Sale or Contribuiion of Aszets bebween an Investor and its Associate or Joint Venfure — date deferred
Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28 indefinitely

The following new and amendment accounting standards are expecied to have a material impact on the Fund's
fimancial statements,

Mew accounting standards or amendments Effective date
IFRS 18 Presemtation and Disclosure in Financial Statements 1 Jamuary 2027

IFES 18 Presentation and Disclosure in Financial Statements IFRS 18 will replace [AS 1 Presentation of Financial
Staterments and applies for anmal reporting periods beginming on or after 1 January 2027 The new accounting
standard introduces the following key new requirements,

. Entities are required to classify all income and expenses into five categories in the statement of profit or loss,
namely the operating. investing, financing, discontinued cperations and income tax categories. Entities are
also required 1o present a newly-defined operating profit subtotal,

. Entities” net profit will not change as & result of applying IFRS 18.

. Management-defined performance measures (MPMs) are disclosed in a single note im the Financial
Statements.

. Enhanced guidance is provided on how to group information in the financial statements. In addition. all
entities are required to use the operating profit subtotal as the staning point for the statement of cash flows
when presenting operating cash flows under the indirect method.

The Company 15 still in the process of assessing the impact of the new accounting standard, particularly with respect
1o the structure of the Compsny's statement of profit or loss, the statement of cash fows and the additional disclosures
required for MPMs, The Company 15 also assessing the impact on how information 15 gronped in the Financial
Statements, including for items currently labelled as ‘other®.

There are no other standands, interpretations or amendments o existing standands that are not vet effective that would
be expected to have a material impact on the Company.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2024

2. Material accounting policies (continued)

(ry Seoment reparting

Segment tesulls that are reported to the Board of Directors include items that are directly attribntable to a segment as
well a8 those that can be allocated on a reasonable bases, Unallocated items compnise maindy audit, directors’ and
legal fees and other operating expenses,

Operating segments are the components of the Company whose results are regularly reviewed by the Company’s chief
operating decision maker (“CODM") to make decisions about resources to be allocated to the segment and assess its
performance. Vanous Sub-Fund revennes are disclosed in the respective Statement of Comprehensive Income of the
Sub-Funds, The Board, wiich is considered to be the CODM, mamaged the Company on the basis of business
divisions determined with reference to market focus, geographical focus, investment funding model and the
Company's management hierarchy, I 1s the opinion of the CODM that each Sub-Fund can be treated as a segment as
the retum on each Sub-Fund is linked to a different benchmark. Revenue generated from each Sub-Fund is presented
in the Statement of Comprehensive Income of the relevant Sub-Fund. Geographical areas - The Company does not
separately monitor revenues from different geographical areas. Each Sub-Fund's revenue may be considered as being
attmbited to the region dated in s investment oljective, Magor customers - As the Company 15 an invéstment entity,
its distinet major customers are from institotional investors the largest being cirea 10% of the Company’s net assels.
The investment is allocated across eight distinet Sub-Funds which each have a separate Schedule of Investments,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2024

4. Fair value measurement

IFRS 13 establishes a far value hierarchy that priontises the inputs to valuation techmigues used to measure fair value, The
hierarchy gives the highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities {Level 1
megswrements) and the lowest poonty to unobservable mpats (Level 3 measurements), The three levels of the far value
hierarchy are described in the table below,

The madjusted quoted price in an adive market for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access a
Level 1| the measurement date;

Inputs other than quoted prces included within Level 1 that are observable (1.e. developed using market data)
for the as=et or liahility, either directly or indirectly. This category includes instmments valued wsing: quoted
prices in active markets for similar msnoments; quoted prices for similar instraments in markets ths are
consdered less than active; or other valustion techmaques where all sgmficant inputs are directly or indirectly
Level2 | observable from market data: and

Inputs are unobservable (i.e. for which market data 1= unavailable) for the asset or liabiity. This category
includes all instrumerts where the valuation technigues used inclnde inputs not based on market data and
these inpats could have a material impact on the instrument®s valuation. This calegory also includes
instrments that are valued based om gquoted prices for similar instruments where significant entity
determined adjustments or ssumptions are required to reflect differences between the instruments and
Level 3 | instruments for which there is no adive market.

For this purpese, the sigrificance of an mpul 15 sssessed agand the fair value measurement in s entingly, The
determination of whal constitutes “unobservable® requires significant judgement, The Directors consider obsenvable data (o
be that market data that is readily svalable, regularly distnbwted or updated, reliable, venfiable, not proprietary, and
provided by independent sources thal are actively imvolved in the relevand marke,

The following tables provide an analysis of fimancial assets and fnancial liabilities measired af fair value as at
31 December 2024:

Algebris Financal Credit Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss

Transferable securitics

- Fixed income 72032876 11,5962,795,293 - 12,334,828 169

Fingneial dertveative mstrumenis

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 55,509,121 . 55,509,121

- Oplions 5645434 - 5,645,434

Total financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 377.678.310 12.018304.414 - 12.395.982.724

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss

Financial devivative instrumenis

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - (65.980,014) - {65,980,014)

Total financial Habilities at Tair value through

profit or loss - {65.980,014) - (65980,014)

There were transfers of ivestments in Corporate Debt amounting to EUR 302,681,670 from Level 2 to Level 1 during the
financial vear. These transfiers relate to debt securities and arose to reflect the change in the observed valuation inpats and,
in certain cases, the change in the level of trading activities of the securities, There were sx Level 3 investments held during
the financial year with nil value.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2024

4. Fair value measurement (continued)

The following tables provide an analysis of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value as at
31 December 2024:

Algebris Financal Income Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss

Transfe rable securities

= Equity securilies 353,523,999 . - 363,528,999

- Fixed income 32,283,184 366,994,801 - 399,277,987

Financial devivaiive insirumenis

= Contracts for difference 87,703 - - 87,703

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 3835588 - 3,835,588

- Futures 573,162 - - 573,162

= Options 935,568 = = 935,568

Total Minancial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 397408618 370,830,389 - 768233007

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss

Financial devivaiive insirumenis

= Contracts for difference (551.896) . - (551,896)

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - (5,406 026) - {5.406,026)

- Oiptions - {33.655) - {33.658)

Total Minancial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss (551,896 {5, 439.684) - {5,991, 580)

There were transfers of investments in Corporate Delbt amounting to EUR 18,307,277 and Contract for Difference
amounting to EUR 16,332 from Level 2 to Level | during the financial yvear, These transfers relate (o debt securities and
contract for difference and arose to reflect the change in the observed valuation inpus and, in cemain cases, the
change in the level of rading activities of the securities, There were no Level 3 investmends held during the financial
vedr,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2024

4. Fair value measurement (continued)

The following tables provide an analysis of financial assets and financial lisbilities measnmed & fair value as &
31 December 2024

Algebris Financial Equity Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss

Trangfe rable securities

= Equity securities 270,417,742 . - 270,417,742

Financial derfveative fnstrume s

- Contracts for difference 60,596 - - 60, 596

= Forward foreign exchange contracts - 1,662,644 - 1.662,644

= Cptions 14,483 4,829 - 19,317

Total financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 270,492 826 1,667,473 272,160,299

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss

Financial devivaiive fnstrmsenis

- Contracts for difference (356,600 - - {356,600)

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - (1.732.490) - [1.732.490)

Total financial liabilities at fadr value through

profit or loss {356, 600} {1.732.490) - (2,089,050}

There were transfiers of investments in Contract for difference amounting to EUR 11,929 from Level 2 to Level 1 durning
the financial yvear. These transfers relate (o contract for difference and arose to reflect the change in the observed
valuation inputs and, in certain cases, the change in the level of trading activities of the securities. There were no Level
X inwvestments held during the Gremcial vear,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the finamcial year ended 31 December 3024

4. Fair value measurement (continued)

The following tables provide an analysis of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value as
31 December 2024:

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss

Trangferable securitfes

- Equity securities 6,138,991 - - 6,138,991

= Fixed income 116,675,179  1,518,199.351 12,804 1,934,887,.334

Financial derfvative fnstruments

- Coantract for di Terence 5813450 2452075 - 8.271.425

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 5889633 - 5,859,633

- Futures 10,125,066 - - 10,125,066

- Options 1,464,548 4,761,099 - 6,225,647

- Swaps - 6,051,538 - 6,051,538

- Equity warranis - 17.963 - 17,963

Total Minancial assels at Tair value through

profit or loss 140,222,234 1,837,372 559 12,804 1,977,607 597

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss

Finaneial devivative fnstrmenis

- Contract for difference (185,028} (1,144,551} - (1,329.579)

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - (16,544.971) - (16,544.971)

- Futures {532,180} - - {532.180)

- Options - (1,255,139} - (1.255,139)

- Bwaps - (3931274 - [(39.341.274)

Total financial Habilities at fadr value through

profit or loss (7T17,208) (58285 935) (59,003,143

There were transfers of investments in Government Debd amouniing (o EUR 20948949 and Contract for Difference
amounting to EUR 4,941,388 from Level 2 to Level | during the finanaal vear. These transfers relate (o debt securities
and contract for difference and arcse to reflect the change in the observed valuation inputs and, in certain cases, the
change in the level of trading activities of the secunties. There were two Level 3 ivestments held during the financial
year with combined market value of EUR 12,804,

The following table presents a Level 3 reconciliation as at 31 December 2024,

Fixed Income

EUR
Balance at | Jamary 2024 19,243
Total losz recopnized in Statement of Comprehensive Income (6.439)
Balance at 31 December 2024 12,804
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the finamcial year ended 31 December 2024

4. Fair value measurement (continued)

The following tables provide an analysis of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value as at
31 December 2024:

Algebris Core Italy Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss

Trangferable securities

- Equity securties 80,651,081 28,289 408 - 108,940,489

- Fixed income - - 396 596

Financiaf derfvative instruments

- Equity warrants 258,570 122,335 - 380,905

- Options - 17.676 - 17,676

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 1.551] - 1,551

Total fMinancial assels at Tair value through

profit or loss 80,909,651 18,430,970 206 109,341,217

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss

Financial derivative instruments

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - [36.292) - (36.292)

Total financial Habilities at Fair value through

profit or loss - {36,292) - (36,292}

There were transfers of investments in Equily Secunies amounting to EUR 26,253,236 from Level 1 to Level 2 duning the
finsmcial year. These transfers relate to equity securities and arose (o reflect the change in the observed valuation
inputs and, in certain cases, the change in the level of trading activities of the secunties. There was one Level 3
investment held during the finencial year with a market valoe of EUR 596,

The following table presents a Level 3 reconciliaftion as af 31 December 2024,

Algebris Core Iialy Fund Fixed Income

EUR

Balance at 1 Janmary 2024 432

Total loss recognised in Statement of Comprehensive Income 164

Balance at 31 December 2024 506
63
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the finamcial year ended 31 December 3024

4. Fair value measurement (continued)

The following tables provide an analysis of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value as
31 December 2024:

Algebris [G Finandal Credit Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss

Tivestment fimeds

- Mutwal fund - 74,431,350 - 74,431,350

Transferable securities

- Fixed income 166,822, 162 T45812,5% - 212,634.714

Financial devivaiive insirumenis

- Options 439,465 - = 439465

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 17374638 - 1.727.468

Total financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 167,261,627 £21,971,372 - 989,232 999

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss

Financial devivative instruments

- Forward foreign exchange contracts = {5.732.277) 2 (5.732.27T)

Total financial Habilities at Fair value through

profit or loss - (5,732,277 - (5,732.27T)

There were trans fers of investments in Corporate Debl amounting to EUR 149,476,192 from Level 2 to Level 1| duning the
financizal vear. These transfers relate to debt secunties and arose to reflect the change in the observed valustion inpits
and, in certmin cases, the change m the level of rading activities of the secunities. There were no Level 3 investments
held during the financial year,

The following tables provide an analysis of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value as at
31 December 2024,

Algebris Sustainable World Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Financial assets at Tair value through profit or

loss

Transferable securities

- Equity securities 33.406,115 - - 33.406,115

Financial derivative fnstruments

- Options 48,206 - - 48,206

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 67,544 - 67,5944

Total Mnancial assets at fair value through

praofit or loss 33.454.321 67.944 - 33,522,365

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss

Financial devivative fnsirumenis

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - {417, 805) - (417 805)

Total Mnancial labilities at fair value through

profit or loss - {41 7.805) = {417.805)

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 dunng the financial vear. There were no Lewvel 3 investments held
during the financial year.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2024

4. Fair value measurement (continued)

The following tables provide an analysis of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value as at
31 December 2024:

Algebris Strategic Credit Fund* Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss

Trangferable securitfes

- Fixed income 4,335,664 26,051,037 - 30,386,701

Financial derfvative fnstruments

- Options 16,903 : - 16,903

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 23,773 - 23,773

Total Mnancial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 4,352,567 26,074,810 - 30,427,377

Finandial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss

Financial derfvative fnstnumenis

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - (129,775) - {129.775)

Total fMinancial liabilities af fair value through

profit or loss - (129.775) - {129,775)

* Formerly known as Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund.

There were transfers of investments in Govemment Debt amounting to EUR 241,719 from Level 2 to Level 1 during the
financial vear. These transfers relate to debt secunties and arcse to reflect the change in the observed valuation inputs
and, in cerfan cases. the change i the level of trading activities of the secunities. There were no Level 3 investments
held during the financial year.

The following tables provide an analysis of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value as at
31 December 2023,

Algebris Financial Credit Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Finandal assets at fair value through profit or

liss

Transferable securities

- Fixed income - 9987055184 - 9987055184

Financial devivative fnsirumenis

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 107.070,229 - 107,070,229

- Oplions - 1,055,550 - 105, 950

Total financial assets at fair value throngh

profit or loss - 10,095,221 363 - 10,095,221,363

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss

Finaneial devivative fnstrments

- Forward foreign exchange contracs - {55,172 428) - {(55.172428)

Total fMinancial liabilities at fair value through

profit or loss - (55172.428) -___(SE5172.428)

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during, the financial year. There were six Level 3 investments held
during the financial vear with nil value.
&7
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2024
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4. Fair value measurement (continued)

The following tables provide an analysis of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value as

31 December 2023;

Algebris Financal Income Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Financial assets at Tair value through profit or

loss

Trangferable securities

- Equity securities 186,188,229 . - 186,188,229

- Fixed income 2.243.467 357172748 - 159416,215

Financial devivaiive insirumenis

= Contracts for difference - 1,608,526 - 1.608,526

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 7387933 - T.387,933

- Futures 430,440 - - 430,440

= Options = 569847 - 569,847

Total Minancial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 188,862,136 366,739,054 555,601,190

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss

Financial devivative fnsirumenis

- Futures (433,234} - = (433,23

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - (3,536.723) - (3,536,793}

Total financial Habilities at Falr value through

profit or loss (433,.234) {(3.536,793) (3.970,027)

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 dunng the financial yvear, There were no Level 3 investments held

during the financial year,

The following tables pronide an analysie of financial assels and financial liabiliies measured at fair valne a8 at

31 December 2023:

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Finandal assets at fair value through profit or

loss

Transferable securities

- Equity securities 73,340,927 - - 173,340,927

Financial derivative instrumenis

- Contracts for difference - 1,376,654 - 1,376,654

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 1945110 - 1,945,110

- Options - 57461 - 57461

Total Minancial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 173,340,927 3.379.225 - 176720153

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss

Financial devivative instruments

= Forward foreign exchange contracts - (935.031) - {935.031)

Total Mnancial labilities at fair value through

profit or loss - (935031 - {935,031)

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 dunng the financial year. There were no Level 3 investments held

during the financial year,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2024

4. Fair value measurement (continued)

The following tables provide an analysis of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value as at
31 December 2023:

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss

Transferable securities

- Equity securilies 17365847 - - 17.368,847

- Fixed income 3,303,901 04, 518.757 19,243 07,841,901

Financial derivarive instruments

- Contract for ditference - 4,785,990 - 4,785,994

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 12,108,114 - 12,108,114

- Futures 284432 . - 284432

- Options - 1,101,029 - 1. 101,029

- Swaps - 402,289 - 402,289

Total Minancial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 20958180 822916185 19,243 £43,893, 608

Financal liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss

Financial derfvative fstrume nts

- Contract for di fference - (3,114,371) - (3.114,371)

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - (1,374,218) - (1,374,218}

- Futures (2.831.144) - - {2.831.144)

- Options - (284,744} - {284,744)

- Swaps - (9, 860,029) - (5. 860.029)

Total financial Habilities at Tair value through

profit or loss (2,831,144 (14.633,362) - (17,464,506

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 dunng the financial vear, There were two Level 3 investments held
during the financial vear with combined market valoe of EUR 19,243 and there were ax Level 3 investment held during the
financial year with nil value.

The following table presents a Level 3 reconciliation as at 31 December 2023,

Fixed Income

EUR
Balance at 1 Jamuary 2023 666,941
Todal loes recognised in Statement of Comprehensive Incoms {647,698)
Balance at 31 December 2023 19,243
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4. Fair value measurement (continued)

The following tables provide an analysis of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value as

31 December 2023;

Algebris Core Italy Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss

Trangferable securities

- Equity securilies 137,058,766 - - I37,058, 766

- Fixed income - - 432 432

Financial derivative instruments

- Equity warrants - 112,033 - 112,033

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 91.401 - 91401

Total Minancial assets at fair value through

profit or loss 137,058,766 203,434 432 137,262,632

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss

Financial derfvative istrumenis

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - {2.624) - (2.624)

Total Minancial labilities at fatr value through

profit or loss - (2.624) - (2.624)

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the financial vear, There was one Level 3 investment held

during the financial year with a market value of EUR 432,

Algebris Core Taly Fund
Balance at 1 January 2023

Total loss recognised in Statement of Comprehensive Income
Balance al 31 December 2023

259/523
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the finamcial year ended 31 December 2024

4. Fair value measurement (continued)

The following tables provide an analysis of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value as at
31 December 2023:

Algebris [G Finandal Credit Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss

Tivexstment fimeds

- Mutual fured - 67, 1001, 3040 - 67,101,300

Transferable securities

- Fixed income - T4, 103,562 - 724,103,562

Financial devivaiive insirumenis

= Options - 85,240 - 83,240

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 9,149,277 - 9,149,277

Total Minancial assets at Tair value through

profit or loss - B00,439.379 - B0, 439,379

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss

Financial derivative fnstruments

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - (1.529.925) - (1,529.925)
Total financial Habilities at Fair value through

profit or loss - (1,529,925) - (1,529.925)

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 during the financial year, There were no Level 3 investments held

during the financial year,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2024

4. Fair value measurement (continued)

The following tables provide an analysis of financial assets and financial liabilities measured at fair value as
31 December 2023:

Algebris Sustainable World Fund Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss

Transferable securities

- Equity securities 23,006,741 - - 23,006,741

Financial dertvative mmstnumenis

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 357,603 - 357,603

Total financial assets at Tair value through

profit or loss 23,006,741 357,603 13,364,344

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit

or loss

Financial derfvative fmstrumenis

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - (29,275) - (29,275}

Total fMinancial Habilities at Tair value ihrough

profit or loss - (29.275) {29,275)

There were o transfers between Level | and Level 2 duning the Grancial year. There wiere no Level 3 investments held
during the financial year,

The following tables provide an analysis of financial assets and financial liabilities measured &t fair valoe as at
31 December 2023

Algebris Strategic Credit Fund* Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR

Financial assets at fair value through profit or

loss

Transferable securities

- Fixed income - 18,191,673 - 18,191,673

Financial derfvative instruments

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - 127,105 - 127,105

Total financial assets at fair value through

profit or loss - 18,318,778 - 18,318,778

Financial liabilitles at fair value through profit

or loss

Financial devivative fnsirumenis

- Forward foreign exchange contracts - (13.485) - {13,485
Total inancial labilities at falr value through

profit or loss - {13.485) - (13.485)

* Launched on 22 May 2023 and formerdy known as Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund

There were no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2 dunng the financial year. There were no Level 3 investments held
during the financial year.

-3
b3
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the finamcial year ended 31 December 3024

4. Fair value measurement (continued)

Trvesiments

Investments whose values are based on quoted market prices in active markets are classified within level 1. These include
active hded equtes and bonds with lugh trading volumes. The Directors do not adjust the quoted poice for such
instruments, even in situations where the Company holds a large position and a sale conld reasonably impact the quoted
price.

Investments that trade in markets that are not considered to be active, it are valued based on quoted market prices, dealer
quotations or altemative pricing sources suppored by observable inputs are classified within level 2.

Investments classitied within level 3 have significant unobservable inputs, as they trade infrequently or not at all. There are
level 3 imvestments held a5 at 31 December 2024 with avalue of EUR 13,400 {31 December 2023: EUR 19.675),

Derivalive fisirame s

Denvative indruments can be exchange-traded or prvately negotiated overdhe-counter (*OTC™). Exchange-traded
denvatives, such as fitures contracts and exchange traded option contracts, are typically classified within level 1 or level 2
of the fair value herarchy depending on whether or not they are deemed to be adively traded. OTC denvatives, sach as
forward foreign exchange contracts and contrad for difference have mpuis which can generally be corroborated by market
dara arwd are therefore ¢lassified within level 2.

The Company has not disclosed the fair values for financial ingruments such as cash and cash equivalents, doe to/from
broker, due to/from members and short-term recervables and payables as these are shori-term in mobure and the carrying
amount 15 a ressonable approsimation of fr value.

5 Fees and ex penses

The following tables illustrate the Management fee rates applied to each share class per Sub-Fund. The Investment
Manager is not entitled to receive management fees for the Algebris Core Italy Fund, Algebrs Sustainable World
Fund and the Algebris Strategic Credit Fund.

Investment management Tees

Algebns Financial Credit Fund Algebns Financial Income Fund

Net Assel Value Met Asset Value
Class | Shares 0.507% Class B Shares 0,505
Class X X1 Shares 0.50% Class X XL Shares 0.50%
Class 7 Shares 0,798% Class | Shares 0,90%,
Class B Shares 1.20%% Class R Shares 1.80%%
Class W Shares 1.50% Class 12 Shares 1.15%
Class ¢ Shares 1.00%% Class A Shaoes 1.65%
Class A Shares 1.35%
Class 12 Shares 1.85%
Algebns Financial Equity Fund Algebris Global Credit Opportumities Fund

Net Asset Value Net Asset Value
Class B Shares 0.80%% Class B Shares 0.75%
Class | Shares 0.80%% Class | Shares 0,90%
Class B Shares 1.80%% Class XX Shares 0,60
Clags 12 Shares 1.45% Class K Shares 1.50%%
Class A Shares 1.95%
Algebns Core ltaly Fund Algebns IG Financial Credit Fund

Met Assel Value Met Asset Value
Clazs EE Shares 0.50% Class B Shares 0.40%%
Class | Shares 0.75% Class I Shares 0,50%
Class R Shares 1.50%4 Class W Shares 0.90%
Class 5 Shares 1.90% (Class K. Shares 1.00%%

T3
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the finamcial year ended 31 December 2024

= 4 Fees and expenses (continued)

Investmen! management Tees (continued)

Algebms Sustanable World Fund Algebris Strategic Credit Fund®

Met Asset Value Met Asset Value
Class B Shares 0.60% Class B Shares 0.30%
Class | Shares 0.80%% Class [ Shares™ 0,65%
Class B Shares 1.90% Class R Shares®= 1.40%%

*  Formerly known as Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund
== Effective from 9 Decanber 2024, the Alzebris Strategic Credit Fund managerment foe mates were amended for the [ classes from
0.45% 10 0,656 and for the R classes from 1200610 140%

The Management Fee shall be (i) caleulated and accried daily; and {ii) is calculated by reference to the NAV of the
relevant Shares before the deduction of that days® Management Fee and accrued Performance Fee. The Management
Fee 15 normally payable in armears within 14 days of the end of the relevant month end.

Mo Management Fee shall be payable in respect of Class M. Class Mm or Class Md Shares.

In addition, the Manager and the Investment Manager shall be entitled to be reimbursed its reasomably vouched
out-of-pocket expenses. Each Sub-Fumd shall bear its pro-rata share of such out-of-pocket expenses. Investment

fees for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024 amounted to EUR 147,901,022 (31 December 20235:
EUR 99,400,834) of which EUR 15,767,856 (31 December 2023: EUR 8.931,136) was payable o financial year end,

Performance fees

“Adjusgted NAV™ means the WAV per Share of the Class 1. Class R, Class B and Class XXL Distnbuiing Class after
the deduction of the Management Fee and all other payments and expenses bt before the deduction of any accneed
Performance Fee (the *Performance Fee™) at the end of a Performance Period adjusted by the aggregate amount of all
distnbutions per Share declared in respect of the Distnbuting Class since the itial izsue of Shares in the Class.

“High Water Mark"” memns the presions highest of (1) the lighest WAV per Share of the Class [, Class R Accumulating
Classes, Class B and Class XXL (before any accrual for the Performance Fee) at the end of any previons Performance
Pericd on which the Performance Fee was paid and (i) the Imitial Offer Price of the relevant Class [ and Class R

Accummlating Shares.

“Performance Period™ means a calendar vear ending on 31 December 2024 for the first Performance Period and ending on
31 December in each subsequent yvear, save that the first Performance Period will commence upon the intial 1zsne of Class
| Shares, Class R, Class B and Class XXL Shares and will end on the following year end. Performance Periods were
quarterly up to and including 30 September 2020, from when it has changed to “no more than anmually™. To bring, the
Performance Period in ling with the Financial Stafements it was decided o mmn a 15 month performance period up to
31 December 2021,

“Adjusted High Water Mark™ means the previous highest of (i) the highest Adjusted WAV (before any accnml for the
Performance Fee) at the end of any previous Performance Period on which the Performance Fee was paid: and {ii) the
Imitial Offer Price of the Class [ Accumulating Shares, Class R Accumulating Shares, Class B Accumulating Shares amd

Class XXL Accumulating Shares, respectively.

The Performance Fee (if any) will accre daily. The amount accmed on each day will be determined by caleulating the
Performance Fee that would be payable if that day was the last day of the current Performance Period. The Performance
Fee will be payable by the relevant Sub-Fund to the Manager for the Algebris Core Italy Fund and to the Investment
Manager for all other Sub-Funds, annually in amears nommally within 14 calendar days of the end of each Performance
Period.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the finamcial year ended 31 December 3024

- Fees and expenses (continued)
Performance fees (continned)

The Performance Fee, if any, is calculated on NAVY per Share (after the deduction of the Management Fee and all
other payments and expenses but before the deduction of any accrued Performance Fee) at the end of each
Performance Penod (with respect to the Class 1 and Class R Accumulating Share Classes) and the Adjusted NAV
{with respect to the Class [ and Class R Distributing Share Classes) including in each case, for the avoidance of doutd
the net realised and unrealised gains and losses. As a result, a Performance Fee may be paid on unrealised gains which
may subsequently never be realised, There is no epayment of any Performance Fee almeady pad if the WAV per
Share subsequently falls back below the High Water Mark or Adjusted High Water Mark, as appropriate, even if an
imvestor redeems its holding. Accrued Performance Fee will be crystallised upon any redemption.

The calculation of the Performance Fee shall be venfied by the Depositary.

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund
The Performance Fee in respect of the Class | and Class R Acewmilating Classes is equal to 109 of the éxcess of the
WAV per Share of the relevant Class [ Shares and Clazs R Shares (after the deduction of the Management Fee and all
other payments and expenses but before the deduction of any accroed Performance Fee) at the emd of a Performance
Period over the High Water Mark.

The Performance Fee in respect of the Class | and Class R Distributing Classes is equal to 10% of the excess of the
Adjusted NAV over the Adjusted High Water Mark.

Mo Performance Fees shall be payable in respect of Class A, Class C, Class [2, Class M, Class XXL, Class W and
Class 7 Shares.

Performance Fees for the financial year ended 31 December 2024 amounted to EUR 112152278 (31 December
2023 EUR 5,815,861) of which EUR 96,580,914 (31 December 2023 EUR 5,815,861) was payable at financial year
end,

Algebris Finandal Income Fund
There are no Performance Fees in respect of Algebris Financial Income Fumd for the financial vear ended
31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023,

Algebris Finandal Equity Furnd
There are no Performance Fees in respect of Algebris Financial Equity Fund for the financial year ended 31 December
2024 and 31 December 2023,

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund

The Performance Fee in respect of the Class [, Class XYL and Class R Accumulating Claszes is equal to 15% of the
excess of the WAV per Share of the relevant Class 1 Shares, Class XL and Class R Shares (after the deduction of the
Management Fee and all other payments and expenses but before the deduction of any accrued Performance Fee) at
the end of a Performance Penod over the High Water Mark.

The Performance Fee in respect of the Class B Accumulating Class Shares is equal to 102 of the excess of the Net
Aszset Value per Share of the Class B Accumulating Class Shares.

The Performance Fee in respect of the Class B Disnbuting Class is equal to 10% of the excess of the Adjusted NAaY
over the Adjusted High Water Mark.

The Performance Fee in respect of the Class [, Class XXL and Class R Distnbuting Classes i= equal 1o 15% of the
excess of the Adjusted WAV over the Adjusted High Water Mark,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the finamcial year ended 31 December 2024

= 4 Fees and expenses (continued)
Performance fees (continued)

Alzebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund (continued)

The Performance Fee, if any, 1= calculated on WAV per Share (after the deduction of the Management Fee and all
other payments and expenses but before the deduction of any acerued Performance Fee) at the end of each
Performance Perod (with respect to the Class B, Class [, Class XXL and Class B Accumulating Shares Classes) and
the Adjusted NAV (with respect to the Class B, Class [, Class XXL and Class R Distributing Share Classes) including
in each case, for the avoodance of doubt the net realised and wrealised gans and losses, As a nesull, a Performance
Fee may be paid on unrealised gains which may subsequently never be realised.

There is no repayment of any Performance Fee already paid ifthe WAV per Share subsequently falls back below the
High Water Mark or Adjusted High Water Mark, as appropriate, even if an investor redeems its holding.

Mo Performance Fee shall be payable in respect of Class M and Md shares.

Performance Fees for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024 amounted to EUR 30,383,434 (31 December 2023:
EUR 11,212,445) of which EUR 29,061,176 (31 December 2023: EUR 11,063,945) was payable at financial vear end.

Algebris Core Italy Fund
The Performance Fee is equal to 15% of the Excess Return (if any) multiplied by the Adjusted WAV of the relevant
Class [, Class 5 and Class F. Shares,

The Performance Fee (if any) will accrue daily, The amouwnt accred on each day will be determined by calculating
the Performance Fee that would be pavahle if that dav was the last day of the current Performance Period. The
Performance Fee will be payable by the Fund to the Manager anmually in amears normally within 14 calendar days of
the end of each Performance Period

The Performance Fee, if any, is calculated on the Adjusted WAV at the end of each Performance Period (with respect 1o the
Clas= [ and Class B Share Classes) and, for the avoidance of dowbt, the net realised and unrealised gains and losses. As a
resull, a Performance Fee may be paid on wrealised gains which may subsequently never be realised. There is no
repayment of any Performance Fee already paid if the Adjusted NAV per Share subsequently falls back below the value of
the Adjusted NAV per Share af the previous crystallization date, even iF an investor redeems its holding,

Mo Performance Fees shall be payable in respect of Class EB and Class M Shares.

Performance Fees for the financial year ended 31 December 2024 amounted to EUR Nil (31 December 2023:
EUR 74) of which EUR il (31 December 2023; EUR 74) was pavable at financial vear end.

Algebris 1G Finandal Credit Fund
There are no Performance Fees in respect of Algebms IG Financial Credit Fund for the financial year ended
31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023,

Algebris Sustalnable World Fund
There are no Performance Fees in respect of Algebris Sustainable World Fund for the financial vear ended
31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023,

Algebris Strategic Credit Fund*
There are no Performance Fees in respect of Algebris Strategic Credit Fund for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024
and 31 December 2023,

* Formerly known a5 Algebns Sustamable Bond Fund.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2024

= 4 Fees and expenses (continued)

Administration lees

The Admimstrator (BNP Paribas Fund Admamistration Services (Ireland) Limited) shall be entitled to receive om of
the assets of each Sub-Fund a fee, accrued and calenlated daily and payvable monthly in armears, at a rate of up to
0.035%% per annum of a Sub-Fund's WAV for the first EUR 200 million, ©.03%% per anmmm of a Sub-Fund®s MAY
between EUR 200 millon and EUR 500 million and 0.02% per annum of a Sub-Fund*s WAV above EUR 500 mallion
subject to minimum fees of EUR 600,000 per annum on Fund Administration and Depositary based on a maximum of
10 sub-funds. In addition, the Administeator shall be entitled to be reimbursed its reasomable vouched oul-of-pocket
expenses, ransaction and account fees,

Admimigration fees for the financial year ended 21 December 2024 amounted to EUR 3,607,646 (31 December 2023:
EUR 2,711.979) of which EUR 701,721 (31 December 2023: EUR 489,983 was payable at financial year end.

Depositary Tees

The Depositary (BNP Paribas 5.4, Dublin Branch) shall be entitled to receive om of the assets of each Sub-Fund a
fiee, accrued and calculated daily and payabde monthly in amears, al 2 rate of 0.01%% per anmum of 3 Sub-Fund®s NAV
subject to a minimum fees of EUR 600,000 per anmm on Fund Administration and Depositary based on a masamum
of 10 sub-finds.

Depositary fees for the financial year ended 31 December 2024 amounted to EUR 2,705,807 (31 December 2023:
EUR 2,088.967) of which EUR 314,491 (31 December 2023: EUR 209,423 ) was payvable at financial year end.

Directors® fees and ex penses

The Directors shall be entitled 1o be paid a fee from the assets of the Company by way of remuneration for their
services @t a rate to be defermined from time to time by the Directors, provided that the aggregate amount of
Diirectors” remuneralion in any one financial year shall not exceed EUR 85,000 plus VAT or such other maximum
amound a5 may be detenmined by the Directors, notified to Shareholders in advance, and disclosed in the Prospectus or
the Company's annual report. Alexander Lasagna is an employee of the parent company of the Investment Manager
and shall not receive a Directors’ fee. The remuneration of the Investment Manager is disclosed above under the
headings ‘Investment Management Fees® and ‘Performance Fees®, Pursuant to Section 305 (a) 1 a of the Companes
Act 2014 (as amended), the Investment Manager received EUR 20,000 {2023 EUR 20,000} as an apportionment for
making available Mr. Lasagna to ad a5 a director of the Company. He receives no personal remumneration, The
Directors will be entitled to be reimbursed by the Company for all reasonable disbursements and owt-of-pocket
expenses incurred by them. The Directors’ fees for the fnaneial year ended 31 December 2024 amounted to EUR
85,000 {31 December 2023: EUR 80,353) of which EUR 34,617 (31 December 2023: EUR 33,201) was payable
financial year end.

Auditor remuneration
Fees accrued for the statntory anditor, KPMG [reland:
31 December 2024 31 December 2023

EUR EUR
Anelit fees:
Stattory andit of Anancial statement (excluding VAT) 206,627 198,505
Other assurance services - -
Cither Mon-Audit Se rvice fees:
Tax advisory fees 25,000 121,080

Other non-guwdit services = &
Company secretarial Tees

The Company las appoinled Tudor Trost Limited as Company Secretary. Company secretarial fees included in other
expenses for the financial year ended 31 December 2024 amounted o EUR 33,566 (31 December 2023: EUR 36,065)
of which EUR 30,316 (31 December 2023 EUR 11.874) was payable included in accrued expenses and other
pavables at fAnancial year end.

77
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2024

& Fees and ex penses (continued)
Transaction costs

The below table provides a breakdown of the total custody transaction costs for the financial vear ended 31 December
2024 and 2023.

2024 2023

EUR EUR
Algebris Financial Credit Fund 5,950 49,109
Algebris Financial Income Fund 7346 1,540
Algebris Financial Equity Fusd 5,600 1,718
Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund 3,940 1,539
Algebns Core Italy Fund 1.580 1,858
Algebnis 1G Financial Credit Fund 1.580 2662
Algebrnis Sustainable Word Fund 1,179 1,230
Algebris Strategic Credit Fund* 398 -
Total 27,573 59,686

* Formerly known as Algebris Sudainable Bond Fund,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the finamcial year ended 31 December 2024

a2 Share capital and redeemable partidpating shares

The maximum authonzed share capital is five lmndred hillion shares of no par value, The Company has isswed
Subscriber Shares to the value of EUR 300,000, The Subscriber Shares do not panticipate in the assets of the Sub-
Funds, The Company reserves the nght 1o redeem some or all of the Subscnber Shares provided that the Company at
all times has a minimum issued share capital to the value of EUR 300,000,

The movement in the number of redeemable panticipating shares for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024 is a8
follows:

Algebris Financal Credit Fund

Al the Shares Al the
beginning of the Shares Shares Switched end of the
Tinancial year Issued Redeemed Transferred  finandal year
AUD Class | Shares 28,244 45,185 [4.948) - 65,451
ALUD Class B Shares a0 45,199 {600} - 47408
AU Class Rd Shares T.848 152,294 (7,200 - 152,942
AUD Class Wd Shares 46,976 80,568 (27.187) - 100,357
CHF Class ¢ Shares 141,685 23,926 (28.172) n 142439
CHF Class | Shares 130,587 97,022 (63,4407 - 159,169
CHF Class Id Shares 61,546 20,201 (11304} - TO 443
CHF Class R Shares 98,072 55,609 (6.954) (721 146,006
CHF Class Rd Shares 50,442 83,084 (13,296} - 120,230
CHF Class W Shares 13,721 %162 (1,965 - 19,5914
CHF Class Wd Shares 6659 6,312 (2.228) - 10,743
CHF Class 7. Shares 316,679 20,014 {28,805} - 316,588
EUR Class C Shares A, 104 156,112 (129,338) 1.880 534,763
EUR Class Cd Shares 763,332 185815 (116,779) T4 837442
EUR Class [ Shares 20,570,967 8712942 {7,244, 602) (5.387.860) 16,651 447
EUR Class Id Shares 6,005,444 5167062 (4, 772473) 9418 6,409,451
EUR Class M Shares 343548 1,262 {3,004 ) - 341,806
EUR Class Md Shares 402,130 - (1,236) - A0, 5
EUR Class B Shares 10,621,932 T7.303,108 (2,314,697) (6.67T) 15,603,716
EUR Class Rd Shares 11,773,952 5,767 188 (1,505,040 314 16,026,414
EUR Class W Shares 462,597 238,505 (105872) (2.671) 592,559
EUR Class Wd Shares 304,668 155,123 (48327} 1612 502,576
EUR Class XXLID Shares 715,357 348,000 (349,248} - T4, 105
EUR Class ¥ Shares 1.025,6549 291,750 {257.347) 7,280,030 8,340,082
EUR Class Zd Shares 981,765 26,495 (17,580} - 090,680
GBP Class C Shares 87.821 3,805 (8.953) - 82,673
GBP Class Cd Shares 89,138 23,871 {33,432} - 79,627
GEP Class | Shares 174,821 49,138 (101, 705) o.774 132,028
GBP Class Id Shares 423,985 222313 (267424) 257 379,161
GBP Class M Shares 3132 177 {266) - 2,043
GBP Clazs Md Shares 2,161 42,589 (2.128) - 42,622
GBEP Class R Shares 59435 19,5410 (16,229} {14,252) 4549
GBP Class Rd Shares 150,694 80,037 {45,579} - 135,154
GBP Class W Shares 36,710 g55 (12425} - 25,140
GBP Class Wd Shares 55,857 30,644 (19,034 ) - 67467
GBP Class 7. Shares 103,672 7.237 {38.793) {20} 72,006
GBP Class Zd Shares 1,133,905 245,249 (172,228) (2.553) 1,204,372
HELD Class [ Shares 1,878,270 14,04 5 (5.215) - 1,887,100
HED Class Rd Shares 19,950 48,183 - - 65,133
HED Class WD Shares 19,950 59,515 - - 79465
82
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2024

2 Share capital and redeemable partidpating shares (continued)

Algebris Financial Credit Fund (continued)

Al the Shares Al the

beginning of Lthe Shares Shares Swilched/ end of the

Mnancial year Issued Redeemed Transferred fMnancial vear

IPY Class C Shares - T79.423 (29.423) - 750,000
JPY Class 1 Shares 7413084 3,935,592 (2,360.36]) 60,470 9,651,785
IPY Class MD» Shares 15,585,898 - - - 15,585,898
IPY Class B Shares - 24,423,452 (470,000 - 23,953,452
JPY Class Rd Shares 2,744,607 18,058,947 (1,403,045) = 19,400,509
IPY Class W Shares - 3,771,391 (2,000,337) - 1,771,054
SGD Class | Shares 46,427 93,545 {30,785) - 109,187
SGD Class Id Shares 188,711 170,582 (47.012) 9672 321,953
5GD Class R Shares 6,378 131,965 (2,875 (702} 184,766
SGD Class Rd Shares 443,733 533,053 {26,101 (277} 951,358
SGD Class W Shares 626 T.241 (233) = 7634
5GD Class Wd Shares 232925 115,524 (55,174) (10, 369) 282,906
USD Class A Shares 31099 36,768 {2,002) - 65,865
USD Class AD Shares A0 715 - (456) 309
USD Class C Shares 751,608 IST. BT (157,293) 15,158 967,320
USD Class Cd Shares 693, 388 276,316 (37,2707 8.904 891,338
USD Clags I Shares 4,585,373 1,147 472 (1,202.876) (128.4540) 4,401,515
USD Class 12 Shares 3240 23503 (224) 432 26,951
USD Class 12d Shares 833 475 - - 1,308
USD Clazsz Id Shares 1,870,838 1,799,995 (355.153) 234,737 3,550,467
LS Class Md Shares 35,702 - - - 35,702
UUSD Class R Shares 1,321,794 1,231,041 (322,795) {6,048 2,223 992
USD Class Rd Shares 2,660,200 2618802 (463,197) (109 458) 4,706,347
LS Class W Shares 823,021 499 006 (120,111 {3,714} 1,195,202
USD Class Wd Shares 3319691 1,485,260 (556,950 537 4,243,538
USD Class 7 Shares 952424 221,557 (202,281) 60,177 1,041,877
USD Class 24 Shares 277169 71,9588 (38.516) 497 311,138

The movement in the number of redeemable pamticipating shares for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024 15 as
follows:

Algebris Financial Income Fund

At the Shares Al the
beginning of the Shares Shares Switched! end of the
finandal vear Issued Redeemed Transferred Mnancial year
AUD Class R Shares = 204 - - 200
CHF Class | Shares 16,061 B0 {6,260) - 10,607
CHF Class Id Shares 1.246 24382 {540) - 3188
CHF Class R Shares 11,642 4,756 [1.865) - 14,533
CHF Class Rd Shares 7.193 410 - - 7603
EUR Class B Shares 7 - - - 7
EUR Class Bd Shares 50,998 . - - 50,998
EUR Class [ Shares 1,202,592 428,145 (243,314 2041 1.389 464
EUR Class 1d Shares 52,260 23,934 (7.911) I6TE 71,962
EUR Class M Shares 32,276 3ol {450 4 32,150
EUR Class Md Shares 238446 - (1,048) - 238,358
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2024

a2 Share capital and redeemable partidpating shares (continued)

Algebris Financial Income Fund (continued})

At the Shares Al the

beginning of Lhe Shares Shares Swilched end of the

finandial year Issued Redeemed Transferred fMnancial vear

EUR Class B Shares Tod, 162 BE5,555 {256,683) {3,785} 1,389,245
EUR Class Rd Shares 465107 582370 (190.561) 1.94% 858,865
GBP Class Bd Shares 500 - - - 500
GBP Class | Shares 12,153 16,093 (6851 5,564 33,959
GBP Class Id Shares 3.926 5815 (2969 {20} 8.752
GBP Class M Shares 1.00% G4 {620 - 993
GEBP Class Md Shares 972 368 {(972) - 368
GBP Class R Shares 7.367 2,955 {D0E) (1.926) 7,988
GBP Class Rd Shares 13,021 22,659 (8,279) - 29,401
IPY Class I Shares - - - 310,723 310,723
JPY Class B Shares 247,031 3459458 - - 3,706,489
5GD Class Id Shares 5,028 g.610 (2,148) - 11,490
SGD Class R Shares 14,624 21647 {98) - 35,173
5GD Class Rd Shares 21,530 13,153 (9,394 - 25,285
USD Class 1 Shares 353,207 M. 107 (f6,335) (1.089) 3159890
USD Class Id Shares 30,078 19.04% {725) - 48402
USD Clags M Shares 445 - - - 445
USD Class M4 Shares 282,995 - (1,929 - 281,066
UUSD Class R Shares 128,306 85,350 {15,333) {72} 198,251
USD Class Rd Shares 188,387 70016 (43.268) (T75) 214,860

The movement in the number of redeemable panticipating shares for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024 is as

fiollows:

Algebris Financial Equity Fund
Al the Shares Al the
beginning of the Shares Shares Swilched’ end of the
financial vear Issued Redecmed Transferred financial year
CHF Class B Shares 182 3164 {134) - 3.212
CHF Class R Shares 1.492 4,512 {453) 59 5610
EUR Class B Shares 274,463 171,355 (317.456) - 128,362
EUR Class Bm Shares 35 - {144 - 201
EUR Clasz | Shares 391,952 152,570 {128,735) 1,305 417,092
EUR Class M Shares 40,430 140 . 26 40,596
EUR Class R Shares 363,039 296,675 (153,672) (830]) 505,192
GBP Class B Shares 25,33 34,051 (6.966) - 52,428
GBP Class | Shares 15917 62,999 (23.469) - 55447
GBP Class M Shares 6,523 417 {505 - 6,531
GBP Class Md Shares 49,695 3810 (49.684) - 3,521
GBP Class R Shares 540 1,671 (13) = 2198
USD Class B Shares 55,283 98,724 (1a.9al1) - 137,046
USD Class Bm Shares 125 - - - 125
USD Class Md Shares 83,089 = - = 83,089
USD Class R Shares 16,765 63, 12% (11,225) 53 68,722
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the finamcial year ended 31 December 2024

9, Share capital and redeemable partidpating shares (continued)

The movement in the number of redeemable pamticipating shares for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024 is a8
follows;

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund

Al the Shares Al the

beginning of the Shares Shares Switched’ end of the

finandal vear Issued Redeemed Transferred financial year

CHF Class | Shares 63,000 TLO41 {437) - 133,604
CHF Class R Shares 35,144 11.873 (1.97a) 1510 46,551
EUR Class B Shares 4,999 - (286) - 4,713
EUR Class Bd Shares 100,300 = - = 1000, 300
EUR Class | Shares 1,634,115 2861318 (428,755) 206 4,067,584
EUR Class Id Shares 202,823 262,282 {24,078) - 441,027
EUR Class M Shares 40,876 1,900 = = 42,776
EUR Class R Shares 2975406 3692.820 (643,292) 2,782 8.027.716
EUR Class Rd Shares 1,517,637 1,784,241 {275,340) (6,325) 3,020,213
EUR Class XXL Shares 500000 65,000 - = 565,000
GBP Class | Shares 11,552 17.559 (8.618) - 20,493
GBP Class Id Shares 1,866 43833 (3110 - 44,589
GBP Class M Shares 1.334 447 {128) = 1655
GBP Class Md Shares 10 - - - 10
GBP Class R Shares 306 4,362 {271) 1,086 5,083
USD Class B Shares 7 - = - 7
USD Class 1 Shares 202,626 208,704 (58.820) - 412,510
USD Class Id Shares 40,861 BYA67T (29,908) - 100,419
USD Class B Shares 61,052 226813 [30,383) (290} 257,192
USD Class Rd Shares 2.3%0 25,703 {604) 454 27.973

The movement in the number of redeemable pamticipating shares for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024 is a8
follows:

Alzebris Core Italy Fund
Al the Shares Al the
beginning of the Shares Shares Swilched’ end of the
financial vear Issued Redecmed Transferred financial vear
CHF Class Id Shares 24,000 - {12,000} - 12,000
EUR Class Eb Shares 256,306 32,764 (112,678) (3813 176,011
EUR Class I Shares 221,284 16916 {94,091 - 144,109
EUR Class M Shares 201,851 587 (73 29 202,394
EUR Class R Shares 178,785 42,125 (67,359) {84} 153,471
EUR Claszs Rd Shares 4,284 1,399 (917 42 4,308
EUR Class 5 Shares 450 11,743 {216) - 12,017
GEP Class M Shares 392 55 {175) - 272
USD Class R Shares 781 T0 (322) - 529
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2024

2 Share capital and redeemable partidpating shares (continued)

The movement in the number of redeemable pamticipating shares for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024 is as
follows;

Algebris 1G Finandal Credit Fund

At the Shar es Al the
beginning of the Shares Shares Switched' end of the
finandal vear Issmed Redeemed Transferred financial year
CHF Clasz B Shares 7.755 - {199 - 7.556
CHF Class Bd Shares 7180 1410 (4,040 - 4,550
CHF Class | Shares 15,249 - (7.426) - 8,523
CHF Class R Shares 5,973 - - - 5973
CHF Clazs Wi Shares 10 = = = 10
EUR Class B Shares 466,278 86,571 (101.556) 3958 455,251
EUR Class Bd Shares 232,122 - (5,143) - 226,979
EUR Class I Shares 1,071,086 1,386,684 (464.662) (1,984) 1,991,124
EUR Class 1d Shares 1.020,648 592746 (384,034 - 1,229,360
EUR Class M Shares 4,527 - - - 4,527
EUR Class Md Shares 239,031 - {156,170) - 82861
EUR Clazs B Shares 25937666 1,555.2% (663.560) {42) 3819058
EUR Class Rd Shares 1,407,099 T81.963 (369,123) (1,225) 1.818,014
EUR Class W Shares 39,328 305 (6,643) - 32,9490
EUR Class Wd Shares 4 986 - - - 4,986
GBP Class B Shares 2,332 . (2.532) - -
GBP Class | Shares 2,332 551 (236) - 2,657
GBP Class M Shares 9 - - - 74
GBP Class R Shares 1.651 351 [1.08T) - 945
JPY Class I Shares 24,950,100 1,000,000 - - 25,950,100
JPY Class Md Shares 15,600 000 - - - 15,600,000
SGD Class B Shares 6. 300 - - - 6,300
SGD Class | Shares 6,975 - (2.011) - 4,964
SGD Class Wd Shares 2903 - - - 20903
USD Class B Shares 61,458 993 (50,924) 961 12,488
USD Class Bd Shares 4,645 . - - 4,645
USD Class [ Shares 152,523 3448 (34,232) - 101,739
USD Class Id Shares 46,962 - (2,838) - 44,124
USD Class Md Shares 25,000 - {25,000) - -
IS0 Class R Shares 157,213 62,895 (22,727) (306) 207,075
USD Class Rd Shares 124,024 35643 (30,272) 35 129,740
USD Class W Shares 31,726 - (7.123) {1,066} 23,537
LISD Class Wd Shares 18,316 - {382) - 17,734
g6
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2024

9, Share capital and redeemable partidpating shares (continued)

The movement in the number of redeemable pamticipating shares for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024 is a8
follows;

Algebris Sustalnable World Fund

Al the Shares Al the

beginning of the Shares Shares Switched’ end of the

finandal vear Issued Redeemed Transferred financial year

EUR Clazs B Shares 1,388 6,557 (5,703 364 2,806
EUR Class 1 Shares 4.601 14,605 (3431 - 15,775
EUR Class M Shares 199800 480 - - 200,280
EUR Clags R Shares 7167 60,349 [5.226) (578) 61,712
GBP Class M Shares - 300 - - 300
USD Class B Shares - k'] - - 30

The movement in the number of redeemable pamicipating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2024 is as
follows;

Algebris Strategic Credit Fund®

At the Shares Al the

beginning of the Shares Shares Bwilched’ end of the

Tinandal vear Issued Redeemed  Transferred  financial vear

CHF Class B Shares - 6,350 - - 6,350
EUR Class B Shares Lo 3014 - - 3114
EUR Class Bd Shares 100 - - B Ly
EUR Class M Shares - 48 - 160,460 160,508
EUR Class Md Shares 197,760 - - (158,007} 35,753
EUR Class B Shares 1.774 T5.443 (2.161) - 75,056
EUR Class Rd Shares Lo 20, THi {11 - 20,750
GBP Class M Shares & 40 a < a0
USD Class B Shares SO0 2354 - - 2,854
USD Class Bd Shares 00 - - - 500
USD Class R Shares 500 1.581 i6) - 2,075
USD Class Rd Shares SO0 - - - 500

= Formedy known as Algebns Suaainable Bond Fund.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the finamcial year ended 31 December 2024

2 Share capital and redeemable partidpating shares (continued)

The movement in the number of redeemable pamticipating shares for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023 is a8
follows;

Algebris Financal Credit Fund

Al the Shares Al the
beginning of the Shares Shares Switched’ end of the
Tinancial year Issued Redeemed Transferred financial year
AUD Class 1 Shares 35,990 - {7.746) - 28,244
AUD Class F. Shares 24,922 1,045 {23,208} - 2,809
AUD Class Rd Shares 2,500 5348 - - 7,548
AUD Class Wd Shares 33,068 13,908 = = 46,976
CHF Class C Shares 105,464 55,229 {20,008 - 141,685
CHF Class I Shares 206,918 66,545 (143,599} 723 130,587
CHF Class Id Shares 47372 19,004 {4,330 = 61,546
CHF Class R Shares 33,760 31,909 (17,409) (188) 98,072
CHF Class Rd Shares 37292 19,030 {5.830) - 50,442
CHF Class W Shares 12,651 2,708 {1.633) = 13,721
CHF Class Wil Shares 2,352 4,307 . - 6,659
CHF Class Z Shares 340,693 22412 {46,426} - 316,679
EUR Class C Shares 556,495 157 564 (211,729) 377 506,109
EUR Class Cd Shares 421,780 454,046 {109.827) 2,333 T68,332
EUR Class | Shares 19,137,201 0685904 (8,243 825) (2.493) 20,570,967
EUR Class Id Shares 5,729,033 L521,746 (1,276, 741) 31406 6,005,444
EUR Class M Shares 335428 3,768 (535) 4887 3358
EUR Class Md Shares 306,851 109,085 {4.121) (9.685) 402,130
EUR Class B Shares 8.220,712 4,045424 (1,632,071) (12,083} 10,621,982
EUR Class Rd Shares 0,414,743 3,564,665 (1,197.194% (8,262} 11,773,952
EUR Class W Shares 490,103 95,874 (119,712} {3.668) 462,597
EUR Class Wd Shares AT1.082 85,674 (60,553) (1,535} 384,668
EUR Class XXLd Shares 715,357 - - - T15.357
EUR Class 7 Shares 1,038,132 204,525 (306,199} (799 1,025,659
EUR Clazs Zd Shares 118,511 896,775 (34,609 1088 981,765
GBP Class C Shares 185,643 30,759 (128.581) - 87,821
GBP Class Cd Shares 85,268 32,764 {28,394} (450} 39,188
GBP Class 1 Shares 340,380 105,283 (281.451) 10,609 174,821
GBP Class Id Shares 1,082,755 87,048 (747.557) 1,735 423,985
GBP Class M Shares 1,585 1,057 (510} - 2,132
GBP Clazs Md Shares 1,535 717 (91 - 2161
GBP Class R Shares 73,428 12,251 (23,504 p {4.7410% 52435
GBP Class Rd Shares 163,689 27.101 {38,906 {1,188} 150,696
GBP Class W Shares 1858 11,420 (13,264) - 36,710
GBP Class Wd Shares 54,098 3.741 {6.982) - 55,857
GBP Class 7. Shares 111,692 11,245 {13,506 {759} 103,672
GBP Class 74 Shares 3,094,767 118,135 (2,278.592) (405) 1,133,905
HED Class | Shares 1LET7.370 Q00 - - 1.878.270
HED Class Rd Shares 19,950 - - - 19,950
HED Clazs Wd Shares - 15 950 - - 19,950
88
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the finamcial year ended 31 December 3024

a2 Share capital and redeemable partidpating shares (continued)

Algebris Financial Credit Fund {(continued)

Al the Shares Al the

beginning of Lthe Shares Shares Swilched/ end of the

Mnancial year Issued Redeemed Transferred financial vear

IPY Class 1 Shares B8.760,133 167,043 (1,514,052} - T.413,084
IPY Clazs Rd Shares L 130,000 1614607 = = 2,744,607
IPY Class Md Shares - - - 15,585,898 15,585,898
SGD Class | Shares 33,076 27.141 {12.330) (960) 46,427
SGD Class Id Shares 121,868 120,346 (63,100) 9597 138.711
SGD Class R Shares 11,196 45,884 (403) (29%) 56,378
SGD Class Rd Shares 213,800 277.924 (47.941) - 443,783
SGD Class W Shares 12,054 626 {12,054 - 626
5GD Class Wd Shares 177,884 81,002 [18,480) (7481} 232925
USD Class A Shares - 31,0599 - - 31,009
USD Class Ad Shares - 50 - - 50
USD Class C Shares 734,158 251,601 {232,672) (1,479} 751,608
USD Class Cd Shares 1,082,792 374,510 (780,048 16,135 693,388
USD Class I Shares 1,618,892 3,501,007 (6879700 153444 4,585,373
USD Class 12 Shares - 3,240 - - 3,240
USD Class 12d Shares 50 A3 - - 833
USD Class Id Shares 1.271,268 1.425837 (572,921 (253,296} 1,870,888
USD Class M4 Shares 127,391 - - (91,689} 35,702
UUSD Class R Shares 1443874 78,636 {486,625) {14,091% 1,321,794
USD Class Rd Shares 283573 701,278 (383,075 6,263 2,660,200
LS Class W Shares 806,007 257,852 (238.673) (2,165) 823,021
USD Class Wd Shares 2,133,074 1,412,926 (219,831, {6,478} 3319691
USD Clase 7 Shares Q04,303 267,205 (207.815) (1,359 052,424
USD Class Zd Shares 365,543 38,327 [ 128.660) 1.95% 277,169

The movement in the number of redeemable panticipating shares for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023 is as
follows:

Algebris Finandal Income Fund

At the Shares Al the
beginning of the Shares Shares Switched! end of the
finandal vear Issuedd Redeemed Transferred financial year
CHF Class | Shares 13,934 3123 (9946) - 16,061
CHF Class Id Shares 240 1.006 - - 1,246
CHF Class R. Shares 7.005 6568 (1.931) - 11,642
CHF Class Rd Shares 4,373 2,858 (38 = 7.193
EUR Class B Shares 7 - - - 7
EUR Class Bd Shares 50,998 - - - 50,998
EUR Class [ Shares 1,012,839 481,503 (293.145) 1,395 1.202,592
EUR Class Id Shares 57,741 21,974 (27,455) - 52,260
EUR Class M Shares 32,276 - - - 32276
EUR Class Md Shares 147,096 92,600 (250) - 239446
EUR Class R Shares 569 104 379,010 (183,086) (366) 764,162
EUR Class Rd Shares 434,789 181,237 (150,862) {57} 465,107
GBP Class Bd Shares 500 - - - 500
GBP Class | Shares 13,432 6502 (1,965) 1,134 19,153
GBP Class Id Shares 7.359 1.049 (2482) - 5,926
89
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the finamcial year ended 31 December 2024

a2 Share capital and redeemable partidpating shares (continued)

Algebris Financial Income Fund (continued)

At the Shares Al the

beginning of the Shares Shares Swilched end of the

finandal vear Issued Redeemed Transferred fMnancial vear

GBP Class M Shares 935 T {2) - 1009
GBP Class Md Shares 1,152 = {130) = 972
GBP Class R Shares 8,543 Tas {8135) (G26) 7,867
GBP Class Rd Shares 7.195 6817 {291 - 13,021
JPY Class R Shares - 247031 - = 247,031
5GD Class Id Shares 15,536 - {10, 508) - 5,028
SGD Class R Shares 13,734 1.350 (5,510} - 14,624
SGD Class Rd Shares M.ell - {13081) - 21,530
S0 Class | Shares 341,251 38,169 (33,189) 6,976 353,207
USD Class Id Shares 43,063 4,383 {13,308) {3.560) 30,078
USD Class M Shares 817 - {372) - 445
USD Class Md Shares 281,066 1,929 - - 282,995
USD Class R Shares 147,332 41,007 {56,826) {3,207} 123,306
USD Class Rd Shares 225585 3780 (T4.344) - 138,387

The movement in the number of redeemable panticipating shares for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023 is as
follows:

Algebris Financial Equity Fund

At the Shares Al the
beginning of the Shares Shares Switched/ end of the
financial vear Issued Redeemed Transferred fnancial year
CHF Class B Shares 182 - - - 182
CHF Class R Shares 782 1,046 {400) ] 1,492
EUR Class B Shares 195,572 157,922 (78,4207 (6117 274,463
EUR Class Bm Shares 387 - (42) - M35
EUR Class | Shares 327,359 223,381 {159,751 463 391,952
EUR Class M Shares 53,704 &07 {14,080) {1} 40,430
EUR Class R Shares 316411 261,721 (214,986) (177} 363,039
GBP Class B Shares 46,490 39,465 (59.571) (1041} 25,342
GBP Class [ Shares 4,709 16,244 (5,036) - 15,917
GBP Class M Shares 9,852 251 (3.480) - 6,623
GBP Class Md Shares 55.265 - (5.570) - 49,695
GBP Class R Shares e 540 - - -
USD Class B Shares 25,614 21,574 [i1,903) - 55,283
USD Class Bm Shares 125 - - - 125
USD Class Md Shares 83,089 . - - 33,089
USD Class Mm Shares 15 - (18) - -
USD Class R Shares 8,095 10,407 (1,550 (187} 16,765
o0
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2024

2 Share capital and redeemable partidpating shares (continued)

The movement in the number of redeemable pamticipating shares for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023 is a8
follows;

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund

At the Shares Al the

beginning of the Shares Shares Switched’ end of the

finandal vear Issued Redeemed Transferred financial year

CHF Class B Shares 1.978 . (1,978) - -
CHF Class I Shares 63,000 - - - 63,000
CHF Class R Shares 33,566 3,272 (1,6594) - 35,144
EUR Class B Shares 5,348 - {349) = 4,999
EUR Class Bd Shares 100, 300 - - - 100,300
EUR Class | Shares 753478 1,120,267 (239,630) - L634,115
EUR Class Id Shares 202,323 2049 (1549 = 202,823
EUR Class M Shares 40,215 4,000 {4,000) (39} 40,876
EUR Class R Shares 1,640,072 1,716,336 {381,101 (401} 2975406
EUR Class Rd Shares 1,354, 389 449,835 (291417 4 830 1.517.637
EUR Class XXL Shares S00.000 - - - 300,000
GEP Class | Shares 2.735 10,704 (1.887) - 11552
GBP Class Id Shares 1,884 2,392 {410) - 3,866
GBP Class M Shares Lo15 319 - - 1,334
GBP Clazs Md Shares 102 1.534 (1,676) - 10
GBP Class R Shanes G99 il {353) - Bi0G
SGD Class M Shares 200 - {200) - -
LIS Class B Shares 7 - = E -
USD Class | Shares 121,223 126431 (12.951) (32,082} 202,626
USD Class 1d Shares - - - 40,861 40,861
USD Class R Shares 19,927 48,859 (5,723) {2,001} 61,052
USD Class Rd Shares 248 2,291 - (149} 2,300

The movement in the number of redeemable paficipating shares for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023 is as
follows:

Algebris Core [aly Fund

At the Shares Al the

beginning of the Shares Shares Swilched’ end of the

finandal vear Issued Redeemed Transferred fMnancial year

CHF Class Id Shares - 24,000 - - 24,000

EUR Class Eb Shares 398,201 56,498 (1598,393) - 256,306

EUR Class I Shares 189,624 90,711 {59.051) - 221,284

EUR Class M Shares 201,663 288 {100) - 201,851

EUR Class R Shares 174,050 41,256 {36,390) (131} 178,785

EUR Class Rd Shares 2,450 2.63% {845 - 4,284

GBP Class M Shares 291 1ivl - - o2

LISD Class M Shares 150 - {150) - -

USD Class R Shares 1,135 397 {751 - TE1
91
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2024

2 Share capital and redeemable partidpating shares (continued)

The movement in the number of redeemable pamticipating shares for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023 is a8
follows;

Algebris 1G Finandal Credit Fund

At the Shares Al the
beginning of the Shares Shares Switched’ end of the
finandal vear Issued Redeemed Transferred financial year
CHF Class B Shares 9445 - [ 1,6%0) - 7.755
CHF Class Bd Shares 7.330 - {650) - 7180
CHF Class 1 Shares 28,190 3,543 {15,333) (4513 15,949
CHF Class R Shares 3,992 9,768 (7.78T) - 5973
CHF Class Wd Shares 10 - - - 14
EUR Class B Shares 511,783 76,453 (126,733) 4,775 466,278
EUR Class Bd Shares 237,056 - (3,108 (1,825} 232122
EUR Class I Shares T27477 957,052 (613,346) 403 1,071,086
EUR Class Id Shares 1,135,108 68,113 (187,430 1857 LOZ0,648
EUR Class M Shares 4,500 1o - {77} 4,527
EUR Clazs Md Shares 232352 114,823 - (108,084) 239,031
EUR Class R Shares 2,543,269 1014, 766 (607,899 (12.470%) 2.937.666
EUR Class Rd Shares 1,229 500 457654 (295.402) 15,047 1,407,085
EUR Class W Shares 56,967 8.216 {16,620) (9,235) 39,328
EUR Class W Shares 4.986 1,229 (1229 - 4,986
GBP Class B Shares 2,532 - - - 2,532
GEP Class Bd Shares 3,286 - (3,286) - -
GBP Class 1 Shares 8.723 5,800 (1Z2,141) - 2,382
GBP Class Id Shares 10 - (10 - -
GBP Class M Shares 79 - - - T4
GBP Class R Shares 1.401 250 - - 1.651
IPY Class 1 Shares 24,950, 100 - - - 24,950,100
JPY Class Md Shares - - = 15,600,000 15,600,000
5GD Class B Shares 6. 300 - - - 6,300
SGD Class 1 Shares - 65975 - - 6,975
SGD Clazzs Wd Shares - 2993 - - 2003
USD Class B Shares 100,380 2,294 (44,016) 2,800 61,458
USD Class Bd Shares 5213 2845 (3413 - 4,645
USD Class I Shares 118,393 128,056 (117.515) 23,589 152,523
USE Class Id Shares 988 T7.958 (2%,667) (2,317) 46,962
USD Class Md Shares - 25,000 - - 25,000
USD Class R Shares 99 188 146,341 (T8.5186) - 167,213
USD Class Rd Shares 55,5924 101,335 (37.926) 691 124,024
USD Class W Shares 38.345 2372 (5,902 {3,080} 31,726
USD Class Wd Shares 14,994 3,322 - - 18,316
92
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the financial year ended 31 December 2024

9 Share capital and redeemable partidpating shares (continued)

The movement in the number of redeemable pamticipating shares for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023 is a8
follows;

Algebris Sustalnable World Fund

Al the Shares Al the

beginning of the Shares Shares Switched’ end of the

finandal vear Issued Redeemed Transferred financial year

EUR Clazs B Shares 100 1,288 - - 1,388
EUR Class 1 Shares 1,700 3080 {279 - 4.601
EUR Class M Shares 199, 800 - - - 199,800
EUR Clags R Shares 1400 T.181 {114) - 7.167

The movement in the number of redeemable paticipating shares for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023 is a8
follows:

Algebris Strategic Credit Fund*

Al the Shares Al the

beginning of the Shares Shares Switched’ end of the

Mnancial period Issued Redeemed  Transferred financial period

EUR Class B Shares - 100 - - 100
LSD Class B Shares - 500 - - 00
EUR Class Bd Shares - 10 - - 100
USD Class Bd Shares - S00 - - 500
EUR Class Md Shares = 197,760 - - 197,760
EUR Class B Shares - 1,774 - - 1,774
USD Class R Shares - S00 - - A00
EUR Class Rd Shares - 100 = - 100
USD Class Rd Shares - S00 - - S00

* Lannched on 22 May 2023 and formerly known as Algebris Sustainable B ond Fund
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2 Share capital and redeemable partidpating shares (continued)

The movement in the amount of redeemable participating shares for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024 is a8

follows:

Algebris Financal Credit Fund

AUD Class | Shares
AUD Class R Shares
AUD Class Rd Shares
AUD Class Wd Shares
CHF Class C Shares
CHF Class | Shares
CHF Class Id Shares
CHF Class E. Shares
CHF Class Fd Shares
CHF Class W Shares
CHF Class Wd Shares
CHF Class 7. Shares
EUR Class C Shares
EUR Class Cd Shares
EUR Class 1 Shares
EUR Class Id Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class Md Shares
EUR Class & Shares
EUR Class Rd Shares
EUR Class W Shares
EUR Class Wd Shares

EUR Class 3{Ld Shares

EUR Class Z Shares
EUR Class Zd Shares
GBEP Class C Shares
GBP Class Cd Shares
GBP Class | Shares
GBP Class Id Shares
GBP Class M Shares
GBP Class Md Shares
GBP Clazs E. Shares
GBP Class Rd Shares
GBP Class W Shares
GBEP Class Wd Shares
GBP Class Z Shares
GBP Class Zd Shares
HKD Class | Shares
HED Class Rd Shares
HED Clazs Wd Shares
JPY Class C Shares
JPY Class | Shares

Beginning
net assets
EUR

1,838,593
173,624
428,817
2,564,457
16,498,548
25,147 466
6,693,729
14,027,112
4,761,738
1,564,211
634 845
46,194,153
56,490,693
T2.966,430
3979494 144
652,847,259
T3, 186,904
42612217
1.755,047,258
1117, 580,051
65.517.694
37 BB7.828
TLAIR, M6
145,962,793
37187435
11,843,700
10,513,729
33,287.658
54074 812
422,021
278,435
0,865,033
16,916,786
5557224
6,323 930
17,947 609
140,235,207
27872022
203,383
241,686

5,922,660

Amonnt
subscribed
EUR

2,104,880
2862986
8,393,380
4,350,641
3,358,395
12,313,675
2,126,270
8,060,243
759,046
941,432
589,041
4,279,110
18,584,629
17,683,121
L757T. 419,747
568,028,840
279,583
1,270,192,207
556,505,744
35.176.358
15,139,439
35,523,840
1,121,137 827
2371846
47709
2,898,991
12,085.804
29,128,322
38.121
5949716
1475995
#.202.663
134,645
1,594 538
1,373,431
31616 869
234,589
526,267
740,042
459,822
3552512
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Amounts
redecmed
EUR

(341,244)
(37.172)
(398,225)
(1,466,234}
(3,316,071}
(13,382,139}
(1,216,832}
(1,092,880}
(1,212,692}
(220,977)
(214,467)
(4,212.867)
(15,000,250
(11,193,892}
{2.539.835419)
{523,776,212)
(654,750}
(136,195}
(407,222,557)
(149,845,273}
(16,094,480
(4,737.273)
[35651.281)
(38,497,844}
(1,572,874}
{1318.859)
(4,138,062}
(21,241,189}
(35,032,657}
(58.232)
(305,214}
(5,293 452)
(3,208, 163}
(2,000,600
(2,217.517)
(7,320,235}
(22,601,874}
{88, 966)

(17,000)
(1,827.463)

Amaount af
Profitloss
during the
year
EUR

117.801
83.261
{20,868)
62,319
1000, 625
1,271,344
32,065
973,19
134,709
103,906
7102
2,728,797
5,528,217
2,621,779
39000, 791
16,413,138
B.012.256
1,750,744
132,614,123
33763479
7,286,045
1,279,970
2.581.251
78407767
2,927,547
1,929,145
998,430
4,968,024
4,279,780
74,241
229479
1,208,322
1.514,371
74,321
TA7.633
2583165
14,240,767
4,905,253
46,160
90,455
3o
155,248

Ending
nel assels
EUR

4,720,030
3,082,699
403,104
5,511,182
17,542,001
32,350,346
7,640,232
21,967,774
11,277.801
2,388,572
1,006,521
45,989,193
65,593,289
82,077.43%
3,516,983,253
712,513,025
80,824,085
44,227 466
2.800,631,031
1.558,004.001
92185647
49,569,964
73,771,886
1,307,010,543
a0,913.954
13,001.695
10,273,007
29,103,297
52,450,257
476,151
6.152.414

9 255 898
22425657
4,415,590
8,338,604
14,584,070
163,490,969
32922 898
TROE10
1,072,183
473843
7,802,957
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Finandal Statements (continued)
for the finamcial year ended 31 December 2024

a2 Share capital and redeemable partidpating shares (continued)

Algebris Financial Credit Fund (continued)

Amount of
Profit’loss

Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending

net assels subscribed redeemed vear net assets

EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

JPY Class R Shares - 15,504 360 (2898,970) 33,820 15299216
JPY Class W Shares - 2311825 (1,270, 709) 80,442 1,121,558
JPY Class Md Shares 10,065,750 - = (354,110} 9,711,640
JPY Class Rd Shares 1,665,747 10,054 910 (303, T03) 156,558 11,153.512
SGD Class | Shares 4,340,834 9,137,645 (3,028, 71T) 982310 11,432,122
SGD Class Id Shares 13,585,396 13,243 788 (3,485,924) 1,202,420 24,545 630
SGD Class B Shares 5,544,347 13,705,797 (365,544) 1,326,675 20,211,275
SGD Class Rd Shares 30,578,902 37,256,838 (1,952.398) 3,047,222 68,930 564
SGD Class W Shares 47470 572071 (18.078) 49,326 650,789
SG0 Class Wd Shares 15,618,552 7,831,633 (4,409,279) 1,027,505 20,068,451
USD Class A Shares 3222804 4,001,787 (216,543} 1079026 8087074
USD Class Ad Shares 5027 73,614 (47.682) 1372 34,831
USD Class C Shares 83,836,783 45,131,308 (19,316,855 18.638.670 128,289,906
USD Class Cd Shares 61,719 487 26,898,301 (5.638.072) 8.821.302 88,801 018
USD Class 1 Shares 711,511 469 192411401 (222,328,843) 124,803,944 805,897 266
USD Class 12 Shares 335,174 2688358 (26,630 321865 3319767
USD Class 124 Shares 70,075 45,708 - 14,516 139 259
USD Class Id Shares 184 476,636 200,110,989 [36,206,303) 300,205,685 387,586,917
USD Class Md Shares 3,906,345 - - 495,134 4,401,529
USD Class B Shares 206,128 476 205,822,152 {55915,107) 49,846,921 405882 442
USD Class Rd Shares 248,059,709 252 980,745 [56,725,571) 39 550,058 483,864,041
USD Class W Shares 124 456, 106 81,716917 {20, 710,488) 28409347 213,911,882
USD Class Wd Shares 226,256,579 152,404,371 [57.440,940) 43,348,727 464,568,737
USD Class 7 Shares 143,635,411 45182145 (31,952,728) 23409412 185,274,240
USD Class Zd Shares 29,075,037 8303171 (4,291.704) 33949 562 36,486,066

10,828,633,938 _ 6,905,070,690 (4,410,060.481) _ 1,093,242,705 _14,416,886,852

The movement in the amount of redeemable participating shares for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024 1= as
followe:

Alzebris Financal Income Fund

Amount of

Profitloss
Beginning Amoumnt Amounts during the Ending
net assels subscribed redeemed year net assels
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
AUD Class R Shares - 12,358 - {T5) 12,323
CHF Class | Shares 1,997,754 110,993 (815,856) 216,193 1,509,084
CHF Class Id Shares 138,993 283632 (63,373) 29,655 388,911
CHF Class R Shares 2,101,151 924423 (358,90T) 306,000 2,972,667
CHF Class Rd Shares 740,872 45480 - 55,741 842,093
EUR Class B Shares 1.524 - - 296 1.320
EUR Class Bd Shares 6,896,454 - - 908,065 T.804,519
EUR Class | Shares 243,752,158 06,580,089 {53,944,027) 458,101,184 334,489 404
EUR Clazs Id Shares 6,252,742 3.547.579 (1,004, 350) 936,231 9,732,162
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

9. Share capital and redeemable partid pating shares (continued)
Algebris Finandal Income Fund {continued)
Amount of
Profitloss

Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending
net assets subscribed redecmed vear net assets
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
EUR Class M Shares 7,223,225 86,232 (114,293} 1,427,585 8,622,749
EUR Class Md Shares 28857437 - {142,956} 1964,175 32,678,656
EUR Clazs B Shares 139 595 195 179,019 506 (52,828,752) 32928313 298,714,262
EUR Class Rd Shares 49,465,524 66,587,464 (21.690.551) 3,004,767 102,367,204
GBF Class Bd Shares 83,869 - - 16,784 100,653
GBP Class | Shares 3155973 4,079,143 (1,331,508} 1,142,034 7.045,642
GBP Class Id Shares 870,800 957433 (467.024) 150.573 1.541.782
GBF Class M Shares 241,261 172994 (182,764} T0,287 301,778
GBP Class Md Shares 123,579 52.837 (148,751) 28961 56,626
GBP Class R Shares 1,641,011 720,786 {656,387) 365272 2,079,682
GBP Class Rd Shares 1,582,796 3,016,920 {764 607 436,630 4,271,739
JPY Class [ Shares - 184,002 - 14,728 198,730
IPY Class B Shares 173,566 2,567 162 - 76,137 2,816,365
SGD Class 1d Shares 415617 TT1.823 {206,741} 125868 1,106,567
SGD Class R Shares 1,375,820 2,170,460 (11,151) 581,177 4,116,306
SGD Clazs Rd Shares 1,587,109 1,029,291 (723,071} 256,137 2,149 466
LISD Class | Shares 51,852,464 5471435 (11.009.341) 14,040,664 60,355.222
USD Class Id Shares 3,971,215 2,868,954 (115,530 1,079,626 804,205
USD Class M Shares 100,456 - - 29,700 130,255
LI5S0 Class Md Shares 43,650,814 - (330,966) 10,031,590 53.351.438
LISD Class R Shares 24,228 819 18,592,754 (3.338,826) 8,222,246 47,705,023
USD Class Rd Shares 19682413 7,065,855 (4.921,738) 4,338,892 27,065,424
641,760,611 39728675 (155.171,508) 137.915539  1.022 333,317

The movement in the amount of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2024 is as

follows:

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund

Amount of

Profitloss
Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending
nel assets subscribed redecmed vear net assets
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
CHF Class B Shares 44,900 958,999 (33,914} 47.753 1,017,738
CHF Class R Shares 331,299 1,200,047 (131,574) 183,105 1,582,877
EUR Class B Shares 52,997,739 36,015,464 (67,753465) 11,714,183 32973921
EUR Class Bm Shares 886,506 - (446,122 246410 686,794
EUR Class | Shares 72,090,597 33,899,841 (28,160,397) 24,225.820 102,055,861
EUR Class M Shares 3.747.771 47.403 - 2984111 11,779,285
EUR Clazs R Shares 58,329.947 57,545,214 (29,181,915} 20,216,328 100,209,574
GBP Class B Shares 4,538,904 T7.793.647 (1.612,850) 2,513.676 13,233,377
GRBP Class [ Shares 3,044 139 15,270,757 (5.351,792) 1,978,825 14,941,979
GBP Class M Shares 1,734,137 131.296 {168,258} 732,602 2420777
GBEP Class Md Shares 7,495 666 733,190 (8,786,447) 1,354,395 T96, 804

b
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

9. Share capital and redeemable partid pating shares (continued)
Algebris Finandal Equity Fund (continued)
Amount of
Profitloss
Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending
net assets subscribed redecmed vear net assets
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
GHP Class R Shares TLO40) 303,308 (2,041) 35,364 408,571
USD Class B Shares 11,599 167 25,246,747 (4.402,259) 8,950,520 41,394,175
USD Class Bm Shares 372769 - - 163,857 536,626
USD Class Md Shares 14,235,651 - - 5,666,913 19,902,564
USD Class R Shares 2,750,195 13,007,086 (2.172,78%) 24590, 786 16,075,278
239271377 192,152,999  (148,203,823) §3,504,648 366,725201

The movemernt in the amount of redeemable participating shares for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024 iz as

follows:
Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund
Amount of
Profitloss
Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending
net assets subscribed redeemed year net assets
EUR EUR ELR EUR EUR
CHF Class I Shares 7.519,046 8,382,713 (52.251) 759,569 16,609,077
CHF Class R Shares 4,253,999 1,649,732 (2394500 180,658 5,844,939
EUR Class B Shares 730,290 - (44.073) 62612 748,829
EUR Class Bd Shares 11,751,153 - - 301.830 12,052,983
EUR Class | Shares 226,864,191 412.602.583 {62.663,592) 30,692,933 607.496,115
EUR Class Id Shares 21973332 30,060,906 (2.764,023) 73,509 51,024,722
EUR Class M Shares 6,563,218 324,270 - 705,329 T.592,817
EUR Class R Shares 401,729,608 B02.5358450 (93,643,347) 48814516 1.159.459.227
EUR Class Rd Shares 173095412 207,900 486 (34.915,403) 3866818 349947313
EUR Class XXL Shares 53,442,350 T020,050 - 4,988.619 65,451,019
GBP Class I Shares 1.778,98% 2,897,671 (1.428.925) 341,078 31588813
GBP Class Id Shares 513,379 6,046,010 (433,948) 293,675 6,419,116
GBP Class M Shares 231,707 32,731 (25.243) 47,995 337,150
GRP Class Md Shares 1501 - - 161 1,662
GBEP Class R Shares 130,143 927,566 (50,502) 89.020 1,096,227
USD Class B Shares 110G - - 193 1,299
USD Class | Shares 25,152,001 35367,376 (7.981.393) 6,949,328 52487812
USDr Class 1d Shares 3,903,786 8.8340,654 (2.949,2435) 509224 10,394,419
USD Class R Shares 8,230,099 32,738,767 (4.553,133) 3,468,995 39884728
USD Class Rd Shares 239,808 2.756,585 (63.273) 144,312 3.077.432
949105118  1,560.156.550 (211.807.803) 103,061,874  2.400.515739
a7
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

9. Share capital and redeemable partid pating shares (continued)

The movement in the amount of redeemable participating shares for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024 is as
follows:

Algebris Core Italy Fund

Amount of

Profitloss
Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending
net assets subscribed redeemed year net assets
EUR EUR ELR EUR EUR
CHF Class Id Shares 2,606,724 - (1.270,792) (87,798} 1,248,134
EUR Class Eb Shares 42,775,805 5,495,585 (19,183,606) 854,805 25,942,589
EUR Class [ Shares 33988872 2,610,898 {14,626,465) 553.107 22526412
EUR Class M Shares 34,736.418 105,121 (12.627) 866,937 35,695,849
EUR Class R Shares 25,872,881 6,141,319 (9,844,220) 253,009 22,422,939
EUR Class Rd Shares 479,941 161,977 (103,373) (6617} 531,928
EUR. Class 8 Shares 52,117 1.245,150 (22.684) 10,734 1285317
GBP Class M Shares 72,152 10,725 (34.318) 5,704 54,263
USD Class R Shares 74,638 6,959 (32.186) 3,850 55,261
140,659,548 15,777,734 (45.130,271) 2455731 113,762,742

The movement in the amount of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2024 is as
follows:

Adgebris IG Financial Credit Fund

Amount of
Profitloss

Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending

net assets subscribed redeemed year net asiets

EUR EUR ELUR ELUR EUR

CHF Class B Shares 811244 - (195400 21,784 813,188
CHF Class Bd Shares 678,308 125,630 (3711009 (11,214} 421,624
CHF Class I Shares 1,762,262 - (B08.003) 13,130 267439
CHF Class R Shares 685822 . - 15,623 704,445
EUR Class B Shares 45,640,910 10,027,523 (11,133,313 3,288,306 51,823,926
EUR Class Bd Shares 22,000,950 - [488,242) 454,601 22,007 349
EUR Class [ Shares 113,452,485 153,157,936 (51,104.312) 59,823,171 225,369,280
EUR Class 1d Shares 94,565,086 55,954,596 (36,374,151 2580646 117,126,177
EUR Class M Shares 489,993 - - 36,039 526,032
EUR Class Md Shares 22379024 - (14,735.213) 176,319 7,816,130
EUR Class R Shares 304,839,652 167,202,028 (71,263,772) 21,638,610 422,316,518
EUR Class Rd Shares 130,253,121 73,260,106 (34.876,398) 2,712,3%0 171,349,789
EUR Class W Shares 3.863,1605 29825 (674.007) 228,892 3,447,785
EUR Class Wd Shares 434,296 - - 7,728 442,024
GEP Class B Shares 288,537 - [295,153) 6,616 -
GBP Class I Shares 303927 73516 (32.395) 44,6350 389,998
GBP Class M Shares 9.5M - - 1.328 10,362
GBP Class R Shares 206,607 49.920 (139,667) 16,915 133,775
JPY Class | Shares 16,144,658 597,556 - (281,775} 16,460,479
JPY Class Md Shares 10,112,885 - - {334,660) 9,578,225
SGD Class B Shares 435,137 - - 42.981 478,118
SGD Class 1 Shares 518617 - (160,322) 46,752 405,087
SGD Class Wd Shares 219,867 - - 10,110 229977
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

9. Share capital and redeemable partid pating shares (continued)

The movement in the amount of redeemable panticipating shares for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024 is as
follows:

Algebris IG Financial Credit Fund {continued)

Amount ol

Profitloss
Bezginning Amount Amounts during the Ending
net assets subscribed redeemed year net assets
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
USD Class B Shares 6,393,401 215442 (5,725,686) 619,410 1.502,567
USD Class Bd Shares 398,808 - - 42,477 441,285
USD Class [ Shares 15,744,943 365,211 {5,875.574) 1,898,604 12,133,276
USD Class Id Shares 4,011,946 - (245,595) 394,906 4.161,257
USD Class Md Shares 2,501,346 - (2,567,235) 65,889 -
USD Class B Shares 146,861,165 6,739,638 (2445604 2,848,968 24,004, 167
USD Class Rd Shares 11,070,475 3,316,088 (2.785,702) 1,139,432 12,740,293
USD Clazs W Shares 2,983,208 H (817.337) 380,888 2,546,759
USD Class Wi Shares 1.585.854 - [51.397) 156,754 1.691,211

B36,090,383 471115315 (243.094,108) 47,927,452  1,112,039.042

The movement in the amount of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2024 is as
follows:

Algebris Sustainabe World Fund

Amount of

Profit/loss
Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending
net assets subscribed redeemed year net assets
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
EUR Class B Shares 162,439 919,965 (730,573) 1,083 352918
EUR Class [ Shares 512,749 1,783,639 (418,225 7,856 1.886,019
EUR Class M Shares 23,543 487 59,000 - 1,919,820 25,522,307
EUR Class F. Shares 825,741 T7.538.441 (730,740) {53.860) 7.544, 582
GBP Class M Shares - 27,728 3 34 28,360
USD Class B Shares - 3,557 EX] 3,590

25,044,416 10,332,332 (1.879,538) 1,840,566 35,337,776

The movement in the amount of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2024 is as
follows:
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9. Share capital and redeemable partid pating shares (continued)

The movement in the amount of redeemable participating shares for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024 is as

follows:

Algebris Strategic Credit Fund*

CHF Class B Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class Bd Shares
EUR Clazs M Shares
EUR Clazs hd Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Class Rd Shares
GBP Class M Shares
USD Class B Shares
LSD Clazs Bd Shares
USD Class R Shares
IS0 Class Rd Shares

Amount of

Profitloss
Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending
net assets subscribed redeemed year net assets
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
10,699 3,527,387 - 26,118 3,564,204
10,544 - - 279 1,823
20,887 553 - (17,262.265) 698,482 4,323,770
188,748 8457010 (244, 1507 70,337 8.471,945
10,486 2242398 (11.894) 6,530 2247520
48,99 253,803 - 21,078 323,877
48,256 - - 5.358 53654
48,727 170,318 (626 13,668 232,087
48,027 - - 4,319 52,846
- 678,214 - (1,825) 676,389
- 17,267,065 - (78,711} 17.188,354
- 4,711 - 268 4,979
21,302 076 32,600,906 {17.518.935) 766,401 37,150,448

* Formerly known as Algebnis Sustainable Bond Fund.

The movement in the amount of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 is as

follows:

Algebris Financial Credit Fund

ALD Class | Shares
AUD Class R Shares
AUD Class Rd Shares
AU Class Wi Shares
CHF Class C Shares
CHF Class 1 Shares
CHF Class Id Shares
CHF Class R Shares
CHF Class Rd Shares
CHF Class W Shares
CHF Class Wd Shares
CHF Class 7 Shares
EUR Class C Shares
EUR Class Cd Shares
EUR Class [ Shares
EUR Class Id Shares

Beginning
net assels

EUR

2,148,801
1,422,188
133,493
1,775,384
10,550,932
34,067,284
4,694,968
10,312,529
3,227,480
1,245,259
205,521
42,604,162
55,693,389
38,138,502
3,303.550,931
592,805,431

Amount
subscribed
EUR

62,722
267,160
760,502

5,792,377
11,258,171
1,869,435
4,045,832
1,630,795
252,300
359,520
2,940,427
16,803,293
39,864,316

Amounts
redeemed
EUR

(455,282)
(1,277.197)

(2.052,232)
(23,828.175)
{479,628)
(2.171,811)
{497,011)
{163,392)

(5.995,049)
(21,649,721)
(9.749,611)

1.695,037.392 (1,434,009.440)

160,573,944

100
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(131,951 688)

Amount of
Profitloss

during the
year

EUR

145,074
(34,089
28,164
28,571
2207471
3,650,186
613,954
1,840,562
400,474
230,044
69,804
6.644.613
5,643,732
4,713,223
414,915,261
31,419,572

Ending
net assets
EUR

1,838,593
173,624
428,817
2,564,457
16,498,548
25,147,466

6,698,729
14,027,112

4,761,738

1,564,211
634,845

46,194,153
56,490,693
72,966,430
3,979,494, 144
652,847,259
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9. Share capital and redeemable partid pating shares (continued)

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund (continued)

EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class Md Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Class Rd Shares
EUR Class W Shares
EUR Class W Shares
EUR Class XXLd Shares
EUR Class 7 Shares
EUR Class Zd Shames
GEP Class C Shares
GBEP Class Cd Shares
GEP Class | Shares
GBP Class Id Shares
GBP Class M Shares
GBEP Class Md Shares
GBP Class R Shares
GBP Class Rd Shares
GEP Class W Shares
GBP Class Wd Shares
GBP Class 7 Shares
GBP Class Zd Shares
HED Class [ Shares
HED Class Rd Shares
HED Class W Shares
JPY Class | Shares
JPY Class Md Shares
JPY Class Bd Shares
SGD Class | Shares
SGD Class Id Shares
SGD Class R Shares
SG0 Class Rd Shares
SGD Class W Shares
SGD Class Wil Shares
LIS Class A Shares
USD Class Ad Shares
U SD Class C Shares
USD Class Cd Shares
UED Class [ Shares
USD Class 12 Shares
LIED Class 1d Shares
LISDy Class [2d Shares
S0 Class Md Shares
LSD Class R Shares
LISD Class Rd Shares

Beginning
net assels
EUR

63,434,396
30,659,696
1,220,305,122
$55,095,480
62,835,334
34,258,802
67,896,326
132,188,850
9,947,052
21,651,653
9.261,567
55,929 135
127,187,395
268,592
180,277
10,866,719
17.020,348
5.071,768
5,676,873
16,683,190
352,417,209
25,511,662
204,487

7.175,688

751,597
2,795,348
8426690
1,000,733

14,162,149

832 882

11.571.569

74,261,118
93.027,231
227,610,154

120,268,993
4,554
13,373,490
205,190,686
257,223,382

Amount
subscribed
EUR

1,729,866
10,360,769
621,903,935
324,913,584
12,612,979
7,839,233
38,130,176
76,469,522
3,762,115
3617278
19,647,242
10,527.437
185,188
80,639
1,827,707
2,359,230
1,516,671
930,682
1,756,500
36,804,379
11,597

240,918
128,298
9,990,961
1,047,527
2,346,689
8912198
4,275,789
18,180,577
43,002
5,220,937
2,992,151
4,545
27,025,059
33,615,102
513,525,466
325,474
135,329,124
68,013

55,632,789
64,795,566

101
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Amounts
redeemed
EUR

(104,050
(1.433,348)
(253,574,205)
(112,047.827)
(16,097,654)
(5.677,202)
(39,915214)
(2.847,988)
(15.801,827)
(3.156,145)
(48,544,111)
(85.308.851)
(87.765)
(10,356
(4.262,546)
(4,201,890)
(1,779,492)
(723,064)
(3,034,500
(250,388,214)

(1,149,126)

(1,173,344)
(4.212,132)
{63,000)
(3.054,763)
(839,949)
(1,600,956)

(25 ,408,799)
(66,541,849)
(101,073,283)

(T8.A403.435)
(10,006,370)

(71.139,209)
(78.344,316)

Amount of
Profitloss
during the

vear
EUR

8,126,784
3,025 80
166,412 406
49,618,814
6,467,035
1,466 9595
3421720
15,558,981
3618449
2,231,759
791,029
6,255,302
1,668,834
56,006
27,875
1,433,153
1,239,098
748,277
439,439
2542419
1,401,833
2,348,763
3,896

768
(232,200)
74,789
(133,377)
372,191
458,640
330,825
1,200,939
11,535
427,042
230,653
182
T.959 405
1,619.003
71,449,132
9,700
7,281,954
6,508
539,225
16,444,210
4,385,077

Ending
net assets
EUR

73,186,996
42,612,917
1,755,047,258
1,117,580.051
65,817,694
37,887,828
71,318,046
1459562 703
87,187,435
11,843,700
10,513,729
33,287,658
54,074,812
422,021
278,435
9.865.033
16,916,786
5,557,224
6,323,930
17,947 609
140,235,207
27,872,022
208,383
241,686
5,922,660
10,065,750
1665747
4,340,884
13,585.396
5,544,347
30,578,902
47470
15,618 592
3,222,804
5027
83,834,783
61,719,487
T1151 1468
335174
184,476,636
79.075
3,906,345
206,128.476
248,059,709
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9. Share capital and redeemable partid pating shares (continued)
Algebris Finandal Credit Fund (continued)
Amount of
Profitloss
Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending
net assels subscribed redeecmed year nel assets
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
LSD Class W Shares 111,121,583 36,751,717 (33,426,739 10,049,545 124,496, 106
USD Class Wd Shares 202,999.975 133,063,953 (21.125.854) 11,318.475 326,256,579
LIS Class 7 Shares 122,137,187 36,747,865 (29,375,338) 14,125,697 143,635411
USD Class Zd Shares 37067414 4,209,978 (12.560.476) 358.121 29 075037

8.738.130.610

4.213.479.043 (3.022.775,427)

899,799,712 10.828.633,938

The movement in the amount of redeemable participating shares for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023 is as

follows:

Algebris Financial Income Fund

Amount of

Profit/loss
Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending
net assets subseribed redeemed year net assets
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
CHF Class I Shares 1453602 350,031 (113,382) 307,503 1,997,754
CHF Class Id Shares 23425 102,837 - 12,731 138,093
CHF (lass R Shares 1,069,734 1,050,300 (31Z2,108) 293,225 2,101,151
CHF Class Rd Shares 398,268 263,965 (3.640) 82,285 740,872
EUR Class B Shares 1,329 - - 195 1,524
EUR Class Bd Shares 6,332,295 - - 564,159 6,896,454
EUR Class | Shares 179,775,015 90,275,320 (34,535677) 28.237.500 243,752,158
EUR Class [d Shares 6,370,999 2,467,557 (3.027.885) 442,071 6,252,742
EUR Class M Shares 6,268,396 - - 554,329 7,223,225
EUR Class Md Shares 16,133,210 9,348,010 (28,040) 2,904,257 28,857 437
EUR Class R Shares 91,861,239 64,673,956 {31.088.212) 14,146,212 139,595,195
EUR Class Rd Shares 43,012,882 18,558,722 (15,657,791 3551711 49,465,524
GBP Class Bd Shares 74,286 - 2 2,583 53,369
GBP Class I Shares 1,375,220 1,118,553 (293,078) 455,274 3,155,973
GBP Class Id Shares 962 607 145,979 (349,203) 111.417 870,300
GBEP Class M Shares 187,111 16,424 (365) 38,091 241,261
GRBP Class Md Shares 129,087 - (20,451) 14,943 123,579
GBP Class R Shares 1,518,246 145376 (276.796) 254,185 1,641,011
GBP Class Rd Shares TEL748 780,595 [102,528) 122,981 1,582,796
JPY Class R Shares - 167,256 - 5,610 173,566
SGD Class 1d Shares 1197422 - (3054007 23,595 415,617
SGD Class R Shares 1577654 117,115 (474,732) 155,783 1,375,820
SGD Class R Shares 2.401,92% - (936,939) 122,119 1,587,109
USD Class [ Shares 44,330,636 6,441,624 (4.490,154) 5,570,308 51,352.464
USE Class 1d Shares 5,304,610 562,760 {2.058,942) 162,787 3971215
USD Class M Shares 161,761 - (83,888) 22,583 100,456
USD Class Md Shares 40,020,846 278,770 - 3,351,198 43,650,814
USD Class R Shares 24,834,103 T.330,213 (10,504 811) 2,569,314 24,228.319
USE Class Rd Shares 22,142432 3,836,211 {7.435,233) 1,138,003 19.682.413
500,200,646 208534274  (132.599,261) 65,624,952 641,760,611
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

9. Share capital and redeemable partid pating shares (continued)

The movement in the amount of redeemable participating shares for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023 is as
follows:

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund

Amount of
FProfitloss

Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending

net assels subscribed redeemed year net assets

EUR ELUR EUR EUR EUR

CHF Class B Shares 35,573 - - 9327 44900
CHF Class R Shares 138,837 234,381 (76,927 35,008 331,259
EUR Class B Shares 31,238,540 27385490 (12,752,742 7126451 52,997,738
EUR Clazs Bm Shares §23,307 - (99.305) 162,504 86, 506
EUR Class [ Shares 49,805,517 37,266,998 {26,659,936) 11,678,018 72,090,597
EUR Class M Shares 9,535,679 161,250 (2.541,619) 159240l 8747771
EUR Class R Shares 42,473,866 38471789 {31,520,130) 8.904,422 58,329,947
GBP Class B Shares 6,635,476 5044722 (9,779,541 1,738,247 4,538,904
GBP Class [ Shares 718,216 2899753 (863,583) 289,803 304,189
GBP Class M Shares 2,04 1,695 53,597 (842874 481,719 1,734,137
GBP Class Md Shares 6,805,551 - (651,508) 1,371,223 TAGS 666
GBP Class R Shares - 62,827 - 9,113 71,940
USD Class B Shares 4,486,714 17996631 (10,795,723) (88,455) 11,599,167
USD Class Bm Shares 311,095 - - 61,674 372769
USD Class Md Shares 12,151,521 - - 2,084,130 14,235,651
USD Class Mm Shares 68,390 - [(82.565) 14,175 -
USD Class R Shares 1,118,804 1,553,815 (260,841 338417 2.750.195

168,389,181 132,031,253 (96.957.294) 35,808,237 239271377

The movement in the amount of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 15 as
follows:

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund

Amount of

Frofitloss
Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending
net assets subscribed redeemed vear net assets
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
CHF Class B Shares 249,933 - (253,408} 3,475 -
CHF Class I Shares 6,408,768 - - 1,110,278 7.519,046
CHF Class R Shares 2477853 158,589 (188,622) 606,139 4,253,999
EUR Class B Shares 693,701 - (46,428) 33,017 TE0,250
EUR Class Bd Shares 10,965,684 - - TH5A6Y 11,751,153
EUR Class | Shares 93,633,026 147,172,104 (31.485482) 17,544,547 226,864,191
EUR Class [d Shares 21,469,599 223,232 (165, 185) 1,445,686 22,973,332
EUR Class M Shares 53,737,780 556,920 (379,386) 347904 6,563,213
EUR Class R Shares 198,860,813 220,707,685 (49.220,023) 31.381.133 401,729,608
EUR Class Rd Shares 144,364,151 50,210,114 (32.149,608) 10,670,755 173095412
EUR Class XXL Shares 47,490,641 - - 5,951,709 53,442,350
GBP Class I Shares 367,152 1,557,579 (266,374) 120,632 1,778,989
GBP Class Id Shares 227.217 304,056 {31,239) 33345 513,379
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

9. Share capital and redeemable partid pating shares (continued)
Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund (continued)
Amount of
Profitloss
Besinning Amount Amounts during the Ending
net assets subscribed redeemed yvear net assets
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
GBF Class M Shares 148498 51,59 - 3615 231,707
GEP Class Md Shares 13,158 210,213 (227,507 5637 1,501
GBP Class R Shares 98,249 100,070 (87,948) 19,772 130,143
SGD Class M Shares 13,883 - (13,574) ()] -
USD Clazs B Shares 996 - - 110 1,106
USD Class [ Shares 13,728,185 14,989,215 {5.310,947) 1,745,548 25 152,001
USD Class 1d Shares - 3,797 436 - 106,350 3,903,786
USD Class R Shares 2,468 080 6,397 347 (1,008,729} AT3401 8,230,099
USD Clazs Rd Shares 23988 228,229 (15,039} 2629 235 807
550,441,395 446,864,379 (121,069,799 72,869,142 949,105,117

The movement in the amount of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 is as

follows:

Algebris Core Italy Fund

Amount of

Profitloss
Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending
nel assets subscribed redeemed year net assels
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
CHF Class Id Shares - 2493417 - 113.307 2,606,724
EUR Class Eb Shares 60,189,666 9107416 (31.498,839) 4,977,562 42,775,805
EUR Class | Shares 26,468,938 13,111,613 (8.622,173) 3.030.494 33,988,872
EUR Class M Shares 31,288,087 50,000 {16,829 3415160 34,736,418
EUR Class R Shares 23,050,572 5,827,980 (5,094,105) 2,088,434 25,872,881
EUR Class Rd Shares 261.736 291.548 (95831) 22.488 479,941
EUR Class 5 Shares - 52,000 - 117 52,117
GRBP Class M Shares 46,630 17.897 - 7.625 72,152
USD Class M Shares 11,5841 - (12,315} 474 -
USD Class R Shares 100.162 36.691 (71.234) 2.019 74.638
141,417,632 30,988,562 (45.411.326) 13,664,680 140,659,548
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

9. Share capital and redeemable partid pating shares (continued)

The movement in the amount of redeemable participating shares for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023 is as
follows:

Algebris IG Financial Credit Fund

Amount of
Profitloss

Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending

net assets subscribed redeemed year net assets

EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

CHF Class B Shares 848,475 - (160,266) 123,035 811,244
CHF Class Bd Shares 661,766 - (56,761 73,303 678,308
CHF Class I Shares 2,679.277 344,370 {1.555.884) 204,499 1,762,262
CHF Class R Shares 397.494 996,483 (T98.359) 93,204 688,822
CHF Class Wi Shares 856 - - (836) -
EUR Class B Shares 48,867,496 8,083,601 (12,547.025) 5,226,838 49,640,910
EUR Class Bd Shares 20,985,984 - (437.308) 1.452,314 22,000,990
EUR Class [ Shares 69,205,052 95,055,135 (59,947.043) 9,179,341 113492485
EUR Class Id Shares 98,884,805 6,025,086 (16,078 406) 6,133,601 94,965,086
EUR Class M Shares 435,068 L4 % {7.711) 52,587 489,953
EUR Class Md Shares 20,146,276 0,965,488 {10.000,000) 2,267,260 22,379,024
EUR Class R Shares 238,122,974 98467471 (60,202,053 28451260 304,839,652
EUR Class R Shares 106,890,506 41,771,242 (26,248.343) 7,839,786 130,253,191
EUR Class W Shares 5,044,038 752,514 (2.384.981) 451,594 3.863,165
EUR Class Wi Shares 407,904 100,246 (100,104) 26,250 434,296
GRBP Class B Shares 249,554 - - 38,083 288,537
GBP Class Bd Shares 316.454 - (320,837 4,383 -
GEBP Class 1 Shares 963615 670,169 (1.375.339) 45,482 303,927
GBP Class Id Shares Loo7T - {1,051) 44 -
GBP Class M Shares 8211 - - 1,323 9,534
GBP Class R Shares 152,575 28,886 - 25,146 206,607
JPY Class 1 Shares 16,682,022 - - (337,34, 16,144,698
JPY Class Md Shares - 8,999 600 - 113,285 10,112,885
SGD Class B Shares 394,198 - - 40,939 435,137
SGD Class [ Shares - 485,639 - 32,978 518.617
SGD Class Wd Shares - 207,087 - 12,780 219,367
USD Class B Shares 9.460,199 496,685 (4,308,775) 745,292 6,393,401
USD Class B Shares 420,503 234,765 (279.453) 22,993 308,808
USD Class I Shares 11,084,896 14,550,752 (11,257.013) 1,406,308 15,744,943
USD Class 1d Shares T8930 6,395,248 {2,588.689) 126,457 4,011,946
USD Class R Shares 9,132,998 13,937,383 (7.319.068) 1,109,852 16,861,165
USD Class R Shares 5,050,603 2.923,503 (3,319,152) 415,521 11,070,475
USD Class W Shares 3,I81.868 202,676 (B03A44) 306,108 2,983,208
USD Class Wd Shares 1,231,221 275,010 - 79,623 1.585.854
USD Class Md Shares 2,202,948 - 208,398 2,501,346

672,087 825 320,282,036 (222.142 068 65,862,587 836,090,383
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

9. Share capital and redeemable partid pating shares (continued)

The movement in the amount of redeemable panticipating shares for the financial vear ended 31 December 2023 is as
follows:

Algebris Sustainable World Fund

Amount of

Profitloss
Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending
net assets subscribed redeemed year nel assets
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
EUR Clazs B Shares 9978 150,000 - 2461 162,439
EUR Class 1 Shares lal 943 329,242 (23,.563) 50,132 312,749
EUR Class M Shares 19,960,752 - - 3582695 23543487
EUR Class B Shares 9953 T65, 167 (11,915) 62 537 825,742
20,142,666 1,244,409 (4, 483) 3,697,825 25,044,417

The movement in the amount of redeemable participating shares for the financial year ended 31 December 2023 is as
follows:

Algebris Strategic Credit Fund®

Amount of

Profit'loss
Beginning Amount Amounts during the Ending
net assets subscribed redeemed period net assets
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
EUR Class B Shares - 10,000 - 699 10,699
USD Class B Shares - 46,241 - 2,755 48,996
EUR Class Bd Shares - 10,000 - 544 10,544
USD Class Bd Shares - 46.241 - 2,055 48,296
EUR Class Md Shares - 19,776,000 - 1,111,553 20,887,553
EUR Class R Shares - 134,601 - 4.147 138,748
USD Class R Shares - 46,241 - 2486 48,727
EUR Class R Shares - 10,000 - 486 10,486
USD Class Rd Shares - 46,239 - 1,789 48,028
20,175,563 - 1,126,514 21,302,077

* Launched on 22 May 2023 and formerly known as Algebns Sugtaimable Bond Fund
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

10. Distributions
The below tables show the ex-date distnbutions paid duning 2024,
Algebris Finandal Credit Fund

2024 2023
Share Class Ex-Date Rate Ex-Date Rate
AUD Class Rd 09-Jan-2024 AUD 1.1783 10-Jan-2023 AUD 1.2525
AUD Class Wd 09-Jan-2024 AUD 14077 10-Jan-2023 ALD 1.2595
CHF Class Id 09-Jan-2024 CHF 1.5053 1i-Jan-2023 CHF 14537
CHF Class Rd 09-Tan-2024 CHF 1.3692 10-Tan-2023 CHF 1.2712
CHF Class Wi 09-Jam=2024 CHF 14124 10-Jan-2023 CHF 1.2971
EUR Clazs Cd 09-Jan-2024 EUR 14292 1i-Jan-2023 EUR 14315
EUR Class Id 09-Jan-2024 EUR 1.6977 10-Jan-2023 EUR 1.526%
EUR Class Md 09-Jan-2024 EUE 1.7213 1i-Jan-2023 EUR 1.3980
EUR Class Rd 09-Jan-2024 EUR 14604 10-Jan-2023 EUR 1.3285
EUR Class Wd 09-Jan-2024 EUR 14847 10-Jan-2023 EUR 1.3822
EUR Clazs X ¥Ld 09-Jan-2024 EUR 1.5858 1i-Jan-2023 EUR 14192
EUR Class Zd 09-Jan-2024 EUR 14100 10-Jan-2023 EUR 1.2494
GBP Class Cd 09-Jan-2024 GBP 1.6564 1i-Jan-2023 GBP 1.33821
GEP Class Id 09-Jan-2024 GBP 1.821% 10-Jan-2023 GRP 1.6310
GRP Class Md 09-Jan-2024 GBP 1.7714 10-Jan-2023 GBP 1.6055
GBP Class Rd 09-Jan-2024 GEP 1.5015 1i-Jan-2023 GHEHP 14181
GBP Class Wid 09-Jan-2024 GBP 1.5962 10-Jan-2023 GBRP 1.3886
GBP Class Zd 09-Jan-2024 GBP 1.6538 1i-Jan-2023 GBP 14861
HED Class Rd (09-Jan-2024 HED 1.4311 1-Jan-2023 HED 1.2785%
HEID Clazs Wd 089-Jan-2024 HED 1 6605 - -
JPY Class Md 09-Tan-2024 JEY 06461 = =
JPY Class Rd 09-Jam-2024 JPY 1.5140 10-Jan-2023 JEY 13994
SGD Class Id 09-Jan-2024 SGD 14218 1i-Jan-2023 SGD 14397
SGD Class Rd (09-Jan-2024 SGD 1.5402 10-Jan-2023 SGD 1.3887
SGD Class Wd 09-Jan-2024 SGD 14419 1i-Jan-2023 SGD 13782
USD Clazs Ad 09-Jan-2024 USD 1.7744 & -
LISD Class Cd (9] am=2024 USD 1.4839 10-Jan=-2023 USD 1.3567
USD Class 12d 09-Jan-2024 US 16641 1-Jan-2023 USD 1.3521
LISD Class Id (09-Jan-2024 s 1.8398 10-Jan-2023 USD 14641
USD Class Md 09-Jan-2024 USD 19624 10-Jan-2023 USD 1.6731
IS0 Class Rd 09-Jan-2024 UsSD 1.6201 10-Jan-2023 UUSD 14715
LISD Class Wd 09=]am=2024 UsD 1.6709 10-Jan=2023 USD 14944
USD Class Zd 09-Jan-2024 USD 1.825% 10-Jan-2023 USD 1.5846
AUD Class Rd 049 Api-2024 ALy 0.5404 12-Apr-2023 AUD 1.2755
AUD Class Wd 09-Apr-2024 AUD 1.0531 12-Apr-2023 AUD 1.0421
CHF Class Id 09-Apr-2024 CHF 14354 12-Apr-2023 CHF 1.3633
CHF Class Rd 09-Apr-2024 CHF 1.2495 12-Apr-2023 CHF 1.254%
CHF Class Wd H-Apr-2024 CHF 10792 12-Apr-2023 CHF 1.1554
EUR Class Cd 049-Apr-2024 EUR 14986 12-Apr-2023 EUR 0.9356
EUR Class Id 09-Apr-2024 EUR 1.7284 12-Apr-2023 EUR 1.5881
EUR Class Md 09-Apr-2024 EUR 1.669] 12-Apr-2023 EUR 1.1651
EUR Class Rd 09=Apr-2024 EUR 14145 12-Apr-2023 EUR 13133
EUR Class Wd 09-Apr-2024 EUR 14434 12-Apr-2023 EUR 14155
EUR Class X X1Ld 09-Apr-2024 EUR 1.5698 12-Apr-2023 EUR 1.4420
EUR Class 7d 09-Apr-2024 EUR 1.3947 12-Apr-2023 EURE 04600
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

10, Distributions (continued)

Algebris Finandial Credit Fund (continued)

2024 2023
Share Class Ex-Date Rate Ex-Date Rate
GEP Class Cd 09-Apr-2024 GBP 1.5772 12-Apr-2023 GBRP 1.3958
GEP Class Id 09-Apr-2024 GBF 1.7106 12-Apr-2023 GBP 1.5684
GBP Class Md 09-Apr-2024 GBP 1.7613 12-Apr-2023 GBP 1.3407
GRP Class Rd 09-Apr-2024 GHP 1.5843 12-Apr-2023 GHP 13478
GBP Class Wi 09-Apr-2024 GBP 1.3593 12-Apr-2023 GBP 1.3795
GEP Class Zd 09-Apr-2024 GBP 16710 12-Apr-2023 GBEP 1.5636
HED Class Rd 09-Apr-2024 HED 14162 12-Apr-2023 HED 13011
HED Class Wd 09-Apr-2024 HED 1.6421 12-Apr-2023 HED 0.3741
IPY Class Md 09-Apr-2024 JPY 15896 5 ]
JPY Class Rd 09-Apr-2024 JPY 1.0753 12-Apr-2023 JIPY 08171
SGD Clazs Id 09-Apr-2024 SGD 16164 12-Apr-2023 SGD 1.2989
SGD Class Rd 09-Apr-2024 SGD 1.3386 12-Apr-2023 SGD 1.0754
SGD Class Wd 09-Apr-2024 SGD 1.5125 12-Apr-2023 SGD 13014
LUSD Class Ad 09-Apr-2024 LS 0.8523 - -
USD Class Cd 08-Apr-2024 UUSD 1.5027 12-Apr-2023 USD 13376
LIsD Class 12d 09=-Apr=-2024 UsD 1.1713 12-Apr-2023 UsSD 1.3748
USD Class 1d 09-Apr-2024 USD 16056 12-Apr-2023 USD 1.3675
USD Class Md 09-Apr-2024 USD 1.9037 12-Apr-2023 USD 1.7119
LISD Class Rd 09-Apr-2024 LIS 1 4689 12-Apr-2023 LUUSD 1.5573
LUSD Class W 09-Apr-2024 LSD 1.626% 12-Apr-2023 UsD 14114
USD Class 7d 09-Apr-2024 LS 18517 12-Apr-2023 USD 1.6334
AUD Class Rd 08-Tul-2024 AUD 1.2212 10-Jul-2023 AUD L3749
AUD Class Wd 08-Iul-2024 AUD 1.2144 10-Jul-2023 AUD 1.3843
CHF Class [d 08-Tal-2024 CHF 1.5875 10-Jul-2023 CHF 1.6087
CHF Class Rd 08-Jul-2024 CHF 1.2919 10-Jul-2023 CHF 13478
CHF Class Wd 08-Tnl-2024 CHF 14391 10-Jul-2023 CHF 1.1225
EUR Class Cd 08-Jul-2024 EUR 1.5383 10-Jul-2023 EUR 1.5063
EUR Class 1d 08-Iul-2024 EUR 1.7835 10-Jul-2023 EUR 1.6439
EUR Class Md 08-Tul-2024 EUR 1.7431 10-Jul-2023 EUR 1.6495
EUR Class Rd 08-Inl-2024 EUR 1.4753 10-Jul-2023 EUR 1.4389
EUR Class Wd 08-Tnl-2024 EUR 1.5284 10-Jul-2023 EUR 14992
EUR Class X X1Ld 08-Jul-2024 EUR 1.6374 10-Jul-2023 EUR 1.5593
EUR Class Zd 08-Tul-2024 EUR 1.4464 10-Jul-2023 EUR 1.3926
GRP Class Cd 08-Tul-2024 GBP 1.6572 10-Jul-2023 GBP 1.5797
GEP Class Id 08-Inl-2024 GBP 1.913% 10-Jul-2023 GBP 1.6908
GBEP Class Md 08-Inl-2024 GBP 1 8457 10-Jul-2023 GBP 16733
GBP Class Rd 08-Jul-2024 GBP 1.5858 10-Jul-2023 GBP 1.5626
GBP Class "Wd 08-Tul-2024 GBP 1.5364 10-Jul-2023 GBRP 1.4895
GEBP Class Zd 08-Jul-2024 GBP 1.7362 10-Jul-2023 GHP 1.6652
HED Class Rd 08-Tul-2024 HED 0.9998 10-Jul-2023 HED 1.3954
HED Class Wd DR=Jul-2024 HED 1.2225 10=Jul-2023 HED 1.6183
JPY Class Md 08-Jul-2024 JPY 164459 - -
JPY Class Rd 08-Tul-2024 TEY 10871 10-Jul-2023 IPY 1.515%
SGD Class Id 08-Iul-2024 SGD 14931 10-Jul-2023 SGD 16234
SGD Class Rad 08-Tnl-2024 SGD 14338 10-Jul-2023 SGD 1.5330
SGD Class Wd 0R=Jul-2024 SGD 1.5011 10=Jul-2023 BGD 1.5822
USD Class Ad 08-Jul-2024 S 1.8181 10-Jul-2023 USD 14416
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

10, Distributions (continued)

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund (continued)

224 2023
Share Class Ex-Date Rate Ex-Date Rate
USD Class Cd 08-Jul-2024 UsD 1.5713 10-Inl-2023 USD 1.4933
USD Class 12d 08-Jul-2024 LISD 1.7336 10-Jul-2023 USD 13361
USD Class 1d 08-Jul-2024 LS 1.6360 10-Iul-2023 UsSD 1.7234
USD Class hMd 08-Jul-2024 LIS 1.9961 10-Jul-2023 USD 1.8626
LISD Class Rd 08-Jul-2024 LISD 1.5451 10-Jul-2023 LUSD 1.633%
USD Class Wd 08-Jul-2024 USD 1.7642 10-Inl-2023 USD 1.5012
LISD Class Zad 08-Jul-2024 LISD 1.9427 10-Jul-2023 USD 1.9552
AUD Class Rd 08-0ct-2024 AUD 11779 08-Ot-2023 AU 08659
AUD Class Wd 8-Oct-2024 ALD 1.3995 09-Oct-2023 AUD 1.3827
CHF Class Id (18-Cct=2024 CHF 1.6051 (9-Ot-2023 CHF 1.5537
CHF Class Rd 8-Oct-2024 CHF 1.2065 09-Oct-2023 CHF 1.3232
CHF Class Wi 03-0ct-2024 CHF 1.2111 (a-0ct-2023 CHF 14098
EUR Class Cd 08-Cct-2024 EUR 1.5366 09-0Ct-2023 EUR 1.415%
EUR Class 1d 08-0ct-2024 EUR 1.7380 (9-Chet=2023 EUR 1.7503
EUR Clazs hMd 08-Oct-2024 EUR 1.7172 09-Oct-2023 EUR 1.6732
EUR Class Rd 08-0ct=2024 EUR 14657 (-Ct=-2023 EUR 14709
EUR Class wd 8-Oct-2024 EUR 1.5484 09-Oct-2023 EUR 1.5145
EUR Class XXLd 8-Oct-2024 EUR 1.6111 09-Chet-2023 EUR 1.5672
EUR Class Zd 08-Oct-2024 EUR 14327 (9-Cict-2023 EUR 1.393%
GBP Class Cd (18-0ct=2024 GBP 1.6615 09-Ox:t-2023 GBP 1.5853
GBP Class Id 08-Oct-2024 GBP 1.7817 08-Cct-2023 GBP 1.81038
GBP Class Md 08-0ct-2024 GBP 0.2625 09-0t-2023 GBP 1.7488
GEP Class Rd 08-Oct-2024 GBP 14754 09-Cet-2023 GRE 1.6005
GBP Class Wd 8-Oct-2024 GBP 1.5344 (9-Oet-2023 GBP 1.5614
GBP Class Zd (18-Cct=2024 GBP 1.7476 09-Ot-2023 GBP 1.6819
HED Class Rd 08-Cct-2024 HED 14565 09-COct-2023 HED 13560
HED Class Wd 08-0ct-2024 HED 1.1918 9-Cret-2023 HED 1,609
TPY Class Md 08-Oct-2024 TPY 1.599% - -
JPY Class Rd 08-0ct-2024 JPY 14112 (9-Oct-2023 JPY 14844
SGD Class Id 08-Ct-2024 SGD 1.5229 09-Ct-2023 SGD 1L.e016
SGD Class Rd 08-0ct-2024 SGD 1.5393 09-Oct-2023 5GD 1.3117
SGD Class Wi 08-Cct-2024 SGD 1.4802 (9-Cht-2023 SGD 1.4805
USD Class Ad 8-Oct-2024 LS 18300 09-Oet-2023 USD 1.7462
LISD Class Cd 08-0ct-2024 UsD L4616 (9-Oct-2023 USD 1.4524
USD Class 12d (8=Cct=2024 UsSD 1.7154 (9=Cht=2023 USD 1.6344
UIsh Class Id O8-Cct-2024 LIED 15944 09-COc1-2023 UsD 1.2011
USD Class Md 08-0ct-2024 UsD 1.9781 09-Ont-2023 UsSD 1.8812
LISD Class Rd (8-Oct-2024 LIsD 1.5511 9-Opf-2023 USD 1.6273
USD Class Wd (8-Cct-2024 USD 16764 09-Cct-2023 USD 1.6372
LISD Class Zad 08-0ct-2024 LISD 18850 09-Oct-2023 USD 1.8253
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

10, Distributions (continued)

Algebris Finandial Income Fund

2024 2023
Share Class Ex-Date Rate Ex-Date Rate
CHF Class Id 09-Tan-2024 CHF 1.1618 10-Jan-2023 CHF 1.1246
CHF Class Rd (89 -Jan-2024 CHF 1.1651 10-Jan=-2023 CHF 0.8725
EUR Class Bd (09-Tan-2024 EUR 1.6408 10-Jan-2023 EUR 1.4579
EUR Class 1d 09-Jan-2024 EUR 1.4612 10-Jan-2023 EUR 1.3347
EUR Class Md 09-Jan-2024 EUR 1.4613 10-Jan-2023 EUR 1.2870
EUR Class Rd (089 -Jan-2024 EUR 1.2865 10-Jan-2023 EUR 1.1808
GBP Class Bd 09-Jan-2024 GBP 1.7608 10-Jan-2023 GRP 1.5418
GBP Class Id 09-Tan-2024 GEP 1.4957 10-Tan-2023 GBEP 1.3638
GBP Class Md 09-Jan-2024 GBP 1.3310 10-Jan-2023 CHF 1.1628
GBP Class Rd 089 -Jan-2024 GBP 1.3332 10-Jan-2023 GBP 1,129
SGD Class 1d 09-Tan-2024 SCGD 14617 10-Jan-2023 S5GD 134615
36D Clazs Rd 09-Tan-2024 SGD 1.2957 10-Tan-2023 S5GD 1.2139
UsD Class Id 09-Jan-2024 USD 1.7939 10-Jan-2023 USD 1.53920
LISEy Class Md 09-Tan-2024 LISD 20600 10-Tan-2023 LSD 1.7860
USD Class Rd 09-Tan-2024 LUSD 1.4076 10-Jan-2023 USD 1.3124
CHF Class Id 09- Apr-2024 CHF 1.3524 12-Apr-2023 CHF 0.6839
CHF Class Rd 09=Apr-2024 CHF 1.2463 12-Apr-2023 CHF 0.967%
EUR Class Bd 09- Apr-2024 EUR 1.7702 12-Apr-2023 EUR 1.3673
EUR Class Id 9= Apr-2024 EUR 1.4138 12-Apr-2023 EUR 1.0318
EUR Class Md 09- Apr-2024 EUR 1.5787 12-Apr-2023 EUR 0. 7900
EUR Class Rd 09-Apr-2024 EUR 1.2622 12-Apr-2023 EUR 1.1112
GEBP Class Bd 09-Apr-2024 GBFP 1.9051 12-Apr-2023 GBP 1.4509
GBP Class Id (9= Apr-2024 GBP 1.8012 12-Apr-2023 GBEFP 1.4345
GEBP Class Md 09-Apr-2024 GEP 1.4448 12-Apr-2023 GRP 1.0944
GBP Class Rd 089-Apr-2024 GBF 14125 12-Apr-2023 GBP 1.1937
SG0 Class 1d (9= Apr-2024 SGD 1.5746 12-Apr-2023 SGD 1.2172
SGD Class Rd 09-Apr-2024 SGD 1.2284 12-Apr-2023 SGD 1.1230
USD Class 1d 09-Apr-2024 LIS 18500 12-Apr-2023 UsD 1.4587
USD Class Md 09-Apr-2024 USD 2.2313 12-Apr-2023 USD 1.6834
LISD Class Rd (9= Apr-2024 USD 1.4987 12-Apr-2023 LIS 1.2289
CHF Class Id 08-Jul-2024 CHF 1.0658 10-Jul-2023 CHF 1.3767
CHF Class Rd 08-Jul-2024 CHF 1.6183 10-Jul-2023 CHF 1.0336
EUR Class Bd (8-Jul-2024 EUR 2.3345 10=-Jul-2023 EUR 2.0342
EUR Class 1d 08-Jul-2024 EUR 1.8807 10-Iul-2023 EUR 1.9773
EUR Class Md 08-Jul-2024 EUR 2.0843 10-Jul-2023 EUR 1.8066
EUR Class Rd 08-Jul-2024 EUR 1.7029 10-Jul-2023 EUR 1.5721
GBP Class Bd 08-Jul-2024 GBP 2.5197 10=Jul-2023 GBP I.1666
GBP Class Id 08-Jul-2024 GBFP 1.9375 10-Jul-2023 GBP 1.9253
GBP Class Md 08-Jul-2024 GEBFP 1.9140 10-Jul-2023% GBP 1.6366
GBP Class Rd 08-Jul-2024 GBF0.7158 10-Jul-2023 GBP 1.5283
SGD Class Id (8-Jul-2024 SGD 1.6553 10-Jul-2023 SGD 1.8153
SGD Class Rd 8-Jul-2024 3G 1.5523 10-Jul-2023 5GD 1.6291
USD Class 1d 08-Tul-2024 USD 2.5183 10-Jul-2023 UsD 2.179%
LISD Class Md v8-Jul-2024 LSD 2.9802 10-Jul-2023 LISD 2.5086
LISD Class Rd (8-Jul-20:24 LISD 2.0909 10-Jul-2023 USD 1.7343
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

10, Distributions (continued)

Algebris Finandal Income Fund {continued)

2024 2023
Share Class Ex-Date Rate Ex-Date Rate
CHF Class Id 08-Oc1-2024 CHF 1.2689 09-Cret-2023 CHF 0.9561
CHF Class Rd 08Ot -2024 CHF 1.1920 09-Ohct=2023 CHF 1.0925
EUR Class Bd 08-0Ot-2024 EUR 1.7287 09-Ohet-2023 EUR 1.5231
EUR Class 1d 08-00t-2024 EUR 1.4955 09-Orct-2023 EUR 1.3616
EUR Class Md 03-Oct-2024 EUR 1.54% 09-Ohct-2023 EUR 1.3560
EUR Class Rd 08-Oct-2024 EUR 1.2320 09-Oct=2023 EUR 1.1950
GBP Class Bd 08-00t-2024 GBP 1.8723 09-Ornt-2023 GRP 1.629%
GBP Class Id 08-0Oct=2024 GEBFP 1.3952 09-Oct=2023 GBEP 1.4364
GBP Class Md 08-Oct-2024 GBFP 1.1113 09-Oct-2023 GBP 1.2330
GBP Class Rd 08-Oct-2024 GBP 1.3578 09-Oct=-2023 GBP 0.7543
SGD Class 1d 8-t -2024 SGD 1.2508 09-Chet-2023 SGD 1.3703
36D Clazs Rd 08-Oct-2024 SGD 13660 09-Oct=-2023 S5GD 1.3141
UsD Class Id 08-Oct-2024 USD 1.7419 09-Orct-2023 USD 1.794%9
LISEy Class Md (8-Oct-2024 LISD 22064 09-O0ct-2023 LUSD 18999
USD Class Rd 08-Cct-2024 LUSD 138946 09 Oet-2023 UsD 1.3281
Algebris Finandal Equity Fund
2024 2023

Share Class Ex-Dhate Rate Ex-Txte Rate
GBP Class Md 09-Jan-2024 GBP0.9251 10-Jan-2023 GBP 0.5208
LS Class Md 09-Jan-2024 LS 1.3383 10-Jan-2023 LI5S0 0.7485
GBP Class Md 09-Apr-2024 GBP 1.3174 12-Apr-2023 GBP 0.6213
USD Class Md 09-Apr-2024 USD 1.8360 12-Apr-2023 USD 08934
GBP Class Md 08-Jul-2024 GBP 2.3163 10-Jul-2023 GBP 1.5455
LS Class Md 08-Jul-2024 LS 3.2541 10-Jul-2023 UISD 2.5487
GBP Class Md 08-Oct-2024 GBP 1.2432 09-Oct-2023 GEP 0.6261
LISD Class Md 08-Oxct=-2024 USD 1.7885 09-0c1=-2023 UsD 0.9015
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

10, Distributions (continued)

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund

2024 2023
Share Class Ex-Date Rate Ex-Date Rate
EUR Class Bd 0 -Jan-2024 EUR 1.7170 10-Jan-2023 EUR 1.0976
EUR Class Id 0 -Jan-2024 EUR 1.6662 10-Jan-2023 EUR 1.0264
EUR Class Rd 09r-Jan=-2024 EUR 1.5431 10-Jan-2023 EUR 0.8471
GBP Class Id 9-Jan-2024 GBP 1.4818 10-Jan-2023 GBP 1.0267
GEP Class Md 09 -Jan-2024 GBP 2.0274 10-Jan-2023 GBP 1.3599
USD Class 1d 09-Jan-2024 LS 15420 - -
LIS Class Rd 09-Jan-2024 LUSD 1.1730 10-Jan-2023 USD 0.432%
EUR Clazs Bd 09-Apr-2024 EUR 1.5956 12-Apr-2023 EUR 14117
EUR Class Id O9-Apr-2024 EUR 1.4485 1 2-Apr-2023 EUR 1.3258
EUR Class Rd Gg-ﬁ-.pr-iﬂzni EUR 1.33346 12-Apr-2023 EUR 1.109%
GBP Class Id 09-Apr-2024 GEP 05061 12-Apr-2023 GBP 1.3379
GEBP Class Md 09-Apr-2024 GBP 1.8310 12-Apr-2023 GEBP0.7415
USD Class Id 09-Apr-2024 LIS 1.3485 1 2-Apr-2023 USD 0.7149
LISDy Class Rd (9-Apr-2024 LISD 09439 12-Apr-2023 USD 06925
EUR Class Bd 08-Jul-2024 EUR 17000 10-Jul-2023 EUR 1.6041
EUR Class 1d 03-Jul-2024 EUR 1.242% 10-Jul-2023 EUR 1.5154
EUR Class Rd 08-Jul-2024 EUR 1.4796 10-Jul-2023 EUR 1.3324
GBP Class Id OF-Jul-2024 GBP 1.5288 P0-Jul-2023 GBP 1.2786
GBP Class Md 03-Jul-2024 GBP 1.7819 10-Jul-2023 GBP 1.9463
IS0 Class Id 03-Jul-2024 LISD 1.4365 10-Jul-2023 USD 0.9360
USD Class Rd 08-Jul-2024 USD 1.2995 10-Inl-2023 UsD 09111
EUR Class Bd 08-Cct-2024 EUR 1.9123 09-Cct-2023 EUR 1.3672
EUR Class 1d 08-Oet-2024 EURE 1.5769 09.Ciet=2023 EUR 1.2867
EUR Class Rd 08-Oct-2024 EUR 16925 (9-Oct-2023 EUR 1.0913%
GBP Class Id 08-Oct-2024 GBP 1.6425 09-Cct-2023 GBP 1.2022
GBEP Class Md O8-Cxt-2024 GBP 2.3524 (9-0ct-2023 GEBF 1.8381
LISk Class Id O8-Chct-2024 UsD 13116 (e -Cict-2023 UsD 1.1772
USD Class Rd 08-Oet-2024 USD 1.3741 09-Oct-2023 USD 0.6516
Algebris Core Italy Fund
2024 2023
Share Class Ex-Date Rate Ex-Date Rate
CHF Class Id 09-Jan-2024 CHF 0.1099 10-Jan-2023 CHF 01099
EUR Class Rd 0% -Jan-2024 EUR 0.0850 10-Jan-2023 EUR 0.2414
CHF Class Id 0%-Apr-2024 CHF 0.2174 12-Apr-2023 CHF 0.0593
EUR Class Rd 08-Apr-2024 EUR 0.2599 12-Apr-2023 EUR 0.0819
CHF Class Id 08-Jul-2024 CHF 1.9250 10-Jul-2023 CHF 1.9334
EUR Class Rd 08-Tul-2024 EUR 2.1208 10-Jul-2023 EUR 2.2098
CHF Class Id 08-Cct-2024 CHF 0.0660 09-Oct-2023 CHF 0.0900
EUR Class Rd 08-Oct-2024 EUR 0L.0385 09-Ohet-2023 EUR 0.0997
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

10, Distributions (continued)

Algebris IG Finandal Credit Fund

2024 2023
Share Class Ex-Date Rate Ex-Date Rate
CHF Class Bd a-Jan-2024 CHF 0.9214 10-Jan-2023 CHF 0,7323
CHF Class Wd FrJan-2024 CHF 0.9324 10-Jan-2023 CHF 0.6506
EUR Class Bd 09-Jan-2024 EUR 0.9952 10-Jan-2023 EUR 0.7716
EUR Class 1d 9-Jan=2024 EUR 1.0110 10-Jan-2023 EUR 0.6761
EUR Class Md 0o-Jan-2024 EUR (.9788 10-Jan-2023 EUR 0.6513
EUR Class Rd -Jan-2024 EUR 09604 10-Jan-2023 EUR 0.768%
EUR Class Wd 09-Jan-2024 EUR 0.9246 10-Jan-2023 EUR 0.7150
GBP Class Bd a = 10-Tan-2023 GEP 0.7429
GBP Class Id - - 10-Jan-2023 GBP 0.7950
JPY Class Md 09-Jan-2024 JPY 05462 - -
SGD Class Wd 09-Jan-2024 SGD 11237 5 -
USD Clazs Bd 09-Jan-2024 USD 0.9950 10-Jan-2023 USD 0.7510
USD Class Id o-Jan-2024 UsSD 1.0757 10-Jan-2023 USD 00308
LISEy Class Md o -Jan-2024 LISy 1.1545 - -
USD Class Rd 09-Jan-2024 USD 0.9957 10-Jan-2023 USD 0.5200
S0 Class Wd 09-Jan-2024 USD 09489 10-Jan-2023 USD 0.8663
CHF Class Bd O9=-Apr-2024 CHF 0.9305 12-Apr-2023 CHF 0.8251
CHF Class Wd (9-Apr-2024 CHF 0.9363 12-Apr-2023 CHF 0.6360
EUR Class Bd 09-Apr-2024 EUR 1.0118 12-Apr-2023 EUR 0.8561
EUR Class Id 09-Apr-2024 EUR 0.8189 12-Apr-2023 EUR 0.8384
EUR Class Md 09-Apr-2024 EUR 2.8332 12-Apr-2023 EUR 0.3931
EUR Class Rd O9-Apr-2024 EUR 0.949] 12-Apr-2023 EUR 0.804%
EUR Class Wd 09-Apr-2024 EUR 0.9257 12-Apr-2023 EUR 0.7892
GEP Class Bd - = 12-Apr-2023 GEP 0.8236
JPY Class Md 09-Apr-2024 JPY 1.0733 - -
SGD Clazs Wi (9-Apr-2024 SGD 1.1382 - -
LSD Class Bd 05-Apr-2024 LIS 1.0088 12-Apr-2023 UIsD 0.8354
USD Class Id 09-Apr-2024 LIS 1.0284 12-Apr-2023 USD 0.6254
USD Class Md 09-Apr-2024 USD 1.1757 12-Apr-2023 USD 0.0321
LIS Class Rd 09=-Apr-2024 LSD 1.0183 12-Apr-2023 USD 0.7548
LSk Class Wd O%-Apr-2024 LS 1.0168 12-Apr-2023 UsD 0.8211
CHF Class Bd 08-Jul-2024 CHF 1.2514 10-Jul-2023 CHF 0.209]1
CHF Class Wd 03-Jul-2024 CHF 1.0332 10-Jul-2023 CHF 0.9031
EUR Class Bd 08-Jul-2024 EUR 1.1123 10-Jul-2023 EUR 09629
EUR Class 1d 08 -Jul-2024 EUR 1.0508 10-Jul-2023% EUR 0.9334
EUR Class Md 08-Jul-2024 EUR 1.0355 10-Jul-2023 EUE 0.9410
EUR Class Rd 08-Jul-2024 EUR 1.0514 10-Jul-2023 EUR 0.9312
EUR Class Wd 0F-Jul-2024 EUR 1.0206 10-Jul-2023 EUR 0.5094
GBP Class Bd = - 10-Jul-2023% GBEP 1.0560
JPY Class Md 08-Jul-2024 JPY 1.1745 = -
SGD Class Wd 08-Jul-2024 3GD 1.2534 10-Jul-2023 SGD 03528
USD Class Bd 0F-Jul-2024 UsD 11171 10-Jul-2023 USD 0.7519
LS Class 1d 0F-Jul-2024 LIS 11094 10-Jul-2023 USsD 09136
LISD Class Md - - 10-Jul-2023 USD 1.0956
LISD Class Rd 08-Jul-2024 LISD 1.2449 10-Jul-2023 UI5D 0.9346
USD Class Wd 03-Jul-2024 USsD 1.1249 10-Jul-2023 UsD 0.9311
CHF Class Bd (08-O¢t=-2024 CHF 0.989% 09-Ont=2023 CHF 09198
CHF Class Wd 08-Oct-2024 CHF 0.9980 (09 -Onet-2023 CHF 0.9363
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

10, Distributions (continued)

Algebris IG Finandal Credit Fund (continued)

2024 2023
Share Class Ex-Date Rate Ex-Date Rate
EUR Class Bd 08-O01-2024 EUR 1.0995 09-Cct-2023 EUR 0.9941
EUR Class 1d 08-Oct-2024 EUR 1.075% 09-Orct-2023 EUR 09658
EUR Class Md 18-00t-2024 EUR 1.0632 09-Oct-2023 EUR 0.9720
EUR Class Rd 08-001-2024 EUR 1.0278 09-0ct-2023 EUR 0.9447
EUR Class Wd 3-Oct-2024 EUR 1.0031 09-Oct-2023 EURE 1.0391
GBP Class Bd - - (09t -2023 GBEP 09571
JPY Class Md 08-00t-2024 JPY 1.1413 - -
3GD Clazs Wd 08-0Oct=2024 SGD 1.2315 09-Oct-2023 S5GD 1.1146
USD Class Bd 08-Oct-2024 USD 1.1k 09-Ohct-2023 USD 0.8389
USD Class 1d 08Ot 2024 USD 10980 09-Oct=-2023 USD 1.0295
USD Class Md - = 09-Cret-2023 LISy 1.1383
USD Class Rd 08-Oct=2024 USD LL118% 09-Oct-2023 USD 1.0104
UsD Class Wd 08-Oct-2024 USD 11316 09-Ohct-2023 LISD 0.9354
Algebris Strategic Credit Fund*
2024 2023

Share Class Ex-Date Rate Ex-Date Rate
EUR Class Bd 09=Tan-2024 EUR 1.0561 - .
EUR Class Md 09-Jan-2024 EUR 1.0494 - -
EUR Class Rd 09-Jan-2024 EUR 1.0501 - -
USD Class Bd 09-Tan-2024 LISD 10590 = =
USD Class Rd 09-Tan-2024 USD 1.049] = &
EUR Clazs Bd 09-Apr-2024 EUR 1.0804 - -
EUR Class Md 08- Apr-2024 EUR 1.0750 - -
EUR Class Rd 09-Apr-2024 EUR 04552 - -
UISD Class Bd 09-Apr-2024 USD L0878 - -
LISD Class Rad 09-Apr-2024 USD 10750 - -
EUR Class Bd O8-Tul-2024 EUR 1.1018 10-Jul-2023 EUR 03897
EUR Class Md h8-Jul-2024 EUR 1.0924 10-Jul-2023 EUR 03853
EUR Class Ed 08-Jul-2024 EUR 05492 10-Jul-2023 EUR 0.3900
LISD Class Bd 08-Jul-2024 USD 1.1096 10=Jul-2023 UsD 03875
LISD Class Rd O8-Jul-2024 UsD 10996 10-Jul-2023 LIS 03834
EUR Class Bd 08-0Oct-2024 EURE 1.2351 09-Oct-2023 EUR 1.0608
EUR Class Md O8-0t=2024 EUR 1.2243 09-Oct=-2023 EUR 1.0525
EUR Class Bd 05-Oct-2024 EUR 0.7544 09-Chet-2023 EUR 1.0581
USD Class Bd 08-Oct-2024 USD 1.2490 09-Oct-2023 USD 1.0580
USD Class Rd 08-0Oct-2024 USD 1.2357 09-Oxct-2023 USD 1.0467

* Launched on 22 May 2023 and formerly known as Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund

114

303/523



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

11. Taxation

Undler current law and practice the Company qualifies as an investment undenaking as defined in Section 7398 of the
Taxes Consolidation Act, 1997, as amended. As such, it is not chargeable to Irish tax on its income or gains.

However, Irish tax may arise on the happening of a “chargeable event™, A chargeable event includes any distribution
payments 1o shareholders or any encashment, redemption. cancellation or transfer of shares.

Mo Irish tax will arise on the Company regarding chargeable events in respect of:

{a) a shareholder who is neither Irish resident nor ordinarily resident in Ireland for tax purposes, at the time of the
chargeable evenl., provided appropriate wvalid declarations in accordance with the provisions of the Taxes
Conzolidation Act, 1997, as amended, are held by the Company; and

(b) cenain exempted Irish tax resident shareholders who have provided the Company with the necessary signed
statutory declarations.

Dividends, interest and capital gains (if any) received on investments made by the Company may be subject to
withholding taxes imposed by the country from which the investment income/gains are received and such taxes may
not be recoverable by the Company or its sharcholders,

12. Risks associated with financial instruments

The Company’s risks are those set out in the Prospectus and the relevant Supplements and any consideration of risk
here should be viewed in the context of the Prospectus and the relevant Supplements which is the primary
documentation governing the operation of the Company .

The Company’s activities expose il to a vanety of financial risks: market risk (including price risk, currency risk and
interest rate risk), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Company’s overall risk management process focuses on the
unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to mitigate potential adverse effects on the Company®s financial
performance,

The Investment Manager seeks to mitigate the financial risk in the Company in its daily risk management process,

From year to year, the Company’s exposure to risk will alter as market conditions change and as the components of
the portfulm change and are adjusted through trading. subscriptions and redemptions, The Fund's policy over credit
risk 15 1o minimise its exposure Lo countérpamies with perceived higher nisk of default by dealing only with
counterparties that meet the credit standards set out in the Sub-Fund®s prospectus and by taking collateral, Credit nsk
iz monitored on a daily basis by the investment manager in accordance with the policies and procedures in place.

The Company uses the commitment approach to calculate Algebris Financial Credit. Algebris Financial Income,
Algebris Core Italy, Algebris IG Financial Credit, Algebris Sustzinable World and Algebnis Strategic Credit Sub
Fund’s global exposure. This approach converts the Company's foreign direct invesiments positions into an
equivalent position of the underying asset based on the market value of the underlying asset.

Algebris Financial Equity Fund moved to commitment approach from 14 March 2024

The Company uses the VaR Approach to caleulate Algebrizs Global Credit Opportunities Sub-Fund's global exposure
which ensures that the use of financial derivative instruments is within the limits specified by the Central Bank. The
caleulation of Vak is onan absolute basis and is monitored daily to ensure that it does not exceed 20% of NAY over a
20 day holding period. The basis of the VaR. calculation is detailed in a Supplement to the Company’s Prospectus.
The Company’s portfolio VaR is caleulated daily by the Investment Manager at 99% confidence levels for a 20 day
holding period, nsing the historical approach, The lowest, highest and the average wilisation of the Vak limit a1 99%;
confidence levels caleulated during the year were 2.15%, 3.05% and 244% (2023: 2.64%, 7.79% and 4.57%),
respectively. The VaR model is fed with daily data of the relevant market indices since inception. The median sum of
denvative notional leverage employved dunng the vear by the Company was 261.38% (2023: 277.27%),
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

1z, Fisks assodated with finandal instruments (continued)
() Mlarket risk

The potertial for changes in the fair value or cash flows of the Sub-Funds® investment portfolios is refemed (o as Market
Risk. Categories of Market Risk include price sk, currency risk and interest rate risk.

il Price risk

Price risk is the risk that the value of instruments will Auctiate a5 a resalt of changes in market prices (other than
those arising from interest rate risk or cwrency risk), whether cansed by factors specific to an individoal investment,
its issuer or all factors affecting all instruments traded in the market. It represents the potential loss the Company
might suffer through holding market positions in the face of price movements. The securities held by a Sub-Fund are
held at fair value with fair value changes recognised in the Statement of Comprehensive Income. All changes in
market conditions will therefore directly affect net investment income for the Sub-Fund, The Sub-Funds manage this
exposure to individual price movements of underlying positions by only making investments which are in line with
the mvestiment restrictions.

A 5% increase in equity prices as at 31 December 2024 would have increased the net assets attributable to holders of
redeemable shares for Algebris Financial Credit Fund by EUR Nil (31 December 2023 EUR Nil), Algebris Financial
Income Fund by EUR 18176430 (31 December 2023: EUR 2.309.411), Algebris Financial Equity Fund by
EUR 13,520,887 (31 December 2023: EUR 8,667,044}, Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund by EUR 306,950
(31 December 2023: EUR 363.492), Algebris Core Italy Fund by EUR 5447024 (31 December 2023:
EUR 6,852,938), Algebris IG Financial Credit Fund by EUR 3,721,568 (31 December 2023: EUR 3,355,065),
Algebris Sustainable World Fund by EUR 1,670,306 (31 December 2023 EUR 1,150,337) and Algebris Strategic
Credit Fund by EUR Nil {31 December 2023 EUR Nilh An equal chanze in the opposite direction would have
decreased the net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares by an equal bt opposite amount.

Algebris Financial Credit Fund and Algebris Strategic Credit Fund are considered to have nil market price risk as they
dom't hold equity securities,

{fif Curvency visk

Currency risk is the nisk that the fair value of future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate becanse of
changes in foreign exchange rates. A Sub-Fund may hold assets or liabilities denominated in currencies other than the
fumctional cwrrencies of the Sub-Fund, The Sub-Fund may, therefore, be exposed to cumency risk as the value of the
assets and liallities denominated in other currencies other than the functional currency may fluciuate as a result of
movements in the exchange rates.

The Sub-Funds may enter into forward foreign exchange comtracts to hedge the cwrrency exposures of securities
denominated in a cwrency other than the fiimctional currency of the relevant Sub-Fund and to hedge against other
changes in currency rates whach may have an impact on a Sub-Fund. Forward foreign exchange contracts may be also
used by the Investment Manager to hedge the currency exposure on behalf of investors invested in foreign currency
share classes offered by each Sub-Fund in relation to the functional cwrrency of that Sub-Fund.

Any financial instruments used 1o implement such strategies with respect 1o one or more classes shall be
assets/liabilities of a Sub-Fund a5 a whole but will be attributable 1o the relevant class and the gainslosses on and the
costs of the relevant financial instruments will accrue solely to the relevant class.

Sensitivity

The sensitivity analysis reflects how net assets attribiable to holders of redeemable shares would have been affected
by changes in the relevant nsk wvariable that were reasomably possible at the reporting date. Management has
determined that a fluctuation in interest rates of 50 basis points is reasonably possible, considering the economic
envircnment in which the Fund operates.

A 5% decrease {102 for BRL, MXN and TRY') in non-functional currencies in relation to the respective functional
cumency with all other variables held constant, would lead to a comesponding decrease in the net assets atiributable to
holders of redeemable participating shares by the approximate amounts as shown in the above tables. The estimated
movement is based on management’s determination of a reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates. In
practice, the actual resulis may differ from the sensitivity analyas below and the difference could be material.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

12, Fisks assodated with finandal instruments (continued)

{a) Market risk (continued)

il Crurrency visk (comtinued)

The table below ontlines the Sub-Funds® net foreign curmency nisk exposure,

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund as at 31 December 2024

MNon-monetary Monetary Monetary

assels assels liabyilities Forwards  Nel Exposure  Sensitivity

EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Australian Dollar - - (4 - 4y -
Hong Kong Daollar - - (116) - (116 3]
Japanese Yen - - (280 . {2800 {14}
Morwegian Krone - - (3 - (3 -
Pound Sterling = Z135589420 (2,295) (2.168,397.520) (32.810393)  (1,640.520)
Singapore Dollar - - (27 - 27 (1)
Swiss Franes - 026,758 T7.721) - 44,037 24352
United States Dollar 5645434 4131 554,681 {24,231, 805) (4.120,978.214) (380099040 (1, 900.495)

5645434 6267770850 (24812251} (6319375734 (T0.77L692)  (3.538.584)

Algebris Financial Income Fund as at 31 December 2024

MNon-monetary Monetary Monetary
assels assels liabilities Forwards  Nei Exposure  Sensitivity
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Canadian Dollar - 1 - - 1 -
Danish Krone B.330,913 - (4%) (8A411.825) (74,961 (3,748)
Hong Keng Dollar 544,161 - (81) (5,527,247 (33,167) (1,658)
Indonesian Rupiah 4,016,187 - - (3,988, 796) 27,391 1,370
Japaneze Yen 12,082 966 - (52) (12,072.363) 17,551 878
Morwegian Krone - 63 - - 63 3
Palish Zloty - - (579 - (579 (293
Pound Sterling 83,984,147 63,241,309 (2540 (146,393,315) 831,887 41,594
South Korean won 4,326,502 - - (4,401 856) (75,354) (3,768)
Swedish Kroner 2,500,568 - (167 (2,444,902} 55,4049 2,775
Swiss Francs - - (2) - {2y -
United States Dollar 149,789,842 210,149,764 (5.851,087) (351 %44.053) 2 1444066 107,223
270,538,286 273,391,137 (S.852.271)  (535,184.357) 2,892,795 144,640
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

12, Fisks assodated with finandal instruments (continued)

{a) Market risk (continued)

il Crurrency visk (comtinued)

Algebris Financial Equity Fund as at 31 December 2024

Mon-monetary Maonetary Monetary
assels assels liabilities Forwards  Net Exposure  Sensitivity
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Canadian Daollar - 14 - - 14 I
Danish Krone 5,783,858 - (34) (5,835,745) (51,921) (2,596)
Hong Keng Dollar 3,948,756 - (58 (3,972,573) (23,875) (1.1%4)
Indenesian Rupiah 3,022,870 - = (3,002,254) 20,616 1,031
Japanese Yen 8,773,708 - - (8,760,601 ) 13,107 655
Mexican Peso - - (1) - (1) =
Morwegian Krone - 33 - . 33 2
Palish Zloty - 24,0048 - - 24,0606 1,205
Pound Sterling 63,813,297 1.618 (1,699 (63,026,638) TEG,5TR 39319
South Kerean won 3056118 - - (3,108 99a) (53,878) (2.694)
Swedish Kroner 1,800,047 - (43) (1,761,007 39997 2,000
United States Dollar 112,107,760 2,348 (60460 (109454 747) 2649, 315 132,466
202,307,414 28,109 {7881} {198,923 541) 3.404,081 170,208

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund as at 31 December 2024

MNon-monetary Monetary Monetary
assels AssEls liabilities Forwards  Net Exposure  Sensitivity
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Australian Dollar - 1 (4,497 - 14.4%5) (225)
Brazilian Real - 2839374 - - 2E39.374 283,937
Canadian Dollar - - (2 - (2 -
Chinese Yuan - - - (44,811,308) (44,811,308)  (2,240.565)
Crech Konma - 13,850,325 (41) (12.848,717) 1,001,567 50,078
Indenesian Rupiah - T7.214,321 - . 7,214,321 360,716
Japancse Yen - - (108 (179.352) (175 400) (8.973)
Mexican Peso - 60,975,441 {2.300) (S4,470,212) 6.502.928 650,293
Mew Zealand Dollar - 41 {2.046) (19.17%) (21,177 (1,059)
Morwegian Krone - - (55) - (55) (3}
Palish Zloty - - (3% - (35 (2}
Pound Sterling - 242,368,747 (80,1070 (236,925,980) 5,362,654 268,133
Russian Ruble - 148,935 - - 148,935 7447
South African Rand - - (50 (18,470, 689) (18,470,748 (923,537)
Swedish Kroner - 138,567 (138.636) - (69) (3}
Swizs Francs - - (232) - (232) (12}
Turkish Lira - 4,506,024 (1m . 4,906,014 490, 501
United States Dollar 2,962,022 1,000,822,668 (8,114,967 (1,013,495,.496) T2174,227 3,608,711
2062022  1,423.264,444 (5,343,100  {1,3581,220,932) 36,662,434 2 545537
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Notes to the Finandal Statements {(conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

OOoooooooooooOooao

12, Fisks assodated with finandal instruments (continued)

{a) Market risk (continued)

il Crurrency visk (comtinued)

Algebris Core Italy Fund as at 31 December 2024

Mon-monetary Maonetary Monetary
Assels assels liabilities Forwards  Net Exposure  Sensitivity
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
United States Dollar 1,186,756 41 - (1.183,737) 3,060 153
1,186,756 41 (1,183,737) 3060 153
Algebris IG Finandcal Credit Fund as at 31 December 2024
MNon-monetary Monetary Monetary
assets assels liabilities Forwards  Net Exposure  Sensitivity
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Pound Sterling a 242,707,507 (26)  (241,076.455) 1,721,026 26,051
United States Dellar 439,465 336,988,877 (6538070 (342.080,005) (5,305 4700 (2652740
439,465 579,786,384 (653,833 (5831564600 (3.554.444) (179.223)
Algebris Sustainable World Fund as at 31 December 2024
MNon-monetary Monetary Monetary
asseis assels liabilities Forwards  Net Exposure  Sensitivity
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Danish Kromne 734,558 1 . (T48.496) (13.937) (69T)
Japanese Yen 1,147,543 - - {1,155.436) (7.893) (395}
Morwegian Krong - 2 - - 2 -
Pound Sterling - 1 - - 1 -
Linited States Dollar 24,902, 793 2049 - (25,171.049) (266,207) (13,3100
26,050, 3346 2053 (27,074,981} (2KE.034) {14.402)
Algebris Strategic Credit Fund* as at 31 December 2024
MNon-monetary Monetary Monetary
aAssels AssEls liabilities Forwards  Net Exposure  Sensitivity
EUR EUR ELUR EL/R EUR EUR
Pound Sterling - 3,084,073 - (3.071.505) 12,5608 628
Singapore Dollar - - (37) - (37 (2)
United States Dollar 16,903 8258420 - (8,245,638} 29,685 1484
16,903 11,342,493 {37} (11,317.143) 42.216 2110

* Formerly known as Algebns Sustainable Bond Fund.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

1z, Fisks assodated with finandal instruments (continued)

{a) Market risk (continued)

i} Crurrency visk (comtinued)

Algebris Financial Credit Fund as at 31 December 2023

Mon-monetary Maonetary Mometary
assels assels liabilities Forwards  Nel Exposure  Sensitivity
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Australian Dollar - 3 - - 3 -
Hong Keng Dallar - - (T - (76 {4
Japanese Yen - - (2200 - (2200 (11}
Poumd Sterling - 1686852871 (60 (1676443 628) 10,409 183 520459
Singapore Dollar - - (4% - (4% 2)
Swiss Franes - 3,202,625 (83,.885) - 4,618,740 230,937
United States Dollar - 3745995836 (10973, 8500 (3,706,604,044) 284185942 1,420,947
5438,052,335 (11,558,140 (5,383.047,672) 43446,523 2,172,326

Algebris Finandal Income Fund as at 31 December 2023

MNon-monetary Monetary Monetary
assels assels liahilities Forwards  Neil Exposure  Sensitivity
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Canadian Daollar - 1 - . 1 -
Hong Kong Dollar 3,304,107 - (T (3,202,028) 102,009 5,100
Japanese Yen 1,984,304 - - (1,928,144} S, 160 2,808
Pound Sterling 27,711,518 38,680,240 - {66,806, 485) (414,727 (20,736
Singapore Dollar - - (7 - (7 -
South Kerean won 2855, 761 - - (28773400 (21,588) (1.079)
Swedish Kroner - s (10 - (1 (1)
Swiss Francs - - (® - () -
United States Dollar 62,655,325 207428923 (3,870,580  (268,068653) (1,854,904) (92,7500
08,511,015 246,109,164 (3.870,685)  (342.582.650) (2.133,165) (106,658)

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund as at 31 December 2023

MNon-monetary Monetary Monetary
assels Assels liahilities Forwards  Net Exposure  Sensitivity
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Brazilian Feal 1,713,080 - - (1,708, 768) 4,312 431
Canadian Dollar - 13 (1) . 12 1
Hong Kong Dollar 2,558,842 - (51) (2479, 794) TR T 3,950
Japanese Yen 5,239,185 - (43) (5,004, 565) 144,577 7,229
Poumd Sterling 25,624,973 26,984 (3) (26,451.325) (790.371) (39,965
South Korean won 2,192,354 - - (2,208,928) (16,574) (829
Swedish Kroner - - (4 - (4 =
Swiss Francs - 2 - - 2 -
United States Dollar 63,402,507 19,761 (6, 382) (64,9005, 530} (14896440 (74482
1000, 730,941 46,760 (6.454)  (102,848.910) (2,077,693) (103.669)
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

1z, Fisks assodated with flnandal instruments (continued)

{a) Market risk (continued}

i Crurrency visk (comtimued)

Adgebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund as at 31 December 2023

Mon-monetary Maonetary Monetary
assels assels liabilities Forwards  Net Exposure  Sensitivity
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Australian Dollar - 1 - - 1 -
Brazilian Beal - 20,608,503 - - 20,608,503 2,060,850
Canadian Dollar - 5 (13} (8) -
Colombian Peso - 5997317 = - 5997317 204 866
Crech Komna - - (3T (37 2)
Indonesian Rupiah - 15,047,918 - - 15,047,918 152,396
Japanese Yen - - (52) 24,530 24478 1,224
Mexican Peso - 37,659 361 (10 (23,873 810) 13,785,541 1,378,554
Mew Zealand Dollar - 45 - - 45 2
Morwegian Krone - - (23) - (23) (1)
Polish Zloty - - (36 - (36) (2}
Pound Sterling 1,424,962 57,105,879 (76,343 (58, 166,665) 201,833 14,592
Ruszian Ruble - 177.528 - . 177,525 8876
Singapore Dollar 4 5 (31 3 (31 (2)
South African Rand - - (o0 (84 (3}
Swedish Kroner - - (L - (1) -
Swiss Framcs - - (28) {48,503) (48,531) (2,42T)
Turkish Lira - 9562274 (D200 3,5985852 13150807 1,315,990
United States Dollar 9,154,566 428,143,011 (4.575.336)  (457,552.719) (24,830478)  (1,241,524)
Uruguay Peso = B.165407 - - 8165407 408,270
10,579,528 552,471,246 (4.652,933)  (536,018,615) 52,379,226 4,996,657
Adgebris Core Italy Fund as at 31 December 2023
MNon-monetary Monetary Monetary
assels assels liabilities Forwards  Net Exposure  Sensitivity
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Pound Sterling - - (1 - (1 -
Swiss Francs - - (1) - (1) -
United States Dellar 1905313 32271 - (1.893.072) 44 512 2,226
195,313 32271 (2} (1,893.072) 44,510 2,236
Algebris IG Finandal Credit Fund as at 31 December 2023
MNon-monetary Monetary Monetary
assels Assets liabilities Forwards  Net Exposure  Sensitivity
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Japanese Yen - - {6) - () -
Pound Sterling - 221,519,051 = {Z208B4L65T) 634,394 31,720
Swiss Francs - - (1) - (1) -
United States Dollar - 207, (W56, 509 (256,628 (280,273 547) T.536.434 376,822
518, 585,660 (256,635)  (510,158.204) §.170,821 408,542
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1z, Fisks assodated with finandal instruments (continued)

{a) Market risk (continued)

i} Crurrency visk (comtinued)

Algebris Sustainale World Fund as at 31 December 2023

Mon-monetary Maonetary Monetary
assels assels linbilities Forwards  Net Exposure  Sensitivity
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Japanese Yen 1,097 875 - (70 (1,099.378) (1.573) (79}
Morwegian Krone - 2 : H 2 :
Swiss Francs 1130, 232 - (1) (1,132.812) (2.581) (129
United States Dollar 14,828 479 3,860 - (14, 708.897) 24,442 6,232
17057, 586 3.562 (71} (16,941,087) 1240, 240 6,014

Algebris Strategic Credit Fund® as at 31 December 2023

MNon-monetary Monetary Monelary
assels Assels liabilities Forwards  Net Exposure  Sensitivity
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Pound Sterling - 1,707,626 (3 (1,675,530) 32087 1,604
Swiss Francs - - (1) - (1 #
Lnited States Dollar - 4,241,722 - {4,134.868) 1 (3,854 5,343
£,949,348 ) (5,810,404} 138,940 6,947

* Launched on 22 May 2023 and formerly known as Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

1z, Fisks assodated with finandal instruments (continued)
{a) Market risk (continued)
i) Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair valoe of fiture cash flows of a financial instnement wall Auctuate becanse of changes
in market inferest rates.

The Sub-Funds will be exposed to interest rate risk in several dimensions. Many of the Sub-Funds® investments are subject
to fluctuations in value if interest rates change. In the case of many credit nstruments that may be acquired by the
Sub-Funds, there is the fimther concern - as the issuers of such instruments are often in precarious financial condition - that
the likelihood of defanlt on the ingtrioments increases a8 interest rates rse. A sumumary of the Sub-Funds® interest rate gap
position, analysed by the earlier of contractual re-pricing or maturity dates, is as follows:

Interest rate risk
Algebric Financial Credit
Fund Less than 2 Months Alore than Mo Siated  Non-inlerest
il 31 December 2024 1 month “1year  1-5 years 5 yeurs Maturity hearing Taotal

EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Assels
Financial assets al fuir value
through profit or loss - = BASARDLESL 1 A18 348505 10814305294  TTAG664 12305 0R2TI4A
Cush and cash equivalents 2011426137 . . . - - 2011426137
Cagh collaternl pledzed - - . - - 2,540,000 2940000
Dure from members - - - - - AD200,174 40,200,174
Dividends receivabl e - - - - - 345,508 345 508
Interest receivable from
financial assets ab fuir valug
through profit or loss . . . - = 163770018 163,770,008
Acerued income and ather
receivables . . - . B 11416 11,416
Total Financial Asels 2011426137 - BERDLEG] 1418545905 10,814,505294 284395 7R0 14614675977

Less than 2 Months Alore than No Stated  Non-interest
1 month -1 year 1-5 years 5 years Matarity hearing Total

EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Liabilities
Finandal labiliti ez at fair value
through profit or loss - - - - - 65,980,004 65 950,014
Duie b members . - . - . 22372491 22272491
Perfommance fees prvable . E - . - 96,580,914 MW AE0214
Investment management fee
pavable . - - - " 10, BB ERG 10 EED B2G
Administration fee payable . - - - - 479,533 479,532
Aurchit fee pi'!.'ﬂble # ¥ % = £ 126437 126437
Depoditary fee payable - - - - - Bajen 133 300
Directors” foe pavable . - - . g 4072 4072
Acoued expenses and other
pavables . = - . . 1,128.439 1,228 43
Nt assets attributable to
holders of redeemnable
parficipating shares - - - - - 14416886852 14,416 886 852
Total Financial Liahilities . . . - - 14614678077 14.614,675,977
Total inferest sensitivity gap  2,011,426,137 - BER01,561  LA15.54%.905 10514505304
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

1z, Fisks assodated with finandal instruments (continued)
{a) Market risk (continued)

i) Fnterest rafe risk (confinued)

Interest rate risk
Algebris Finamcisl Credit
Fund Less than 2 Months More than No Stated  MNon-interest
a at X1 December 2023 1 monih -1 year 1-5 years 5 years Maturiiy hearing Toial
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Axxels
Financial assets al fair value
Ihrﬂ.l.E]l pl'-ﬂﬁl of loss - - 106,679 000 1,379 908 517 SA86 135851 122400995 10,095 131 363
Cash and cash equivalents 607 269 764 - - - . - GOT 269 TE4
Duie from broker . 7708 77 308
Dare from members . . . . « 540171453 54027 145
Dividends receivable . . . . - 365,006 365 D06
Interest recavable from
finanal aseis al Giir value
through profit or loss . . . - 138318206 138328206
Total Financial Assels 697 269,7 - 1a 679000 1379995517 H456,133.851 315207660 10,985 288792
Less than 2 Months Adore than Mo Stated Mon-interest
1 month -1 year 1-5 yewrs 5 yeurs Maturity heuring Toial
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Liabilities

Financial linbilitics at fair value

through profit or loss - - 55,171 A28 55172428

Cash collateral received 60,130 000 . . B - - &1 30 D4
Due o members . . . . - 27577344 IT 37T
Performance fecs payable . . - - - 5,815,861 5,815 861
Inwestment management fee

pavable . - - - - 6,735,934 6, T35 934
Administration fee payable - - - - - 35,153 345253
Andit for payable - - - - - 129,819 119 819
Drepositary fee pavable . - . . - 166,251 166251
Dhirgctors” fee payabie . - . - - 3,805 3805
Acerued expenses and other

pavibles . - . - - STEDER ETE DGR
HNet agsets aftributalde to

hodders of redecnmble

participating shares - - - - - 10,828 633938 10,828 633 93K
Total Financial Liabilites B4, 1300004 - - - - 10,925 155,792 10955, 254,792
Toial inferest sensitiviry gap 637,139,764 - 10667000 1379998517 E.4%86,133.851

Al 31 December 2024 for Algebris Financial Credit Fund, ifinterest rafes Tad been 100 basis points higher/lower with
all other variables held constant, the increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating shares
would have been EUR 123,188,561 (31 December 2023: 50 basis points EUR 49,864,057) higherlower. This
primarily anses from the increase/decrease in the fair value of fixed interest securities, Any cash and cash equivalents
held by the Company are held at short term market rates and therefore are not exposed to significant amounts of
interest rate risk and hence they have not been included in the basis points movement calculation.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

1z, Fisks assodated with finandal instruments (continued)
{a) Market risk (continued}

i) Tnterest rafe risk (confinued)

Algebris Financia Income

Fund Less than 2 Months Alore than Nostated  Non-interest

a at 31 December 2024 1 month -1 year 1-5 years 5 years maturity hearing Toial
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Axxels

Financial assets af foir value

Ihrﬂ.l.E]l pl'ﬂﬁl of loss - - 15294 519 69315285 Mo 532 25T 374,096, 846 '."GS,IJ‘}.GEIT

Cash and cash equivalents - - - - = 2266642 226346642

Cash collateral pledged - . . . . 24,540 000 24 840 000

Dae from broker . . . . . 001082 091 082

Dree from members . . . . v 6, TREG6T3 G.IIRATI

Dividends recelvable - . - * - B22.042 822042

Acerued income and alher

receivables - - - - - i B6

Interest recavalde from

finamcial as=ets al fair value

through profit or loss - - - - - 5 250,605 5 250695
Total Financial Assets . - 15,394,619 69,315,288 309533387 439147966 1033 200,127

Less than 2 Months More than Mo sined Non-interest
1 monil -1 year 1-5 yers 5 years maturity hearing Taia
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Liabilities
Financial liabiliti ¢= af fair
valie through profit or loss - - - - - 5,991,580 5,991 S50
Dure tos brokoer E . . . - 1,807 674 1,807 674
e to mernbers - - - - - 1,667,151 1667 151
Inwestrnent managem it fee
pavable - - - - - 1,087,762 1,087 762
Administration fee pavable . “ . - - 45,227 45217
Audit foe payable - - - - - T.50a 7809
Depositary foe payable - - . - - 16,238 16,238
Direcines” fees paysble " . . . . 4 0EE 4088
Accried expenses and other
pavables E . . . . 319,281 319 181
Het assels altribuiable lo
holders of redeemable
participating dares = d - - - L022333317 1022333317
Total Financial Liabilities = - ; s - LB3E290,127  LO33.290,127
Talal inleresd vensitivily gap - - 15,294,609 69315285 309532257
125

314/523



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

1z, Fisks assodated with finandal instruments (continued)

{a) Mlarket risk (continued)

i) Fnterest rafe risk (confinued)

Algebris Financia Income

Fund Less than 2 Months Alore than Nosated  Non-Interest
a at X1 December 2023 1 month -1 year 1-5 years 5 years maturity hearing Toial
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Assels
Financial assets al fair value
through profit or loss - 9,537 216 61,918,271 2E5717,261 198428442  555601,190
Cash and cash equivalents 78,954 204 - - TEO54.204
Cash collateral pledged 11,700,383 - 11,700 30%
Diue from broker . 417,138 417,138
Duee from members - 4,657 021 4,657 021
Divichemnds recedvabl e - 192 346 192 346
Interest recavabile from
finamcial as=ets at fair value
throagh profit or loss - - - 4,980,713 A4 950,713
Total Financial A sl 90,654,557 - 9,537,216 61,918,271  2RET1T.261 208675660 656503005
Less than 2 Months AMaore than Nostaled Non-interest
1 month -1 ¥eur 1-5 years 5 yenrs maiurity hearing Totud
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Liabilities
Financial linbiliti ¢s at fair value
through profit or loss - - 30970027 3970027
Dhe to broker B TAE 022 T 6822
T toomembers 1584357 1594357
Inwestrnent management fee
pavable - 559,859 559 E59
Administration fee pavable - - N5 RN5K
Aundit fee payvable - - T.836 T.E36
Diepositary fee pavable - - 80 a &00
Direcines” fees paysble 3ol R
Acerued expenses and other
pavables 117 63 117 D%
Hel assels altnbutable to
hodders of redecrmable
participating shares - - G4l 760611 640760611
Total Financial Liabilities - 656503005 656,503,005
Toial inferest sensitivity gap 90954«.5?'? Sﬁlﬁ- EI.HS..E'J'I. 2&5.'?&'?%2!_

At 31 December 2024 for Algebris Financial Income Fund, ifinterest rates had been 100 basis points highenTower with all
other variables held constant, the increase in net assets atiributable to holders of redeemable participating shares would have
been EUR 3,941,422 (31 December 2023: 30 basis points EUR 1,785,864) higherlower. This primarily arises from the
incresse/decrease in the fair value of fixed interest securities. Any cash and cash equivalents held by the Company are held
al short term market rates and therefore are not exposed to significant amounts of interest rale risk and hence they have not

been included in the basis points movement calculation.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

1z, Fisks assodated with finandal instruments (continued)
() Market risk (continued)

i) Tnterest rafe risk (confinued)

Interest vate risk
Algebris Financisl Equity
Fund Less than 2 Months More than Nostated  MNom-interest
a at 31 December 2024 1 monih -1 ¥ear 1-5 years 5 years ity bearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Axxels
Financial assets al fair value
through profit or loss - - - - - ITR160200 2721160299
Cash and cash equivalents D0 B3 652 - - - - - 90 813 552
Cash collateral pledged 5455000 . . . - - 5 AS5 000
e from broker . . . - . TI2.544 TIZS44
Due from members - . . - . 2,024,170 2.024170
Dividends recelvable = - - = . 440,524 440,524
Subacriptions recevable - - - - - 13 33
Total Financial Aseeis 96,268,652 - - - s ITS3ATET0  3TLO0GER2
Less tham 2 Dloaithis Nore i Nostated  Nod-interest
1 month -1 year 1-5 years 5 years myarity bhearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Lighilities
Finangial liabilifics at fair value
through profit or loss - - - - - 2089, 090 1089050
Dure b broker - - - - . 1,661,065 1,661 0465
Due o members - - - . - G0 262 GO, 262
Investment management fee
pavable : ; - . - 332,778 332,775
Administration fec payable . . : 21,872 21,872
Audt foe payvable - - - - 1257 2387
Depastary fee pavable - - - - - 5 B0 5,803
Directors’ foe payable - - - - . 4,072 4,072
Acoued expenses and other
[ﬂ}'abltst - - - - - 154,725 154,725
Mel assels altributable to
holders of redectrable
participating shares . . . . - 366725301 366715201
Total Financial Liabilities . . 5 B - RTL60622F  171,606222
Total inferest sensitivity gap 96,268,652 - . . -
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

12, Fisks assodated with finandal instruments (continued)
{a) Market risk (continued)

i} Fnterest rafe risk (confinued)

Ingerest rate risk
Algehris Financial Equity
Fund Less than 2 Months More than Nostated  Nom-interest
as at 31 December 2023 1 monih -1 ¥ear 1-5 years 5 years ity bearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Assels
Financial assets af fair value
through profit or loss - - - - - 176,720,152 176,720,152
Cash and cash equivalents 64 540 215 - - - - - 64 640 215
Cash collateral pledged 1,856 810 . . . - - 1B56.810
Dhue from broker . . . . . 2,802,280 1,802 280
D from members - . . - - B16,564 B1G,B64
Dividends recelvable - - - - - 62 565 G865
Subamiplions receivable - - - - - n 33
Acerued income and ather
receivables - - - - - 40 Aid
Total Financial Asceis 66,497,025 . - - = 180402234 246,500259
Less than 2 Months More than Nostated  Nom-interea
1 monih -1 ¥ear 1-5 years 5 years matnrity hearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Lighilities
Financial liabilities af fair valuwe
through prafit or loss - . . - - 935,031 935,031
Drre to broker - - - - . 5072299 5,072,299
Duee to members - - . . - 1357 360 1,357 360
Investment management fee
pavable - - . - B 180,596 150,596
Administration fec payable . . 15,910 15210
Aundt fee pavable - - - - - 1.536 L1336
Depostary fee payable - - - - - 3,755 3,755
Directors’ fee payable - - - - - 3,885 3,895
Acoued expenses and other
payables - - - - - 56,200 56,200
Met assels attributable to
holders of redecrmable
participating shares ’ ’ - 3071 ATT 230371377
Total Financisl Lisbilities - . . - = 146899280 346500250
Total interest sensitivity gap 66,497,025

At 31 December 2024 for Algebris Financial Equity Fund, if interest rates had been 100 basis points higherlower
with all other variables held constant, the increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating
shares would have been EUR Nil (31 December 2023 50 basis poinis EUR Nil) higher/lower. This ig because this
sub-fund only invests in equity securities which are non-interest bearing, The only interest-bearing items ane cash and
cash collateral. However any cash and cash equivalents held by the Company are held at shont term market rates and
therefore are not exposed to significant amounts of intergst rate nisk and hence they have not been included in the
basis points movemnent calculation.

The Algebris Financial Equity Fund solely consists of cash and cash equivalents as interedt -bearing assets, with no fixed
income securities present. Therefore, the interest sensitivity will be zero.
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1z, Fisks assodated with finandal instruments (continued)
() Market risk (continued)

i) Tnterest rafe risk (confinued)

Inverest rate risk

Al grhﬁi Clobal Credii

Opportunities Fand Less than 2 Months Alore than Nosgated Non-interest

a at 31 December 2024 1 month -1 year 1-5 years 5 years maturity hearing Toial
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Axxels

Financial assets af foir value

Ihrﬂ.l.!]l pl'-ﬂ:ﬁl of loss 5,783,852 26,962 B0 582,513,813 Gle 1EE B22  6E2.23],646 T0926 650 1,977 607 597

Cash and cash equivalents AE0TESZI . - B : I2BOTESII

Cash collateral pledged 139,973,254 : 139973254

Dare from members - - 17,521 54 17521 204

Divickends receivable - 181,054 181 054

Acaued income and other

receivables - - 128597 128597

Interedt recevable from

financial assels al fair value

through profit or lose - - 31,613 245 31613 245

Total Financial Aseets AT3,835.639 26,962 504 SES1A81F 609185522  65LIALG46 120371450 2495104174

Less than 2 Months Adore than Nosated  Non-interest
1 manth -1 year 1-5 years 3 yeurs maturity hearing Taoiad
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Limbyiliti e
Financial liabilitics at fair value
through prafit or loss . - 36253020 3057354 19,661 869 50003143
Duse for mernbers . - - - 3525940 3.525 240
Performance fees paryable 9061176 10061176
Investment management fee
pﬂ}'uhh- 2638074 2638074
Administration fec payable E9,142 B9 142
Audit fee pavable TA1 7511
Depositary fee payable 38,195 35,195
Directors’ fees payable 4,072 4072
Acoued expenses and other
pavables . - 121,182 121,182
et assets attnbutable to
holders of redeematle
participating shares - - - - 2,400,501 5,739 2400515739
Taial Financial Liabilities . = 16233920 1,057,354 2AS5T62. 000 3 495,104,174

Total inferest sensitivity gap 473, 535.610 26,962, 8 546220898 66131468 632231646
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12, Fisks assodated with finandal instruments (continued)

{a) Market risk (continued)

i} Fnterest rafe risk (confinued)

Ingerest rate risk

Algebris Global Credii

Opportunities Fand Less than 2 Months Alore than Nosgtated Non-interest

as at 31 December 2023 1 month -1 year 1-5 years 5 years maturiiy hearing Toial
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Assels

Financial assets al fair value

through profit or loss 12,208,229 16,085,600 232,031,845 247,843,706 309001840 26632378 543,893 608

Cash and cash equivalents 77,818,291 - TTEIE 2

Cash collateral pledged IA6T4 427 - - B3 AT4427

Due from broker - - 1,656 BBS 10656 BEE

Due from members - - - 13,113,261 13113261

Divichends recelvable - - - 74,021 74021

Accrued income and clher

receivables - - - 1,625,554 1625554

Interes receavable from

finamcial as=ets al fair value

through profit or loss 14,755,729 14755719

Tatal Financial Assets

111 7940,.947 16,085,600 232081845 247,843,706 300001540 66,557.820  985.411,777

Less than 2 Months Alore than Nosgtated  Non-inferest
1 month -1 year 1-5 yemrs 5 yenrs maturity hearing Totnd
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Liahlities
Financial linbilities af fair value
through profit or loss 1,511,279 17,628 9,711,842 373310 - 5 BE0447 17464 506
Due to members - - - - GXE GIE D04
Perfommance fees pavalie 11,063 945 11,063 845
Inwestinent fmaisagen it fee
payable B95,260 895 260
Administration fee pavable 40,261 A0 261
Andit fee payable 9022 Q022
Diepositary fee payable 13,755 13,755
Directors’ fees payable 3,895 305
Payable for repurchase
agrecments 6275319 6175319
Acorued expenses and other
payables 101,792 101,792
Hel asets altribtalle to
holders of redecmable
participating diares 2 < 5 L 949,105,118 949,105,118
Toial Financial Liahilides L311.279 17,623 9,711,542 373310 973,997,718 985611777
Tatal inferesd sensitivity gap 112,270,668 16,067 983 2233 320,003 247470386 309,001,340

At 31 December 2024 for Algebris Global Credit Opportumities Fund, if interest rates had been 100 basis points
higherlower with all other variables held constant, the increase in net assets atribmable to holders of redeemable
participating, shares would have been EUR 19,066,809 (31 December 2023; 50 basis points EUR 4,028,236) higherlower,
This primarily arises from the increase/decrease in the fair value of fixed interest securities. Any cash and cash equivalents
held by the Company are held at short term market rates and therefore are not exposed o significant amounis of interest
rate risk and hence they have not been included in the basis points movement caleulation.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

12, Fisks assodated with finandal instruments (continued)
{a) Market risk (continued)

i} Fnterest rafe risk (confinued)

Ingerest rate risk
Algebris Core Italy Fund Less than 2 Months Maore than Nostated  Non-interest
e af 31 December 2024 1 maonih -1 yeqr 1-5 years 5 years maurity bhewring Total

EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Aswels
Financial as=ets at fair value
through profit or loss . . 5946 . = DRMEZL 109,341,217
Cash and cash equivalents 4 598 680 - - - - - 4,508 689
Die from broker - - - - - 7,591 .50
Dre from members - - - - - 132,931 132,031
Total Financial Asoets 4,508,659 - 506 = - 109451443 104,080,728

Lesg than 2 Months More than Nostated  Non-imterest
1 month -1 year 1-5 years 5 years maturity hearing Taital

EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Limbyiliti e
Financial liobilities af Tair value
throaigh profit o loss - . - - - 36,292 35,202
De to members - - - - - 140387 140 387
Inwestinent o s gem et fee
payable - . - 61330 61 330
Administration fee payable . - . - - 9508 9308
Anchl fee pavable . . . . . 1,171 1171
Depositary fee payable . . - - - 1,915 1915
Directors' foe payable - - - - - 4,088 4058
Subscriplions in advance - . . - ite 76
Acoued expenses and other
pavables - . . 61,919 61 919
Nelt azsels altnibutable o
holders of redeemable
participating shares . . - . - 113762742 113,762 742
Total Financizal Lishilities - - - - - 114,080,728 114,080,728
Total inferest sensitivity gap 4,598,659 - 5046
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

12, Fisks assodated with finandal instruments (continued)
{a) Market risk (continued)

i} Fnterest rafe risk (confinued)

Ingerest rate risk
Algebris Core Italy Fund Less than 2 Months Maore than Nostated  Non-interest
w af 31 December 2023 1 maonih -1 yeqr 1-5 years 5 years maurity bhewring Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Aseels
Financial assets al fair value
through profit or loss - 432 - 137262200 137 262632
Cash and cash equivalents 3244031 3,244,001
D from broker - 196213 198,213
Duie from members 465,387 465387
Agoued income and other
receivables - - 11 11
Totnl Financial Ao s 3244051 432 1379255811 141,170,274
Less than 2 Monmihs More than Nogated  Non-inerest
1 month -1 year 1-5 years £ vears matnrity hearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Linhilities
Financial liabiliti ez at fair value
throagh profit or loss 2,624 2624
Dure to broker 219605 219605
Due o members - 174,769 174,769
Performance fee payabile - 74 4
Inwestment management fee
payable - 68,254 68,254
Administration fee payvable - 10,602 10602
Andit fer payvable 141 1241
Diepostary fee payvable 1165 1168
Directors’ fee payable 3ol Jan
Subseriptions in advance - 376 76
Acoued expenses and other
pavables - 17,739 27,73
et assets attnbutable 1o
holders of redecmable
participating shares 140,657.004 140,657 014
Taial Financial Liabilities - 14L1700 274 141170274
Taial interes sensitivity gap 1244031 432

Al 31 December 2024 for Algebns Core llaly Fund, ifinterest rates had been 100 basis points higher/lower with all other
variables held constant, the increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable paticipating shares would have been
EUR & (31 December 2023: 50 besis points EUR 2) higher/lower. This primarily arises from the increase/decresse in the
fair value of fixed interest securities. Amy cash and cash equivalents held by the Company are held at short tenm market
rates and therefore are nof exposed to significant amounts of interest rate nsk and hence they have not been included in the
basis points movement caleulation,

The Algebris Core Ttaly Fund manly consists of cash and cash equivalents as interest-beaning assets, with no fixed income
securnities present. Therefore, the interest sensitivity will be minimsal.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

1z, Fisks assodated with flnandal instruments (continued)
{a) Market risk (continued)

i) Tnterest rafe risk (confinued)

Interest rate sk
Algebris IG Fimancial Credid Less than 2 Months More than Nostated  Non-interest
Fund as 9t 31 December 2024 1 monih -1 year 1-5 years 5 years maturity hearing Total

EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Aswels
Financial assets al fair value
through profit or loss - - 17,048,755 B6ITE2OEY 106235228 2166933 QB0 232 o)
Cash and cash equivalents 110,692 697 . . . E - 114,692 697
Cash collaternl pledged 2320 . . . . - 2 520,000
Duie from members - . . . . 3709216 3709216
Acoued income and other
receivables - . . . . 1,496 1496
Interest recavable from
finandial aseets al fair value
through profit or less - . . . 14,219,752 14,219,752
Total Financial Asoets 113,012,697 . 17048, 7585 563782083 106235338  ML097.397  L120,176,160

Less than 2 Months More than Nostated  Nom-interes
1 monih -1 year 1-5 years S years maiurity hewring Tutal

EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Lislyiliri e
Financial liabilitics af fair value
through profit or loss - - - - - 5732277 5732277
Due to members - - . - - 1,456,427 1456427
Investment management fee
pavable - - - - - TR0 TIEO3
Administration fee payable - . . - E 45347 48347
Auddt fee pavable . . . - - 100,604 106404
Depositary fee payable - - - - - 17,797 17,797
Directors’ foe payable - s . - - 4,088 4,058
Acoued expenses and other
payables L] - . - L 128,610 128,610
Net assets attnbufable to
hedders of redecmable
participating shares - - . - = 1112030076 1.112.039.976
Total Financizal Liahilities - - - - - LIXLIT6.160 1.120.176.160
Taial inferest sensitivily gap 113012697 - 17048755 B63.THLO83 106235238
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

1z, Fisks assodated with finandial instruments (continued)
() Mlarket risk (continued)

i} Fnterest rafe risk (confinued)

Interest rate risk

Algebris IG Fimancial Credid Less than 2 Months More than Nostated  Non-interest

Fund as 9t 31 December 2023 1 month -1 year 1-5 years 5 years madarity bhearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUVR EUR EUR EUR

Aswels

Financial as=ets at fair value

through profit or loss . 47,261 204  640,761,04F  103,181.4616 0234517 B0O 439379

Cash and cash equivalents MATLEER . . - - 34,471 6EB

D from members . - - - R123046 3,123,046

Acerued income and cther

receivables . . - . - 44,755 44,7535

Intered recevabile from
finamcial as=ets at fair value

through profit or loss . . - - = 10,639,739 10,639,739
Total Financial Asoels 34,471,688 - 47,261,204 640,761.042 103,182,616 23242087  B48.918.607
Less than 2 Months More than Nostated  Nom-interes
1 month -1 year 1-5 years 5 years masurity hewring Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Liabiities
Financial liabiliti ez at fair value
through profit or loss - - - - - 1,529 925 1,529.9215
Cash colluteral received A0 000 . . - - - 8,490,000
Due o members . . . . . 1181391 1181391
Inwestment management fee
payable . - - - - 489,141 489,141
Administration fee payable - - - = . 3E661 3661
Audht fee pﬂ].'uhl! - - - - - 10,713 10,713
Depositary fee payable - - - - E 12956 12956
Directors" fee payable . . . - . 3011 3o
Accoued expenses and other
pavables . - - 70573 70573
Nel assels altribatable to
holders of redecrnable
participating shares = - - = - E3GO91.336  EI6091,335
Tatal Financial Lisbilities 5,490, 000 3 i E - RA0A2E607  B4E018 607
Total interest sensitivity gap 15951658 - AT261204 640761042 103,182,616

At 31 December 2024 for Algebris IG Financial Credit Fund, if interest rates had been 100 basis points higherlower with
all other varialdes held constant, the increase in net assets attributable (o holders of redeemable panticipating, shares would
havve been EUR 9,870,661 {31 December 2023 50 basis points EUR 3.956,024) higherlower, This primanly anses from
the increase/decrease in the fair value of fixed interest secunties. Any cash and cash equivalents held by the Company ane
held at shoat term market raftes and therefore are not exposed to significant amounts of interest rate risk and hence they have
ik been included inthe basis points movement calculation,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

1z, Fisks assodated with flnandal instruments (continued)
{a) Market risk (continued}

i) Tnterest rafe risk (confinued)

Algebris Sustainable World

Fund Less than 2 Months More than Mo stated Mo inberest
a at X1 December 2024 1 month -1 ¥ear 1-5 years 5 years muaturity hearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Axsels
Financial assets at fair value
throagh profit or loss . - - . 33,522 165 13 512,165
Cash and cash equivalents 1,835,656 . . - - - 1835 656
Cnsh collaternl pledged 450,000 . . . . . A50,00:0
Duse from members . . - - - @782 9,782
Dividends receivable - - - - - 4,501 4591
Accried income and clher
receivables - - - - - ITATE ITATE
Total Financlal Asseis 2,255,656 . . . - 33,564,006 35.549.672
Less than 2 Moniths More than Nostated  Non-interes
1 monih -1 year 1-5 years 5 years ity hewring Tovtal
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Limb fitiex
Financial liabilitics at fair value
through profit or loss - - - - - 417,805 417 805
Duse tor mernbers . . . - - 23,238 13238
Investment managenient fee
pavable - . - - B 14,404 14 A0
Ancht fee pa].'mle - - - - - 1632 L A3
Administration fec payable - - - - E 4,511 4511
Depositary fee payvable - . . - E Goe Gl
Diirectors’ fee payable . . . . . 4,066 4 s
Acoued expenses and other
pavables - . - - - 44,631 44 531
Met assets attnbutable to
hoddders of redecmable
participating shares . . . . - 35337776 35337776
Total Financial Liahilities - - - - - B5. 340,672 15 849,672

Taotal inferes sensitivity gap 2 2R 656
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

1z, Risks assodated with finandial instruments (continued)
() Mlarket risk (continued)

i) Tnterest rafe risk (confinued)

Algebris Sustainable World

Fund Less than 2 Months More than Nostated  Nom-inberest

as at X1 December 2023 1 month -1 ¥ear 1-5 years 5 years muaturity hearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Axvels

Financial assets af foir value

through profit or loss - - - 23 364,344 13 364 344

Cash and cash equivalents 1,605 650 - - - - - 1,605 650
Due from members . - . - 108087 108,087
Divackends receivable . . . . . T.A37 7.337
Acoued income and other
recevables - JEA59 IEA50
Toial Financial Asuels 160,650 - - - - 23,518,227 23123877
Less thamn 2 DMonths More than Nostated  Nom-interesa
1 monith -1 ¥ear 1-5 years 5 years ity bearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Lighilities
Finandal liabilities al fadr value
through profit or loss - - - = - 20275 20275
Duie to members - - - - E 1,017 1017
Investment management fee
payable - - - - - 1,513 1513
Audt fee payvable . . . . . 1663 14563
Administration fee payvable - . - - E 398 3918
Depodtary fee payalie = . . < i 377 377
Dyirectors” fee payeble - - - - - 3,889 IBES
Accrued expenses and other
pavables - - - - 2 35 509 35 509
Net assels attnbulable to
holders of redecmable
participating shares . . - . - 25,044 416 25 044 A16
Total Financial Liahilities - - - - - 25123577 25125877
Tainl inferest sensitiviiy gap 1,605, 650

At 31 December 2024 for Algebris Sustainable World Fund, if inderest rates had been 100 basis points higherTower with all
other varables held constant, the increase in net assels attributable (o holders of redeemable pamicipating shares would have
been EUR Nil (31 December 2023: 50 basis points EUR Nil) higherlower. This primarily arises from the increase/decrease
in the fair value of fixed interest securities. Any cash and cash equivalents held by the Company are held al short term
miarket rales and therefore are not exposed o sigmficant amounts of inderest rate nsk and hence they have not been included
in the basis points movement caleulation.

The Algebris Sustainable World Fund solely consists of cash and cash equivalents as interest-bearing assets, with no fixed
income securities present, Therefore, the interest sensitivity will be zeno,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

1z, Fisks assodated with finandial instruments (continued)
{a) Market risk (continued)

i} Fnterest rafe risk (confinued)

Interest rate sk

Algebris Strategic Credit

Fund* Less than 2 Months More than Nostated  Nom-inberest

as at X1 December 2024 1 month -1 ¥ear 1-5 years 5 years muaturity hearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Axxels

Financial assets al fair value

Ihrﬂ.l.!ﬂ‘l pl'ﬂﬁl or loss A BIT.60Y - 5089 005 11459 103 85940 91 M 5TE AT ITT

Cash and cash equivalents 5074248 - - - - - 5074248

Cash collateral pledged 330,000 . - - - - 330,000

Dhue from members . . . . . 1056536 1 056 636

Acoued income and other

recévables . . - - - 13890 33,890

Interes recedvabde from
financial assets al fuir value

through profit or loss - - - - - 4 ABE 444,486
Total Financial Aseets 0,300,947 = £ DR9,008 12,450,103 5.940,891 1575688 37,366,637
Less than 2 Moniths More than Nostated  MNom-interest
1 month -1year 1-% years S years maturity bearing Todal
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Lismhilitiex
Financial linbilitics at fair value
through profit or loss - . . = < 128,775 120778
Investment management fee
payable . . . B - 11,641 114641
Ancht fee pavable . . . . . 370 370
Administration fee payable - - - - . 3,582 3582
Depositary fee pavable - - - - - 544 544
Directors’ fee payable - B . B - 6,071 6071
Acerued expenses and other
payvables - - - - - 64,206 64 206
Mel assels aftributable to
holders of redecmable
participating shares - - - - - 3T 150448 37150448
Total Financlal Liabilities . . . . 37,366,637 37,366,637
Total inferest sensitivity gap 9,301,947 - 5,089,008 12,459, 10% 2,940,891

* Foemuerly knows as Algebiz Sustainable Bond Fund
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

1z, Fisks assodated with finandial instruments (continued)
() Mlarket risk (continued)

i} Fnterest rafe risk (confinued)

Algehris Strategic Credit
Fund® Less ihan 2 Months More than Mo stated  Nom-inberest
as at X1 December 2023 1 month -1 ¥ear 1-5 years 5 years muaturity hearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Axsels
Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss . AAH9,050 5,005,160 5737 A63 127,105 TE31BTTE
Cash and cash equivalents 2,713,900 . - - - 2713990
Acomed income and other
receivables . . . . - 4 364 44364
Interest recedvabl e from
finaneial nssets af fair value
through profit or loss - - - - - 2EE 345 2EE M5
Total Financial A ot s 3,723,990 3 4,449,050 8,05, 160 5737 463 450514 21375477
Less than 2 Moniths More ithan Nostated  MNom-interest
1 monih -1 year 1-5 years 5 years muaturity bearing Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Linhilities
Finandial liabilities at fair value
through profit or less - - - = . 13 485 13 485
Inwestment management fee
payable . . . - - 170 e
Andht fee payvable . . . : . a5z 352
Administration fee payvable - - - - - 2,854 2854
Diepositary fee paovable - . . : E 274 174
Directors’ fee payable . . . - - 5,694 55
Acerued expenses aind other
pavables - - - - - 50,263 50,2163
Net azsels attributalde to
holders of redecmable
participating dares - - - - - 21302076 21301076
Total Financial Liabilites . . . . - 21375477 21,3TEATT
Total inferest zensitivity gap 2,723,994 . 4,449,080 5,008, 160 5,737,463

* Laumched on 22 May 2023 aid foimerly kown a: Algebiis Sudamalde Boid Fisd

Al 31 December 2024 for Algebris Strategic Credit Fund, if interest rates had been 100 basis points higherlower with all
other variables held constant, the increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable panticipating shares would have
been EUR 303,867 (31 December 2023 30 basis points EUR 20,958) higherlower. This primanly arises from the
increase/decrease in the fair value of fixed interest securities. Any cash and cash equivalents held by the Company are held
at short term market rates and therefore are not exposed to significant amounts of interest rate risk and hence they have not
been included in the basis points movement calculation,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

1z, Fisks assodated with finandial instruments (continued)
() Credit risk

Credit nisk is the risk of fimancial loss to the Company if a counterpany (o a financial instnmment fails (o discharge an
obligation or commitment that it has entered into with the Company. Credit risk is generally higher when a non-exchange
traded financial instnmment is involved becanse the counterparty for non-exchange traded financial instrmuments is not
backed by an exchange cleanng house,

Higher yielding debt secunities are generally unsecured and may be subordinated to certain other cutstanding securities and
obligations of the issuer, which may be secured on substantially all of the issuer’s assets. The lower rating of debt
obligations in the higher-yielding sector reflects a greater probability that adverse changes in the financial condition of the
issuer or in general economic conditions or both may impair the ability of the issuer to make payments of principal and
interest. Non-investment grade debt securities may not be protected by financial covenants or limitations on additional
indebtedness.

The analysis below surmmarizes the eredit quality of the Sub-Fund's debt portfolio as at 31 December 2024 and
31 December 2023 as mated by Standard & Poor*s. Securities only rated by Moody®s and Fitch have been given a
Standard & Poor's equivalent rating,

Debt securities by rating category Algebris Financial Credit Fund

2024 2023
A 0.02% 0.16%
A- 0.24% 0.69%
BEBE+ 0.93% 0.68%
BEE 0.72%% 1.08%
BEBE- 26.40% 17.67%
BB+ 10.61% 18.68%
BB 27.28% 25.17%%
BBE- 29.65% 30.25%
B+ *+ 0.97% -
B+ 0.76% 2.36%
B- - 0.23%
B 0.20% -
N.A. 2.18% 3.03%
Total 100,004 100.00%%

Debt securities by rating category

Algebris Financdial Income Fund

2024 2023
A- 0.04% 0.31%
BBBE-+ 2.3% 2.04%
BEE 0.68%% 268%
BBR- 27.29% 23.66%
BB+ 12.16% 20.09%%
BB 25.41% 24.84%
BB- 26.28% 18.50%
B+ ™+ 0.96% -
B+ - 1.3 7%
B- - 0.93%
e e - 0.43%
N.A, 4.84% 4.65%
NE™ - 0. 20%
Total 100,00 1 00.00

13%
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

1z, Fisks assodated with finandial instruments (continued)
{1} Credit risk (continued)

The analysis below summarises the credit quality of the Sub-Fund's debt portfolio as at 31 December 2024 and
31 December 2023 as rated by Standard & Poor's. Securities only rated by Moody's and Fitch have been given a
Standard & Poor's equivalent rating,

Algebris Global Credit

Debt securities by rating category Opportunities Fund
2024 2023
AMA 1.23% :
AA- 0.69% -
Ad-u 1.08%
At L6T% -
A 0.51%a 1.56%
A= - 0.16% -
A- 0.70% 1.85%
BEE+ 4.14% 5.12%
BEBE *- - 1.67%
BEE- 1546% 15 14%5
BBE 1.33% 4.63%
BB+ 11.63%% 16.40%
BB 10.43% 11.93%
BBE- 16.46% 11.21%%
B "4 - 1.06%%
B+ 4.27% 38%
B+ - 0.20%%
B-". - 0.61%
B- 5.46% 6.40%%
B 2.39% 1.71%
COC+ 5.70% 537%
COC+ - - -
oo 3.18% 0.91%
COC- 0.51% 1.32%
CC 1.65% -
M.A. 11.35% 9.07%
Total 100,000 100.00%

Debt securities by rating category

Algebris Core [taly Fund

2024 2023
NR™ 100.00%% 1000020
Total 100,000 100.00%
* Mot rated

*= %+ Securities only rated by Moody®= and Fitch have been given a Standard & Poor's equivalent rating

140

329/523



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

1z, Fisks assodated with finandial instruments (continued)
{1} Credit risk (continued)

The analysis below summarises the credit quality of the Sub-Fund's debt portfolio as at 31 December 2024 and
31 December 2023 as rated by Standard & Poor's. Securities only rated by Moody's and Fitch have been given a
Standard & Poor's equivalent rating,

Debt securities by rating category Algebris IG Finandal Credit Fund

2024 2023
At 2927% 16T
A 0.59% -
A- 6,28% TaXe
BBEB+ 14.06%% 13.91%
BEE 16 42% 11.3%%
BEE- 32.70% 3 86%
BB+ 20.08% 2297%
BB 1.92% 288%
BE- 5.03% 4 45%
Total 100, 00% 1 00.00%0

Debt securities by rating category

Algebris Strategic Credit Fund**

2024 2023
AN 1.22% -
Al 0.30%% -
A 1.26%% -
A= 2. 70% T7.33%
BEEB+ 4,75% 6.68%
BEE 3.25% T.45%
BEE- =+ & 3. 24%
BEE- 149, 26% 24.26%
BE+ 21.87% 25.24%
BE 10,890 9.38%
BBE- 5.16% 10.98%%
B+ 3.01% 345%
B 4. 19%% -
CCC+ 1.87% 1.99%%
M.A, 14,7704 =
Total 1000 00% 100000

* There were no debt posiions held on the Algebris Financial Equity Fund and Algebris Sustainable Woeld Fund during the vear.
=+ Securities only rated by Moodyv*s and Fitch have been given a Standard & Poor*s equivalent rating

** Formerly known as Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

1z, Fisks assodated with finandial instruments (continued)
{1} Credit risk (continued)

Credit risk associated with investing activities is managed by the Investment Manager as part of the overall investment
process, To reduce the Company®s counterpanty credit exposuses, securities trading is primarily conducted on anthorised
exchanges and on a delivery-versus-payment basis.

Substantially all the cash and investments held by the Company are held with BNP Paribas (an affiliate of the Depoatary),
HSBC Continental Ewrope, Morgan Stanley, Citi Bank, JP Morgan, Goldman Sachs, Bank of America Merrill Lynch,
Morthem Trust and MNomura Securities, Bankmptey or insolvency by BNP Paribas, HSBC Continental Europe, Dublin
Branch, Morgan Stanley, Citi Bank. JP Morgan, Goldman Sachs, HSBC Bank Ple and Bank of America Mermill Lynch
meay cause the Comprany®s rights with respect to the cash and investments held to be delayed or limited, All transactions in
liged secunities are settledpad for upon delivery wsing approved Depositary (and brokers), The nsk of defanlt is
considered minimal, as delivery of securities sold is only made once the Depositary or broker has received payment.
Payment is made on a purchase once the securities have been received by the Depositary or broker. The trade will fail if
either party fails to meet its cbligation. The Investment Manager monitors the credit rating of BNP Panibas, Morgan
Stanley, Citi Bank, JP Morgan, Goldman Sachs, HSBC Bank, Bank of America Merrill Lynch, Northern Trust and
Momura Securities on a monthly basis, as reported by Standard and Poor’s and Moody's and Fitch. In addition, the
Investment Manager monitors the financial position of BNP Paribas, Morgan Stanley, Citi Bank, JP Morgan, Goldman
Sachs, HSBC Bank, Bank of America Merrill Lynch, Northem Trost and Nomuora Securities on a quarterly basis by
reviewing eamings releases. If the credit quality or the financial position of these banks deteriorates significantly the
Investment Manager will recommend to the Board of Directors that the cash and investment holdings be moved to another
bk,

The below table provides an analysis of the Company®s main financial assets as at the Statement of Financial Position
date, that are exposed 1o credit risk, together with the relevant counterpany™s credil rating as reported by Standard and
Poor’s,

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund as at 31 December 2024

Finandal assets Counterparty Credil rating EUR
Cash and cash equivalents Bank of America Mermll Lynch At -
Ciption Bank of America Memll Lynch At 5645434
Cash collateral pledged BMNP Paribas A+ 2,940,000
Cash and cash equivalents BNP Paribas A+ 1,864,210,530
Fixed Income Securities BNP Paribas At 12,334,828, 169
Forward Contracts BNP Faribas A+ (10,470,893}
Cash and cash equivalents MNorthem trust A 45,045,802
Cach and cash equivalents Societe Generale A 102,169,805

14.344.368,847

Algebris Finandal Income Fund as at 31 December 2024

Finandal assets Counterparty Credit rating EUR
Cash and cash equivalents Bank of America Merrill Lynch At 611,677
Futures contracts Bank of Amenca Merrill Lynch At 573,162
Covered Option Confracts Bank of America Merrill Lynch A+ Q01910
Cash collateral pledged BNP Paribas A+ 24,340,000
Cash and cash equivalents BNP Paribas At 112,542,022
Fixed Income Securities BNP Paribas At 390,277,087
Forward foreign exchange contracts ~ BNP Paribas At (1,570,437)
Contract For Difference BMNP Paribas A+ (464,193)
Cash and cash equivalents Northern trust A 100,101,783
Cash and cash equivalents Societe Generale A 13,091, 160

649,905,071
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

1z, Fisks assodated with finandial instruments (continued)

{1} Credit risk (continued)

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund as at 31 December 2024

Finandal assels Counterparty Credit rating EUR
Cash and cash equivalents Bank of America Merrill Lynch A+ 321,685
Covered Option Contracts Bank of America Merrill Lynch At 19,317
Cash collateral pledged BMNP Paribas At 5,455,000
Cash and cash equavalents BNP Paribas At 27.073,140
Forward foreign exchange contracts  BNP Paribas A+ (69, 8446)
Contract For Difference BNP Paribas At (296,004 )
Cash and cash equivalents Morthern trust A 50,067,262
Cash and cash equivalents Societe Generale A 13.351.565
95,922,119

Algebris Global Credit Opportunitics Fund as at 31 December 2024
Finandal assets Counterparty Credit rating EUR
Cash and cash equivalents Bank of America Mermill Lynch At 2,754,655
Cash collateral pledged Bank of Amenica Memill Lynch At 72,270,407
Contract For Difference Bank of America Memill Lynch At 669,512
Cowvered Option Contracts Bank of America Meimill Lynch At 2,419,336
Futures contracts Bank of America Mermill Lynch At 9,592,886
Cash collateral pledged Barclays Bank A+ 3,829,560
Swaps Barclaye Bank A+ 226,121
Forward foreign exchange contract Barclays Bark At 1.422,381
Cash and cash equivalents BMP Panbas At 203,167,939
Cash collateral pledged BNP Paribas At 38,175,000
Forward foreign exchange contract ~ BNP Panbas A+ (13.678,019)
Fixed Income Securities BNP Panbas At 1.934,887.334
Warrant BMNP Panbas At 17,963
Contract For Difference BNP Paribas At 4,642 406
Cash collateral pledged Citi Bank BBB+ 4,063,895
Swaps Citi Bank BBE+ 643,546
Forward foreign exchange contract Citi Bank BREE+ 925514
Covered Option Contracts Citi Bank BREE+ 163,550
Cash and cash equivalents Goldman Sachs At 1996441
Forward foreign exchange contract Goldman Sachs A+t 348,846
Swaps Goldman Sachs At 1.483,701
Cash and cash equivalents JP Morgan A 185
Cash collateral pledged JP Morgan A 11,398,530
Covered Option Contracts JP Morgan A 1,661,023
Other Swaps JP Morgan A (1,789,922)
Cash and cash equivalents Morgan Stanley A- 10,233,179
Cash collateral pledged Morgan Stanley A- {9,238)
Contract For Difference Morgan Stanley A- 1,629,928
Forward foreign exchange contract Morgan Stanley A= (175412)
Cash and cash equivalents Morthemn trust A 50,050,892
Cash collateral pledged Nomura Securities BREBE+ 2,282
Forward foreign exchange contract Nomura Securities BBE+ 325,939
Covered Option Contracts Nomura Securities BBB+ 103,846
Cash and cash equivalents Societe Generale A 70,117,645
2,413.572.256
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12.  Risksassociated with financial instruments (continued)
(0 Credit risk (continued)

Algebris Core Italy Fund as at 31 December 2024

Finandal assets Counterparty

Cash and cash equivalents Bank of America Mermrill Lynch
Covered Option Contracts Bank of America Memill Lynch
Cach and cash equivalents BNP Paribas

Fixed Income Securities BNP Paribas

W arrant BNP Paribas

Forward foreign exchange contracts  BNP Paribas

Cash and cash equivalents Societe Generale

Algebris IG Finandal Credit Fund as at 31 December 2024

Financal assets Counterparty

Covered Option Contracts Bank of America Merrill Lynch
Cash collateral pledged BNP Paribas

Cash and cash equivalents BNP Paribas

Fixed Income Securities BNP Paribas

Forward foreign exchange contracts  BNP Paribas
Cash and cash equivalents Societe Generale

Algebris Sustainable World Fund as at 31 December 2024

Finandal assets Counterparty

Cash and cash equivalents BMP Paribas

Cash collateral pledged BNP Paribas

Forward foreign exchange contracts  BNP Paribas

Cash and cash equivalents Bank of America Merrill Lynch

Cach and cash equivalents Societe Generale

Algebris Strategic Credit Fund* as at 31 December 2024

Financial assets Counterparty

Cash and cash equivalents Bank of America Merrill Lynch
Covered Option Confracts Bank of Amenca Mernill Lynch
Cash and cash equivalents BNP Paribas
Cash collateral pledged BNP Paribas
Fixed Income Securities BMNP Paribas

Forward foreign exchange contracts  BNP Paribas
Cash and cash equivalents Societe Generale

* Formerly known as Algebns Sustainable Bond Fund.
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Credit rating
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A+
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At

At
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At

At

At

At

A

Credit rating
At

At

At

At
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Credit rating
At

At

A+

At

A+

Ak

A

EUR
56,309
17.676

4498 573
596
380,905
(34,741)
43,807

4,963,125

EUR
439,465
2,320,000
110,601,582
912,634,716
(4,004,809)
91,115

1.022.082.069

EUR
1,205,142
450,000
(349.861)
492 735
137.729

1,935,795

EUR

16,903
3474 827
330,000
30,386,701
(106,001)
1,599,421
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

1z, Fisks assodated with finandial instruments (continued)

{1} Credit risk (continued)

Algebris Financial Credit Fund as at 31 December 2023

Financial assels Counterparty Credit rating EUR
Cash and cash equivalents Bank of America Merrill Lynch A+ (7T}
Index Option Bank of America Mermll Lynch A+ 1095950
Cash collateral pledged BNP Paribas A+ (60,130,000
Cash and cash equivalents BMP Paribas At 555,399,898
Fixed Income Securities BNP Paribas A+ 9.,987.,055,184
Forward Contracts BNP Paribas A+ 51,897,801
Cash and cash equivalents Societe Generale A 141,869,873
10.677,188,699

Algebris Finandal Income Fund as at 31 December 2023
Finandal assets Counterparty Credit rating EUR
Cash and cash equivalents Bank of America Merrill Lynch At 552,580
Futures contracts Bank of America Merrill Lynch At (2.794)
Covered Option Contracts Bank of America Merrill Lynch A+ 569,847
Cash collateral pledged BNP Paribas A+ 11,700,393

Cash and cash equivalents BWP Paribas At 64,9922

Fixed Income Securities BNP Paribas At 359.416.215
Forward foreign exchange contracts  BNP Paribas At 3,851,140
Comtract For Difference BNP Paribas At 1,608,526
Cash and cash equivalents Societe Generale A 13,409 360
456,097,531

Algebris Finandcial Equity Fund as at 31 December 2023
Financial asseis Counterparty Credit rating EUR
Cash and cash equivalents Bank of America Merrill Lynch At 713
Covered Option Contracts Bank of America Merrill Lynch At 57461
Cash collateral pledged BNP Paribas A+ 1.856.810
Cash and cash equivalents BNP Paribas At 24,018,893
Forward foreign exchange contracts  BNP Paribas At 1010079
Contract For Difference BNP Paribas A+ 1,376,654
Cash and cash equivalents Societe Generale A 40,620,609
68,941,219
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

1z, Fisks assodated with finandial instruments (continued)
{1} Credit risk (continued)

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund as at 31 December 2023

Financial assels Counterparty Credit rating EUR
Cash and cash equivalents Bank of America Merrill Lynch At 9,700,020
Cash collateral pledged Bank of Amenca Memill Lynch A+ 14,646,017
Contract For Difference Bank of America Memill Lynch At (1,397 409)
Covered Option Confracts Bank of America Memill Lynch At 572365
Other Swaps Bank of America Memill Lynch At (8,883,462)
Forward foreign exchange contract. Bank of America Memill Lynch A+ (465,769}
Futures confracis Bank of America Meirill Lynch At (2,546,712)
Cash collateral pledged Barclays Bank At 9028410
Contract For Difference Barclays Bank At 180,603
Cash and cash equivalents BNP Panbas At 61,394,087
Forward foreign exchange contract ~ BNP Paribas A+ 11,134,911
Fixed Income Securities BNP Paribas At 807,841,901
Contract For Difference BNP Panlbes A+ 3,454,592
Cash and cash equivalents Goldman Sachs A= 693,833
Forward foreign exchange contract Goldman Sachs A~ 64,753
Cash and cash equivalents JP Morgan At 659,333
Covered Option Conlracts JP Mongan At 63,316
Other Swaps IP Morgan At 417,713)
Cash and cash equivalenis Morgan Stanley A- 5,307,108
Contract For Difference Morgan Stanley A- (385,558)
Other Swaps Morgan Stanley A- (156,565)
Cash and cash equivalents Societe Generale A 63,910

910,551,971

Algebris Core Italy Fund as at 31 December 2023

Financdal assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Fixed Income Securities

Warrant

Forward foreign exchange contracts
Cash and cash equivalents

Counterparty
BNP Parnibas
BHNP Paribas
BNP Panbas

B NP Paribas
Societe Generale

Adgebris IG Finandal Credit Fund as at 31 December 2023

Financial assets

Covered Option Contracts

Cash collateral pledged

Cash and cash equivalents

Fixed Income Securities

Forward foreign exchange contracts
Cash and cash equivalents

Counterparty

Bank of America Merrill Lynch

BMP Paribas
BNP Paribas
BMNP Paribas
BNP Paribas
Societe Generale
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88.77
42,655

3,4452173

EUR
85,241
(8.490,000)
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88,246
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

1z, Fisks assodated with finandial instruments (continued)
{1} Credit risk (continued)

Algebris Sustainable World Fund as at 31 December 2023

Financial assels Counterparty Credit rating EUR
Cash and cash equivalents BNP Paribas At 1,086,847
Forward foreign exchange contracts  BNP Paribas At 328,328
Cash and cash equivalents Societe Generale A 518,803

1,933,978

Algebris Strategic Credil Fund® as at 31 December 2023

Finandal assets Counterparty Credit rating EUR
Cash and cash equivalents Bank of America Merrill Lynch At o
Cash and cash equivalents BNP Paribas At 2,624,054
Fixed Income Securities BWP Paribas At 18,191,673
Forward foreign exchange contracts BNP Paribas At 113,620
Cash and cash equivalents Societe Generale A 99,927

21,029,283

* Launched on 22 May 2023 and formerly known as Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund

All the cash and cash equivalents and due from broker balances are held with counterparties with minimum ratings
ranging from A+ to BBB+ (31 December 2023: AA- 10 AA+) and credil ratings are monitored by management. The
Company recognised an impairment allowance as immaterial on application of IFRS 9 under ‘expected credit loss* (ECL)
midel. The amount of the allowance did not change for both 2024 and 2023,

The Company will also be exposed to a credit risk in relation to the counferparties with whom it transacts or places margin
ot collateral in respect of transactions in financial derivative instniments and may bear the risk of comnterpanty default,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

1z, Risks assodated with finandial instruments (continued)
{c) Liguidity risk

Liquadity sk is the risk that an entity will encownter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabalities,
The Company is exposed to daily cash redemptions of redeemable paticipating shares and monitors this activity to ensire
that fimds are available to meet the redemplion requirements.

The Company*s actively traded securities are considered to be readily realisable as they are actively traded on recognised
gock exchanges.

The Company*s financial instruments also comprise investments in dervative contracts traded over-the-counter, which are
not traded in an organized public market and which generally may be illiquid. As a result, the Company may not be able to
liguidate quickly some of its investments in these instruments at an amount close to its fair value in order to meet its
liquuchity reqqarements, or to respond to specific events such as a deteroration in the credit worthiness of any paticular
issner,

The Company’s liguidity risk is managed on a daily basis by the Manager in accordance with its policies and procedures.
The Manager's liquidity management framework, in summary, requires each Sub-Fund to maintain a level of liquidity
appropriate to its underying obligations and so is designed o monitor the Sub-Fond's liquidity profile, to implement and
maintain appropriate lqudity measurement amangements and procedures and (o consider and put into effiect, when
considered necessary, tools and amangements to manage lquidity risk.

The liquidity management tools and amangements which the Manager has put in place to manage the liquidity risk of the
Sub-Funds include the following (listed in order of wtilisation):

Anti-Dalution Adjustiment

1.

2 Temporary Borrowing

3 In-kind / In-specie Redemptions

4. Deferred Redemptions/ Gate

3, Suspension of MNet Asset Value Calenlation

These amrangements are nofed in the relevant Sub-Fund supplement and prospectus, Where il is necessary 1o implement
such tools, the board of directors will convene to formally approve their implementation. The Company®s overall liquidity
nisk is monitored on a quarterly basis by the board of directors.
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12, Risks assodated with flnancial

{c) Liguidity risk (continued)

instruments (continued)

At 31 December 2024 and 2023 substantially all of the Company®s liabilities, including net assets attnbutable (o
redeemable participating shareholders, are payable within ene month except Algebnis Global Credit Opportunities Fund.

The tables below analyse the Company®s financial liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on the remaining perioed
at the Statement of Financial Position date to the contractual maturity date.

Algehris Global Credii

Opportunities Fund Less than 2 Months More than Mo dnled
% il 31 December 2024 1 manih 1-2 months -1 year 1-5 years S yenrs nusrity Total
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Liahilities

Dhue to members ERFLEE . 3525840

Perfommance fee payable . 0061,176 29.061,176

Investment management fee

pavable LA3B0TY - 2638074

Administration fee pavable 9142 - - - 89,142

Andlit fee payvable . 7511 - 7.511

Diepositary fee payable 38,195 - 8,195

Directors® fex payable 4,072 4072

Acoued expenses and other

payibles 111,182 121,182

Net assets attributable to

hedders of redecmable

participating shares 2400515739 - - 1ADDS15,739

Derivative Financial labilities

Contract for diference -

Outflows 1,144 551 - - 185,028 1329579

Futures « Outflows . 532180 B - 531,180

Options « Outl ows S0 ALE 325,713 " . 1.255.139

Swaps - Cutllows . 36,283 920 3057354 30,341,274

Forwards

Cutflows 1125080191 12848717 4,797 446 - - 1,142 726354

Inflows LIIEA1T.TS 12 500 4. 7636310 - - - (L126181 38N
2 425 568,760 48,717 29.960,395 A6 THLON) 3,242 352 2A95. 104,174

Liquidity risk is the nsk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting the obligations associated with its
financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset.

The Company policy and the investment manager's approach to managing, liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that
it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stress conditions,
including estimated redemptions of shares, withow incwring unacceptable losses or risking damage 1o the Fund's

reputation.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

1z, Fisks assodated with finandal instruments (continued)

{c) Liguidity risk (continued)

Algebris Global Credil

Opportunities Fund Less than 2 Months More than Mo stated

s @t 31 December 2023 1 month 1-2 months -1 year 1-5 years Svears maturity Tuoial

EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Liuhilities

Dure to members 636,904 - - - - - G38,904

Performance fee payable - - 11063945 - - - 11,063.5945

Invesiment management fee

payable B95, 260 . ; . . - 895,260

Administralion fee payable 40,261 . . - - - 40,261

Audht fee payable - . 2022 - - - 2012

Depastary fee payvalie 13,755 - - . - - 13,755

Directors® fee payable L - - - - - 3,805

Payable for repurchase

ApFeE ElE 6275319 - - - - - 6275319

Acerued expenses and other

payables 101,792 - - - - - 101,792

Hel assels attributable to

holders of redecmable

participating shares 240,105,118 . . - - - 4005118

Derivative Mnancial Wabilites

Contract for difference -

Cutllows 154,680 . . 225,123 2,TM 55 - 3114371

Futures - Cutllows - - 2,631,144 . - - 2,831,144

Ep‘liﬂl'ls- Ot ows: - E 154,000 30,744 - = 234,744

Swaps - Outflows - 5 9,486,719 373310 - 9860020

Forwards

OCutllows GB.565 303 . 3616180 . - . 71,181 485

Inflows (67 208.715) - (3595853 - - - {70,807,267)
Q58,588,183 - 14,175,739 9,742 586 3,107 8469 - 988611777

{dy Offsetting Finandal Instroments

MNone of the financial assets or financial liabilities are offset in the Statement of Financial Position. The disclosures set
out in the tables below include financial assets and financial liabilities that are subject to an enforceable master netting
arrangement or similar agreement that covers similar financial instroments,

The similar agreements include derivative cleaning agreements, global master repurchase agreements and global
master secunities lending agreements, Similar financial instruments inclode denvatives, sale and repurchase
agreements and securities borrowing agreements.

The ISDA and similar master netting arrangements do not meet the criteria for offsetting in the Statement of Financial
Position. This is because they create a right of set-off of recognizsed amounts that is enforceable only following an
event of defalt, insolvency or bankruptey of the Sub-Fund or the counterparties. In addition, the Sub-Fund and s
counterparties do not intend (o setile on a net basis or to realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneonsly.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

1z, Fisks assodated with finandal instruments (continued)

()
Algebris Finandal Credit Fund
31 December 2024

OfMsetting Finandcial Instroments (continued)

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting amangements or similar agreements are detailed in the

following table.
Cross amounis

Gross amounts not offset

340/523

of Financial Net amount of in the Statement of
Cross Liabilities Finandal Assets Finandal Position
amount of offset in the presented in the
Description of recosnised Statement of Statement of Cash
tvpe of Financal Finandal Financial Finandal Finandal Collateral MNet
Assels Assels Position Position Instrument received amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
BMP Paribas 55,509,121 - 55,509,121 (55,509.121) = -
Bank of America
Memill Lynch 3,645,434 - 5645434 - - 564544
61,154,555 - 61,154,555 (55,509,121} - 5645434
Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in
the following table.
Net amount of  Gross amounts not offset
Gross amounis Financial in the Statement of
(Gross of Finandal Liabilities Finandal Position
amount of  Assets offsetin - presented in the
Description of recognised the Statement Statement of Cash
type of Financial Financial of Finandal Financial Financial Collateral Net
Liabilities Liabilities FPosition Position Instrument pledeed amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
BNP Panbas (65,980,014) - (65.980,014) 55,508,121 2.940.000  (7.530,893)
(65,980,001 4) - (65,980,014) 55,500,121 2,940,000 (7,530,893}
3 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2024 2024 2023 2023
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Fair value Notional Fair value Notional
Derivative assets
Forward foreign exchanze contracts 55,509,121 3452658016 107,070,229 {2,523.815,601)
Options 5645434 5645 434 1,095,950 1,095 950
Total 61,154,555 3.458,303,450 108,166,179 {2,522,719.651)
Derivative liabilities
Forward foreign exchange contracts (65,980,004 ) (3463, 128.909) (55, 172428} 2575, 713402
Total (65, 980.014) (3,463,128,909) (55172.428) 2.575,713,402
MNet Exposure - Notiomal
Forward foreign exchange contracts - (10,470,893) - 51,897,801
Options - 5,645,434 - 1,095,950
151
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1z, Risks assodated with finandal instruoments (continued)

()
Algebris Finandal Income Fund
3 December 2024

Offsetting Financial Instroments (continued)

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting amangements or similar agreements are detailed in the

following table.
Gross amounts Gross amounts not offset
of Financial MNet amount of in the Statement of
(ross Liabilities Financial Assets Financal Position
amount of offsetin the presented in the
Description of recosnised Statement of Statement of Cash
tvpe of Finandal Finandal Financial Finandal Financial Collateral Net
Assels Assels Position Position Instroment received amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
Bank of America
Memill Lynch 1,508,730 - 1,508,730 (33,658) - 1475072
BNF Paribas 3,823,251 - 3,033201 (3.923.301) - -
5.432,021 - 5432021 (3,956,949) - 1.475.072
Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arangements or similar agreements are detailed in
the following table.
Net amount of Gross amonnts nol offset
Gross amounts Finandial in the Statement of
Gross of Financial Liabilities Finandal Position
amonnt of  Assets offset in - presented in the
Description of recognised the Statement Statement of Cash
type of Financial Financial of Financial Finandal Financial Collateral MNet
Liabilities Liabilities Position Position Instrument pledoed amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
Bank of America
Merrill Lynch {33,658) (33.658) 33,658 - -
BMNP Paribas (5,957 922) - {5,957.922) 3,923,291 2034631 -
(5,991, 580) {5,991 580) 3,956,949 2.034,631
152
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

1z, Fisks assodated with finandal instruments (continued)
() OfMsetting Finandcial Instroments (continued)

Algebris Finandal Income Fund {continued)

3 December 2024

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2024 2024 2023 2023
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Fair value Notional Fair value Motional
Derivative assets
Contracts for difference 87,703 18,549,125 1,608,526 4.099.027 545
Forward foreign exchange contracts 3,835,588 132439432 7.387.933 (151,064,594 1)
Future 573162 {26,454,192) 430,440 19,073,580
Opticns U35 568 935 568 569 847 569 847
Total 5,432,021 325,469,933 9,996,746 3.967.606,031
Derivative liabilities
Contracts for difference (551,894} 73.575,300,129 - -
Forward foreign exchange contracts (5,406,026 (334,009 869 {3.536,793) 154,916,081
Future - - (433,234) (20,881.518)
Options {33,658} [33,658) g =
Total (5.991,580)  73.241,256,602 {3,970,027) 134,034,563
MNet Exposure - Notional
Contracts for difference = 73593549254 . 4,099.027.545
Forward foreign exchange contracts - (1570437 - 3851, 140
Future - {26,454,192) - (1,807 938)
Options - 900,910 - 569 847
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1z,

()
Algebris Finandal Equity Fund

Fisks assodated with finandal instruments (continued)

OfMsetting Finandcial Instroments (continued)

3 December 2024

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting amangements or similar agreements are detailed in the

following table.
Cross amounts

Crross amounts not offset

of Finand:l Net amount of in the Statement of
Gross Liabilities Financial Assets Finandal Position
amount of offset in the presented in the
Description of recosn sed Statement of Statement of Cash
tvpe of Financal Financial Finandial Financial Financial Collateral Net
Assels Asgels Fosition Fosition Instrument received amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Derivatives
BMNP Paribas 1,723,240 = 1.723.240 (1,723,240} - -
Bank of America
Memill Lynch 19,317 - 19.317 - - 19,317

1,742,587 a 1,742,887  (1,723,240) = 19,317

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arangements or similar agreements are detailed in

the following table.
MNet amount of

Gross amounts not offset

Gross amonnts Financial in the Statement of
Gross of Finandal Liabilities Finandal Position
amount of  Assets offsetin - presented in the
Description of recogiised  the Statement Statement of Cash
type of Financial Financial of Finandal Financial Financial Collateral Nel
Liabilities Liabilities Paosition Position Instrument pledged amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Lerivatives
BNP Paribas (2,089,090 - (2.089.090) 1,723,240 365,850 -
{2,089 090, - {2,089, 090y 1,723,240 J65 RS0 -
31 December 3 December 31 December 31 December
2024 2024 2023 2023
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Fair value Notional Fair value Notional
Derivative assets
Contracts for difference 60,596 12,816,096 1,376,654 3 157,664,371
Forward foreign exchange contracts 1,662,644 81,892,689 1,945,110 42,156,317
Options 19.317 19317 57461 57461
Total 1,742,557 04,728,102 3379225  3,199.878,149
Derivative liabilities
Comtracts for difference (3566007  55071,731,552 - -
Forward foreizn exchange contracts {1,732.490) (81,962,535) (935,031} (41,146,238}
Total (2.089,000)  54,989,769.017 (935,031) {41.,146.238)
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

1z, Risks assodated with finandal instruments (continued)
() Offsetting Financial Instroments (continued)

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund (continued)

31 December 2024

Net Exposure -Notional

Contracts for difference - 55084547 648 = 3 157,664,371
Forward foreign exchange contracts - (69,546) - 1.010,079
Options - 19,317 - 57461

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netling amrangements or similar agreements are detaled in the
following table.

(ross amounts Gross amounts not offset
of Financial Net amount of in the Statement of
Gross Liabilities Financial Assets Finandial Position

amount of offset in the presented in the
Description of recognised Statement of Statement of Cash
type of Financial Financial Financial Financial Financial Collateral Net
Assets Aszels Position Position Instrument received amount

EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Lerivalives
Barclays 1,995,270 . 1,995.270 (346,768) . 1,648,502
BMFP Paribas 8461415 - 8461415 (B.461.415) - -
Bank of America
Memill Lynch 17346411 - 17346411  (17.346.411) - -
Citi Bank 1.967.881 - 1.967 881 (235,269 - 1,732,612
Goldman Sachs 2.455,29% - 2455299 - - 2,455,299
J.P.Morgan 2,222 957 - 2,232 957 (2,222.95T) - -
Morgan Stanley 1,629 928 - 1,629.928 (175.412) - 1,454,516
Momura Securities S02,111 = 502,111 (72.326) - 420,785

36,581,272 - 36,581,272 (28,860,558) - 7,720,714
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

1z, Fisks assodated with finandal instruments (continued)

()
Algebris Global Credit Opportunitics Fund (continued)
31 December 2024

OfMsetting Finandcal Instroments (continued)

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting amrangements or similar agreements are detailed in
the following table.

Gross amounts MNet amount of Gross amounts not offset in
Gross ol Financial Financial the Statement of Financial
amount of Assets ofTsel in Liabilities Paosition
Deseription of type recognised the Statement of  presented in the Cash
of Finandal Financial Flnancial Statement of Financial Caollateral
Liahilities Liabilities Position Financial Position  Instrument pledged MNet amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Barclays (346, 768) - {346,768) 346,708 . -
BMP Paribas (17.479,065) - (17.479,065) BAG1415 Q017,650 -
Bank of America
Merrill Lynch (38,342,447 - (38,342.447) 17346411 20,996,036 -
Citi Bank (235,265) - (235.265) 235,269 - -
LP Morgan (2,351 ,856) £ (2.351,856) 2,222,057 128,800 :
Morgan Stanley (175,412) - (175412) 175412 - -
MNormura Securities (72,326 - (72.326) 72336 - -
{S0,003,143) - (50,003,143) 28,860,558 30,142 585
31 Decem ber 31 Decem ber 31 December 31 December
2024 2024 2023 2023
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Fair value Motional Fair value Motional
Derivalive assets
Contrads for difference £271,425 {60, A66,6659) 4. 78599 6836743676
Equity warrants 17,963 17,263 - -
Forward foreign exchange contracts 5,889,633 1,050,088,624 12,108,114 (16,608,961 )
Futures 10,125,066 {350,251,241) 284,432 2,178,004
Options 6,225,647 6,225,647 1,101,029 1,101,028
Other swaps 6,051,538 6,320,989 402.289 402,289
Total 36,581,272 651,945,313 18,681,860 6,823.516,036
Derivative liabilities
Contrads for difference (1,329.579) (61.864,013) (3,114,371} 847,903,720
Forward foreign exchange contracts (16544971 (1,060,753,962) i(1,374,218) 27,342 857
Futures (332,1800 30,958,080 (2,831,144) (212,493,503)
Options (1,255,139} (1,255,139} {284,744} {284,744
Other swaps (39,341,274} {39463 8659} {5, 800,029} {5,860, 028)
Taotal (59,003,143) 1,132 378,903} (17,464, 506) 652,608,302
Net Exposure - Notional
Contracts for difference - (122,330,681) - 7684647396
Equity warrants - 17,963 - -
Forward foreign exchange contracts - {10,655 338) - 10,733 896
Futures - (319.293.161) = {210,315.499)
Options - 4,970,508 - 816,284
Other swaps # (33,142,880) = (5,457,739)
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12,
(@)
Algebris Core Italy Fund
31 December 2024

Risks assodated with finandal instruments (continued)

Offsetting Financial Instroments (continued)

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting amangements or similar agreements are detailed in the

following table.

Gross amounts

Crross amounts not offset

of Financial MNet amount of in the Statement of
Gross Liabilities Financal Assets Finandal Position
amount of offset in the presented in the
Description of recogn sed Statement of Statement of Cash
tvpe of Finandal Financdial Finandal Finandial Financial Collateral Net
Assels Asggels Fosition Position Instrument received amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
BMNP Paribas 382456 - 382456 (36,292) - 346,164
Bank of America
Memill Lynch 17,6786 - 17.676 - - 17,676
400,132 - 400,132 (36,292 - 363,840

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting amrangements or similar agreements are detailed in

the following table.

Gross amounts

Net amount of

Gross amounts not offset in

346/523

Gross of Financial Financial the Statement of Financial
armeunt of Aszets offset in Liabilities Paosition
Description of type recognised the Statement of  presented in the Cash
of Financial Financial Financial Statement ol Financial Collateral
Liabilities Liabilities Position Financial Position Instrument pledged MNet amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
BNP Paribas {36,200 - (36,292) 36,200 -
{36.292) {36,292) 36,292 - -
31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December
2024 2024 023 2023
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Fair value MNotional Fair value Notional
Derivative assets
Equity warrants 380,905 380,905 112,033 112,033
Forward foreizgn exchange contracts 1,551 (15,520 41,401 {110, 7943
Options 17.676 17,676 - -
Total 400,132 I83.061 203,434 1.234
Derivative liabilities
Forward foreign exchange contracts {36,292} (192200 {2.624) -
Tuotal (36,292) (19,2200 (2.624)
Net Exposure - Notional
Equity warrants . 380,905 112,033
Forward foreizn exchange contracts - (34,7400 {110,799
Options - 17,676 - -
157



ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o ==Y 4575

OOoooooooooooOooao

12,

()
Algebris IG Finandal Credit Fund

OfMsetting Financial Instroments (continued)

3 December 2024

Risks assodated with finandial instruments (continued)

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting amangements or similar agreements are detailed in the

following table.
(ross amounts

Crross amounts not offset

of Finandcial Net amount of in the Statement of
Cross Liabilities Finandal Assets Finandal Position
amount of offset in the presented in the
Description of recogn sed Statement of Statement of Cash
tvpe of Financal Finandial Financal Finandal Financial Collateral Net
Assels Asggels Position Position Instrument received amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR

Derivatives
BMNP Paribas 1,727 468 - 1,727,468 (1,727.468) -
Bank of America
Memll Lynch 439,465 - 439465 - - 439,465

1,166,933 2,166,933  (1,727.468) 439,465

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting amrangements or similar agreements are detailed in

the following table.

Gross amounts Met amounnt of Gross amounts not offset in
(ross of Financial Financial the Statement of Financial
airioant of Assets ofTset in Liabilithes Pasition
Deseription of type recognised the Statement of  presented in the Cash
of Financial Financial Financial Statement ol Financial Collateral
Liahilities Liabilities Position Financial Position  Instrument pledged Ned amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
BMP Paribas (5,732,277 - (5,732,277 1,727 468 2320000 (1.684.809)
(5.732.27T) i (5.732.277) 1,727 468 2320,000  {1.684.800)
31 Decem ber 31 December 31 December 31 December
2024 2024 2023 2023
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Fair value Notional Fair value Notional
Derivative assets
Forward foreign exchange contracts 1,727,468 3NT. 810,662 9,149,277 (59,295,065}
Options 439,465 439465 35,240 85,241
Total 2,166,933 08,250,127 9,234,517 (59209824}
Derivative liabilities
Forward foreign exchange contracts (5,732.277) (311815471} (1,529 925) 66,914,417
Total (5,732.27T) (311.815.471) (1.529.925) 66,914,417
Net Exposure - Notional
Forward foreign exchange contracts - (4,004 8059 - 7.619,352
Options - 439465 - 85,241
158
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1z, Fisks assodated with finandal instruments (continued)

() OfMsetting Finandcial Instroments (continued)
Algebris Sustainable World Fund
31 December 2024

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting amangements or similar agreements are detailed in the

following table.
(iross amounts Gross amounts not ofTfset
of Financial MNet amount of in the Statement of
CGross Liabilities Finandal Assets Financial Position
amount of offset in the presented in the
Description of recogn sed Statement of Statement of Cash
tvpe of Financal Financdial Finandal Financial Financial Collateral Net
Assels Asggels Position Position Instrument received amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
BMNP Paribas 67,944 67,5944 (67,944 - -
Bank of America
Memill Lynch 48,206 48,206 - 48,206
116,150 116,150 (67.944) = 48206
Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arangements or similar agreements are detailed in
the following table.
Gross amounts MNet amount of Gross amounts nol offset in
Gross of Financial Financial the Statement of Financial
amount of Assets ofTset in Liabilities Pasition
Deseription of type recognised the Statement of  presented in the Cash
of Financial Financial Financial Statement of Financial Collateral
Liabilities Linbilities Position Financial Position Instrument pledged MNet amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
BMNP Paribas (41 7.805) = (41 7,805} 67,944 340861 -
{417.805) : {417.8505) 67,044 349,861 =
31 December 31 December 3 December 31 December
2024 2024 2023 2023
ELR EUR EUR EUR
Fair value MNotional Fair value MNotional
Derivative assets
Forward foreign exchange contracts 67,944 28.174.866 357,603 2,610,273
Options 48,206 48,206 - -
Total 116,150 28,223,072 357,603 2,610,273
Derivative liabilities
Forward foreign exchange contracts (417.805) (28.524.728) (20.275) (2.281.945)
Total {417,805 (28,524.728) {29.275) (2,281,945
Met Exposure - Notional
Forward foreign exchange contracts - {319.862) - 328328
Options - 48,206 - 2,610,273
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

1z, Risks assodated with finandal instruoments (continued)
() OfMsetting Finandcial Instroments (continued)

Algebris Strategic Credit Fund*

3 December 2024

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting amrangements or similar agreements are detailed in the
following table.

Gross amounis Gross amonnis not offset
of Financial Met amount of in the Statement of
Gross Liabilities Finandal Assets Finandal Position
amount of offset in the presented in the
Description of recognised Statement of Statement of Cash
type of Finandal Financial Financial Financial Financdial Collateral MNet
Assels Assets Position Position Instrument received amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
BMNP Paribas 23,773 - 23773 (23.773) - -
Bank of America
Memill Lynch 16,903 - 16,903 e = 16,903
40,676 - 40,676 (23,773 - 16,903

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting mrangements or similar agreements are detailed in
the following table.

Gross amounts MNet amount of Gross amounts not offset in
Gross of Financal Flinam cial the Statement of Financial
amount of Assets ofTset in Liabilities FPaosition
Description of type  recognised the Statement of  presented in the Cash
of Financial Financial Financial Statement of Financial Collatersl
Liabilities Liabilities Position Financial Position Instrument pledged Met amount
EUR ELUR EUR EUR ELUR EUR
Derivatives
BMP Paribas (129.775) = {129.775) 23773 1w, 002 -
(12%,775) - {129,775) 23773 106,002 -

* Foameily known a8 Algels s Sustainable Bond Fund,

31 December 31 December 31 December 31 December

2024 2024 2023 2023
EUR EUR EUR EUR
Fair value MNotional Fair value Motional
Derivative assets
Forward foreizn exchange contracts 23,773 7656, 824 127,105 {501,323)
Options 16,903 16,903 - -
Total 10,676 7,713,727 127,105 (501,323)
Derivative liabilitles
Forward foreign exchange contracts (129.775) {7.802,825) {13,485) G4, 044
Total {129.775) {7.802,825) (13,485) 614,944
Met Exposure - Notional
Forward foreign exchange contracts - {106,000 ) . 113,621
Options - 16,903 - -
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Notes to the Finandal Statements {(continued)
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12,
()
Algebris Finandal Credit Fund
3 December 2023

Fisks assodated with finandal instruments (continued)

OfMsetting Finandcal Instroments (continued)

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting armangements or similar agreements are detadled in the

350/523

following table.
Gross amounts Gross amounts not offset
of Financial Net amount of in the Statement of
Gross Liabilities Finandal Assels Financial Position
amount of offset in the presented in the
Description of recosnised Statement of Statement of Cash
tvpe of Financal Finandal Financial Finandal Finandal Collateral MNet
Assels Assels Position Position Instrument received amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
BMP Paribas 107,070,229 = 107,070,220 (55,172428) - 51,8973801
Bank of America
Memill Lynch 105,850 - 1,095,950 - - 1,095,850
108,166,179 - 108,166,179 (55,172,428 - 52,993,751
Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in
the following table.
MNet amount of Gross amonnts nol offset
Gross amounts Financial in the Statement of
Gross of Financial Liabilities Finandal Position
amount of  Assets offsetin - presented in the
Description of recognised  the Statement Statement of Cash
type of Financial Finandal of Financial Financial Financial Collateral MNet
Liabilities Liabilities Position Position Instrument Medzed amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Lerivatives
BWP Paribas {55.172.428) - (55,172.428) 55172428 - -
{55,172, 428) - (55172428 S5171.428 - -
161
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

1z, Kisks assodated with finandal instruments (continued)

() Offsetting Finandcial Instroments (continued)

Algebris Finandal Income Fund

3 December 2023

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting amangements or similar agreements are detailed in the

following table.

Description of
tvpe of Financal
Assels

Derivatives
Bank of America
Memill Lynch
BNP Paribas

Gross amounts

Gross amounts not offset

of Financial MNet amount of in the Statement of

(ross Liabilities Financial Assets Financial Position

amount of offsetin the presented in the

recosnised Statement of Statement of Cash

Finandal Finandal Finandlal Financial Collateral Nei
Asgels Position Position Instrument received amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
1,000,287 1,000,287 {433,234 567053
8,996,458 8,996,455 (3.536,793) 5.4 59 666
9,996,746 = 0,996,746  (3,970,027) - 6,026,719

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting amangements or similar agreements are detailed in

the following table.

Description of
type of Financial
Liabilities

Derivatives
Bank of America
Merrill Lynch
BNP Paribas

Net amount of

Gross amounts nol of fset

Gross amounts Finandal in the Statement of
Gross of Financial Liabilities Finandal Position
amonnt of  Assets offset in - presented in the
recognised  the Statement Statement of Cash
Financial of Financial Finandal Financial Collateral MNel
Liabilities Position Position Instrument pledged amonnt
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
(433,234) - (433.234) 433,234 - -
(3.536,793) r (3.536,793) 3,536,793 - -
(3,970,027} - {3.970,027) 3,970,027 - -
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1z, Kisks assodated with finandal instruments (continued)

(d)

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund

3 December 2023

Offsetting Finandcial Instroments (continued)

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting amrangements or similar agreements are detailed in the

following table.

Description of
tvpe of Financal
Assels

Derivatives
BMP Paribas
Bank of America
Memmill Lynch

the following table.

Description of
type of Financial
Liabilities

Derivatives
BNP Panbas

Cross amounts

Crross amounts not offset

of Finand:al Net amount of in the Statement of
Gross Liabilities Financial Assets Finandal Position
amount of offset in the presented in the
recognised Statement of Statement of Cash
Financial Financial Financial Finandal Collateral Nei
Asgets Fosition FPosition Instrument received amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
3.321.764 = 3,321,764 (935,031} - 2,386,733
57461 - 37461 - - 37461
3 379225 = 3379225 (935,031) - 2,444,194
Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting amrangements or similar agreements are detailed in
Net amount of Gross amounts not offset
Gross amounis Financial in the Statement of
ross of Financial Liabilities Finandal Position
amount of  Assets offsetin - presented in the
recognised  the Statement Statement of Cash
Financial of Finandal Financial Financial Collateral Net
Liabilities FPosition Position Instrument pledged amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
(935,031 - (935.031) 935,031 - -
(935.031) = {935,031) 935,031 i -
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

12, Fisks assodated with finandial instruments (continued)
()] OfMsetting Finandcal Instroments (continued)

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fand

3 December 2023

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting amangements or similar agreements are detailed in the
following table.

(ross amounts Gross amounts not offset
of Finandcial Net amount of in the Statement of
Cross Liabilities Financial Assets Finandal Position
amount of offset in the presented in the
Description of recognised Statement of Statement of Cash
tvpe of Financal Financial Financial Financial Financial Collateral Net
Assels Assets Position Position Instrument received amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
Barclays 211,347 = 211,347 (30,744 - 180,603
BMP Paribas 16,829,357 = 16,829,357 (2,239.850) = 14,589,503
1P, Morgan 63316 - 63316 {63.316) - -
Memmill Lynch 1,577.840 - 1,577,840 (1,577.8400 - -
18,681,860 - 18,681,860 (3,911,754) - 14,770,106

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master nefting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in
the following table.
Net amount of Gross amounts not offset

Gross amounls Financdal in the Statement of
Gross of Financial Liabilities Finandal Position
amount of  Assets offset in - presented in the
Description of recognised  the Statement Statement of Cash
fvpe of Financial Financial of Financial Finandal Financial Collatera MNet
Liabilities Liabilities Position FPosition Instrument | pledzed amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
Barclays (30,744 - (30,744} 30,744 - -
BWP Paribaz (2,239,854 - {2,239 854) 2,239.854 - -
1.P. Morgan {417,713) - (417.713) 63,316 - {354,397)
Memill Lynch (14,234.073) - (14,234,073) 1.577.840 - (12,656,233)
Morgan Stanley {542,122 - (542,122 - - (542,122}
{17, 464,506) (17, 464,506) 3,911,754 - (13,582 752)
164
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1z,

()
Algebris Core Italy Fund

Risks assodated with finandal instruments (continued)

OfMsetting Finandcal Instroments (continued)

3 December 2023

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting amrangements or similar agreements are detailed in the

following table.
Cross amounts

Crross amounts not offset

of Financial MNet amount of in the Statement of
CGross Liabilities Financial Assets Financal Position
amount of offset in the presented in the
Description of recogn sed Statement of Statement of Cash
tvpe of Financal Financial Finandal Finandal Financial Collateral Net
Assels Asggels Fosition Position Instrument received amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
BMNP Paribas 203,434 - 203,434 2.624) 200,810
200,434 = 203,434 (2.624) = 200,810

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting amangements or similar agreements are detailed in

the following table.

MNet amount of
Finandal
Liabilities

presented in the

Gross amounts
Gross of Financial
amount of  Assets offset in

Gross amounts not offset
in the Statement of
Finandal Position

Description of recognised  the Statement Statement of Cash

fvpe of Financal Financial of Finandal Finandal Financial Collateral MNet

Liabilities Liabilities Position Fosition Instrument pledged amount

EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
walives

BNP Panbas {2,624} J {2.624) 2624 - -

{2.624) (2,624) 2624 -
165
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1z, Fisks assodated with finandal instruments (continued)

() OfMsetting Finandcal Instroments (continued)

Algebris IG Financal Credit Fund

3 December 2023

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting amrangements or similar agreements are detailed in the

following table.

Description of
tvpe of Financal
Assels

Derivatives
BMNP Paribas
Memill Lynch

(iross amounts

Crross amounts not offset

of Finandcial Net amount of in the Statement of
CGross Liabilities Finandal Assets Finandal Position
amount of offset in the presented in the
recogni sed Statement of Statement of Cash
Financial Finandal Finandal Financial Collateral Net
Asggels Position Position Instrument received amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
9,149,276 - 9,149,276 (1,529,925 T.619.351
85,241 - 35,241 - 35.241
9,234,517 - 9,234,517 (1,529,925) 7,704,592

Financial liabilities which are snbject to enforceable master netting arrangements or similar agreements are detailed in

the following table.

Description of
tvpe of Financial
Liabilities

Lerivatives
BMNP Paribas

Gross amountis
Gross of Financial
amount of  Assets ofTset in

MNet amount of
Financial
Liabilities

presented in the

Gross amounts not offset
in the Statement of
Finandial Position

recosnised  the Statement Statement of Cash
Financial of Financial Financial Financial Collateral MNel
Liabilities Position Position Instrument pledged amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
(1.529.925) - (1,529.925) 1,529,925 - -
(1,529.925) {1,529,925) 1,529,925 - -
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Notes to the Finandal Statements {(conti nued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

1z, Fisks assodated with finandial instruments (continued)
()] OfMsetting Finandcal Instroments (continued)

Algebris Sustainable World Fund

31 December 2023

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting amangements or similar agreements are detailed in the
following table.

(iross amounts Gross amounts not offset
of Financial MNet amount of in the Statement of
Gross Liabilities Financial Assets Finandal Position
amount of offset in the presented in the
Description of recogn sed Statement of Statement of Cash
tvpe of Financal Finandial Financial Financial Financial Collateral Net
Assels Asggels Position Position Instrument received amount
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
BMNP Paribas 357,603 4 357,603 [29.275) = 328,328
357,603 - 87,603 (29.275) - 328,328

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting amangements or similar agreements are detailed in
the following table.
Met amount of Gross amounts not offset

Gross amounts Financial im the Statement of
Gross of Financial Liabilities Finandal Position
amount of  Assets offset in  presented in the

Description of recognised  the Statement Statement of Cash
tvpe of Finandal Financdal of Financial Financdial Financial Collateral MNet
Liabilities Liabilities Position Position Instrument pledzed amount

EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
BNP Paribas {28,275) - (29.275) 29,275 = -

(29.275) - (29.275) 29275 - -
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1z, Fisks assodated with finandal instruments (continued)

() OfMsetting Finandcal Instroments (continued)

Algebris Strategic Credit Fund*
31 December 2023

Financial assets which are subject to enforceable master netting amangements or similar agreements are detailed in the

following table.
(iross amounts Gross amounts not offset
of Financial MNet amount of in the Statement of
CGross Liabilities Financial Assets Finandal Position
amount of offset in the presented in the

Description of recogn sed Statement of Statement of
tvpe of Financal Financial Finandal Financial Net
Assels Asggels Position Position amount

EUR EUR EUR EUR
Derivatives
BMP Paribas 127,105 4 127,105 = 113,620

127.105 - 127105 - 113,620

Financial liabilities which are subject to enforceable master netting amangements or similar agreements are detailed in

the following table.

Gross
amount of
Description of recognised
tvpe of Finandal Finandal

Gross amounts
of Finamncial
Assets offset in
the Statement
of Financial
Position
EUR

Net amount of
Financial
Liabilities

presented in the
Statement of
Financial
Position

(13.485)

Gross amounts not offset
in the Statement of
Finandal Position

MNet
amount

Liabilities Liabilitles
EUR

Derivatives

BMP Paribas {13,485)
{13.485)

(13,485)

* Launched on 22 May 2023 and formerly known as Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund
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13, MNet asset value table

The following table discloses the dealing Net Asset Value, the shares in issue and Met Asset Value per Share for each
Share Class as at 31 December 2024, 31 December 2023 and 31 December 2022,

Algebris Financial Credit Fund

AU Class | Shares
AUD Clazs R Shares
AUD Class Bd Shares
AUD Clazs Wd Shares
CHF Class C Shares
CHF Class [ Shares
CHF Class Id Shares
CHF Class R Shares
CHF Class Rd Shares
CHF Class W Shares
CHF Class Wd Shares
CHF Class Z Shares
EUR Class C Shares
EUR Clazs Cd Shares
EUR Class [ Shares
EUR Class Id Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class Md Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Class Rd Shares
EUR Class W Shares
EUR Class W Shares

EUR Class XX1L.D Shares

EUR Class 7 Shares
EUR Class Zd Shares
GBP Class C Shares
GBP Class Cd Shares
GBP Class [ Shares
GBP Class Id Shares
GBP Class M Shares
GBP Class Md Shares
GBP Class R Shares
GREP Class Rd Shares
GBP Class W Shares
GBEP Class Wd Shares
GBP Class 7 Shares
GBP Class Z4d Shares
HED Class 1 Shares
HED Class Rd Shares

Met Asset Value
024

AUD 7,896 846
AUD 5157.510
AUD 14,058.813
AUD 9,220,485
CHF 16.4380,710
CHF 30,393,150
CHF 7.177.998
CHF 20,638,724
CHF 10,595,454
CHF 2,244,064
CHF 955,022
CHF 46,025,346
EUR 65,593,289
EUR 82077438

EUR 3,516,983,253

EUR 713,513,025
EUR 30,824,085
EUR 44,227 466

EUR 2,800,631,031
EUR 1.558,004,002

EUR 92,185,647
EUR 49,569,964
EUR 73,771,886

EUR 1,307.010,543

EUR 90,913,954
GBP 10,757,602
GBP 8,499,960
GBP 24,080,068
GBP 43,397,343
GBP 393,967
GBP 5,090,509
GBP 7,658,330
GBP 18,554,988
GBP 3,653,459
GRP 6,899,361
GBP 12,066,860
GBP 135,272,428
HKD 264,785,701
HKD 6,279,745

)
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Shares in [ssue

63,451
47,408
152,942
100,357
142,439
159,169
70,443
146,006
120,230
19,914
10,743
316,888
534,763
837442
16,651,447
6,409 451
341,806
400,594
15,603,716
16,026,414
592,559
502,576
714,109
8,340,002
990,680
82673
79,627
132,028
379,161
2.043
42,622
48,494
185,154
25,140
67,467
72.096
1,204,372
1,887,100
68,133

Rounded
Net Asset Value per Share
2024

AUD 11531
AUD 108,79
AUD 9192
AUD 9188
CHF 115.70
CHF 190.95
CHF 101.90
CHF 141.36

CHF 88.13
CHF 112.69

CHF 88.90
CHF 145.24
EUR 122.66

EUR 98.01
EUR 211.21
EUR 111.32
EUR 236.46
EUR 110.32
EUR 179.48

EUR 97.21
EUR 155.57

EUR 98.63
EUR 103.31
EUR 156.71

EUR 91.77
GEBFP 130.12
GBP 106.75
GEP 152.39
GEP 114.46
GEBP 192.84
GBP 11943
GBP 157.92
GEP 100.21
GEP 145.32
GEBP 102.26
GBP 167.37
GBP 112.32
HED 140.31
HED 92.17
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13. Met assel value table (continued)

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund {continued)

HED Class WD Shares

IPY Class C Shares
JBY Class | Shares
JFY Class MD Shares
IPY Class R Shares
IPY Class Rd Shares
JPY Class W Shares
SGD Class | Shares
SGD Class Id Shares
SGI0 Class R Shares
SG0 Class Rd Shares
SGD Class W Shares
SGD Class Wd Shares
USD Class A Shares
USD Class AD Shares
USD Class C Shares
USD Class Cd Shares
IS0 Class | Shares
UUSD Class 12 Shares
LISD Class 12d Shares
LSD Class Id Shares
LS Class Md Shares
USD Class R Shares
USD Clazs Rd Shares
USD Class W Shares
USD Class Wd Shares
UISD Class 7 Shares
LISD Class Zd Shares

Net Assel Value
2024

HEKD 8,623,140
IPY 77,134,595
JPY 1,270,204,41%
JPY 1,580.909.350
JPY 2.490,432,771
JPY 1,815,624 425
JPY 182,572,787
56D 16,161,591
5GD 34,700,228
5GD 28,572.679
SGD 97447139
SGD 920,020

SGID 28,370,769
LS 8,372,952
USD 36,062

USD 132,824,953
USD 91,240,134
USD 834,386,459
UsD 3,437,121
USD 144,224
USD 401,288,114
USD 4,557,123
USD 420,230,387
USDr 500,969,566
USD 221,473,667
USD 480,991,242
USD 191,823,685
USD 37,775,848

170
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Shares in Issue

79,465
750,000
9,651,785
15,585,898
23,953,452
19,400,509
1,771,054
109,187
321,953
184,766
951,358
7,634
282,906
65.865
309
967,320
891,338
4,401,515
26,951
1,308
3,550,467
35,702
2,223,992
4,706,347
1,195,202
4,248,538
1,041,877
311,138

Rounded
MNet Asset Value per Share
2024

HED 108.51
JFY 102,85
JFY 131.60
JEY 101.43
JPY 103.97

IPY 93.59
JPY 103.09

SGD 148.02
SGD 107,78
SGD 154.64
SGD 102,43
SGD 120,52
SGD 100,28
UsD 127.12
USD 116.71
UsD 137.31
USD 103,15
UsD 189,57
UsD 127.53
UsD 110.26
UsD 113.02
USD 127.64
USD 188.95
USD 106.45
USD 18530
UsD 113.21
5D 184.11
5D 121.41



MNotes (o the Financial Statements (continued)
fior the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o ==Y 4575

OOoooooooooooOooao

13. Met assel value table (continued)

Algebris Finandal Income Fund

AUD Class R Shares
CHF Class [ Shares
CHF Class Id Shares
CHF Class B Shares
CHF Class Rd Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class Bd Shares
EUR Class [ Shares
EUR Class Id Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class Md Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Class Rd Shares
GBP Class Bd Shares
GBP Class | Shares
GEP Class Id Shares
GBP Class M Shares
GBEP Class Md Shares
GEP Class B Shares
GBP Class Rd Shares
IPY Class [ Shares
JFY Clazs R Shares
SGD Class Id Shares
SGD Class R Shares
SGD Class Rd Shares
USD Clazs 1 Shares
LSD Class Id Shares
USD Class M Shares
USD Class Md Shares
USD Class R Shares
USD Clazs Rd Shares

Net Assel Value
2024

AUD 20,618
CHF 1,417,784
CHF 365,382
CHF 2, 792811
CHF 791,147
EUR 1,820

EUR 7,804,519
EUR 334,489,404
EUR 9,732,162
EUR 8,622,749
EUR 32,678,656
EUR 298.714,262
EUR 102,367,204
GBP 33,281
GBP 5,829,564
GBP 1,275,671
GRP 249,691
GBP 46,852
GBP 1,720,729
GBP 3,534,437
JTPY 32,350,240
JPY 458,543 384
5GD 1,564,354
5GD 5,819,222
SGD 3,038,701
USD 62,488,779
LISD 8,080,146
LIS 134,860
UsD 55237411
UsD 49,391,3M
UsSD 28,022,187
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Shares in Issue

200
10,607
3,188
14,533
7,603

.5.
50,998
1,389,464
71,962
32,150
238,398
1,389,245
858,865
500
33,959
8,752
593

368
7,988
29,401
310,723
3,706,489
11,490
36,173
25,289
319,890
48,402
445
281,066
198,251
214,860

Rounded
Net Asset Value per Share
2024

AUD 103,09
CHF 133.66
CHF 114.61
CHF 192.17
CHF 104.06
EUR 260.00
EUR 153.04
EUR 240.73
EUR 135.24
EUR 268.20
EUR 137.08
EUR 215.02
EUR 112.1%
GBP 166.56
GBP 17166
GBP 145.76
GRP 251.45
GBP 127.32
GRP 21541
GBP 120,21
JPY 104.11
JPY 12371
SGD 136,15
5GD 160,87
5GD 120.16
USD 195.34
USD 166.94
USD 303.06
UsD 196,53
USD 249.14
USD 13042
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13. Met assel value table (continued)

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund

CHF Class B Shares
CHF Class B Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class Bm Shares
EUR Class [ Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class R Shares
GBP Class B Shares
GBF Class [ Shares
GBP Class M Shares
GBEP Class Md Shares
GBP Class B Shares
USD Class B Shares
USD Class Bm Shares
USD Clazs Md Shares
USD Class B Shares

Net Assel Value
2024

CHF 956,165
CHF 1.487.113
EUR 31,973,921
EUR 686,794
EUR 102,055,861
EUR 11,779,285
EUR 106,590%,574
GBP 10,949,297
GBP 12,362,994
GBP 2,010,397
GBP 659,276
GBP 338,052
USD 42,857 460
LSD 555,596
USD 20,606,120
USD 16,643,539

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund

CHF Class [ Shares
CHF Class B Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class Bd Shares
EUR Clazgs 1 Shares
EUR Class Id Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Class Rd Shares

EUR Class XX1. Shares

GBEP Class [ Shares
GEP Class Id Shares
GEP Class M Shares
GBEP Clazs Md Shares
GBP Class R Shares
USD Class B Shares
USD Class 1 Shares
USD Class Id Shares
USD Class R Shares
USD Class Rd Shares

Met Asset Value
2024

CHF 15,604,228
CHF 5,491,320
EUR 748,829
EUR 12,052,983
EUR 607,496,115
EUR 51,024,722
EUR 7,592.817
EUR 1,159,459,227
EUR 349,947,313
EUR 65451019
GBP 2,969,354
GBP 5,311,177
GEBP 278,991
GBP 1,375

GEP 507,018
USD 1,345

UsD 61,590,706
USD 10,761,861
VS 41,294.654
USsD 3,186,220

361/523

Shares in Issue

3.212
5610
128,362
201
417,092
40,596
505,192
52,428
55,447
6,531
3821
2,198
137,046
125
83,089
68,722

Shares in [ssue

133,604
46,551
4,713
100,300
4,067,584
441,027
42,776
8,027,716
3,020,213
565,000
20,493
44,589
1,655

10

5,983

7
412,510
100,419
257,192
27,973

Rounded
Net Asset Value per Share
2024

CHF 297.6%
CHF 265.08
EUR 256.88
EURE 3.416.8%
EUR 244.68
EUR 290.16
EUR 211.62
GBP 208.54
GBP 222.97
GRP 307.82
GBP 172.54
GBRP 153.80
USh 312.72
S0 4,444.77
USD 248.00
UsSD 242.19

Rounded
Net Asset Value per Share
2024

CHF 116.7%
CHF 117.26
EUR 158.8%
EUR 120.17
EUR 149.35
EUR 115.70
EUR 177.50
EUR 144.43
EUR 115.87
EUR 115.84
GRP 144.20
GRP 119.11
GBP 168.57
GBF 137.50
GBP 151.60
USD 192,14
USD 149.31
UsD 107.17
USD 160.56
USD 113.20



MNotes (o the Financial Statements (continued)
fior the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o ==Y 4575

OOoooooooooooOooao

13. Met asset value table (continued)

Algebris Core Italy Fund

CHF Class ld Shares
EUR Clazs Eb Shares
EUR Class | Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Clazs Rd Shares
EUR Class 8 Shares
GBP Class M Shares
USD Class R Shares

Algebris IG Finandal Credit Fund

CHF Class B Shares
CHF Class Bd Shares
CHF Class [ Shares
CHF Class R Shares
CHF Class W Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class Bd Shares
EUR Class I Shares
EUR Class Id Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class Md Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Clazs Rd Shares
EUR Class W Shares
EUR Class Wd Shares
GBF Class [ Shares
GBP Class M Shares
GRP Class B Shares
JPY Class [ Shares
JPY Class Md Shares
SGD Class B Shares
SGI Class | Shares
SGD Class Wd Shares
LIS Class B Shares
S0 Class Bd Shares
USD Class [ Shares
USD Class Id Shares
USD Class R Shares
USD Clazs Rd Shares
USD Class W Shares
LS Class Wd Shares

Net Assel Value
2024

CHF 1,172,632
EUR 29,942 58%
EUR 22,526,412
EUR 35,695,849
EUR 22,422,988

EUR 531,928
EUR 1285317
GBP 44,897
USsD 57,215

Net Asset Value
2024

CHF 763,990
CHF 396,116
CHF 908,909
CHF 661,826
CHF 878

EUR 51,823,926
EUR 22,007,349
EUR 225,369,280
EUR 117,126,177
EUR 526032
EUR 7.816,130
EUR 422,316,518
EUR 171,349,789
EUR 3,447,785
EUR 442,024
GBP 322,684
GRP 8,987

GEP 110,686
IPY 2,679,519.076
JPY 1,559,191,370
SGD 675,916
SGD 572,671
5GD 325119
USD 1.555.682
USD 456,884
USD 12,562,188
USD 4,308357
USD 24,852,714
USD 13,190,662
USD 2,636,787
USD 1,750,995

173
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Shares in Issue

12,000
176,011
144,109
202,394
153,471

4,803
12,017
272
519

Shares in Issue

7,556
4,550
523
5973

10
455,251
226,979

1,991,124
1,229,360
4,527
82,861
3,829.058
1,818,014
32,990
4,986
2,697

79

945

25,950,100

15,600,000
6,300
4,964
2993

12,488
4,645
101,739
44,124
207,075
129,749
23,537
17.734

Rounded
MNet Asset Value per Share
2024

CHF 57.72
EUR 170.12
EUR 156.32
EUR 176.37
EUR 146.11
EUR 110.63
EUR 106.96
GBP 165.06
USD 108.16

Rounded
Met Asset Value per Share
2024

CHF 101,11
CHF 87.06
CHF 106.64
CHF 110.80
CHF 87.80
EUR 113.84
EUR 96.96
EUR 113.1%9
EUR #5.27
EUR 116.20
EUR 54,33
EUR 110.2%
EUR 94.25
EUR 104.51
EUR 858.65
GEP 119,65
GBP 113.76
GEP 117.13
JPY 103,26
IPY 99.95
AGD 107,29
SGD 115.36
SGD 108,63
UED 124.57
15D 98.36
USD 12347
USD 97.64
UsD 120.02
USD 101.66
USD 112.03
USD 95.74
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13, Met assel value table (continued)

Algebris Sustainable World Fund

EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class | Shares

EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class K Shares
GBEP Class M Shares
USD Class B Shares

Algebris Strategic Credit Fund*

CHF Class B Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class Bd Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Clazs Md Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Clags Rd Shares
GBP Class M Shares
LISD Class B Shares
LISD Class Bd Shares
USD Class R Shares
USD Class Rd Shares

Net Assel Value
2024

EUR 352918
EUR 1,886,019
EUR 25,522,307
EUR 7.544,582
GEP 2,970

IS0 20,363

Net Assel Value
2024

CHF 635,468
EUR 3,564,204
EUR 10,823
EUR 17,188354
EUR 4,323,770
EUR 8,471,945
EUR 2,247,520
GBP 4,119
U5 335,326
USD 55,550
USD 240,291
USD 54,714

* Formerly known as Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund.
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Shares in Issue

2,806
15775
200,230
61,712
30

300

Shares in Issue

6,350
31,114
100
160,508
39753
75,056
20,750
40
2,854
500
2075
500

Rounded

MNet Asset Value per Share

2024

EUR 125,77
EUR 119.56
EUR 12743
EUR 122.25
GBP 9%.00
USD 97.58

Rounded

MNet Asset Value per Share

2024

CHF 100.07
EUR 114.55
EUR 108.23
EUR 107.09
EUR 108.77
EUR 112.87
EUR 108.31
GBP 102,98
UsD 117,49
UsD 11110
USD 115.80
USD 109,43
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13. Met asset value table (continued)

Algebris Financial Credit Fund

ALD Class | Shares
ALUD Class R Shares
ALUD Class R Shares
ALID Class Wi Shares
CHF Class C Shares
CHF Class | Shares
CHF Class Id Shares
CHF Class R Shares
CHF Class Rd Shares
CHF Class W Shares
CHF Class Wd Shares
CHF Class 7 Shares
EUR Class C Shares
EUR Class Cd Shares
EUR Clasz 1 Shares
EUR Class Id Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class Md Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Class Rd Shares
EUR Class W Shares
EUR Class Wd Shares
EUR Class XXLD Shares
EUR Class 7. Shares
EUR Class Zd Shares
GBP Class C Shares
GBP Class Cd Shares
GBP Class | Shares
GBP Class [d Shares
GBP Class M Shares
GBEP Class Md Shares
GEP Class B Shares
GEP Class Rd Shares
GBP Class W Shares
GBP Class Wd Shares
GBP Class 7. Shares
GBEP Class Zd Shares
HED Class | Shares
HED Class Rd Shares
JPY Class [ Shares
JFY Class Rd Shares
SGD Class | Shares

Net Asset Value
2023

AUD 2,979,500
AUD 281,401
AUD 695,006
AUD 4,156,344
CHF 15,324,676
CHF 23,358,224

CHF 6,222,115
CHF 13,029,084

CHF 4,422,940

CHF 1452917
CHF 589,676

CHF 42,907,439
EUR 56,490,693
EUR 72,966,430
EUR 3,979,494, 144
EUR 652,847,259
EUR 73,186,996
EUR 42,612,517
EUR 1,755,047,258
EUR 1,117,580,051
EUR 65817694
EUR 37,357,828
EUR 71318046
EUR 145,962,793
EUR 87,187,435
GBP 10,268,488
GBP 5,115,403
GBP 28,860,400
GBP 46,852,861
GBP 365,892
GBP 241,403
GRP 8,552,984
GBP 14,666,854
GRP 4,518,113
GRP 5482847
GBP 15,560,577
GBP 121,583,925
HED 240,198,295
HED 1,795.821
JPY 921 862037
JPY 259,273,530
3GD 6,321,847
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Shares in Issue

28,244
2,809
7.848

46,976

141,685
130,587

61,546

98,072

50,442

13.721
6,659

316,679
506,109
768,332
20,570,967
6,005,444
343,548
402,130
10,621,982
11,773,952
462,597
394,668
715,357
1,025,659
981,765
87.821
89,188
174,821
423,985
2,132
2,161
59,435
150,696
36,710
55,857
103,672
1,133,905
1,878,270
19,950
7.413,084
2,744,607
46,427

Rounded
MNet Asset Value per Share
2023

AUD 105,51
AUD 100,18
AL 35.56
AUD 35.48
CHF 108.16
CHF 178.87
CHF 101.10
CHF 132.85
CHF 87.68
CHF 105.89
CHF 88.55
CHF 135.49
EUR 111.62
EUR 94.97
EUR 193.45
EUR 108.71
EUR 213.03
EUR 105,97
EUR 165.23
EUR 94.92
EUR 142,28
EUR 96.00
EUR 99.70
EUR 14231
EUR 85.81
GEP 116.93
GEP 102,20
GEP 165,09
GBP 110.58
GBP 171.62
GBP 111.71
GBP 143.90
GBP 97.33
GEP 131.25
GBP 98.16
GBF 150.09
GBP 107.23
HKID 127.88
HEKD 90,02
JPY 124.36
JPY 94.47
SGD 136.17
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13. Met asset value table (continued)

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund {continued)

Rounded
Net Asset Value Shares in [ssue  Net Asset Valoe per Share
2023 2023
SGD Class Id Shares 5GD 19,785,001 188,711 SGD 104,84
SGD Class R Shares SGD 8,074,510 56,378 8GD 143,22
SGD Class Rd Shares SGD 44,533,584 443,783 SGD 100.35
SGD Class W Shares SGD 692,133 626 SGD 11044
SGD Class W Shares BGD 22,746,136 232915 BGD 97.65
USD Class C Shares USD 92,530,657 751,608 USsD 123.11
USD Class Cd Shares USD 68,115,798 693,338 USD 98.24
USD Class [ Shares USD 785,295,210 4,585,373 UsD 171.26
UISD Class 124 Shares LIS 87,275 833 UISD 104.77
USD Class Id Shares LS 203,606,862 1,870,888 USD 108,83
USD Class Md Shares UsSD 4,311,433 35702 USD 120,76
USD Class R Shares USD 227,503,998 1,321,794 UsD 172,12
USD Class Rd Shares USD 273,783,500 2,660,200 UsD 102,92
USD Class W Shares USEy 137,406,353 823,021 USD 166.95
USD Class Wd Shares USD 360,089,387 3319691 USD 108.47
USD Class 7. Shares USD 158,530,403 962,424 UsD 164.72
USD Class Zd Shares USD 32,000,122 277,169 UsD 11578
HKD Class WD Shares HKD 2,082,823 19,950 HED 104.40
JPY Class Md Shares IPY 1.566,733,927 15,585,808 JPY 100,52
USD Class A Shares USD 3,557,008 31,099 USD 114,38
USD Class Ad Shares USD 5,549 30 USD 110.98
USD Class [2 Shares USD 365 932 3,240 USD 114,18
Algebris Finandal Income Fund
Rounded
Net Asset Value Sharesin Issue  Net Asset Value per Share
2023 2023
CHF Class | Shares CHF 1,855,614 16,061 CHF 115.54
CHF Class Id Shares CHF 125,104 1,246 CHF 103.61
CHF Class B, Shares CHF 1.951.654 11,642 CHF 167.64
CHF Class Rd Shares CHF 633,159 7.193 CHF 95.67
EUR Class B Shares EUR 1.524 7 EUR 217.71
EUR Class Bd Shares EUR 6,896 454 50,998 EUR 13523
EUR Class [ Shares EUR 243,752,158 1,202,592 EUR 20269
EUR Class Id Shares EUR 6,252,742 52,260 EUR 11965
EUR Class M Shares EUR 7,223,225 32,276 EUR 22380
EUR Class Md Shares EUR 28,857,437 239440 EUR 120.52
EUR Class R Shares EUR 139,595,195 64,162 EUR 182.68
EUR Class Rd Shares EUR 49.465.524 465,107 EUR 106.35
JPY Class R Shares JBY 27.015,593 247,031 IPY 109.36
GBP Class Bd Shares GBF 72,714 300 GBP 14543
GEP Class I Shares GBP 2,735,229 19,153 GBP 142.86
GRP Class Id Shares GRP 734,984 5926 GBP 12740
176

365/523
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13. Met asset value table (continued)

Algebris Financdial Income Fund {continued)

GBEP Class M Shares
GBEP Class Md Shares
GBEP Class B Shares
GBEP Class Rd Shares
G Class Id Shares
SGD Class R Shares
SGD Class Rd Shares
USD Class | Shares
USD Class Id Shares
LISD Class M Shares
LIS Class Md Shares
LSD Class R Shares
USD Class Rd Shares

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund

CHF Class B Shares
CHF Class R Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class Bm Shares
EUR Class | Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Clagz R Shares
GBP Class B Shares
GBP Class | Shares
GBEP Class M Shares
GBEP Class Md Shares
GBEP Class B Shares
LISD Class B Shares
USD Class Bm Shares
USD Class Md Shares
USD Class B Shares

Net Asset Value
2023

GEP 209,173
GBP 107,143
GBP 1,422,757
GBP 1,372,284
SGD 605,284
SGD 2,003,675
SGD 2,311,386
USD 57,229,564
LI5S0 4,383,030
USD 110,873
USD 48,177,404
USD 26,741,347
USD 21,723,478

Met Asset Value
2023

CHF 41,705
CHF 307,727
EUR 52,997,739
EUR 386,506
EUR 72,080,597
EUR 877,771
EUR 58325547
GBP 3,935,230
GBP 2,639,312
GBP 1,503,497
GRP 6,498,743
GBP 62,172
USD 12,802,000
USD 411,426
USE 15,711,888
LS 3,035,393

177
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Shares in Issue

1009
a7z
7.867
13,021
5028
14,624
21,530
353,207
30,078
445
182,995
128,306
188,887

Shares In Issue

182
1,492
274 463
345
391,952
40,430
363,039
25,343
15,917
6,623
49,695
540
55,283
125
83,089
16,765

Roumded
Net Asset Value per Share
2023

GBP 207.31
GBP 110.23
GBP 180.85
GRP 10539
SGD 120,38
SGD 137.01
SGD 10736
USD 162.03
USD 145.72
USD 249.15
USD 170.24
USD 20842
USD 115.01

Rounded
Net Asset Value per Share
2023

CHF 229.15
CHF 206,25
EUR 193.10
EUR 256958
EUR 183.93
EUR 216.37
EUR 160.47
GBP 155.28
GBF 165.82
GBP 227.01
GBP 130.77
GBP 115.50
USD 231,57
UsD 3322141
USD 139,10
USD 151.06
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13. Met asset value table (continued)

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund

CHF Class | Shares
CHF Class B Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class Bd Shares
EUR Class [ Shares
EUR Class Id Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Class Rd Shares

EUR Class XX1. Shares

GBP Class | Shares
GBP Class [d Shares
GBP Class M Shares
GEP Class Md Shares
GEP Class B Shares
USD Class B Shares
UUSD Class | Shares
USD Class Id Shares
USD Class B Shares
LISD Class Rd Shares

Algebris Core Italy Fund

CHF Class Id Shares
EUR Class Eb Shares
EUR Class | Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Class Rd Shares
EUR Class 5 Shares
GBEP Class M Shares
USD Class R Shares

Net Asset Value
2023

CHF 6,984,066
CHF 3,951,327
EUR 730,850
EUR 11,751,153
EUR 226,891.404
EUR 22,973,332
EUR 6,563,218
EUR 402,059,953
EUR 173,175,828
EUR 53,442.350
GBP 1.542,782
GBP 445,499
GBP 200,890
GEP 1,301

GBEP 112,834
Ush 1.221

UsD 27,760,524
USsD 4,308,609
UsD 9,004,488
USD 264,675

Net Asset Value
2023

CHF 2,421,255
EUR 42,757,342
EUR 34,005,203
EUR 34,736,418
EUR 25872881

EUR 479,941
EUR 52,117
GBP 62,555
USD 82,378

367/523

Shares in Issue

63,000
35,144
4,999
100,300
1634115
202,823
40,876
2975406
1,517,637
S00,000
11,552
3,366
1.334

10

806

"
202,626
40,861
61,052
2,350

Shares in Issue

24,000
256,306
221,284
201,851
178,785
4,284
491

392

781

Rounded
Met Asset Value per Share
2023

CHF 110.86
CHF 11243
EUR 146.20
EUR 117.16
EUR I38.85
EUR 113.27
EUR 16056
EUR 135.13
EUR 114.11
EUR 106.88
GBP 133.55
GBP 115.24
GBP 150.5%
GRP 130.10
GRP 13999
USD 17443
USD 137.00
USD 10545
USD 148.96
USD 110.74

Rounded
Net Asset Value per Share
2023

CHF 10089
EUR 16682
EUR 153.67
EUR 172.09
EUR 144.72
EUR 112.03
EUR 106.14
GRP 15958
USD 10548
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13. Met asset value table (continued)

Algebris IG Finandal Credit Fund

CHF Class B Shares
CHF Class Bd Shares
CHF Class [ Shares
CHF Class B Shares
CHF Class Wd Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Clazz Bd Shares
EUR Class [ Shares
EUR Class Id Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class Md Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Class Rd Shares
EUR Class W Shares
EUR Clazs Wd Shares
GBP Class B Shares
GBEP Class | Shares
GBP Class M Shares
GBP Class R Shares
JPY Class [ Shares
JPY Class Md Shares
SG Class B Shares
SGD Class | Shares
SGD Class Wd Shares
USD Class B Shares
USD Class Bd Shares
USD Class | Shares
LISD Class Id Shares
LISD Class Md Shares
USD Class R Shares
USD Class Rd Shares
USD Clazs W Shares
USD Clazs Wd Shares

Alzebris Sustainable World Fund

EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class | Shares

EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class R Shares

Net Asset Value
2023

CHF 753,524
CHF 630,047
CHF 1.636,877
CHF 639,812
CHF 386

EUR 49,640,910
EUR 22,000,950
EUR 113492485
EUR 94,965,086
EUR 489,993
EUR 22,379,024
EUR 304,839,652
EUR 130,253,191
EUR 3,863, 165
EUR 434,294
GBP 250,162
GEP 263,505
GBF 8,266

GBP 179,128
JPY 2,512,922.269
IPY 1.574.070.622
SG0 633,711
3GD 755,289
SGD 320,204
USD 7,056,396
TS 440,164
USD 17,377,654
USD 4,427,985
USD 2,760,735
USD 18,609,668
USD 12,218,454
USD 3,292,566
USD 1,750,307

Net Asset Value
2023

EUR 162,439
EUR 512,749
EUR 23,543,487
EUR 825,742

368/523

Shares in Issue

77755
7.180
15,949
5973

10
466,278
232,122
1,071,086
1,020,648
4,527
239,031
2937666
1,407,099
39,328
4,986
2,532
2382

74

1,651
24,950,100
15,600,000
6.300
6.975
2993
61,458
4,645
152,523
46,962
25,000
167,213
124,024
31,726
18.316

Shares in Issue

1,388
4.601
199,800
7167

Rounded
Met Asset Value per Share
2023

CHF 97.17
CHF 87.75
CHF 102.63
CHF 107.12
CHF 85.60
EUR 10646
EUR 94.78
EUR 105.96
EUR 93,04
EUR 108.24
EUR 93.62
EUR 103.77
EUR 22.57
EUR 98.23
EUE 87.10
GBP 95580
GBP 110.62
GRP 104.63
GRP 108.50
JPY 100.72
JPY 10090
SGD 10059
SGD 108.29
SGD 106.93
USD 114,82
LISD 94.76
USD 11393
USD 94.29
USD 11043
UsD 111.2%
USD 958.52
USD 10378
USD 95.56

Rounded
Net Asset Value per Share
2023

EUR 117.03
EUR 11144
EUR 117.84
EUR 115.21
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13. MNet asset value table (continued)

Algebris Strategic Credit Fund®*

EUR Class B Shares
LISD Class B Shares
EUR Class Bd Shares
USD Class Bd Shares
EUR Class Md Shares
EUR Class R Shares
USD Class R Shares
EUR Clazs Rd Shares
UUSD Class Rd Shaves

Net Asset Value
2023

EUR 10,699
USD 54,077
EUR 10,544
LIS 53,304
EUR 20,887,553
EUR 188,748
USD 53,780
EUR 10,486
USD 53,009

Shares in Issue

100

500

1040

500
197,760
1774
500

100
500

* Launched on 22 May 2023 and formerly known as Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund

Algebris Financdial Credit Fund

AUD Class 1 Shares
AUD Class R Shares
ALID Class R Shares
ALID Class Wi Shares
CHF Class C Shares
CHF Class [ Shares
CHF Clasz Id Shares
CHF Class B Shares
CHF Class Rd Shares
CHF Class W Shares
CHF Class Wd Shares
CHF Class 7 Shares
EUR Class C Shares
EUR Class Cd Shares
EUR Class [ Shares
EUR Class Id Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class Md Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Class Rd Shares
EUR Class W Shares
EUR Class Wd Shares
EUR Class ¥XXLD Shares
EUR Class 7. Shares
EUR Clazs 7.d Shares
GBP Class C Shares
GBP Class Cd Shares
GBEP Class | Shares

Net Asset Value
2022

ALUD 3,375,228
AUD 2,233,902
AUD 209,684
AUD 2,788,683
CHF 10,441,730
CHF 33,714,663
CHF 4,646,375
CHF 10,205,795
CHF 3,194,075
CHF 1,232,371
CHF 203,394
CHF 42,163,129
EUR 55,693,389
EUR 38,138,502
EUR 3,303,550,93]
EUR 592,805,430
EUR 63,434,396
EUR 30,655,696
EUR 1,220,305,122
EUR 855,095,480
EUR 62,835,334
EUR 34,258,802
EUR 67,896,326
EUR 132,188.851
EUR 9,947052
GBP 19,150,887
GEP 8,191,856
GRP 49,469,320

180
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Shares In Issue

35,990
24,922
2,500
33,068
105,464
206,918
47,372
83,760
37,292
12,651
2,352
340,693
556,495
421,780
19,137,291
5,729,033
335428
306,851
8,220,712
9,414,743
490,103
371,082
715,357
1,038,132
118,511
185,643
83,268
340,380

Rounded
Net Asset Value per Share
2023

EUR 106,99
IS0 108,15
EUR 10544
USD 106.61
EUR 105.62
EUR 106.40
USD 107,56
EUR 10484
Ush 10602

Founded

Net Asset Value per Share

2022

ALID 93,78
AUD 89 .64
AUD 8387
AUD 84.33
CHF %2.01
CHF 162.94
CHF 98.08
CHF 121.85
CHF 85.65
CHF 57.41
CHF 86.48
CHF 123.76
EUR 100,08
EUR 90.42
EUR 172.62
EUR 103.47
EUR 189.11
EUR 99.92
EUR 14844
EUR 90.83
EUR 128.21
EUR 92.32
EUR 94.91
EUR 127.33
EUR 83.93
GEP 103,16
GBEP 96.07
GBP 14534
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13. MNet asset value table (continued)

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund {continued)

GBEP Class ld Shares
GBEP Class M Shares
GEP Class Md Shares
GBP Class B Shares
GEP Class Rd Shares
GEP Class W Shares
GBP Class Wd Shares
GBP Class 7 Shares
GBF Class £d Shares
HED Class | Shares
HELD Class Rd Shares
JPY Class [ Shares
IPY Class Rd Shares
SGID Class [ Shares
SGD Class Id Shares
SGD Class B Shares
SGD Class Rd Shares
SGD Class W Shares
SGD Class Wil Shares
LISD Class C Shares
LSD Class Cd Shares
USED Class | Shares
USD Class 12d Shares
USD Class Id Shares
USD Class Md Shares
USD Class R Shares
USD Class Rd Shares
LISD Class W Shares
LISD Class Wi Shares
USD Class £ Shares
USD Class Zd Shares

Algebris Finandal Income Fund

CHF Class [ Shares
CHF Class Id Shares
CHF Class B Shares
CHF Class Rd Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class Bd Shares
EUR Clazz 1 Shares

Net Asset Value
2022

GBP 112,497,196
GBP 237,570
GBP 159,455
GRP 9,605,223
GBP 15,054,498
GEP 4,485,979
GEP 5,021,194
GBP 14,756,281
GBP 311,706,441
HEKD 213,294,074
HKD 1,709,643
JPY 1,006,892.557
JPY 105,464,025
SGD 4,011,185
SGD 12,091,879
SGD 1.436,002
SGD 20,321,976
SGD 1,195,143
SGD 16,604,623
USD 79,489,101
USD 99,576,348
USD 243,634,637
USD 4.875

USD 128,748,766

USD 14,314,983

USD 219,698,410

USD 275,397,746

USD 118,947,598

USD 217.291,174

USD 130,759,199

USD 39,676,960

Net Asset Value
2022

CHF 1,438,557
CHF 23,182

CHF 1.058,663
CHF 394,146
EUR 1,329

EUR 6,332,295
EUR 179,775,015

181
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Shares in Issue

1,082,759
1,585
1.535

75,428
163,689
38,554
4,098
111,692
3.094,767
1,877,370
19,950
8,760,133
1130000
23,076
121,868
11,196
213,800
12,054
177,884
734,158
1.082,792
1,618,852
50
1,271,268
127,391
1,443,874
2,835,734
806,007
2,133,074
904,303
365,543

Shares in Issue

13,934
240
7.005
4,373

T

50,998
LOI2839

Rounded
Net Asset Value per Share
2022

GEP 103,90
GEP 149.89
GBP 103.58
GEBP 127.34
GBP 91.97
GBP 116.36
GBP 92.82
GBP 132,12
GBP 100,72
HEKD 113.61
HED 85.70
JEY 114.94
JPY 93,33
SGD 121.27
SGD 9922
SGD 128.26
SGD 95.05
5GD 99,15
SGD 93,35
UrsD 108.27
UsD 91.96
USD 150,49
USD 97.50
USD 101.28
UsD 112.37
UsD 15216
s 97,12
5D 147,58
USsD 101.87
UED 144,60
USD 10854

Rounded
Net Asset Value per Share
2022

CHF 103,24

CHF 96.59
CHF 151.13

CHF 90.13
EUR 189.86
EUR 124.17
EUR 177.50
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13. Met assel value table (continued)

Algebris Financial Income Fund {continued)

EUR Class Id Shares
EUR Class M Shares
ELUR Class Md Shares
EUR Class K Shares
EUR Class Bd Shares
GEP Class Bd Shares
GRP Class | Shares
GEP Class Id Shares
GBF Class M Shares
GBP Class Md Shares
GHEP Class B Shares
GBEP Class Rd Shares
SGD Class 1d shares
SGID Class R Shares
SGD Class Rd Shares
USD Class [ Shares
USD Class Id Shares
USD Class M Shares
LISD Class Md Shares
LISD Class R Shares
LSD Class Rd Shares

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund

CHF Class B Shares
CHF Class R Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class Bm Shares
EUR Class | Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class R Shares
GEP Class B Shares
GBP Class | Shares
GBP Class M Shares
GBP Class Md Shares
LIS Class B Shares
LISD Class Bm Shares
LISD Class Md Shares
USD Class Mm Shares
USD Class R Shares

Net Asset Value
2022

EUR 6,370,999
EUR 6,268,896
EUR 16,133,210
EUR 21,861,239
EUR 43,012,882
GBP 65,706
GRP 1,658,636
GBP 851,426
GBP 165,499
GBP 114,177
GBP 1,342,889
GBP 691,456
SGD 1,718,241
SGD 2,263 855
SGD 3 446,648
USD 47,451,567
USD 5,678,055
USD 173,145
USD 42,838,313
USD 26,582,423
USD 23,701,258

MNet Asset Value
2022

CHF 35,205
CHF 137,400
EUR 31,238,540
EUR 323,307
EUR 49,805,516
EUR 2,535,672
EUR 42,473,866
GBP 5,369,078
GRP 635,262
GBFP 1,805,879
GHP 6,019,863
USD 4,802,579
USD 332,997
USD 13,006,988
UsD 73,205
USD 1,197, 568

152
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Shares in Issue

57,741
32,278
147,096
369,104
434 789
500
13482
7359
935
1,152
5,543
7,195
15,536
18,784
3611
341,251
43,063
g7
281,066
147,332
225,585

Shares in Issue

182
782
195,572
387
327,359
53,704
316,411
46,490
4,709
9,852
55,265
25,614
125
83,089
18
8,005

Roumded
Net Asset Value per Share
2022

EUR 110.34
EUR 194.23
EUR 109.68
EUR I61.41

EUR 95.93
GRP 13141
GRP 12303
GRP 11570
GBRP 177.00

GBP99.11
GBP 157.19

GBP 96.10
SG0 110060
SGD 120.52

SGD 9958
USD 13905
USD 131.85
UsSD 211.53
UsD 15241
USD 180.43
USD 10507

Rounded
MNet Asset Value per Share
222

CHF 19343
CHF 175,70
EUR 159.73
EUR 212741
EUR 152.14
EUR 177.56
EUR 134.24
GEBEP 126.24
GEF 134.90
GBEP 183.30
GEP 108,93
LS 187,50
USD 2,663,938
USD 156.54
USD 4,066.24
USE 147.94
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13. MNet asset value table (continued)

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund

CHF Class B Shares
CHF Class [ Shares
CHF Class B Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class Bd Shares
EUR Clazs 1 Shares
EUR Class Id Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Class Rd Shares
EUR Class XX Shares
GBP Class | Shares
GBP Class Id Shares
GEP Class M Shares
GEP Class Md Shares
GRP Class B Shares
SGD Class M Shares
USD Class B Shares
USD Class | Shares
LISD Class R Shares
LSD Class Rd Shares

Algebris Core Italy Fund

EUR Clazs Eb Shares
EUR Class | Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Class Rd Shares
GBEP Class M Shares
USD Class M Shares
USD Class B Shares

Net Asset Value
2022

CHF 247,346
CHF 6. 242,437
CHF 3.441,857

EUR 693,701

EUR 10,965,684
EUR 93,633,026
EUR 21,469,599
EUR 5,737,780
EUR 198,860,813
EUR 144,364,151
EUR 47,490,641

GBP 324,746

GBP 200,973

GBP 131,347

GBP 11,638
GBF 86,901
S5GD 19,922
UsD 1,067
USD 14,694,649
USD 2,641,833
LSD 25,676

Net Asset Value
2022

EUR 60,189,666
EUR 26,468,938
EUR 31,288,087
EUR 23,050,573
EUR 261,736
GBP 41,244
USD 12,675
USD 107,213

372/523

Shares in Issue

1,978
63,000
33,566

5.348

100,300
T53A78
202,323
40,915
1,640,072
1,354,389
500,000

2,735

1,884

L.O15

102
699
200

7
121,228
15,927
248

Shares in Issue

398,201
189,624
201,663
174,050
2490
291

L 50
1135

Roumded
Met Asset Value per Share
2022

CHF 125.03
CHF 100.67
CHF 102.54
EUR 129.71
EUR 10933
EUR 124.27
EUR 106.12
EUR 140.24
EUR 121.23
EUR 106.59

EUR 94.98
GBP 115.74
GBP 106.67
GRP 12941
GRP 114.10
GRP 124.32

BGD 996l
UsSD 15243
UsD 121.21
USD 132.58
USD 103.53

Rounded
Net Asset Value per Share
2022

EUR 151.15
EUR 139.59
EUR 155.15
EUR 132.44
EUR 105.11
GBRP 141.73
S 84.50
USD 94.46
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13. MNet asset value table (continued)

Algebris IG Finandal Credit Fund

CHF Class B Shares
CHF Class Bd Shares
CHF Class [ Shares
CHF Class B Shares
CHF Class Wd Shares
EUR Class B Shares
EUR Clazs Bd Shares
EUR Class [ Shares
EUR Class Id Shares
EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class Md Shares
EUR Class R Shares
EUR Class Rd Shares
EUR Class W Shares
EUR Clazs Wd Shares
GBP Class B Shares
GEP Class Bd Shares
GBP Class | Shares
GBEP Class ld Shares
GEP Class M Shares
GEP Class R Shares
JPY Class [ Shares
SGID Class B Shares
USD Clags B Shares
USD Class Bd Shares
USD Class | Shares
UUSD Class Id Shares
LISD Class R Shares
LISD Class Rd Shares
USD Class W Shares
LS Class Wd Shares

Algebris Sustainable World Fund*

EUR Class B Shares
EUR Class [ Shares

EUR Class M Shares
EUR Class R Shares

* Launched on 19 October 2022

Net Asset Value
2022

CHF 839,654
CHF 654,917
CHF 2.651.547
CHF 393,380
CHF 848

EUR 48,867 496
EUR 20,985,954
EUR 6%,205,052
EUR 98,884,805
EUR 435,068
EUR 20,146,276
EUR 238,122,974
EUR 106,590,506
EUR 5,044,038
EUR 407,904
GBP 220,731
GEP 279,903
GBEP 852317
GEP 890

GBP 7,263

GRP 134,953
JPY 2.340,821.359
SGD 565,655
USD 10,126,197
VS 450,106
USD 11,865,273
USD 84,487
USD 9775962
USD 5406,165
USD 3,513,982
USD 1,317,598

Net Asset Value
2022

EUR 9,978
EUR 161,943

EUR 19,960,792
EUR 9953
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Shares in Issue

9445
7830
25,190
3,992

10
511,783
237,056
T27A7T
1,138,108
4,500
232,292
2.543,269
1,229,800
56,967
4,986
2,532
3,286
8.723

10

79

1401
24,950,100
6,300
100,380
5213
118,393
988
99,338
59,924
38,345
14.994

Shares in Issue

L0
1,700
199 800
100

Rounded
Met Asset Value per Share
2022

CHF 88.90
CHF 83.64
CHF 94.06
CHF %5.54
CHF 34.80
EUR 9548
EUR 88.53
EUR 95.13
EUR 86,89
EUR 96.68
EUR 86.73
EUR 93.63
EUR 36.92
EUR 85.54
EUF 81.81
GBP 87.18
GBP §5.18
GBP 97.71
GBP 89.00
GBP 91.M
GBP 96.33
JPY 2352
SGD B9.TR
USD 10083
USD 86.34
USD 10022
UsD 85.51
USD 98.36
USsD 90.22
UsD 91.64
LISy §7.90

Rounded
Net Asset Value per Share
2022

EUR 99.78
EUR 95.26
EUR 99,90
EUR 99.53
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14. Supplemental information

These financial stalements are prepared in accordance with the SEC Custody Rule requirements. The additional
information required 15 to satisfy addiional disclosure requirements under the accounting sandards generally
accepted in the United States of America. There are no other material differences between IFRS which is the basis of
accomnting for the Financial Statement and the accounting standards generally accepled in the United States of

AmeTica.

Share class M and Md are manazement shares and therefore exempted from below Financial Highlights disclosure.

Finandal Highlights®

Algebris Financal Credit Fund

Met asset value, beginning of financial vear™*

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Met investment income/(lossy

et realised and unrealised gain from securities
transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee
Distributions 1o holders of redeemable paticipating
shares

Mel mcrease in net assets from operalions
Met asset value, end of financial vear***

Total return before Incentive Allocation and
Distribution

Incentive Allocation

Distribution

Total retum afier Incentive Allocation amd
Distribation

Ratios Lo average net assets;
Expenses
Incentive Allocation
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation

Met investment income{expense ) afler Incentive
Allocation

2024 2024 2024 2024 2024
AUD AUD AUD AUD CHF
Class 1 Class R Class Rd  Class Wd Class C
105.51 100,20 88.56 3348 103, 16
4.80 385 342 430 604
5.00 4.74 4,06 4,09 1.50
= = (4.12) (5.08) =
4,80 8.59 336 340 7.54
115.31 108.7% 9192 a1 88 115.70
10.94%% 10.17%% 0.80%% 0.58% 6.97%
{1.635%5) {1.60%%) (1. 44%5) - -
= = {4 65%6) {5.74%5) -
9 208y 8570 38095 3840 6.07%
(0.71%) (1.39%) (1.41%) (1.71%) (1.22%%)
(1.72%%) {1.52%%) (1.72%%) - -
(2.43%:) {2.91%5) {3.13%) {1.71%5) (1.22%
4.19% 3.62% 347% 4.87%% 5.40%

* The total retums detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have nol been in
existence for the whole year, the matios to average net assets have been anmualised however, total return ratios have

not

== For share classes launched dunng the vear, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception,
w=* For share classes fully redeemed during the year, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes (o the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

14. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (continued)
Algebris Finandal Credit Fund (continued)

2024 2024 2024 2024 2024
CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF
Class 1 Class Id Class R Class Rd Class W

Met asset value, beginning of financial vear="* 78.87 10010 132.85 8768 105.89
Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Met investment income/(loss) 9.63 5.59 6.68 441 5.36
et realised and unrealized gain from secunties

transactions and appreciation on deferred mcentive fee 245 1.35 1.83 1.16 1.44
Distributions o holders of redeemable partticipating

shares - {6.14) - (5.12) -
Met increase in net assels from operations 12.08 080 8.51 045 .80
Met asset value, end of financial year*** 190,95 101 .90 14136 88.13 112.69
Total return before Incentive Allocation and

Distribaition 7499 T.24% 6.T6% 6.50% 6.42%
Incentive Allocation (0.73%) (0.37%%) (0.35%:) {0.15%%) -
Distribition - {6.07%%) - (5.84%) -
Total return after Incentive Allocation and

Dastribution 5, 76% 0.80%% 6.41% 0.51% 6.42%

Ratios to average net assets;

Expenses (0726  {0.71%)  (141%%)  {(141%)  (1.71%)
Incentive Allocation (0.696)  (0.39%)  (036%)  (0.19%) M
Tedal expenses and Incentive Allocation (LA1%)  (L10%%) (177 (1.60%)  (1.71%)

Met investment income/(expense) after Incentive
Allocation 5,23% 5.51% 4.83% 4.98% 4.88%

* The total retums detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders, For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the mtios to average net assets have been annualizsed however, total retum ratios have
.

== For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.

w= For share classes fully redeemed duning the yvear, this value disclosed 15 the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes (o the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

14. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (continued)
Algebris Finandal Credit Fund (continued)

2034 2024 2024 2024 034
CHF CHF EUR EUR EUR
Class Wi Class Z Class C Class Cd Class 1

Met asset value, beginning of financial vear="* 88.55 13549 111.62 94 97 193.45
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income/(loss) 4.32 788 632 518 9.56
et realised and unrealized gain from secunties
transactions and appréeciation on deferred incentive fee 1.18 1.87 4,72 386 .20
Distributions o holders of redeemable participating
shares {(5.15) . . (6,007 .
Met increase in net assels from operations .35 975 11.04 304 17.76
Met asset value, end of financial vear®=* #5.90 145.24 122.66 9801 211.21
Total return before Incentive Allocation and
Distribaition 6.21% 7.20%% 9.89% Q.52%% 10 .44%
Incentive Allocation - - - - (1.25%)
Distribuiion (5.82%) - - {6.32%) =
Total return after Incentive Allocation and
Distribution {1,399 T.20%% 9.89% 3.20% 9.19%
Ratios to average net assets;
Expenses (L71%)  (LO1%%)  (122%) (L.22%)  (0.73%)
Incentive Allocaiion - - - - (1. 19%%)
Tedal expenses and Incentive Allocation (L71%)  (1.001%)  {1.22%) {1.225)  (1.92%)

Met investment income/(expense) after Incentive
Allocation 4.89% 561% 540% 54000 4.75%

* The wtal returns detailed above exclude dividends received by sharcholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratios
hawve not.

*==  For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.

== For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes (o the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

14. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (continued)
Algebris Finandal Credit Fund (continued)

034 2024 2024 2024 034
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Class Id Class R Class Rad Class W Class Wd

Met asset value, beginning of financial vear=* 108.71 16523 9492 142.28 96.00
Income/{loss) from imvestment operations:

Met investment income/(loss) 314 7.28 4.25 7.29 4.74
et realised and unrealised gain from secunties

transactions and appréeciation on deferred mcentive fee 4.42 697 3186 a.00 389
Distributions o holders of redeemable participating

shares {6.95) - (5.82) - {6.00)
et increase in net assels from operations 261 1425 229 13.29 263
Met asset value, end of financial year*** 111.32 17948 97.21 155.57 98.63
Total return before Incentive Allocation and

Diistribaition 10.04%% 96T 9.31% 9.34%; 8.99%;
Incentive Allocation (1.24%) (1.04%%) (0.7 T%:) - -
Distribition {6.39%) - (6.13%) - (6.25%)
Total return after Incentive Allocation and

Dastribution 2.41% 8.63% 241% 9. 34% 2.74%

Ratios to average net assets;

Expenses (0.726)  (142%) (142  (L71%)  (1.72%)
Incentive Allocaiion {1.23%5) {1.02%4) {0.80%5) - -
Todal expenses and Incentive Allocation (L95%)  (2.44%) (222%) {1.71%)  (1.72%%)

Met investment income/(expense) afier Incentive
Allocation 4,70%% 4.18% 4.41% 4.85% 4.90%

* The wtal returns detailed above exclude dividends received by sharcholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratios
have not.

*==  For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.

w=# For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed i the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes (o the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

14. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (continued)
Algebris Finandal Credit Fund (continued)

o4 2024 Nz 2024 2024
EUR EUR EUR CGHP GCBP
Class XXLD Class 7. Class Zd Class C  Class Cd

Met asset value, beginning of financial vear=* 99.70 142.31 38.81 11653 L0220
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income/(loss) 585 3.38 5.03 6 i 560
et realised and unrealised gain from secunties
transactions and appréeciation on deferred mncentive fee 406 6,02 362 6.53 5.50
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares (6.40) . [5.69) % 6.55)
et increase in net assets fom operations 36l 14.40 2.96 13.19 4.55
Met asset value, end of financial year*** 10331 156.71 91.77 130.12 106,75
Total return before Incentive Allocation and
Diistribuition 10.04%% 10.12%% 9.T4% 11.28% 10.86%
Incentive Allocation = = a = _
Distribation (6,42%) = [(6.41%0]) - (6.4 1%a)
Total return after Incentive Allocation and
Dastribition 3I62% 10.12% 3131 11.28% 4.45%
Ratios to average net assets:
Expenses (0.72%)  (0.96%0) {1.01%4) {1.22%) (1.22%)
Incentive Allocation - - 2 i 2
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation (0.72%)  (0.96%)  (1.01%)  (1.22%%)  [1.22%4)

Met investment income/(expense) afier Incentive
Allocation 5900 5.53% 561% 5.3 5400

* The total returns detailed above exclude dividends received by sharcholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratios
have not.

*=  For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.

*=* For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes (o the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

14. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (continued)
Algebris Finandal Credit Fund (continued)

034 2024 2024 2024 034
GHP GBP GCBP GBP GHP
Class 1 Class 1D Class R Class Rd Class W

Met asset value, beginning of financial vear=* 165.09 110.58 143.90 9733 131.25
Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Met investment income/(loss) 8.04 5.16 597 390 6.76
et realised and unrealised gain from secunties

transactions and appréeciation on deferred mncentive fee 9,26 594 8.05 521 T.32
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating

shares - (7.22) - (6.23) -
et increase in net assets fom operations 17.30 388 14.02 288 14.08
et asset value, end of financial vear®** 182.39 114 46 15792 100.21 145,33
Total return before Incentive Allocation and

Diistribuition 11.84% 11.27%% 11.06% 10.61%% 10.73%
Incentive Allocation (136%)  (1.3%a) (13226 (1.26%) :
Distribation - {6, 53%) - {6, 40%a) =
Total return after Incentive Allocation and

Distribution 10.48% 351% 9,74% 2.95% 10.73%

Ratios to average net assets;

Expenses (0.726)  {0.72%) (143%) (142%)  (1.73%)
Incentive Allocation (L30°%)  (1.30%)  (124%)  {1.25%) M
Todal expenses and Incentive Allocation (20200 (2.02%%) (267 {(2.67%%) (1.73%)

Met investment income/(expense) afier Incentive
Allocation 4.62% 4.65% 309499 39T 4.91%

* The total returns detailed above exclude dividends received by sharcholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratios
have not.

*=  For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.

we For share classes fully redeemed duning the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes (o the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

14. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)
Algebris Finandal Credit Fund (continued)

2024 2024 2024 2024 2024
GBP GBP GBP HED HKD
Class Wi Class 2 Class Zd Class | Class Rad
Met asset value, beginning of financial vear=* 98.16 150,09 107.23 127 88 90.02
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income/(loss) 4.87 589 6.11 648 344
et realised and unrealized gain from secunties
transactions and appréeciation on deferred mcentive fee 5.25 839 578 585 4.01
Distributions o holders of redeemable participating
shares (6.02) - (6,80 . (5.30)
Met increase in net assets from operations 4.10 1728 509 1243 215
Met asset value, end of financial vear*** 102.26 16737 11232 140,31 92.17
Total return before Incentive Allocation and
Distribuition 10.31% 11.51% 11.09% 10.86%% 9.71%
Incentive Allocation - - - (1.15%3) (L.44%)
Distribation (., 13%) - (6. 34%) = (5.85%0)
Total return after Incentive Allocation and
Dastribution 4,18% 11.51% 4,75% 9,71% 2.38%
Ratios to average net assets;
Expenses (L71%%)  (L01%)  (101%%)  (0.72%)  (L40%%)
Incentive Allocaiion - - - {1.09%) {1.58%)
Todal expenses and Incentive Allocation (L71%)  (1.001%)  {1.01%)  {1.81%)  (2.98%)
Met investment income/(expense) afier Incentive
Allocation 4 .87% 562% 3.61% 4.83% 360%

* The wotal returns detailed above exclude dividends received by sharcholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratios
have not.

== For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.

*=* For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes (o the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

14. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)
Algebris Finandal Credit Fund (continued)

2024 2024 2024 224 2024
HED JPY JPY SGD SGD
Class Wd Class I Class Rd Class I Class Id

Met asset value, beginning of financial vear=* 104,40 124.36 94 .47 136.17 104.584
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income/(loss) 517 7.23 4.19 6.42 493
et realised and unrealized gain from secunties
transactions and appréeciation on deferred mcentive fee 4.66 .01 0,03 543 4,06
Distributions o holders of redeemable participating
shares (5.71) - {5.10) = (6.05)
et increase in net assets from operations 4.12 7. {0.88) 11.85 294
et asset value, end of financial year*** 108,52 13160 93.59 148.02 107.78
Total return before Incentive Allocation and
Distribuition Q42%% 6.08% 5.19%% 10.17% 9.85%
Incentive Allocation - (02628 (0.72%) (1476 (1.28%)
Distribation {5.47%) = {5.40%) - (5,77%)
Total return after Incentive Allocation and
Distribution 395% 5.82% {0.93%) §.70% 2.80%
Ratios to average net assets;
Expenses (1.69%)  (0.72%)  (1.39%)  (0.71%)  (0.71%)
Incentive Allocation - (029 (0.85%)  (144%)  (1.26%%)
Total expenses and Incentive Allocstion {1.69%) [1.001%4) {2.24%) {(2.15%)  (1.97%%)
Met investment income/(expense) afier Incentive
Allocation 4,830 56005 4.20% 4.45% 4.65%

* The wotal returns detailed above exclude dividends received by sharcholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratios
have not.

== For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.

*=* For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes (o the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

14. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)
Algebris Finandal Credit Fund (continued)

2024 2024 nzd 2024 224
SGD SGDh SGD SGD USD
Class B Class Rd Class W Class Wd Class A

Met asset value, beginning of financial vear™* 143.22 10 35 11046 97.65 114,37
Incorme/{loss) from investment operations:

Met investment income/(loss) 5.73 4.08 5.60 4382 609
et realised and unrealized gain from secunties

transactions and appréeciation on deferred mncentive fee 568 i85 4.39 17 6,66
Distributions o holders of redeemable participating

shares - (5.85) - (5.93) -
et increase in net asseis from operations 11.42 208 10.05 263 12.75
Met asset value, end of financial vear*** 154 .64 10243 120.51 100,28 127.12
Total return before Incentive Allocation and

Distribaition 041% 9.00%% 91095 8.77% 11.15%
Incentive Allocation (1.44%s) (1.19%%) - - -
Distribuiion - {5.83%0) - (6.07%%) =
Total return after Incentive Allocation and

Dastribution T 2.07% 9. 10 2.7 11.15%

Ratios to average net assets;

Expenses (141%)  (141%) (169%) (1.72%%) (1.57%)
Incentive Allocaiion {1.42%) {1.207%) - - -
Tedal expenses and Incentive Allocation [2.83%]  (2.61%) (1.659%4) (1.7} (1.5T%)

Met investment income/(expense) afier Incentive
Allocation 378 3599 4.83% 4.8%%% 5.04%

* The wtal returns detailed above exclude dividends received by sharcholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratios
have not.

*==  For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.

*=% For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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14. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)
Algebris Finandal Credit Fund (continued)

Met asset value, beginning of financial vear™"*

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Met investment income/(loss)

et realised and unrealized gain from secunties
transactions and appréeciation on deferred mncentive fee
Distributions o holders of redeemable participating
shares

et increase in net assels from operations
Met asset value, end of financial vear***

Total return before Incentive Allocation and
Distribition

Incentive Allocation

Distribation

Total return after Incentivie Allocation and
Dustribution

Ratios to average net assets;

Expenses
Incentive Allocation

Total expenses and Incentive Allocstion

Met investment income/(expense) afier Incentive
Allocation

2024 2024 024 2024 2024
UsD USD usD UsD UsD
Class AD Class © Class Cd Class I Class 12
110,97 123.11 98.24 171.26 114,18
6.33 702 540 3.31 6,70
5,65 7.18 5,53 100,00 665
(6.27) . (6.02) = -
571 14.20 4.91 18.31 1335
116.68 137.31 103.15 15957 127.53
10.80%% 11.53% 11.13%% 12.08%% 11.69%5
= = - {1394 -
{5.65%) - [6.13%%) - -
5.15% 11.53% 5.00%% 10,699 11.69%
(L5  (L21%)  (1.22%) (0.72%)  (L04%%
- - - {1379 -
{1.59%) {1.21%3) (1.22%) {2.04%) {1.04%a})
522% 5.38% 53%% 4.61%% 547%

* The wtal returns detailed above exclude dividends received by sharcholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratios

have not,

*==  For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.
*=* For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes (o the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

14. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)
Algebris Finandal Credit Fund (continued)

2024 2034 2024 2024 024
UsSD UsD USDy USD UsD
Class Id  Class 124 Class B Class Rd Class W

Met asset value, beginning of financial vear™* 108.83 104.71 172.12 102.92 166.95
Incorme/{loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income/(loss) 4.74 593 6.83 3.95 3.62
et realised and unrealized gain from secunties
transactions and appréeciation on deferred mncentive fee 6,12 591 10,060 5.76 9.73
Distributions o holders of redeemable participating
shares (6.67) (6.28) n (6.18) .
et increase in net asseis from operations 4.1%9 3.56 16.83 3.53 18.35
Met asset value, end of financial vear*** 113.02 110.27 158.95 106,45 185,30
Total return before Incentive Allocation and
Distribaition 11.63% 11.31% 11.28% 10882 10.99%%
Incentive Allocation {1.65%) - {151%)  (145%%) :
Distribuiion {6.13%0) {6.00%) - (600 0) -
Total return after Incentive Allocation and
Distribution 385% 5.31% 9, 77% 1.43% 10.99%
Ratios to average net assets;
Expenses (0.71%)  (1.06%) (142%%)  (L42%)  (1.71%%)
Incentive Allocaiion {1.70%) {1.46%a) (1.45%) -

Tedal expenses and Incentive Allocation (241%)  (1.06%)  (288%) (287a)  (1.71%)

Met investment income/(expense) afier Incentive
Allocation 4.22% 5.53% 3.75% 1.75% 4.88%

* The wtal returns detailed above exclude dividends received by sharcholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratics
have not.

*==  For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.

*=% For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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14. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)
Algebris Finandal Credit Fund (continued)

Met asset value, beginning of financial vear™"*

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Met investment income/(loss)

et realised and unrealized gain from secunties
transactions and appréeciation on deferred mncentive fee
Distributions o holders of redeemable participating
shares

et increase in net assels from operations
Met asset value, end of financial year***

Total return before Incentive Allocation and
Distribition

Incentive Allocation

Distribation

Total return after Incentivie Allocation and
Dustribution

Ratios to average net assets;

Expenses
Incentive Allocation

Total expenses and Incentive Allocstion

Met investment income/(expense) after Incentive
Allocation

2024 2024 2024 2024 2024
UsD UsD usD JPY JPY
Class Wd Class & Class Zd Class C Class R
108.47 164.72 115.78 100,00 100,00
5.39 977 661 330 3.69
608 9.62 6,52 (0.45) 0,28
(65.73) - {(7.50) = -
4.74 19.39 563 285 3097
113.21 1584.11 121.41 10285 103,97
10,57 11.77% 11.34%% 2.85% 5.13%
2 g 4 - (L.16%)

(6. 20%%) = (6.48%0) - &
4.37% 11.77%% 4.86% 2.85% 3970
(L72%)  (l00%s)  (LOI%%)  (0.72a)  (L30%%)
- - - - (L.73%%)
(1.72%:) (1.007%) (1.01%4) (0.72%)  (3.03%)
489 5.50%% 5.61% 12420 3.08%

* The wtal returns detailed above exclude dividends received by sharcholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratios

have not,

*==  For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.
w=® For share classes fully redeemed during the year, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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14. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (continued)

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund (continued)

Met asset value, beginning of financial vear™*

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Met investment income/(loss)

et realised and unrealised gain from secunties
transactions and appréeciation on deferred mncentive fee
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares

et increase in net assets fom operations
et asset value, end of financial vear®**

Total return before Incentive Allocation and
Distribition

Incentive Allocation

Distribution

Total return after Incentive Allocation and
Dustribution

Ratios to average net assets;

Expenses
Incentive Allocation

Total expenses and Incentive Allocstion

Met investment income/(expense) afier Incentive
Allocation

2024
JPY

Class W

L0000

309

103.09

3.09%

3.09%%

(1.07%%)

[1.07%)

304t

* The wotal returns detailed above exclude dividends received by sharcholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratios

have not,

*=  For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.
we For share classes fully redeemed duning the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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14. Supplemental information {continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Finandial Income Fund

Met asset value, beginning of financial vear™"*

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Met investment income/(loss)

et realised and unrealized gain from secunties
transactions and appréeciation on deferred mncentive fee
Distributions o holders of redeemable participating
shares

et increase in net assets from operations
Met asset value, end of financial year***

Total return before Incentive Allocation and
Distribition

Incentive Allocation

Distribation

Total return after Incentivie Allocation and
Dastribution

Ratios to average net assets;

Expenses
Incentive Allocation

Total expenses and Incentive Allocstion

Met investment income/(expense) afier Incentive
Allocation

034 2024 2024 2024 224
AUD CHF CHF CHF CHF
Class R Class 1 Class Id Class B Class Rd
L0, i 115.53 10357 167.63 9566
- 5.44 4.76 6.23 345

324 12,69 11.15 18.31 10.18

- - {4.86) - {5.23)

324 18.13 1105 24 54 B840
103.24 133,66 114,62 192.17 LM 06
3.M% 15 6% 15369 14 6495 14.25%%
- - (465 = [5.47%0)
3.24% 15.69%% 10,6 14, 64%% 3.758%
- {1.18%a) (1.25%%) {2.13%%) (2.11%%)

- (L18%)  (1.25%) (2.13%)  (2.11%)

- 4 495, 4.,04%% 3.37% 3.44%

* The wtal returns detailed above exclude dividends received by sharcholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratios

have not,

*==  For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.
== For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes (o the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

14. Supplemental information {continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)
Algebris Finandal Income Fund (continued)

034 2024 2024 2024 224
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Class B Class Bd Class 1 Class Id Class B

Met asset value, beginning of financial vear™"* 211.69 135.23 20269 11%.65 18268
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income/(loss) 11.28 6.85 9467 5.55 687
et realised and unrealized gain from secunties
transactions and appréeciation on deferred mncentive fee 29.74 18.43 2337 16,29 2547
Distributions o holders of redeemable participating
shares - 2547 - (6.25) -
et increase in net assets from operations 41.02 17.81 38.04 15.59 3234
Met asset value, end of financial year*** 232.71 153.04 240.73 135.24 21502
Total return before Incentive Allocation and
Diistribaition 19.38% 18.6%%% 18.77%% 18.25% 17.70%%
Incentive Allocation - - - - -
Distribation - {5.52%0) - {5224 =
Total return after Incentive Allocation and
Distribution 19.38% 13.17% 18,77 13.03% 17.708%
Ratios to average net assets;
Expenses (0696  (0.81%)  (1.22%%) (1.24%)  (2.15%)
Incentive Allocation - - = f i
Todal expenses and Incentive Allocation (0.69%)  (0.81%%) (1.22%%)  {1.24%) (2.15%)
Met investment income/(expense) afier Incentive
Allocation 4.83% 4.74% 4.31% 4.29% 3.34%

* The wtal returns detailed above exclude dividends received by sharcholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratios
have not.

*==  For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.

== For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes (o the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

14. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)
Algebris Finandal Income Fund (continued)

034 2024 2024 2024 224
EUR GBRP GCaP CGHP GHP
Class Bd  Class Bd Class 1 Class Id Class R

et asset value, beginning of financial vear=" 106.35 14543 14286 12740 18086
Income’(loss) from investment operations:

Met investment income/(loss) 3.89 741 685 393 683
Net realised and unrealised gain from securities

transactions and appréeciation on deferred mncentive fee 14.43 21.77 2195 19.05 27.72
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating

shares (5.48) (8.05) - (663) -
Met increase in net assets from operations 12.84 21.13 2880 18.35 3453
et asset value, end of financial year*** 119.19 166.56 171.66 145.75 21541
Tedal return before Incentive Allocation and

Diistribnition 17.23% 20.06% 20.16% 19.61%% 19 10°%
Incentive Allocation - - - - -
Distribution (5.15%)  (5.54%) - {5.20%a) =
Todal return after Incentive Allocation anmd

Distribution 12.08% 14.52% 20.16%% 14.41% 19.10#%

Ratios to average nel assets:

Expenses (215%)  (0.80%) (L.24%)  (1.23%)  (2.11%)
Incentive Allocation - - s - g
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation (2.15%)  (0.80%)  (1.24%)  (1.23%)  (2.11%)

Met investment income/(expense) after Incentive
Allocation 333% 4.74% 4.28% 4.18% 334%

* The wtal returns detailed above exclude dividends received by sharcholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratios
have not.

*==  For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.

*=* For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes (o the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

14. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)
Algebris Finandal Income Fund (continued)

2024 024 2024 2024 2024
GBP JPY SGD SGD SGD
Class Rd Class R Class Id Class B Class Rd

Met asset value, beginning of financial vear=* 105.39 1059 36 12038 137.01 10736
Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Met investment income/(loss) 388 4.03 358 5.15 393
et realised and unrealized gain from secunties

transactions and appréeciation on deferred mcentive fee 15.76 10.32 16.13 18.71 14.31
Distributions o holders of redeemable participating

shares (4.8%) . [5.94) 5 (544
et increase in net assets from operations 14.82 14.35 1557 23.86 1280
Met asset value, end of financial vear*** 120.21 123.71 136.15 160 87 12016
Total return before Incentive Allocation and

Distribuition 18.64% 131225 18.03% 17.41% 16999
Incentive Allocation - - - - -
Dristribution {4.5T%a) - {4 93%5) - (5.07%)
Total return after Incentive Allocation and

Dastribution 14.07% 13.12%: 13,1074 17.41%% 11.92%

Ratios to average net assets;

Expenses (217%6)  (229%)  (1.27%)  (220°6)  (2.13%)
Incentive Allocation - - s - g
Total expenses and [ncentive Allocation (2.07%) (2299  (1.27%)  (2.200%)  (2.13%)

Met investment income/(expense) afier Incentive
Allocation 3.08% 289 4,000 342% 338%

* The wtal returns detailed above exclude dividends received by sharcholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratios
have not.

*==  For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.

*=* For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes (o the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

14. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)
Algebris Finandal Income Fund (continued)

2024 2024 024 2024 2024
UsSD UsSD USIy USD JBY
Class [ Class 1d Class B Class Rd Class [

Met asset value, beginning of financial vear=* 162.03 145.72 20842 11501 L0 00
Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Met investment income/(loss) 7.78 6.79 7.89 422 247
et realised and unrealized gain from secunties

transactions and appréeciation on deferred mcentive fee 25.53 22,33 3283 17.57 1.64
Distributions o holders of redeemable participating

shares - (7.900 - (6.33) -
Met increase in net assets from operations 1331 21.22 40.72 1541 4.11
Met asset value, end of financial vear*** 195,34 166,94 249.14 13042 104.11
Total return before Incentive Allocation and

Distribuition 20.56% 19.953% 19 54% 18.95% 4.11%
Incentive Allocation - - - - -
Distribntion - (54220) = (5.55%) =
Total return after Incentive Allocation and

Dastribition 200.56% 14,56% 19.54%% 13,4005 4.11%

Ratios to average net assets;

Expenses [1.20%%) (1.23%%) (2.14%%) (2.12%) (0.57%%)
Incentive Allocation - - - - )
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation (1.20%)  (1.23%)  (2.14%)  (2.12%%)  (0.57%)

Met investment income/(expense) after Incentive
Allocation 4.36% 4.26% 3.36% R e 2420

* The wtal returns detailed above exclude dividends received by sharcholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratios
have not.

== For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.

== For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes (o the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

14. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund

2024 2024 2024 2024 2024
CHF CHF EUR EUR EUR
Class B Class R Class B Class Bm Class |
et aszet value, beginning of financial vear=* 229,15 206.29 19310 2.571.15 183,93
Income’(loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income/(loss) 7.94 470 6.73 8965 .41
Net realised and unrealised gain from securities
transactions and appréciation on deferred mncentive fee 61,59 54,04 57.05 75966 54.34
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares - - - - -
Met increase in net assets from operations 68.53 58.79 63.78 84931 &0.75
et asset valoe, end of financial year*** 297.68 26508 256.88 342046 244.68
Total return before Incentive Allocation and
Dristribaition 29 91% 28.50% 33.03% 33.03% 33.03%
Incentive Allocation - - - - -
Distribation - = = 2 a
Total return after Incentive Allocation and
Distribution 29.91% 28.50%% 33.03% 33.03% 33.03%
Ratios 1o average net assets:
Expenses (L82%%) (2876  (186%)  (1.84%)  (1.84%%)
Incentive Allocaiion - - - - -
Todal expenses and Incentive Allocation (L82%6)  (2.85%) (1.86%)  {1.84%)  (1.84%)

Met investment income/(expense) after Incentive
Allocation 2.02% 1.70%% 3.22% 315% 292%

* The wial returns detaled above exclude dividends received by sharcholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratics
hawve not.

== For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.

w=# For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

14. Supplemental information {continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)
Algebris Finandal Equity Fund (confinued)

024 2024 2024 2024 024
EUR GBP GCaP GBP UsD
Class R Class B Class 1 Class R Class B

Met asset value, beginning of financial vear=* Lla0.a7 15528 16582 115.50 231.57
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income/(loss) 3.69 544 381 266 3.12
et realised and unrealized gain from secunties
transactions and appréciation on deferred incentive fee 47.26 48.12 51.34 3563 73.03
Distributions o holders of redeemable participating
shares - - - - -
et increase in net assets from operations 5095 3356 5715 3829 81.15
Met asset value, end of financial vear*** 211.62 208.84 22297 153.79 312.72
Total return before Incentive Allocation and
Distribaition 31.71% 34.40% 3447% 33.15% 35.04%
Incentive Allocation % = = = _
Distribation = = = = =
Total return after Incentive Allocation and
Distribution 31.71% 34495 34.47% 33.15% 35.04%
Ratios to average net assets;
Expenses (284%) (1.83%) (1.83%) (28T  (180%%)
Incentive Allocation - - - - -
Todal expenses and Incentive Allocation (2.84%) (1.83%) (1.83%)  {(2.37%)  (1.30%%)

Met investment income/(expense) afier Incentive
Allocation 1.86% 2700 2.52% 1.37%% 251%

* The tal returns detaled above exclude dividends received by sharcholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratics
have not.

*=  For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.

*=% For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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14. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund (confinued)

Met asset value, beginning of financial vear™*

Income’(loss) from investment operations:

Met investment income/(loss)

Net realised and unrealised gain from securities
transactions and appréciation on deferred mncentive fee
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares

et increase in net assets from operations
Met asset value, end of financial vear***

Total return before Incentive Allocation and
Distribiition

Incentive Allocation

Drstribution

Total return after Incentive Allocation and
Dustribution

Ratios to average net assets:

Expenses
Incentive Allocation

Total expenses and Incentive Allocstion

Met investment income/(expense) afier Incentive
Allocation

2024 2024
UsSD USD
Class Bm Class R
329140 131.05
11541 4.18
1.037.96 56,90
1,15337 G114
444477 24219
35049 33 TT%
15.04% 33.77%
(1.84%) {2.85%%)
(1.84%) (2.85%0)
295% 1.73%%

* The wtal returns detailed above exclude dividends received by sharcholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratics

have not,

== For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.
w=# For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

14. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)
Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund

2024 2024 2024 2024 X4
CHF CHF EUR EUR EUR
Class 1 Class B Class B Class Bd Class 1

et aszet value, beginning of financial vear=* 110,86 11243 146,09 11716 138,83
Income/{loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income/(loss) 347 3.07 538 4.16 3.50
et realised and unrealized gain from secunties
transactions and appréciation on deferred incentive fee 246 246 TAD 577 T.02
Distributions o holders of redeemable participating
shares " . . (6.92) .
Met increase in net assets from operations 5.93 553 12.78 10l 10,52
Met asset value, end of financial vear*** 116.79 117.96 158.87 120,17 149,35
Total return before Incentive Allocation and
Distribaition 6.64% 5.909% 9T 241% 9.53%
Incentive Allocation (1.29%35)  (1.07%0) (0.97%5) {0 94%5) {1.95%5)
Distribuiion - = - (591%) -
Total return after Incentive Allocation and
Distribution 5.35% 4.92% 8.75% 2.56% 7.58%
Ratios to average net assets;
Expenses (2320%)  (29926)  (2.24%)  (224%)  (232%)
Incentive Allocation (L16%) (1.01%6)  (0.93%) (093  (1.79%%)
Todal expenses and Incentive Allocation (348%)  (3.99%%) (3.17%) (31720 (4.11%)

Met investment income/(expense) afier Incentive
Allocation 3 14% 2.68% 31500 1508 2.52%

* The wtal returns detailed above exclude dividends received by sharcholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratios
have not.

*=  For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.

*=% For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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14. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund (continued)

Met asset value, beginning of financial vear="*

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Met investment income/(loss)

et realised and unrealized gain from secunties
transactions and appréeciation on deferred mncentive fee
Distributions o holders of redeemable participating
shares

et increase in net assels from operations
Met asset value, end of financial year***

Total return before Incentive Allocation and
Distribiition

Incentive Allocation

Dristribation

Total return after Incentive Allocation and
Dustribution

Ratios to average net assets;

Expenses
Incentive Allocation

Total expenses and Incentive Allocstion

Met investment income/(expense) after Incentive
Allocation

2024 2024 il 2024 034
EUR EUR EUR EUR GHP
Class 1d Class R Class Bd  Class XX 1L Class 1
113.27 13502 114.06 106,88 133.52
2.78 2.61 225 354 2.88
5.58 6,80 561 542 249
{593 - {6.05) - -
243 941 181 B3.06 11.37
115.70 144.43 11587 115.84 144.89
0.26%% 8.87% 8.64% 9. 8095 10 8595
(1.88%%) (1.90%) (1.75%:) {1.500%) (2.34%)
[5.24%) = (5. 30%) = =
2.14% 6.97% 1.5%%% 83995 8.51%
(2.31%) (2.92%%) (2.%4%%) {2.08%%) {2.33%)
{1.85%) {1.76%%) {1.69%5) {142%) (2.2296)
(4.16%:) (4.68%) (4,63%) {3.508%) {4.55%a)
2.48% 1.96% 202 117 2.08%

* The wtal returns detailed above exclude dividends received by sharcholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratios

have not,

*==  For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.
w=# For share classes fully redeemed during the year, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

14. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (continued)
Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund (continued)

2024 2024 2024 2024 024
GBP GCHP USTy USD UsD
Class ID Class B Class B Class I Class 1D

Met aszet value, beginning of financial vear=* 115.15 140,00 170,29 137,00 105,45
Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Met investment income/(loss) 2.03 227 6.04 322 0.57
et realised and unrealized gain from secunties

transactions and appréciation on deferred mncentive fee 710 9.33 11.24 a9.00 6,78
Distributions o holders of redeemable participating

shares {5.16) - - - {5.63)
et increase in net assets from operations 397 11.60 17.28 12.31 1.72
Met asset value, end of financial vear®** 119.12 151.60 137.57 149,31 107.17
Total return before Incentive Allocation and

Dristribuition 10.53%% 10.52% 11.33% 11.15% 10.82%
Incentive Allocation (2.61%) (2.23%:) (1.18%:) (2. 16%a) {3.85%:)
Distribation [4.48%) = - - (5.34%)
Total return after Incentive Allocation and

Distribution 3.44%% 3.29% 10.15% 8.99% 1.63%

Ratios to average net assets;

Expenses (2.27%)  (289%) (2294  (235%)  (2.36%)
Incentive Allocation (230%) (19386 (L12%%)  (197%%)  (4.34%)
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation [4.57%)  (4.82%)  (3.37%)  (4.32%)  (6.70%)

Met investment income/(expense) afier Incentive
Allocation 2.07%% 1.75% 33%% 2.33% 0.07%

* The wtal returns detailed above exclude dividends received by sharcholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratios
have not.

*==  For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.

*=% For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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14. Supplemental information (continued)

Finandal Highlights* (continued)

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund (continued)

Met asset value, beginning of financial vear=*

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Met investment income/(loss)

et realised and unrealized gain from secunties
transactions and appréciation on deferred mncentive fee
Distributions o holders of redeemable participating
shares

et increase in net assets from operations
Met asset value, end of financial vear®**

Total return before Incentive Allocation and
Distribiition

Incentive Allocation

Drstribation

Total return after Incentive Allocation and
Dustribution

Ratios to average net assets;
Expenses
Incentive Allocation
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation

Met investment income/(expense) afier Incentive
Allocation

2024 2024
UsD UsSD
Class B Class RD
148,78 110,75
204 .51
9,74 7.13

- (479

11.78 315
160,56 11390
10 4025 10,199
(248%)  (3.01%)
- {4,33%%)

7.92% 2.85%
(289%)  (2.83%)
(2.26%)  (3.18%)
{5.15%) (6, 01%5)
1.47% 0,59%5

* The wtal returns detailed above exclude dividends received by sharcholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratios

have not,

*==  For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.
*=% For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

14. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (continued)
Algebris Core Ttaly Fund

2024 2024 2024 2024 2024
EUR EUR EUR EUR UsD
Class EB Class [ Class B Class Rd Class R

Met aszet value, beginning of financial vear=* 166.82 153.67 144.72 112.03 105.4%
Income(loss) from investment operations:
Met investment income/(loss) 3.32 267 141 1.10 1.04
Met realised and unrealised gain from securities
transactions and appréciation on deferred incentive fee {0.02) (0.02) (0.02) (.1 1.63
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares - - - (250 -
Met increase in net assets from operations 3.30 265 139 (1.39) 2.67
et asset valoe, end of financial year*** 170.12 156.32 146.11 110.64 108. 16
Total return before Incentive Allocation 1.98% 1.72%% 0.96% 0.9%% 2.53%
Incentive Allocation - - - - -
Distribution - - - (2.23%) -
Total retun after Incentive Allocation 1.98% 1.72% 0. 96% (1.24%) 2.53%
Ratios (o average nel assets:
Expenses (0.70°%)  (D95%)  (L70°6)  (1.70°%)  (1.69%)
Incentive Allocation - - - - -
Total expenses and [ncentive Allocation {(0.70%0)  (0.95%) (1.70%a) (1.70%%) (1.69%)

Net investment income/{expense ) after Incentive
Allocation 2.06%% 1.79%% 0.98%% 0. 9P 1.25%%

*=  The tolal returns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annpalised however, tolal retum ratios
have not.

*#  For share classes launched dunng the vear, this value disclosed i the Net asset value at inception.

w=% For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available.
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14. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (continued)
Algebris Core Italy Fund (conti nued)

Met asset value, beginning of financial vear™*

Income(loss) from investment operations:

Met investment income/(loss)

Met realised and unrealised gain from securities
transactions and appréciation on deferred incentive fee
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares

Met increase in net assets from operations
et asset valoe, end of financial year***

Total retum before Incentive Allocation
Incentive Allocation

Distribution

Total return after Incentive Allocation

Ratios (o average nel assets:
Expenses
Incentive Allocation
Total expenses and [ncentive Allocation

Net investment income/{expense ) after Incentive
Allocation

2024 2024
CHF UsD
Class 1D Class 8
100,89 106.23
1.73 0.73
(2.5%) -
(232) .
(317 0.73
97.72 106.96
(0.84%) 0.57%
- 0.11%
{2.30%a) -
(3.14%) 0.68%
(0,952  (2.09%)
- 0.01%
(0.95%)  (2.08%)
2.06%% 0.84%

*  The total returns detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annpalised however, total retum ratios

have not.

*#  For share classes launched dunng the vear, this value disclosed i the Net asset value at inception.
w=% For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

14. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)
Algebris 1G Finandal Credit Fund

224 2024 2024 2024 024
CHF CHF CHF CHF CHF
Class B Class Bd Class 1 Class B Class Wd

Met aszet value, beginning of financial vear=* 97,16 8775 102,63 107.11 86,70

Income/{1oss) from investment operations:

Met investment income/(loss) 4.13 362 4.25 388 3.28
et realised and unrealized gain from secunties

transactions and appreciation on deferred incentive fee (0.18) (0.21) (0.24) {0.19) (0.15)
Distributions (o holders of redeemable participating

shares - (4.10) - - (391)
et increase in net assets from operations 395 (0.69) 401 369 (0.78)
Met asset value, end of financial year*** 101.11 B7.06 106,64 110 .80 £5.92
Total return before Incentive Allocation and
Dristribuition 4.07% 380 3.91% 3.45% 3.61%
Incentive Allocation - = = & £
Distribition - {4.67%) . - {4.51%)
Total return after Incentive Allocation and
Distribution 4.07% (0. 78%) 391% 3.45% (0.90%a)
Ratios to average net assets;
Expenses (0.51%)  (0.48%)  (0.56%)  (L11%)  (0.86%%)
Incentive Allocation N - = i u
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation (0.51%) (0.48%) (0.56%)  (1.11%)  {0.36%)

Met investment income/(expense) afier Incentive
Allocation 4.16% 4.15% 4.07% 3.56% 3181%

* The wtal returns detailed above exclude dividends received by sharcholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratios
have not.

*==  For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.

*=* For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,

b3
—
=]

401/523



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

14. Supplemental fnformation (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (continued)
Algebris G Finandal Credit Fund {continued)

e E 2024 2024 2024 2024
EUR EUR EUR EUR EUR
Class B Class Bd Class 1 Class Id Class B

Met aszet value, beginning of financial vear=* 106,46 94,78 105,96 9304 103,77
Income/{1oss) from imvestment operations:
Met investment income/(loss) 4.58 397 445 381 381
et realised and unrealized gain from secunties
transactions and appreciation on deferred mcentive fee 2.80 243 278 238 27
Distributions o holders of redeemable participating
shares - (4.22) - (3.96) -
et increase in net assets from operations 7.38 2.18 T.23 223 6,52
Met asset value, end of financial vear*=* 113.84 96,96 113.1% 95,27 110,29
Total return before Incentive Allocation and
Diistribuition 6.93% 6.75% 6.82% 6.65% 6.28%
Incentive Allocation ¥ = = “ 5
Distribution - {4.45%) - (4.26%) -
Total return after Incentive Allocation and
Distribution 5,939 2.30%% 6.82% 2.39% 5.28%
Ratios to average net assets:
Expenses (0.52%)  (0.51%) (066%%)  (0.62%)  (1.13%)
Incentive Allocation - - - - -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation {0.52%a) (01,51%5) {0.66%) {i0,62%%) {1.13%a)

Met investment income/(expense) afier Incentive
Allocation 4.16% 4,16% 4.07% 4,05% 356%

* The total retums detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders, For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the mtios to average net assets have been annualised however, total return ratios have
.

== For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.

w For share classes fully redeemed during the yvear, this value disclosed 13 the last Net asset value available,
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14, Supplemental information {continued)
Finandal Highlights* (continued)

Algebris 1G Finandal Credit Fund {continued)

Met asset value, beginnming of financial yvear™*

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Met investment income/(loss)

Met realized amd unrealized zain from securnities
transactions and appreciation on deferred ncentive fee
Distribitions to holders of redesmable paticipating
shares

Met increase in net assels ffom operations
Met asset value, end of financial vear®**

Total retumn before Incentive Allocation and
Distribution

Incentive Allocation

Distribntion

Total retum after Incentive Allocation amd
Distribution

Ratios to average net assets:
Expenses
Incentive Allocation
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation

Met investment income/(expense) afier Incentive
Allocation

2024 2024 2024 2024 2024
EUR EUR EUR GBRP GRP
Class R Class W Class Wid Class B Class 1
9257 98.23 87.11 98.80 110,62
331 an 3.20 L.05 4.67
2.36 2.57 a2l 0.91 4,37
[3.99) - (3.8T) - -
168 6.28 1.55 1.96 o.04
0425 104 .51 88.66 100,76 11966
6.13%% 6,300 6.2295 1.98%; 5.17%
(4.31%) - (4, 44%) - -
1.32% 6,39% 1.78% 1.98% 8.17%
(1.13%a) (1.00%%) {1.01%a) (0.13%) {(L62%%)
{1.13% {1.041%%) {1.01%&) (0,13%) {0.62%)
3.506% 3.65% 3.06% 1.03% 4,06%

= The total retwons detailed above exclude dividends received by shareholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been anmualised however, total retum ratios

have not.

*=  For ghare classzes launched during the vear, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.
w= For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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14. Supplemental information {continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris G Finandal Credit Fund {continued)

Met asset value, beginning of financial vear=*

Income/(1oss) from investment operations:

Met investment income/(loss)

et realised and unrealized gain from secunties
transactions and appreciation on deferred mncentive fee
Distributions (o holders of redeemable participating
shares

et increase in net assets from operations
Met asset value, end of financial vear***

Total return before Incentive Allocation and
Distribiition

Incentive Allocation

Distribution

Total return after Incentive Allocation and
Dustribution

Ratios to average net assets:

Expenses
Incentive Allocation

Total expenses and Incentive Allocation

Met investment income/(expense) afier Incentive
Allocation

2024 2024 2024 2024 024
GBP JBY SGD SCD SGD
Class B Class 1 Class B Class 1 Class Wd
I8 50 100,72 1 500 108,28 107,00
4.02 4.14 4.33 4.54 393
466 {1.60) 2.37 2.55 246

- - - - (4.75)

8.68 254 &.T0 7.0 1.64
117.18 103.26 106730 115.37 108,64
8.00%% 2.52% [ 6.55% 5.97%

- - » - {4.44%)

3.00%% 252% 6.66% 6.55% 1.53%
(1.11%4) {6220 [0.51%4) {0.558%%) { L0 1%5)
[1.11%6)  (0.62%%)  (0.51%)  (0.58%)  (1.01%)
3.53% 4.06% 4.16%0 4. 04%5 3.66%

* The wtal returns detailed above exclude dividends received by sharcholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratios

have not,

*==  For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.
w=# For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed i the last Net asset value available,
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14. Supplemental information {continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)

Algebris G Finandal Credit Fund {continued)

Met asset value, beginning of financial vear=*

Income/{1oss) from investment operations:

Met investment income/(loss)

et realised and unrealized gain from secunties
transactions and appreciation on deferred mncentive fee
Distributions (o holders of redeemable participating
shares

et increase in net assets from operations
Met asset value, end of financial vear***

Total return before Incentive Allocation and
Distribiition

Incentive Allocation

Distribution

Total return after Incentive Allocation and
Dustribution

Ratios to average net assets:

Expenses
Incentive Allocation

Total expenses and Incentive Allocation

Met investment income/(expense) afier Incentive
Allocation

2024 2024 2024 2024 2024
UsD UsD USI» UsD UsSD
Class B Class Bd Class [ Class Id Class R
114.82 94,77 113,54 94,29 111.29
4.98 4.00 4.82 388 4.11
4.77 332 4.72 3.78 462

e (4.22) = (4.31}) =

9.75 360 9.5 335 873
124.57 98.37 123.48 97.64 12002
8.40%; 82505 8376 8.12% T.84%
- {4.45%) - (4.57%) -
B.49%% 1300 8374 3.55% T.84%
(045%) (0.51%) [.5%%0) (0.61%) (1.13%%)
(1).4.5%) (0.51%)  [0.59%%)  (D.61%)  (1.13%
4.10%% 4.16% 4.05% 4.05% 3.56%

* The wtal returns detailed above exclude dividends received by sharcholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratics

have not,

*==  For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.
w=# For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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14. Supplemental fnformation (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (continued)
Algebris G Finandal Credit Fund {continued)

Met asset value, beginning of financial vear=*

Income/{1oss) from imvestment operations:

Met investment income/(loss)

et realised and unrealized gain from secunties
transactions and appreciation on deferred mcentive fee
Distributions o holders of redeemable participating
shares

et increase in net assets from operations
Met asset value, end of financial vear®**

Total return before Incentive Allocation and
Distribuition

Incentive Allocation

Distribution

Total return after Incentive Allocation and
Dustribution

Ratios to average net assets:

Expenses
Incentive Allocation

Total expenses and Incentive Allocation

Met investment income/(expense) afier Incentive
Allocation

e E 2024 2024
UsD USD USDy
Class Rd Class W Class Wi
98,52 103,78 95,50
355 394 354
396 431 386
{4.37) - (4.22)
304 825 3ls

10 1.66 11203 98.74
T.62% TO5%% 7.74%
(4.44%a) - {44 2%
3.18% T.95% 3.32%
(L11%%) (1.00%%) (1.01%a)
(1.11%) (1,041%5) {1.01%:)
3.56% 3.65% 3.65%

* The wtal returns detailed above exclude dividends received by sharcholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratios

have not,

*==  For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.

== For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,
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14. Supplemental fnformation (continued)
Finandal Highlights* (continued)
Algebris Sustainable World Fund

Met asset value, beginning of financial vear™*

Income/{loss) from investment operations:

Met investment income/(loss)

et realised and unrealized gain from secunties
transactions and appreciation on deferred mncentive fee
Distributions to holders of redeemable participating
shares

et increase in net assets from operations
Met asset value, end of financial vear®**

Total return before Incentive Allocation and
Distribuition

Incentive Allocation

Dristribation

Total return after Incentivie Allocation and
Dustribution

Ratios to average net assets:

Expenses
Incentive Allocation

Total expenses and Incentive Allocation

Met investment income/(expense) afier Incentive
Allocation

e E 2024 2024 2024
EUR EUR EUR UsD
Class B Class [ Class R Class B
117.01 111.44 11521 104000
{0.03) (0.27) (1.65) 002
880 839 8.70 (2.14)
B.77 8.12 T.05 {2.12)
125.78 119.56 122.26 97 88
T7.50%% 7200 6.129% {2.12%%)
7.50% 72905 6.12%  (2.12%)
(L11%&) {1.30%%) {240%%) {0.68%)
(1.11%) {1.30%5) {2.40%) {0, 68%)
0.01% {1, 25%5) {1.33%) 0.02%%

* The wtal returns detailed above exclude dividends received by sharcholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratios

have not,

*==  For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.
*=* For share classes fully redeemed during the year, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,

407/523



ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o ==Y 4575

OOoooooooooooOooao

14. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)
Algebris Strategic Credil Fund!

Met asset value, beginning of financial vear=*

Income/{1oss) from investment operations:

Met investment income/(loss)

et realised and unrealized gain from secunties
transactions and appreciation on deferred mncentive fee
Distributions (o holders of redeemable participating
shares

et increase in net assets from operations
Met asset value, end of financial year***

Total return before Incentive Allocation and
Distribiition

Incentive Allocation

Distribution

Total return after Incentive Allocation and
Dustribution

Ratios to average net assets;
Expenses
Incentive Allocation
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation

Met investment income/(expense) afier Incentive
Allocation

2024 2024 2024 2024 024
CHF EUR EUR EUR EUR
Class B Class B Class Bd Class B Class Rd
IRETRIL LG, 99 10544 106 .41 104,36
.54 443 427 335 335
(047} 313 299 311 3m

- 5 (4.47) - (Z81)

0.07 7. 279 646 345
L.07 114.55 108.23 112.87 108.31
007 T.0T% 6895 60T 5.97%
= = {4.24%0) = {2.68%)
0.07%% T.07% 2.65% 60T 3.29%
(0.35%) (2.15%%) {0.58%) {2.46%) {2.45%6)
(1,35%) (2.15%) {0.558%) {2.46%) (2.45%)
0.54% 4.08% 4,028 31T 3. 16%

* The wtal returns detailed above exclude dividends received by sharcholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratics

have not,

*=  For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.
*=* For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,

' Formerly known as Algebris Sustainable Bond Fumd.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

14. Supplemental information (continued)
Finandal Highlights* {continued)
Algebris Strategic Credil Fund! (continued)

2024 2024 nzd 2024
UsD UsD USTy USD
Class B Class Bd Class R Class Rd

Met aszet value, beginning of financial vear=* 108.15 106.61 107.56 106.02
Income/{1oss) from investment operations:

Met investment income/(loss) 448 431 341 318
et realised and unrealized gain from secunties

transactions and appreciation on deferred mncentive fee 4.86 4,68 4.83 4.59
Distributions (o holders of redeemable participating

shares - {4.50) - (4.48)
et increase in net assets from operations 934 449 8.4 341
Met asset value, end of financial year*** 11749 111.10 115.80 109.43
Total return before Incentive Allocation and

Dristribuition 8.64% T4 T.66% TAG
Incentive Allocation - - - -
Distribition - (4.22%) - {4.21%)
Total return after Incentive Allocation and

Distribution 8640 4.21% 7.66% 3.21%

Ratios to average net assets;

Expenses {1.33%) (062} {1.79%%) {1.54%%)
Incentive Allocaiion - - - -
Total expenses and Incentive Allocation (1.33%) (0.62%1  (1.79%%)  {1.54%)

Met investment income/(expense) afier Incentive
Allocation 350%, 198% 310 3.06%

* The wtal returns detailed above exclude dividends received by sharcholders. For classes that have not been in
existence for the whole year, the ratios to average net assets have been annualised however, total retum ratics
have not.

*==  For share classes launched during the year, this value disclosed is the Net asset value at inception.

*=* For share classes fully redeemed during the vear, this value disclosed is the last Net asset value available,

' Formerly known as Algebris Sustainable Bond Famd.
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

14. Supplemental fnformation (continued)

Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes

“Acconnting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes- an interpretation of ASC 740" effective 1 January 2009, clarifies the
accounting for uncertainty in income taxes recognised in Company®s financial satements in accordance with
ASC T, Accommting for Income Taxes, ASC T40 prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for
the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to be taken in a tax retum.
ASC 740 requires that the enterprise determines whether it is more likely than not that a tax position will be sustained
upon examination, including resolution of any related appeals or litigation processes, based on the technical merits of
the position. In evaluating whether a tax position has met the more-likely-than-not recognition threshold, the
enterprise should presume that the position will be examined by the appropriaie taxing authorty that has full
knowledge of all relevant information. A tax position that meets the more-likely-than-not recognition threshold is
measured 1o determing the amowt of benefit to recognise in the financial statements, The tax position is measured al
the largest amount of benefit that 15 greater than 50 percent likely of beng reahsad upon settlement.

Compliance with accounting standards generally accepted in the United States of America would have required the
Company to adopt ASU 200906, Implementation Giddance on Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes and
Disclosure Amendments for non-public Entities {ASU 2009-06). ASU 200006 provides additional gnidance on the
accoumting for wncenainty in income taxes and eliminales certain disclosre requitements for non-public entities,
ASU 2009-06 amends the disclosure requirements for wnrecognised tax benefits to eliminate certain disclosures for
non-public entities. Under the amended disclosure requirements non-public entities are not required (o disclose a
tabular reconcihiation of the total amounts of unrecogmsed tax benefits at the beginmng and end of the financial vear
nor the total amount of wnrecognised tax benefits that, if recognised, would affect the effective tax rate. Remaining
disclosures required by ASC T40 are still applicable (o non-public emtities.

The Investment Manager has analysed the Company®s tax positions for all open tax years (tax year ended
31 December 2024} and the positions to be taken for tax vear emded 31 December 2024 and has concluded that no
provision for income tax i required in the Company®s financial statements. The Company recognises mierest and
penalties, if any, related to unrecognized tax benefits as income tax expense in the Statement of Operations. During
the financial vear ended 31 December 2024, the Company did not incur any inferest or penalties.

Derivative Financial Instruments

The Company engages in transactions in financial derivative instruments for the purpose of efficient portfolio
management, Efficient por folio management techmques include contracts for difference, futures contracts, forwarnd
foreign exchange contracts, option contracts and swaps.

The Company has not designated any of the following denvative instruments as hedging instruments under ASC 815
“Accounting for Dervative Instruments and Hedging Activities™.

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund

Asset derivatives Liability derivatives
Fair value Fair value

Location in Statement of 2024 Location In Statement of 2024
Derivatives type Financdial Position EUR __ Finandal Position EUR
Forward foreign Financial assets at fair value Financial liabilities at fair
exchange comtracts  through profit or loas - valne theough profit or loss -

Financial derivative Financial derivative

instruments 55509121 instruments {65,980,004)
Option Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss -

Financial derivative

INStrments 5,645,434
Total 61,154,555 (65, 980.014)

221
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14. Supplemental information {continued)

Derivative Finandal Instruments {continued)

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund

Volume of Derivative Activity

As an indication of the volume of derivative activity during the year, an average of the month-end gross notional of
each derivative type held at year end, categorised by primary underdying risk. has been provided as follows:

Currency Risk

Forward foreign exchange contracts

Option

Algebris Finandal Income Fund

Assel derivatives

Notional Long Motional Short
Exposure Exposure
EUR EUR
3452658016 {3463,128,909)
5,645,434 -

Liability derivatives

Fair value Fair value

Location in Statement of 2024 Location in Statement of 2024
Derivatives type Financial Position EUR  Finandial Position EUR
Contracts for Financial assets at fair value Financial liabilities at fair
difference through profit or loss - valug through profit or loss -

Financial derivative Financial derivative

instuments 37,703 instuments (551.896)
Forward foreign Financial assets @ fair value Financial liabilities at fair
exchange contracts  through profit or loss - value through profit or loss -

Financial derivative Financial derivative

InEtruments 3,835,589  instruments {5, 406,026)
Options Financial assets o far value Financial habilities af far

through profit or loss - value through profit or loss -

Financial derivative Financial denvative

ImEtrument s 935567  instruments (33.658)
Future Financial assets o fair value

throngh profit or loss -

Financial derivative

instnomend s 573,162
Total 5,432,021 (5,991, 380)
Valume of Derivative Activity

As an indication of the volume of derivative activity during the year, an average of the month-end gross notional of
each derivative type held at year end, categorised by primary underdying risk, has been provided as follows:

Currency Risk

Forward foreign exchange contracts

Equity Price Risk

Contracts for difference

Future

222
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EUR

Notional Short
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332430432

18,549,125
(26,454,192)
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14, Supplemental information {continued)

Derivative Finandal Instruments {continued}

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund

Asset derlvatives

Liability derivatives

Fair value Fair value

Location in Statement of 2024 Location in Statement of 2024
Derivatives type Financial Position EUR  Financial Position EUR
Contracts for Financial assets at fair value Financial liabilities ot fair
difference through profit or loss - value through profit or loss -

Financial derivative Financial denivative

insirument s 60,596 instroments (3566000
Forward foreign Financial assets at fair value Financial liabilities at fair
exchange contracts  through profit or loss - value throngh profit or loss -

Financial derivative Financial denvative

instruments 1662644  instrments (1.732.490)
Options Financial assels at fair value

through profit or loss -

Financial derivative

instrument s 19,317
Total 1,742 587 !EJ}B?,I}EN)!
Volume of Derivative Activity

A= an indication of the volume of derivative activity during the year, an average of the month-end gross notional of
each derivative type held at vear end, categorized by primary underlying risk, has been provided as follows:

Currency Risk

Forward foreign exchange contracts

Equity Price Risk

Coniracts for difference

Options

412/523
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Exposure Exposure
EUR EUR
81,802,689 {81.962.535)
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MNotes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

14. Supplemental fnformation (continued)
Derivative Finandal Instruments {continued}

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund

Asset derlvatives

Liability derivatives

Fair value Fair value

Location in Statement of 2024 Location in Statement of 2024
Derivatives type Financial Position EUR _ Finandal Position EUR
Contract for Financizal assets at fair value Financial liabilities at fair
difference through profit or loss - value through profit or loss -

Financial derivative Financial derivative

instruments 5271425 instruments (1,329,579
Equity warranis Financial assets at fair value

through profit or loss -

Financial denvative

mstruments 17.963
Forward foreign Financial assets af fadr value Financial habilities af fair
exchange contracts  through profit or loss - value through profit or loss -

Financial derivative Financial derivative

mstriments 5889633 instruments (16,544,971)
Futures Financial assets at fair value Financial liabilities at fair

through profit or loss - value through profit or loss -

Financial denvative Financial denvative

imstruments 10,125,066  instruments (532, 180)
Oiptions Financial assets at far value Financial labilities at fair

through profit or loss - value through profit or loss -

Financial derivative Financial demvative

mstrments 6225647  instmments (1,255 139)
Swaps Financial assets at fair value Financial liabilities at fair

through profit or loss - value through profit or loss -

Financial derivative Financial derivative

Imstruments 6,051,538 instruments (39.341.274)
Total 36,581,272 (59,003,143}
Volume of Derivative Activity

As an indication of the volume of derivative activity during the year, an average of the month-end gross notional of
each derivative tvpe held af vear end, categorised by primary underdying risk, has been provided as follows;

Notional Long Notional Short
Exposure Exposure
EUR EUR
Currency Risk

Forward foreign exchange contracts 1,050,098,624 (1,060,753,962)

Equity Price Risk
Contracts for difference (60,466,669) (61,964,013)
Options 6,225,647 (1,255,139)
Futures (350,251,241} 30,958,080
Other Swaps 6,320,989 {39.463.869)
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

14. Supplemental information {continued)

Derivative Finandal Instruments {continued}

Algebris Core Ttaly Fund

Asset derlvatives

Liability derivatives

Fair value Fair value

Location in Statement of 2024 Location in Statement of 2024
Derivatives type Financial Position EUR _ Finandal Position EUR
Forward foreign Financial assets at fair value Financial liabilities at fair
exchange contracts through profit or loss - value through profit or loss -

Financial denvative Financial derivative

insnuments 1.551  instruments (36,292)
Equity warranis Fimancial assets at fair value

through profit or loss -

Financial denvative

s ruments 380,905
Options Financial assels o fair value

through profit or loss -

Fimancial denvative

inAruments 17.676
Total 400,132 !35.192!
Volume of Derivative Activity

A= an indication of the volume of derivative activity during the year, an average of the month-end gross notional of
each derivative type held at vear end, categorized by primary underlying risk, has been provided as follows:

Currency Risk

Forward foreign exchange contracts

Equity Price Risk
Equity warranis

225
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MNotes to the Financial Statements (continued)
fior the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

14, Supplemental information {continued)
Derivative Finandal Instruments {continued}
Algebris 1G Finandal Credit Fund

Asset derlvatives

Liability derivatives

Fair value Fair value

Location in Statement of 2024 Location in Statement of 2024
Derivatives type Financial Position EUR  Financial Positon EUR
Forward foreign Financial assets at fair value Financial liabilities at fair
exchange contracts through profit or loss - value through profit or loss -

Financial denvative Financial derivative

insnuments 1.727468  instrumends (5,732,277
Options Fimancial assets at fair value

through profit or loss -

Financial denvative

s ruments 439 465
Total 2,166,933 !5.7’33,1 3 ]
Volume of Derivative Activity

As an indication of the volume of derivative activity during the vear, an average of the month-end gross notional of
each derivative type held at year end, categorised by primary underying risk, has been provided as follows:

Notional Long Motional Short
Exposure Exposure
EUR EUR

Currency Risk
Forward foreign exchange contracts 307,810,662 {311.815471)
Option 438465 -

Algebris Sustainable World Fund

Assel derivatives Liability derivatives
Fair value Fair value
Loacation in Statement of 2024 Location in Statement of 2024
Derivatives type Financial Position EUR __ Financial Position EUR
Forward foreign Financial assets at fair value Financial liabilities at fair
exchange contracts  through profit or loss - value through profit or loss -
Financial derivative Financial derivative
insrmments 67,944  instruments (417,805)
Options Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss -
Financial derivative
insrmments 43206
Total 116,150 (417.805)
226
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MNotes to the Financial Statements (continued)
fior the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

14, Supplemental information {continued)
Derivative Finandal Instruments {continued}
Algebris Sustainable World Fund (continued)

Volume of Derivative Activity

As an indication of the volume of derivative activity during the year, an average of the month-end gross notional of
each derivative type held at year end, categorised by primary underdying risk. has been provided as follows:

Currency Risk
Forward foreign exchange contracts

Options
Algebris Strategic Credit Fund®

Notional Long Motional Short

Exposure Exposure

EUR EUR

23 174,866 (28.524,728)
48,206

Assel derivatives Liability derivatives
Fair value Fair value

Location in Statement of 2024  Location in Statement of 2024
Derivatives type Financial Position EUR  Financial Position EUR
Forward foregn Financial assets af far valoe Financial liabilities at far
exchange contracts  through profit or loss - value throngh profit or loss -

Financial derivative Financial derivative

ifisli es 23,774 instruments (129.,775)
Opticns Financial assets at fair value

throngeh profit or loss -

Financial derivative

instrments 16,902
Total 40,676 (129,775)
Volume of Derivative Activity

Ag an indication of the volume of derivative activity durimg the vear, an average of the month-end gross notional of
each derivative type held at vear end. categorised by primary underying risk, has been provided as follows:

Currency Risk
Forward foreign exchange contracts

Ciption

* Foarmerly known as Algebrs Sustainable Bond Fund,

227
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16,903 -



ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

14, Supplemental information {continued)

Derivative Finandal Instruments {continued}

The effect of transactions in derivabive instruments 1o the Statement of Comprehensive Income dunng the financial
vear to 31 December 2024 was as follows:

Algebris Finandal Credit Fund

Derivative type

Forward foreign
exchange contracts

Options

Total

Net change in

Algebris Finandal Income Fund

Derivative type
Forward foreign

exchange contracts
Futures

Options
Contract Difference

Total

unrealised

Net realised  appredation/

gain/(loss)  (depreciation)

Location of gain/{loss) on derivatives recognised in on derlvatives  on derivatives

Statement of Comprehensive income EUR EUR
Wet gain'loss) on financial assets and liabilities at fair

value through profit or loss (136,796,198)  {62,368,694)
Met loss on financial assets and liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss (14.855,945) 4,612,435

(151,652,143) {57, 756,259

MNet change in

unrealised

Net realised  appredation/

gain/{loss) (depreciation)

Location of gain/(loss) on derivatives recognised in an derivatives  on derivatives

Statement of Comprehensive income EUR EUR
MWet gain/(loss) on financial assets and labilities at fair

value through profit or loss (9,517.732) (5.421.5TT)
Met loss on financial assets and liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss (486820 576,003
Wet loss on financial assets and liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss (2,342,891) 463,552
Net gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value

through profit or loss 9,878,635 (2.072.719)

(2. 468.808) (6,454,741}

417/523
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14. Supplemental information {continued)

Derivative Finandal Instruments {continued}

The effect of transactions in derivabive instruments 1o the Statement of Comprehensive Income dunng the financial
vear to 31 December 2024 was as follows:

Algebris Finandal Equity Fund

Derivative type

Contracts for
difference
Forward foreign
exchange contracts
Ot ons

Total

Algebris Global Credit Opportunities Fund

Derivative type

Swaps including
contracts for
difference
Forward foreign
exchange contracts
Futures contracts

Options
Equity warrants

Total

Net change in
unrealised
Net realised  appredation
gain'(loss)  (depreciation)
Location of gain/(loss) on derivatives recognised in on derivatives  on derivatives
Statement of Comprehensive income EUR EUR
Wet loss on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss 7622649 {1.672.658)
Met gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss (1,321.461) (1,079.925)
Met gain on financial assets and liabilities at fair valope
through profit or loss 976,304 {26,786}
7.277,492 {2.779.369)
Net change in
unrealised
Met realised  appredation/
gain/(loss) on  (depreciation)
Location of gain/{loss) on derivatives recognised in derivatives  on derivatives
Statement of Comprehensive income EUR EUR
Net gan/(loss) on financial assets and hatilities
at fair value throngh profit or loss (18.201,524) 2,335,944
Met (losspgain on financial assets and labilities
at fair value through profit or loss (36.566.143) (21,389,234
Met gain/(loss) on financial assets and habilities
at Fair value through profit or loss (2,302.460) 12,137,332
Met gain on financial assets and liabilites
at fair value through profit or loss 1.685 111,995
Met gain on financial assets and liabilities
at Fair value through profit or loss - 17,5963
(57,068,442) {6, TS, 500)
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14. Supplemental information {continued)

Derivative Finandal Instruments {continued}

The effect of transactions in derivative instruments (o the Statement of Comprehensive Income dunng the financial
vear to 31 December 2024 was as follows:

Algebris Core Italy Fund

Derivative type

Forward foreign

exchange contracts

Options
Futures
Equaty warranis

Total

Algebris G Finandal Credit Fond

Derivative type

Forward foreign

exchange contracts

Options

Total

Net change in

unrealised

Net realised  appredation

gain'(loss) (depreciation)

Location of gain/(loss) on derivatives recognised in on derivatives  on derivatives

Statement of Comprehensive income EUR EUR

et gain'{loss) on financial assets and liabilities

at fair value through profit or loss (51.508) (123,518}
Net gain on financial assets and labilities

at fair value through profit or loss 53,250 (6,009}
MWet gain on financial assets and Liabilities

at fair value throngh profit or loss (788,321) H
Met gain on financial assets and liabilities

at fair value through profit or loss 6,857 268.873

{779,721) 139,346

Met change in

unrealised

Net realised  apprecation/

gain/{loss) (depreciation)

Location of gain/(loss) on derivatives recognised in an derivatives  on derivatives

Statement of Comprehens ve income EUR EUR

Met gain/(loss) on financial assets and liabilities

al fair value through profit or loss (24.876,551)  (11.624,161)
Met loss on financial assets and liabilities

at fair value through profit or loss (1,047,158 358937

(25,923,709) {11.265224)
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14, Supplemental information {continued)

Derivative Finandal Instruments {continued}

The effect of transactions in denvabve indrments (o the Statement of Comprehensive Income dunng the fnancial
vear to 31 December 2024 was as follows:

Algebris Sustainable World Fund

Derivative type

Forward foreign

exchange contracts

Options
Total

Algebris Strategic Credit Fund*

Derivative type

Forward foreign

exchange contracts

Futures contracts

Options

Total

Net change in

unrealised

Net realised  appredation

gain'(loss) (depreciation)

Location of gain/(loss) on derivatives recognised in on derivatives  on derivatives

Statement of Comprehensive income EUR EUR
Met gain'{loss) on financial assets and liabilities

at fair value throngh profit or loss (65.735) 273,725

Met loss on financial assets and labilities

at fair value through profit or loss 23,926 25,711

{41,809 299,436

MNet change in

unrealised

Net realised  appredation/

gain/{loss) (depreciation)

Location of gain/(loss) on derivatives recognised in an derivatives  on derivatives

Statement of Comprehensive income EUR EUR
Wet gain/{loss) on financial assets and labilities

at fair value through profit or loss (383.455) (219,622)
Met gain'(loss) on financial assets and liabilities

at Fair value through profit or loss 57.076 -

MWet loss on financial assets and liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss - 10,132
(331379 (209,490)

* Formerly known as Algebns Sustainable Bond Fund,

231
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MNotes to the Financial Statements (continued)
for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

15 Related parties and Connected parties

The below table provides an analysis of related party transactions for the year ended 31 December 2024 and
31 December 2023, A related party 15 3 person or entity that is related (o the entity that is prepanng its financial
statements (referred to as the “reporting entity™) [1AS 24.9].

Fees
MName Relationship Transaction fyvpe paid/payable
ndzebris (UK ) Limited Imwvestment Investment management services | See note 5
Marmager, Promoter
PAdgebnis Investments (Ireland) Limited | Mamager Investmenl management services | See note 3

Alexander Lasagna, Director of the Company, 15 also a Director of the Investment Manager. He holds 6,600 Class M
EUR shares (31 December 2023: 7,000) in Algebris Financial Credit Fund and 32652 Class M EUR shares
(31 December 2023; 32,652) in Algebris Financial Equity Fund,

Fees paid to the Directors and the Company Secretary for the financial vear ended 31 December 2024 are included in
Mote 5 of these financial statements.

Cross Sub-Fund Investments

For Algebris [G Financial Credit Fund, as at 31 December 2024, the cross Sub-Fund imvestments were as follows:

EUR EUR
M December 2024 31 December2023

Algebris UCITS Funds ple - Algebris Financial Credit Fund Class M
EUR Accumulating 74,431,350 &7, 101,300
Total 74,431,350 67,101,300

There was net gain on firsncial sssets and labilities at fair value through profit and koss of EUR 7,330,050 (31 December 2023
EUR 75190507 due to such cross holdings.

Connected parties

As @ 31 December 2024, the Algebris Financial Credit Fund had a pavable to the Investment Manager of
EUR 66,411 (31 December 2023: EUR 36,102) relating to cash held and received from the Investment Manager to
pay on to third party distributors,

The Investment Manager holds 312.42 (31 December 2023: 312.42) shares in Algebnis Financial Credit Fund, 7.20
(31 December 2023: 7.20) shares in Algebns Financial Income Fund, 1147 (31 December 2023: 11.47) shares in
Algebris Financial Equity Fund, 1504 (31 December 2023 15.04) shares in Algebris Global Credit Opportunities
Fund, 40 (31 December 2023: 40) shares in Algebris Core Italy Fund and 133 (31 December 2023: 133) shares in
Algebris IG Financial Credit Fund.

232

421/523



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
OOoooooooooooOooao

ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

MNotes to the Financial Statements (continued)
fior the financial vear ended 31 December 2024

16. Significant events during the finandal year

The Algebris Sustainable Bond Fund changed its name to the Algebris Strategic Credit Fund effective 2 September
2024,

Effective from & December 2024, the Algebriz Strategic Credit Fund management fee rates were amended for the
I classes from 0.45% (0 0.65% and for the B classes from 1.20%6 00 140%.

There were no other material events during the financial year.
17. Subsequent events

There were no material events since the financial year end.
18. Approval of financdal statements

The financial statéments were approved and authonsed for 1ssue by the Board of Diredors on 24 Apnl 2025,

4221523
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Mlgebris Financial Credit Fund

Schedule of Investments
as at 31 December 2024

Holdings Financial Asseis ai Fair Value Through Profit or Loss Fair Value %5 ol Net
EUR  Assel Value

Fixed Income Securities 85.56 (31 December 2023: 92.23)
Australia 0.04 (31 December 2023; 0.05) 5540279 .04
£, 4000, (0N Commonwealth Bank Aust Chaau 3. 784% 03/14/2032 5,540,270 0.
Austria 1.17 (31 December 2023: 0.91) 165,881,542 1.17
15 4060 000 Bawag Group AG 5.125% Pepetual 15,204,574 010
87,600,000 Erste Group Bank AG 76 Perpetual 93,183,624 0.65
54 4060, 00 Erste Group Bank AG 8 500% Papetual 60,493 344 042
Belghum 0.73 (31 December 2023: 0.94) 105,621,416 073
95,800,000 KBC Group Mv 8% Perpetual 105,621,416 0,73
Denmark 0,34 (31 December 2023: 0,44) 45,486,019 0,34
S0 006, D00 Danske Bank 7% Perpetual 48,486,019 0,34
France 8.25 (31 December 2023: 10.56) 1,158,552 433 525
49, 500,000 Axa SA 6.375% Perpetual 53,159,204 037
Q4,400,000 BNF Paribas 6.875% Perpetual 1 00, 080,048 LGS
T, T 00 000 BNP Paribas 7.750% Perpetual 69035 279 049
150, 2000, (0 BNP Paribas 7.375% Perpetual 159,197,150 110
10,1 0 0N BNP Paribas ™9 Perpetual 9,703,843 0.07
S8 0 D00 BNP Paribas 8 500% Perpetual 589 .467,282 N
75,800,000 BMP Paribas 8% Perpetual 75,521,371 0,52
94,100,000 BMP Paribas 92502 Perpetual 97,116,544 067
10, B0, 000 BPCE 5A 1L500P%01/13/ 2042 10,319,508 0.07
14,060, 000 BPCE 5A Z125% 1013/ 2046 12,591,332 008
ERLCERE Credit Agricole SA 1.874% 12/08/2031 7.869,628 0045
20,000,000 Credit Agricole SA 4. 750% Parpetual 17,325,735 012
24, (00, D00 Credit Agricole $A 7.250% Perpetual 46,81 8,200 0,33
63,230,000 Credit Agricole A 8 125% Perpetual 62,334,086 043
48 (0 D00 Societe Generale 402795 01721/2043 32873801 023
1404, 300, (0 Societe Generale 53759 Perpetual 85,656,551 el
50,900,000 Societe Generale 6.7509 Perpetual 46,361 845 032
35,600,000 Societe Generale 7.875% Perpetual 37,616,384 026
G A 00, OO Societe Generale 73679 01/ 10/2053 63,000,956 044
Lh 1, 0, EROH Sociefe Generale 9.375% Perpetual 141,561,086 IR
Georgia 0,03 (31 December 2023: 0.00) 4,813,538 003
B 000, 0 Deutsche Bank AG 7,500% 1 229/ 2045 4,823,538 0,03
Germany .99 (31 December 2023: 6.09) 1.440,026,124 999
2 6000, 000 Allianz SE 2.625% Pepetual 2,263,300 002
14, D00, 000 Commerzbank AG 496 12/05/2030 14,047,740 010
45 2000, 000 Commerzbank AG 4.875% 10/16/2034 46,913,080 0.32
S0, 00, 000 Commerzbank AG 7. 500%0 Perpetual 48,730,971 034
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC
Mgebris Financial Credit Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 31 December 2024

Holdings Financial Asseis ai Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (continued) Fair Value %5 ol Net
EUR  Assel Value

Fixed [Income Securities 85.56 (31 December 2023: 92.23) (continued)

Germany 9.99 (31 December 2023 6.09) (conlinued)

T8 400,000 Commerzbank AG 7.875% Perpetual 87,307 446 el
23,700,000 Commerzbank AG 8 625% 02282033 30,748,958 021
175,400, (00 Deutsche Bank AG 1086 Perpetual 193,208, 302 134
125 00, () Deutsche Bank AG 4. 500% Perpetual 119,360,736 083
246, 200, (00 Deutsche Bank AG 4.625% Perpetual 232,052,348 1.61
120, S0, () Deutsche Bank AG 6. 750% Perpetual 121,911,360 084
118,400, (00 Deutsche Bank AG 7.375% Perpetual 120,952,576 084
199,600, (00 Deutsche Bank AG 8.125% Perpetual 208,657,844 1.45
26,300, 000 Deutsche Bank Ny 3.742% 01072033 21,521,623 015
110,00, (R0 Deutsche Bank Ny 4,875 1270172032 103,141,933 072
36, 700,000 Deutsche Bank Ny 588226 07/082031 35333520 024
25,600,000 Deuteche Bank Ny 7,079 02/1 002034 15481068 01s
25,202,000 Dresdner Fndg Trust I Cmzb 8.151%6 06/30/2031 27,363,029 01g

Greece 0,00 (31 December 2023 (.21}

Ireland 0,91 (31 December 2023: 0,4%) 131,194,805 0.91
T.5900,000 AIB Group Ple 6.2500% Perpetual T7.900,297 0,045
O3, 700,000 AIB Groap Ple 7.125% Perpetual 96, 440,062 0.69
5,000,000 Bank OF Ireland Group 6%6 Perpetual 5,058, 300 003
17, 5060 000 Governor & Co Of The Ban 6. 75090 03/01/2033 18,701,646 013
Ttaly 16.34 (31 December 2023: 18.15) 2,356,940,241 16.34
39,900,000 Banca Monte Dei Paschi 675086 03/022026 40,093,515 028
43,300,000 Banca Monte Dei Paschi 67500 092/05/2027 45,708,346 032
14,000 00K Banco Bpm SPA 3,.375%% 01/1 92032 13,943,440 010
30,000,000 Banco Bpm SPA 4, 50006 112672036 39,371,280 027
20,000,000 Banco Bpm SPA 595 09/14/2030 20,224 800 014
64,000,000 Banco Bpm SPA 6. 500P Perpetual 65,435,520 045
625060, 000 Banco Bpm SPA 7.250P% Perpetual oy, THZ, 500 046
4,500,000 Banco Bpm SPA 7% Perpeiual 501,651,460 035
245,800,000 Banco Bpm SPA 9, 5002% Perpetual 52,351,232 036
16, 500,000 Bper Banca Bpeim 3.875% 07/25/2032 16,600,815 012
43, (0 D00 Bper Banca Bpeim 8, 75076 Perpetual 61,081,500 042
85,800,000 Bper Banca Bpeim £.375% Perpetual 03,030,844 065
18,200,000 Bper Banca Bpeim 8.625%4% 0172002033 20, TR, 202 014
24,800,000 Fineco Bank SPA 7.500%6 Perpetual 26,520 552 01
25, 000,000 Intesa Smpaolo Spa 4.95% 06/01/ 2042 18,553 388 013
113, 700,000 Intesa Sanpaoclo Spa 5 500% Perpetual 114,940 467 080
177, B0, (O Intesa Sanpaoclo Spa 5.875% Perpetual 181,800,390 1.26
37,0060, 000 Intesa Sanpaclo Spa 5 148% 06/ 10/ 2060 A2 BE5388 0.30
199,600, (00 Intesa Sanpaclo Spa 6.375% Perpetual 207,526,116 1.4
68,200,000 Intesa Sanpaclo Spa 7.750%% Pepetual T2 280,406 050
37,600,000 Intesa Sanpaoclo Spa ™6 Perpetual 40,192 895 0.28
17 65, (00, CRCHp Intesa Sanpaole Spa 7.778% 06/ 2002054 182,261,226 L.2&
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Mgebris Financial Credit Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 31 December 2024

Holdings Financial Asseis ai Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (continued) Fair Value %5 ol Net
EUR  Assel Value

Fixed [Income Securities 85.56 (31 December 2023: 92.23) (continued)

Italy 16.34 (31 December 2023; 18.15) {continued)

35,00, 000 Intesa Sanpaolo Spa 8.505% 0072002032 50,005,431 035
G5, 0, DO Intesa Sanpaclo Spa 9.125% Perpetual 79,784,700 055
15,000,000 Intesa Sanpaole Vita Spa 2.375%% 1272272030 13,702,800 010
61,400,000 Unieredit Spa 3.875% Perpetual S0521,774 e
145, 500, (00 Unicredit Spa 4.45%5 Perpetual 142,491 060 0.8
45,1060, DN Unicredit Spa 5.37 5% 04/1 6°2034 52,021,941 036
BR,550,000 Unicredit Spa 5.375% Perpotual 88,785,543 062
TEATEO0 Unicredit Spa 5,450 063002035 71,319,142 049
99,325,000 Unicredit Spa 5.861% 06/1 972032 95,910,718 067
B B00,000 Unicredit Spa & 500%% Perpetual 102,885,380 071
B, 500,000 Unicredit Spa 7. 300%% Perpetual S0 583,065 033
34,600,000 Unipolsai Assicurazioni &375% Perpetual 35,006,802 025
Luxembourg 0.52 {31 December 2023 0.65) 75,003,297 052
137,100,000 Mitsubishi Ufj Investor Float 12/1 52050 75,003,297 052
Mexica 0L17 (31 Décember 20023 0,040} 23,967,979 017
26, T00,000 Bbva Bancomer Sa Texas 5.125% 01/18/2033 23 067979 017
Metherlands 6.23 (31 December 2023; 513} 941,330,307 653
67,300,000 ABN Amro Bank Mv 4,.750%% Perpetual 46,430,484 046
D8, 500,000 ABM Amro Bank Mv 6.3 75% Perpetual 10,409,690 0.70
57,000,000 ABM Amro Bank Nv 6.875%% Perpetual 60,743,760 042
35,800,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank Ua 4,37 5% Perpetual 35388058 025
196, S0, () Cooperatieve Rabobank Ua 4,87 %% Perpetual 193,674,816 134
33,400,000 NG Groep My 4.2500% Perpefual 26,340,304 018
22,0000, 000 NG Groep Wy 4.875% Pearpetual 19478,823 014
97,600,000 NG Groep MNv 5, 750% Perpeual 93,271,230 065
30,400,000 NG Groep My 65000 Perpetual 29.346,196 0,20
B7.100,000 MG Groep Ny 7. 500% Perpetual 86,008,058 060
72,500,000 ING Groep Ny 7.250% Perpetual 70220419 049
156, 700, (00 ING Groep Ny 8% Papetual 158,927 869 1.10
Spain 16.96 (31 December 2023: 15.16) 2442880 854 16.96
21,000,000 Alpha Serv & Hldgs 11,87 5% Perpetual 24,429,720 017
B2 600,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Arg 6.500%0 Perpetual 79,721,513 055
33,600,000 Banco Bilbao Vizeava Arg 6.125% Perpetual 31,248471 0,22
T2 B00,000 Banco Bilbao Vizeaya Arg 6% Perpetual 74,012,848 051
147, 200, (0K Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Arg 8.375% Perpelual 162,137,856 113
122,650, () Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Arg 9.375% Perpetual 129.0:43,413 091
31,200,000 Banco D Sabadell Sa 575096 Perpetual 31,414,656 022
163, (0, 000 Banco De Sabadell 8a 52% Perpetual 160,365,920 1.11
265,400,000 Banco De Sabadell Sa 9 375% Perpetual 29,474,280 020
26,800,000 Banco Santander 8a 3.625% Perpetual 24,131,256 017
168, 63000, T Banco Santander 5a 4,125% Perpetual 161,473,278 1.12
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Mgebris Financial Credit Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 31 December 2024

Holdings Financial Asseis ai Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (continued) Fair Value %5 ol Net
EUR  Assel Value

Fixed [Income Securities 85.56 (31 December 2023: 92.23) (continued)

Spain 16,95 (31 December 2023: 18.16) {continued)

17,800,000 Banco Santander Sa 4.750% Perpetual 16,363 587 011
253,400,000 Banco Santander Sa<4.375% Perpetual 231,241,032 1.74
24,400,000 Banco Santander Sa 6.35%% 05/14/2034 53,370,097 037
172, 200,000 Banco Satander Sa 7% Perpetual 182 476,89 1.27
119, 200, (00 Banco Santander Sa 8% Perpetual 119,275 086 083
306, (0N, (K Banco Santander Sa ©.625% Perpetual 330,891,380 230
14,800,000 Bankinter $a 7.375% Porpetual 15,709,608 011
45,400,000 Catcabank Sa 3.625% Perpetual 41,963,674 029
8T, 000, (00 Catcabank Sa 5.250°% Perpetual 188,052,810 1.30
125, B0, (00 Caixabank Sa 5.875% Perpetual 129,323,658 0.90
20, 00060, 000 Caixabank Sa 6.875% 1(V25/2033 24,988,639 017
30,800,000 Caixabank Sa 7.500%% Perpetual IZRO7312 023
1403, 00, (00 Caixabank Sa 8 2509% Perpetual 114,678,984 080
30,600,000 Ibercaja Banco Sa 9.125% Papetual 33275970 0.23
Sweden (.04 {31 December 2023: 0.04) 5,055,798 004
5, (0N, (O Swedbank Ab 49 Perpetual 5,058 ToR 004
Switzerland 4.70 (31 December 2023; 4.52) 67H, 084,304 4.70
25,100,000 Credit Suisse Group Ag 2875%% 04/02/°2032 24,460,703 017
21,475,000 Credit Suisse Group Ag 5.25(%6 Perpetual - -
12,0000, 000 Credit Suisse Group Ag 6,375% Perpetual - -
24,200,000 Credit Suisse Group Ag 7.250%% Perpetual -
34, 300,000 Credit Suisse Group Ag 9.75F4 Perpetual - -
13,500,000 Juliuz Baer Group Ltd 48759 Perpetual 12,552,712 0,00
31,300,000 Juliuz Baer Group Lid 6.625% Pearpetual 32066537 022
61,900,000 Tulius Baer Group Ltd 6.875% Perpetual 62,254,103 043
63,900,000 UBS Group Ag 4.3 75% Perpetual 52,951,285 0.37
210,300, (b0 UBS Group Ag 4.875% Perpetual 194,483,349 1.35
13, 00060, 000 UBS Group Ag 5.125% Perpetual 12,302,758 008
79,250,000 UBS Group Ag 6.875% Perpetual 76,770,735 0.53
42, TR0, 000 UBS Group Ag 7.750%% Perpetual 43,006,016 030
155,700,000 UBS Group Ag 92508 Perpetual 167,236,196 116
United Kingdom 15.57 (31 December 2023: 20.9%) L6TH62T.651 18.57
32,200,000 Barclays Plc 6.125% Perpetal 31,104,948 0.21
53,600,000 Barclays Plc 6,375% Perpetual &4, 800,058 045
55400000 Barclays Ple 7.125% Perpetual 67,112,741 0.46
179, 100,000 Barclays Plc 8.500% Perpetual 223,864,177 1.55
230, P (O Barclays Plc 8.875% Perpetual 260,851,024 202
108,500, (00 Barcluys Ple 8% Perpetual 108,707, 405 075
192 300,000 Barclays Plc 9.250% Perpetual 246,820,319 1.71
63,500,000 Barclays Plc 9.625% Perpetual 67,412,803 047
59,232,000 HSBC Heldings Plc 4.750% Perpetual 58,638,405 041
12,300,000 HSBC Holdings Pl 4,762% 03/29/2033 11,149,775 0.08
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC

Mgebris Financial Credit Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 31 December 2024

Holdings Financial Asseis ai Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (continued) Fair Value %5 ol Net
EUR  Assel Value
Fixed [Income Securities 85.56 (31 December 2023: 92.23) (continued)
United Kingdom 18.57 {31 December 2023: 20.99) {continued)
1105, 1 50,00 HEBC Holdings Ple 5.875% Perpetual 126,877,080 R
52,400,000 HSBC Holdings Plc 6.500% Perpetual 50,355,826 0.35
B R00, 000 HSBC Holdings Ple 6.375% Perpetual 5600 850 004
39,900,000 HEBC Holdings Ple 7.390% 1 1/13/2034 41,900,106 0.29
25,000,000 Lloyds Banking Group Plc 2.707%% 12/03/2035 25,491 902 018
2 655 000 Llovds Banking Group Ple 6 750%% Perpetual 2.577.845 0.0z
27,700,000 Lloyds Banking Group Ple 7,500 Perpetual 26,989,140 019
136,450,000 Lloyds Banking Group Ple 7.875% Perpetual 169,516,944 1.17
35,300,000 Llowvds Banking Group Ple & 50024 Perpetual 204,557 493 204
35,800,000 Llowvdz Banking Group Ple 8% Perpetual 35,960,440 025
2712700 Matiomwide Bldg Society 10,250% Perpetual 43,565,276 030
62,900,000 Mationwide Bldg Society 57500 Perpetual 73,760,521 0.51
T, (0000 Mationwide Bldg Society 7.500%6 Perpetual 86,222 000 060
13,800,000 Matwest Group Ple 3.622% 0871 4/2050 16,532,814 011
S8, 600,000 Matwest Group Ple 4.500% Perpetual o A0, T5T 045
150,200,000 Matwest Group Ple 5.125% Perpetual 174,262,690 121
86,300,000 Matwest Group Ple 6% Perpetual 83,176,746 0,58
121,200,000 Matwest Group Ple 826 Perpetual 118,385,833 082
28,500,000 Standard Chartered Ple 4. 75076 Perpetual 24,087,709 017
A8, D00, 000 Standard Chartered Pl Stanln Float Fcrp:lual 43,872,796 00
United States 0.27 (31 December 2023: 4.640) 39,806,462 027
A, (O, OO Citigroup Inc C Float 0825/ 20346 3.487.632 0.02
9,954,000 Citizens Financial Group 5.641% 05/21/2037 9,333,600 0,045
24,186 First Horizon Bank 3.75% Perpetual 15972109 0l
12106 000 Vova Financial Inc 4.7%601/23/2048 11,013,121 0.08
Total Fixed Income Securities 12,334, 828,169 556
Options 0,04 (31 December 2023: 0,01}
1.670 Spax Us 01/1 772025 P5S00 5645434 0
Total Options 5645434 i,
Forward Contracts® 0.38 (31 December 2023: 0.99)
Buy USD 3,357,607.823 Scll EUR 3,192, 100,300 03/01/2026 47,120,507 0.33
Buy EUR 2,203 437018 Sell GBP 1,817.84%089 03./01/2026 7,785,021 005
Buy HKD 278849 824 Sell EUR 34,096,653 05/01/2026 537,842 -
Buy GBP 11,194,038 Sell EUR 13 489,965 030172026 30,501 -
Buy EUR 2,073 960 Sell CHF 1928920 03/01/2026 20,018 -
Buy EUR 515,263 Sell JPY 82,933 920 03/01/2026 6,042 -
Buy JPY 198,019,802 Sell EUR 1,214,123 03/01/2026 1,737 -
Buy EUR 5,290,195 Sell USD 5482033 03/01/2026 1455 -
Buy G 419,068 Sell EUR 295366 03/01/2026 BES -
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ALGEBRIS UCITS FUNDS PLC
Mlgebris Financial Credit Fund

Schedule of Investments (continued)
as at 31 December 2024

Holdings Financial Asseis ai Fair Value Through Profit or Loss {continued) Fair Value %5 ol Net
EUR  Assel Value

Forward Contracts® 0,38 (31 December 2023: 0,99 (continued)

Buy EUR 115,683 Sell AUD 192,000 03/01/2026 1,030 -
Buy EUR 18,018 Scll SGD 25,456 03/01/2026 s d -
Buy CHF 18,666 Sell EUR 19,865 03/01/2026 11 -
Buy EUR 1 Sell EUR 1 03/01/2026 - -
Buy GBEF 1 Sell GBP 1 03/01/2026 . -
Total Forward Coniracis 55,500,121 .38
Total Financial Assets at Falr Value Through Profit or Loss 12, 395,982,724 8598

Financial Liabilities at Falr Value Through Profit or Loss

Forward Contracts® (0.46) (31 December 2023: (1L51})

Buy EUR 4108465422 Sell USD 4,321 876,631 03/01/2026 (61,024,765) (0L42)
Buy CHF 136,669,056 Sell EUR 147,519,712 05/01/2026 (1,992.514) (000
Buy GBP 292,478,172 Sell EUR, 354,487 925 03/01/2026 (1.224,760) (0.00)
Buy JEY 7,364, 468,627 Sell EUR 46,333,846 03/01/2025 (1.115.343) {002y
Buy SGI» 206,281,892 Sell EUR 146,166,458 03/01/2026 (3399446 -
Buy AUD 36,550,108 Sell EUR 22,082,402 03/01/2026 (256,457) -
Buy EUR 6,316,765 Sell GBP 5,250,618 03/01/2026 (25.075) -
Buy EUR 111,544 Sell SGD 158,300 03/01/2026 [362) -
Buy EUE. 140,901 Sell JPY 23,005,043 03/01/2026 (352) -
Buy USD 1,346,365 Sell EUR 1,299,315 03/01/2026 (423) -
Buy EUR 3,920 Sell HKID 31,697 03/01/2026 (173 *
Total Forward Contracts (65, 980.014) (0. 46)
Total Financial Liabilities at Fair Value Through Profit or Loss (65, 950.014) [0 46)
Met Financial Asets and Liabilities st Fair Value Through Profit or
Loss 12, 330,002,7 10 8552
Other Net Assels 086,854,142 14.48
Total Net Asseis Atirlbutable to Holders of Redeemable Particpating
Shares 14,416,856, 852 LR
o of Total
Assels

Amnalysis of Total Assels
Transferable securities admilted Lo an ofTicial stock

exchange listing or traded in a regulated market 12,334, 828,169 8440
Owver the counter financial dervatives 61,154,555 042
Cash and other cumrent assets 2218693 253 1518
Total Assels 14,614.675,977 Libi, i)

* The counterparty for all the forward contracts is BMP Paribas 5.A., Dublin Branch
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UCITS plc
2025
15,063,335,438.67 2,442,821,108
132,181,085.94 21,435,807
14,931,154,352.73 2,421,385,301
1,245,980.01
4,108,997.98
597,825.94
540,389.38
187.83 26,779
113.05 16,118
156.95 25,453
98.01 15,894
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ucITsS
W 10,000.00 0 10,000.00
2015 12 © © ©
Wd 3,000.00 0 3,000.00
(0) (0) ()
W 1,800.00 0 1,800.00
© © ©
W 216,223.16 24,414.10 201,809.06
) () (0)
016 12 Wd 203,926.08 129,616.90 77,309.18
() () ()
W 17,388.00 0 19,188.00
@ @ @
Wd 10,091.91 5,993.26 4,098.65
(©) @ ©)
W 173,278.77 8,940.00 366,147.83
) ©) )
017 1 Wd 341,294.78 27,898.91 390,705.05
) ) ()
W 130,456.35 11,355.59 138,288.76
) ) ()
Wd 70,584.89 42,221.62 32,461.92
@ @ @
W 65,615.96 20,784.28 410,979.51
) © ()
Wd 48,610.28 127,324.10 311,991.23
2018 12 © © )
W 170,266.95 69,086.77 239,468.94
) ) ()
Wd 438,526.46 25,302.00 445,686.38
@ @ @

430/523



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o ==Y 4575
Oooobooooooaoon

W 10,009.76 100,997.39 319,991.88
©) ©) )
2019 12 Wd 147,000.22 42,971.02 416,020.43
) ) )
W 23,119.14 98,894.98 163,693.10
) ) )
Wd 79,955.92 113,761.74 411,880.56
© © ©)
W 617,785.24 261,530.01 676,247.11
(214,794.42) (7,134.18) (207,660.24)
Wd 1,492,787.03 230,334.77 1,678,472.69 °
2020 12 (741,904.86) ©) (741,904.86)
W 1,562,588.27 1,260,757.92 465,523.45 1
© ©) )
Wd 397,887.10 429,761.81 380,005.85
© ©) ©)
W 291,781.98 126,417.90 841,611.19
(128,690.87) (42,524.04) (293,827.07)
02l 12 Wd 1,393,620.10 407,650.87 2,664,441.92
(997,839.16) (107,375.35) (1,632,368.67)
W 489,018.98 368,932.07 585,610.36
© © ©
Wd 156,470.54 70,415.72 466,060.67
© ©) ©
W 196,028.23 231,632.08 806,007.34 2
(66,597.35) (74,366.75) (286,057.67)
2002 12 Wd 536,868.47 1,068,236.75 | 2 133.073.64
(131,175.54) (558,498.34) (1,205,045.87)
W 105,843.09 201,350.46 490,102.99
) ) )
Wd 80,505.61 175,484.60 371,081.68
© © ©
W 261,456.04 244,442.57 | 823,020.81
(162,573.11) (41,570.32) | (403 g53.08) 16
2023 12 Wd 1,417,798.96 231,181.62 3,319,690.98 7
(1,189,358.16) | (108,421.29) (2,285,982.74)
W 95,873.92 123,379.77 462,597.14 18
© © )
Wd 85,674.38 62,087.68 394,668.38  °
) © )
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W 499,006.47 126,824.94 |1 195,202.34 2
(248,811.73) (45,927.38) (606,737.63)
Wd 1,485,796.91 556,950.14 | 4.248,537.75 2
2024 12 (1,150,295.22) | (374,787.03) (3,061,490.93)
W 238,504.51 108,542.56 592,559.09 22
(17,747.45) (0.00) (17,747.45)
Wd 156,734.90 48,827.37 502,575.91 2°
(10,096.93) (0.00) (10,096.93)
UCITS plc 2012
W 2015 17 Wd 2016
2,896.45
1,609.40
2,700
41,033
385.66
2,863.92
362.33
10 2,751.43
11 2,165.25
12 2,728.85
13 20,903.86
14 13,415.20
15 2,165.15
16 2023 12 3,207.18
17 6,477.98
18 3,688.04
19 1,534.90
20 5,714.34
21 536.54
22 2,670.66
23 1,612.56
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1989
UCITS 1989 UCITS
UCITS
1989 1893 1972
1990 1989
1989 1989 78
1989 EC 1985 12 20
85 611 EEC 1985 1985 2002
13 2001 107 EC 2001 108 EC
UCITS 2003 29 2003
2003 211 UCITS
1989 2011 2011
2011 352 UCITS
UCITS UCITS
2014 91 EU 2016 21 2016
UCITS
UCITS 2019
2013 48
2013 22
2011 61 EU AIFMD
AlIF
AIFMD UCITS 2015 12 2015
ICAV ICAV
ICAV UCITS AlF
1CAV UCITS
UCITS

ICAV AIF
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1990
1994

2014
2005

UCITS
EU

UCITS

UCITS

UCITS

2020

24
2005

EU
EU

UCITS

68

69

UCITS

Unit Trusts
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Common contractual funds

ICAV

UCITS ICAV
UCITS UCITS
UCITS 2014
UCITS ICAV ICAV
AlF 1990
AIF AIF 2005
UCITS
AlF 1994

AIF ICAV ICAV

1997
UCITS AlIF UCITS AlIF
AIF
2010
UCITS
2010
UCITS 121 UCITS
UCITS UCITS 1990
1994
2005 AlF
AIFMD AIF
UCITS

AlF 1990
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UCITS UCITS 104
UCITS
UCITS
UCITS
UCITS
UCITS
AlF
UCITS
MIFID

EU
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EU

UCITS
UCITS
EU
UCITS
0TC
0TC
EU
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UCITS
10
UCITS
12
0TC
UCITS
UCITS

EU



UCITS

1978

UCITS

UCITS
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1,000
54
25 78 660 EEC
10

UCITS
oTC
UCITS
UCITS UCITS

UCITS

UCITS
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UCITS 70 71
UCITS
UCITS
UCITS
UCITS 70
70
UCITS
70
UCITS
UCITS
UCITS
UCITS

UCITS
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UCITS
UCITS 10
UCITS
40
0TC
UCITS 20
0TC UcITS
68
10
UCITS 20
0TC
UCITS 25 EU
UCITS
UCITS 80
ESMA
UCITS 35 EU EU
EU
40

UCITS 35
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83 349 EEC

UCITS

74
UCITS

20

35

70

100
EU

UCITS

30

20

UCITS

UCITS

UCITS

UCITS

EU
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35
UCITS
UCITS 35
ucrTs
UCITS 20
UCITS
UCITS
68 UCITS
UCITS
UCITS UCITS UCITS 30
UCITS UCITS
UCITS 70
UCITS UCITS
UCITS UCITS
UCITS
UCITS
UCITS UCITS
UCITS UCITS
UCITS UCITS UCITS
67
ucrTs
UCITS

UCITS
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UCITS

UCITS
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AlF
AlF
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AlIF
AlF
AIF
AlF
AIF
35
AlF
AlIF
30
EEA

EEA 1988

10
10
10
1990
20
20
20 100
10
EU
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12 AlF

10 12 AlIF
30
11 30 AlF
30

12 AlIF 20

13

AIF

AIFM

14 AlIF AIFM
AIF

15 AlF

AIF

10

AIF
16 AlF

UCITS UCITS

17 18

ucrTs

UCITS UCITS

UCITS UCITS
EU
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MIFID

2004 39 EC
MIFID 32 33 76
99 102
MIFID
UCITS
MIFID
123
125,000

UCITS
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250,000,000
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Independent Auditor's Report to the Members of Algebris UCITS Funds plc

Report on the audit of the financia statements

Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of Algebris UCITS Funds plc (‘the Company’) for the year ended 31
December 2024 set out on pages 26 to 276, which comprise the Statement of Financial Position, the Statement of
Comprehensive Income, the Statement of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable
Participating Shares, the Statement of Cash Flows, Schedule of Investments, and related notes, including the
material accounting policies set out in Note 2.

The financial reporting framework that has been applied in their preparation is Irish Law and International
Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) as adopted by the European Union.

Opinion under International Standards on Auditing (Ireland) (I1SAs (Ireland))
In our opinion:

the financial statements give a true and fair view of the assets, liabilities and financial position of the
Company as at 31 December 2024 and of its increase in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating shares for the year then ended;

the financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the European
Union; and

the financial statements have been properly prepared in accordance with the requirements of the
Companies Act 2014, the European Communities (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable
Securities Regulations) 2011 and the Central Bank (Supervision and Enforcement) Act 2013 (Section 48
(1)) (Undertakings for Collective Investment in Transferable Securities) Regulations 2019.

Opinion under generally accepted auditing standards in the United States of America (‘US GAAS)

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in al material respects, the financial position of the
Company at 31 December 2024 and 31 December 2023 and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the
years then ended in accordance with IFRS as adopted by the European Union, including a reconciliation of
materia differences with US Generally Accepted Accounting Standards (US GAAP) and applicable law.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (Ireland) (ISAs (Ireland)) and
applicable law and in accordance with US GAAS. Our responsibilities under those standards are further described
in the Auditor's Responsihilities for the audit of the financial statements section of our report. We have fulfilled
our ethical responsibilities under, and we remained independent of the Company in accordance with ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audit of financial statementsin Ireland, including the Ethical Standard issued
by the Irish Auditing and Accounting Supervisory Authority (IAASA) as applied to listed entities, together with
the American Ingtitute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) Code of Professional Conduct.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion.

Conclusions relating to going concern

In auditing the financial statements, we have concluded that the Director's use of the going concern basis of
accounting in the preparation of the financial statementsis appropriate.
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Our evaluation of the Directors assessment of the Company’s ability to continue to adopt the going concern basis
of accounting included our knowledge of the Company and the asset management industry to identify the inherent
risks to the Company’s business model and analysis of how those risks might affect the Company’s financial
resources or ability to continue operations over the going concern period. The risks that we considered most likely
to adversely affect the Company’s available financial resources over this period was the availability of capital to
meet operating costs and other financial commitments (liquidity risk) and the valuation of investments at fair
value as a result of market performance. In the Directors assessment it was noted that the Company held, and
continues to hold, a large number of shares through different sub-funds, and the composition of the sub-funds
portfolio reduces the going concern risk resulting from market performance of the investments. The Directors
assessment is consistent with our understanding of the Company.

Based on the work we have performed, we have not identified any material uncertainties relating to events or
conditions that, individually or collectively, may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern for aperiod of at least twelve months from the date when the financial statements are authorised for
issue.

Our responsibilities and the responsibilities of the Directors with respect to going concern are described in the
relevant sections of this report.

Detecting irregularities including fraud
We identified the areas of laws and regulations that could reasonably be expected to have a material effect on the
financial statements and risks of material misstatement due to fraud, using our understanding of the entity's
industry, regulatory environment and other external factors and inquiry with the Directors. In addition, our risk
assessment procedures included:
Inquiring with the Directors as to the Company’s policies and procedures regarding compliance with laws
and regulations, identifying, evaluating and accounting for litigation and claims, as well as whether they have

knowledge of non-compliance or instances of litigation or claims.

Inquiring of Directors as to the Company’s policies and procedures to prevent and detect fraud, as well as
whether they have knowledge of any actual, suspected or alleged fraud.

Inquiring of Directors regarding their assessment of the risk that the financial statements may be materialy
misstated due to irregularities, including fraud.

Inspecting the Company’ s regulatory and legal correspondence.
Reading Board meeting minutes.
Performing planning analytical procedures to identify any usual or unexpected rel ationships.

We discussed identified laws and regulations, fraud risk factors and the need to remain alert among the audit
team.

Firstly, the Company is subject to laws and regulations that directly affect the financial statements including
companies and financial reporting legislation. We assessed the extent of compliance with these laws and
regulations as part of our procedures on the related financial statement items, including assessing the financial
statement disclosures and agreeing them to supporting documentation when necessary.
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Secondly, the Company is subject to many other laws and regulations where the consequences of non-compliance
could have a materia effect on amounts or disclosures in the financial statements, for instance through the
imposition of fines or litigation. We identified the following areas as those most likely to have such an effect:
certain aspects of company legidation recognising the financial and regulated nature of the Company’s activities.

Auditing standards limit the required audit procedures to identify non-compliance with these non-direct laws and
regulations to inquiry of the Directors and inspection of regulatory and legal correspondence, if any. These
limited procedures did not identify actual or suspected noncompliance.

We assessed events or conditions that could indicate an incentive or pressure to commit fraud or provide an
opportunity to commit fraud. As required by auditing standards, we performed procedures to address the risk of
management override of controls. On this audit we do not believe there is a fraud risk related to revenue
recognition. We did not identify any additional fraud risks.

In response to the fraud risks, we also performed procedures including:

Identifying journal entries and other adjustments to test based on risk criteria and comparing the identified
entries to supporting documentation

Evaluating the business purpose of significant unusual transactions
Assessing significant accounting estimates for bias
Assessing the disclosures in the financial statements

As the Company is regulated, our assessment of risks involved obtaining an understanding of the legal and
regulatory framework that the Company operates and gaining an understanding of the control environment
including the entity’s procedures for complying with regulatory requirements.

Owing to the inherent limitations of an audit, there is an unavoidable risk that we may not have detected some
material misstatements in the financial statements, even though we have properly planned and performed our
audit in accordance with auditing standards. For example, the further removed non-compliance with laws and
regulations (irregularities) is from the events and transactions reflected in the financial statements, the less likely
the inherently limited procedures required by auditing standards would identify it.

In addition, as with any audit, there remains a higher risk of non-detection of irregularities, as these may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal controls. We are not
responsible for preventing non-compliance and cannot be expected to detect non-compliance with al laws and
regulations.

Key audit matters: our assessment of risks of material misstatement

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgement, were of most significance in the audit of
the financial statements and include the most significant assessed risks of material misstatement (whether or not
due to fraud) identified by us, including those which had the greatest effect on: the overall audit strategy; the

allocation of resourcesin the audit; and directing the efforts of the engagement team.

These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statements asawhole, and in forming our
opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

In arriving at our audit opinion above, the key audit matters, in decreasing order of audit significance, were as
follows:
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Refer to note 2 (b) pages 47 - 56 (Material Accounting Policies) and note 3 pages 57 - 60 (Financial Disclosure)

The key audit matter

How the matter was addressed in our audit

The Company’s financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss - Transferable securities make up 83% of
total assets and is considered to be the key driver of
the Company’s results. While the nature of the
Company’s financial assets at fair value through profit
or loss - Transferable securities do not require
significant level of judgement because they comprise
mainly of liquid, quoted investments, due to their

Our audit procedures included:

Documenting the process in place to record
transactions and value the portfolio of Transferable
securities;

With the assistance of our valuation specialists who
use judgement in determining reliable prices, agreed
the accuracy and valuation of 99.5% of the financial

significance in the context of the Financial Statements | assets at fair value through profit or loss -
as awhole. The accuracy, valuation and ownership of | Transferable securities' portfolio to prices published
the calculation of financial assets at fair value through by independent pricing sources, and Obtained
profit or loss - Transferable securities was identified | independent external confirmation of 99.9% of the
as the matter which had the greatest effect on our | Transferable securities positions held in the
overall audit strategy and allocation of resources in |investment portfolio from the depository/ brokers/
planning and completing our audit. counterparties and reconciled them to the Company’s
records.

For the reasons outlined above the engagement team
determine this matter to be akey audit matter. Based on evidence obtained, we found that the
accuracy, valuation and ownership of financial assets
at fair value through profit or loss - Transferable

securities was not materially misstated.

Our application of materiaity and an overview of the scope of our audit

Materiality for the financial statements as a whole was set at EUR 194m (2023: EUR 410.5m), determined with
reference to a benchmark of Net Assets (of which it represents 1% (2023: 3%)]. Materiality was set at 1% of Net
Assets using professional judgement for the Company as awhole.

We consider Net Assets to be the most appropriate benchmark as the Funds are asset-based. We applied our
judgement in determining the most appropriate benchmark. The factors which had the most significant impact
were the net return to investors which is the net asset value. The majority of the items in the Statement of
Financial Position are expected to be that of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at fair value through Profit
and Loss, and the key area of focus for the users of the Financial Statementsis the Net Asset Vaue of the Funds.
It is also industry practice to calculate materiality of an investment fund based on the Net Asset Value of the
Fund.

Performance materiality for the financial statements as a whole was set at EUR 145.5m (2023: EUR 306.3m),
determined with reference to a benchmark of Net Assets (of which it represents 0.75% (2023: 0.75%).

We use performance materiality to reduce to an appropriately low level the probability that the aggregate of
uncorrected and undetected misstatements exceeds overall materiality. In applying our judgement in determining
performance materiality, we considered a number of factors including; the low number and value of
misstatements detected and the low number and severity of deficiencies in control activities identified in the prior
year financial statement audit. We reported to the Board of Directors any corrected or uncorrected identified
misstatements exceeding EUR 9.7m (2023: EUR 20.4m), in addition to other identified misstatements that
warranted reporting on qualitative grounds.
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In planning the audit, we applied materiality and performance materiality to assist usin determining audit scoping
and risk assessment.

Our audit was undertaken to the materiality and performance materiality level specified above and was al
performed by a single engagement team in Dublin, Ireland.

Other information

The Directors are responsible for the other information presented in the Annual Report together with the financial
statements. The other information comprises the information included in the Directors Report, Management and
Administration, the Investment Manager's Report, the Reports of the Depositary to the Shareholders, the
Schedule of Significant Changes in Investments (Unaudited) and Other Additional Disclosures (Unaudited). Our
opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and, accordingly, we do not express an
audit opinion or, except as explicitly stated below, any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

Our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so, consider whether, based on our financial
statements audit work, the information therein is materially misstated or inconsistent with the financial statements
or our audit knowledge. Based solely on that work we have not identified material misstatements in the other
information.

Based solely on our work on the other information undertaken during the course of the audit, we report that:

we have not identified material misstatementsin the Directors report;

in our opinion, the information given in the Directors report is consistent with the financial statements; and
in our opinion, those parts of the Directors report specified for our review, which does not include
sustainability reporting when required by Part 28 of the Companies Act 2014, have been prepared in
accordance with the Companies Act 2014.

Our opinions on other matters prescribed by the Companies Act 2014 are unmodified
We have obtained all the information and explanations which we consider necessary for the purposes of our audit.

In our opinion the accounting records of the Company were sufficient to permit the financial statements to be
readily and properly audited and the financial statements are in agreement with the accounting records.

We have nothing to report on other matters on which we are required to report by exception

The Companies Act 2014 requires usto report to you if, in our opinion, the disclosures of Directors remuneration
and transactions required by Sections 305 to 312 of the Act are not made. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Respective responsibilities and restrictions on use

Responsibilities of Directors for the financial statements

As explained more fully in the Directors responsihilities statement set out on page 14, the Directors are
responsible for: the preparation of the financial statements including being satisfied that they give a true and fair
view; such internal control as they determine is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error; assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern; and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless they either intend to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or have no realistic
alternative but to do so.
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Director’s responsibilities for the financial statementsin accordance with USGAAS
The Directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in accordance
with the applicable financia reporting framework, including the design, implementation and maintenance of
internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Directors are required to evaluate whether there are conditions or events,
considered in the aggregate, that raise significant doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern for one year after the date that the financial statements are available to be issued; to disclose, as
applicable, matters related to going concern; and to use the going concern basis of accounting unless the Directors
either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance
with ISAs (Ireland) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

A fuller description of our responsibilitiesis provided on IAASA’s website at
https.//i aasa.ie/publicati ons/descri ption-of -the-auditors-resonsi biliti es-for-the-audit-of -the-financial -statements/ .

Auditor’s responsibilities in accordance with USGAAS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as awhole are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors report that includes our opinion.
Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee
that an audit conducted in accordance with US GAAS will aways detect a material misstatement when it exists.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error,
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control. Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgement made by a reasonable user based on the financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with US GAAS, we:
Exercise professional judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include examining, on a
test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.
Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed.
Evauate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting
estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the financial statements.
Conclude whether, in our judgement, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise
significant doubt about the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern for a reasonable period of time.

522/523



EDINETOO OO
O0000000000000000000(E35752)
0000000000000

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned

scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related matters that we
identified during the audit.

The purpose of our audit work and to whom we owe our responsibilities

Our report is made solely to the Company’s members, as a body, in accordance with Section 391 of the
Companies Act 2014. Our audit work has been undertaken so that we might state to the Company’s members
those matters we are required to state to them in an auditor's report and for no other purpose. To the fullest extent
permitted by law, we do not accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than the Company and the Company’
s members, as abody, for our audit work, for this report, or for the opinions we have formed.

Rio Howley 24 April 2025
for and on behalf of

KPMG

Chartered Accountants, Statutory Audit Firm

1 Harbourmaster Place

IFSC

Dublin 1

D01 F6F5
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